
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF THE DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY  

BOARD MEETING  

PURSUANT TO MINN. STAT. § 13D.02 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN Duluth Airport Authority will hold its regular meeting on 
Tuesday, November 19th, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. in the Amatuzio Conference Room, Third 
Floor, in the Duluth International Airport Terminal Building, 4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 
55811 

 
 

Members of the public may monitor the meeting by clicking below to access the meeting by 
Microsoft Teams: “Microsoft Teams Meeting” (information below). 

 
 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 249 336 734 244  
Passcode: ihi3nk 

Download Teams | Join on the web 
 

 

The public may express their comments for consideration by the Duluth Airport Authority prior 
to the meeting by email or in writing to daa@duluthairport.com or to Duluth Airport Authority, 
4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

MEETING AGENDA 
NOVEMBER 19, 2024 

 
AMATUZIO CONFERENCE ROOM 

DULUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
 

I. *EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REVIEW 
 
A. Information Letter to DAA Directors 

 
II. *APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 
A. Approval of October 15, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes 

 
III. *DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS 

 
A. Operating Check Registers #26-29; Operating ACH Payment Registers #27-29; 

Construction ACH Registers #14-15. 
 

IV. *CORRESPONDENCE 
 
A. DLH Construction Notice 

i. October 10, 2024: Alert: Airfield Taxiway Name Changes 
ii. October 12, 2024 
iii. October 17, 2024 
iv. October 21, 2024 
v. October 25, 2024 
vi. November 6, 2024 

B. October 9, 2024: United Airlines Plane Makes Emergency Landing at Duluth Airport. 
KQDS. 

C. October 9, 2024: Plane Makes Emergency Landing in Duluth. DNT. 
D. October 9, 2024: Commercial Plane Makes Emergency Landing at Duluth 

International Airport. Northern News Now. 
E. October 9, 2024: Commercial Plane Makes Emergency Landing at Duluth 

International Airport. WDIO. 
F. October 21, 2024: Stauber Announces Funding for Duluth and Pine River Airports. 

Northern News Now. 
G. October 22, 2024: Funding Secured for Duluth International Airport Improvements. 

WDIO.  
H. October 23, 2024: Sky Harbor Airport Terminal to be Named After Local Engineer. 

Northern News Now. 
I. October 23, 2024: Sky Harbor Airport Terminal to be Named for Dr. Robert R. Gilruth, 

NASA Aerospace Pioneer. DAA Press Release. 
J. October 24, 2024: Sky Harbor Names Terminal Honoring “Father of Manned Space 

Program.” KQDS. 



 
K. October 24, 2024: New Terminal at Sky Harbor Airport Dedicated to Aerospace 

Engineer from Nashwauk. WDIO. 
L. October 24, 2024: Duluth’s Sky Harbor Airport Terminal Named in Honor of Local 

Space Pioneer. DNT. 
M. October 24, 2024: Letter to Airport Sponsors: Building Better Airports Across 

America. FAA. 
N. November 4, 2024: How Does United Airlines Plan to Boost Capacity on Routes 

Served by Regional Jets? Simple Flying. 
O. November 7, 2024: Letter to White House Appropriations Committee Chair and 

Ranking Member: AAAE FY 2025 DOT-FAA Funding Bill. AAAE. 
 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD 
 
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
 
None 

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Resolution to Approve the 2025 DLH and DYT Capital Improvement Plans. 
B. Resolution to Authorize DAA Executive Director to Execute a Memorandum of 

Understanding with AFSCME Local 66 Regarding Shift Duration. 
C. Resolution to Approve Amendment 2 of the Ground Transportation Lease and 

Operator Agreement between the Duluth Airport Authority and The Landline 
Company. 

D. Resolution to Approve Operating Policy #31: Records Retention Policy and 
Incorporate in to the DAA Operating Policy Manual. 

E. Resolution to Approve the 2025 Rates and Charges Schedule for DLH. 
F. Resolution to Approve the 2025 Rates and Charges Schedule for DYT. 
G. Resolution to Approve the Duluth Airport Authority 2025 Annual Budget. 
H. Resolution to Approve Duluth Airport Authority’s Title VI Community Participation 

Plan. 
I. Resolution to Approve Advertising Agreement Between DAA and Giant’s Ridge. 
J. Resolution to Approve an Employee Incentive Award for Mark Papko in the Amount 

of $7000 in Accordance with Operating Policy #5. 
K. *September 2024 Financial Reports 
L. *November 2024 Accounts Receivable  
M. *October 2024 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics 

 
 

VIII. DIRECTOR’S REPORTS 
 
 
Items annotated by an asterisk (*) are approved by consent and require no discussion or 
action unless questioned by a Director (in accordance with resolution passed by 
Directors on March 19, 2002). 



 

 
DATE: November 19, 2024 
TO: Duluth Airport Authority Board of Directors 
FROM: Executive Director 
SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Review 
 
The following items will be discussed during the Executive Director’s Review. If action is 
required of the DAA on any of these items, they will also appear on the agenda. If you have 
questions or desire additional information, please contact me and I will provide it at the DAA 
meeting.  
 
AIR SERVICE 

 Passenger statistics will be presented at the meeting. 
 Recap of recent airline meetings 

OPERATIONS/CONSTRUCTION/PLANNING 

 Planning: 
o New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT)  

 Construction: 
o Taxiway A – Phase 3 Construction 
o Taxiway A – Phase 4 Construction Change Order 
o Runway 3/21 Runway Repair 
o Customs and Border Protection Federal Inspection Services Construction Update 

 Operations and Maintenance: 
o Janitorial RFP Update 

 Sky Harbor 

BUSINESS/PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 

 LifeLinkIII Project Update 
 Hangar Inspection Results 
 Curt Fisher Lease Amendment 
 New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) Lease Planning 

FINANCIAL UPDATE 

 2024 Final Property Insurance Cost 
 2025 Cost Allocation 
 Auditor RFP 

MARKETING/COMMUNICATIONS 

 Duluth International Airport Economic Impact Study Update 
 Sky Harbor Naming Event Recap 

I. Executive Director's Review



 
 Programmatic Campaign 
 Duluth and St. Louis County Days (Feb 12-13) 

 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

 NSR 

PRESENTATIONS/TOURS/TRAVEL RECAP 

 NSR 

OTHER 

 NSR 
 
Submitted by,  
 
Tom Werner, A.A.E. 
Executive Director 
 
 

 



Duluth Airport Authority
Meeting Minutes

October 15, 2024

MEETING LOCATION: Amatuzio Conference Room, Duluth International Airport

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Michael Henderson, Vice President
Elissa Hansen 
Jason Crawford
Michael Henderson
Sandy Hoff
Briana Johnson

DIRECTORS PARTICIPATING VIA ELECTRONIC MEANS: 
Jeff Anderson, Secretary

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Kevin O’Brien, President

OTHERS PRESENT: Tom Werner, DAA Executive Director
Mark Papko, DAA Dir. of Operations
Jana Kayser, DAA Dir. of Business Development
Joelle Bodin, DAA Dir. of Finance and Administration
Natalie Baker, DAA Dir. of Marketing and Communications 
Jenny Delnay, DAA Finance Technician
Aimee Bone, DAA Administrative Coordinator
Ryan Welch, DAA Airside Manager
Rob Missinne, Monaco Air Duluth
Shawn McMahon, SEH
Kaci Nowicki, SEH
Tiffany Werner

OTHERS PARTICIPATING VIA ELECTRONIC MEANS: 
Kathy Leon, DAA Confidential Bookkeeper
Robb Enslin, Duluth City Attorney
James Gibson, Cirrus
Dante Tomassoni, Cirrus
Horeya Czaplewski, EXP 
Paul Huston, HNTB
Don Monaco, Monaco Air Duluth
Eric Monson, Lake Superior Helicopters
Phillip Scott

CALL TO ORDER: Dir. Henderson called the DAA board meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.

Dir. Henderson invited Mr. Tom Werner to provide the Executive Director’s Review

II. Previous Meeting Minutes



I. *EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REVIEW

A. Air Service: Mr. Werner provided an update on the current air service with a presentation. 
Mr. Werner presented year-to-date numbers, enplanements up 3% compared to 2023, 
crested in August. Numbers for this time of year would have been a little bit higher pre-
pandemic, but a steady climb post 2021. September enplanements up 31%, Delta 
passengers up 26%, and United passengers up 32% compared to last year. All in all, a 
steady year and end of year should be finishing in positive year single digits. Regarding
load factors, high 80s for both airlines and high usership. 
The capacity of total seats has come off the peak a little bit, but United is holding strong, 
without a significant dip, and better than previous years. Delta is up 29% for the month, 
United up 35% compared to last year. Year to date, Delta seat count is up 4%, and 
United is up 14%. United had a lot of ground to make up compared to pre-pandemic, 
more so than Delta. While the data shows an increase in September, year to date is 
modest.
Mr. Werner shared that labor and fuel tie up more than half of the costs for airlines, 
airport costs (the amount that the airlines pay the airports) smaller of total percentage, 
other ownership costs also make up a small percentage. It’s a matter of finding what
can be done to control costs and attract new airlines to DLH, and much is out of the 
airport’s control. Labor as a total operating percentage of the three main carriers at DLH 
(Delta, United, and Sun Country) makes up 28-32% of the total costs. With
renegotiation of labor contracts post pandemic, some pilot wages have gone up 
significantly (45% at Sun Country, 40% at United, and 34% at Delta), notably with a new 
wave of pilots post pandemic after the wave of retirements. Jet fuel has come down a 
bit, but the conflict in the Middle East and post-election may affect this. Fuel is a big 
factor for air traffic with the geographic location of DLH, but very competitive with area 
markets. Airport costs are up almost 15% as an industry due to inflation and hire labor 
costs, etc. DLH wants to remain competitive, but at some point needs to pare costs and
pass those along to entities that operate at DLH in a responsible way and far below the 
15% industry increase. Two new EAS contracts (serving Muskegon, MI to ORD and Eau 
Claire, WI to ORD) have caught the DAA’s attention because they have doubled since 
the last contract period (3-5 years). EAS is a federal government subsidy program that 
buys up unused seats so that smaller markets (such as the aforementioned) can have a 
limited air service. There are various markets nationwide that have EAS programs and 
those are just two mentioned. It’s an expensive program. Delta is downgauging its MN 
EAS routes (airports include International Falls, Bemidji, and Brainerd) from a CRJ-700 
aircraft (76 seats) to a CJR-550 aircraft (50 seats) beginning in November 2024. The
EAS markets are pleased with this change because it becomes a dual-class product; 
they gain a couple of first-class seats in the new configuration as well as other Delta 
product lines such as economy plus and economy seating, but the reconfiguration
doesn’t change the cost structure to operate the aircraft. Stripping down the CRJ-700 
configuration to the new CRJ-500 layout still costs the same amount to fly based on 
weight. DLH enjoys success in attracting customers from those markets, but DLH thinks
we can serve them well without the government subsidy.
Delta and United will start their 3-times daily frequencies on October 26th and will likely 
stay the same for the remainder of the year.
Mr. Werner then shared that that there are upcoming scheduled airline meetings-Breeze 
on the 21st, United on the 28th, SkyWest on the 30th and still trying to work out a 
scheduled date with Delta. The meetings provide updates that pertain to each airline; 



with United and SkyWest, it’s really about Denver and previewing next year’s capacity. 
The meeting with Breeze Airways is an ongoing focus on how to attract them to this 
market and hopefully launch a couple of routes in the next couple of years. All in all, in 
pretty good shape for air service.
Mr. Werner also noted a recent aircraft air emergency. There was a possible loss of one 
of the aircraft’s engines but that is not confirmed. The aircraft left DLH, had mechanical
failure at about 18 minutes and returned. Staff and emergency partners did a 
tremendous job and had the airfield back up and running after about 50 minutes. Mr. 
Welch had to pull back construction during that time to allow extra space, and Mr. 
Papko happened to be on that aircraft. Everyone deplaned and no injuries were 
reported, and Mr. Werner stated that the DAA was very happy with the response. 
Mr. Hoff asked Mr. Papko how the experience was from a passenger perspective, and 
Mr. Papko stated everything went smoothly and also noted that due to it being a 
commercial airliner, the airport brought in mutual aid on standby, which resulted in 
increased media attention. Mr. Papko said it was good to see how flawless the 
response was from a passenger standpoint.

B. Operations/Construction/Planning: Mr. Papko provided the following updates: 
Planning:
o New Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT) Update 100% designs, will spend next 

couple of weeks going through the plan sets, will meet with the larger design and
FAA teams, revision and issue for bid just after Thanksgiving. Will be completely 
wrapped up with the design by end of the year, funding phase to unfold.

Construction:
o Taxiway A – Phase 3 Construction, just finished paving, will spend the next two 

weeks painting and lights to be open for winter season. The nice weather recently 
has helped, paving looks good, and has passed tests, tenants have been patient
during the process of one of most highly impacted areas on the airspace.

o Midfield ramp Phase Two-started pouring concrete and shaping up to be open 
November 1st, had to do some hand pours due to space on the ramp for 
equipment.

o 148th Fighter Wing deployment is back stateside. Arriving at DLH were two 747s, 
a 777 full of passengers, and two C-17s. Mr. Welch and his team did a fabulous 
job managing these large incoming aircraft and making adjustments on the fly;
parking the large aircraft at DLH is not an easy feat.

o Mr. Papko shared that he intended to talk about how to resolve and reconstruct 
and become a fully certified FIS facility. In checking with Customs and Border 
Patrol (CBP), concessions were made by them in evaluating the price of being 
able to do so and they agreed to look at ways to lower costs. DLH will go back to 
them and get with the construction-design team and see what needs to be done.
The total project cost right now is about $750,000 to get fully compliant. Part of 
the process is identifying what the compliance team needs, also noting that the 
business case isn’t quite there yet. It is important to identify what can be 
accomplished on the lower cost side to get up and running knowing that DLH has 
smaller generative numbers versus a facility such as MSP. Mr. Papko shared that 
the goal is to have that identified by November or December and come to the 
board with a follow-up.

Sky Harbor: 



o Mr. Papko shared that the new Sky Harbor Airport Terminal has reached 
substantial completion, with a couple of minor punch list items remaining and the 
facility has entered the one-year warranty period for both buildings. The new 
space is great, especially considering that the project was budgeted for a facility 
with future numbers that aren’t easily predictable. The facility not only gained 
space but hopefully some efficiencies as well.

Mr. Werner mentioned the new facilities landside employee, Mr. Isaiah
Chiles. 
Mr. Papko said that Mr. Chiles is a local guy, really excited to start career 
opportunity, has an electrician background, has a passion for aviation, and 
will start a one-year probationary period. Mr. Papko also mentioned that 
there is a new position posted in keeping up with increased operations 
numbers and need. Mr. Papko referenced the data that in the last month, a 
record setting 17,000 aircraft operations occurred at DLH, the pace of this 
airport is not slowing down, and reacting with assurance of adequate staff.
Winter and conditions are the driving force for needing these extra
individuals, but also needed from a summer construction aspect. Excited 
that the job market and employee traction is turning more in DLH’s favor, 
encouraging on the landside and a new posting on website for airside 
position. 
Mr. Werner added that the adjustments to salaries this year is a direct tie to 
roadmap 2030 plan, so it’s the beginning stages of that. Mr. Papko and Mr. 
Werner continue to work through a more detailed plan for what the looks 
like for the next few years.
Mr. Henderson asked if the increased air traffic is commercial or tenants on 
the airfield, other types of aircraft?
Papko said that we will get breakdowns in the next couple of months, but 
many are local operations such as Lake Superior College, Lake Superior 
Helicopters, Monaco Air, Cirrus, etc. All are seeing an increase in 
operations. Additionally, some of the flight schools located in nearby areas 
such as Cloquet and Superior come to use the DLH facility to practice 
approaches, interact with the ATCT to get those experiences and then 
return to their respective airports. 

C. Business/Property Development: Ms. Kayser provided an update on the following:
LifeLink III Project Update: received updated pricing late last week from SEH and will 
look closely at that this week. Ms. Kayser and Mr. Werner are meeting with LifeLink’s 
philanthropic team on October 25th to discuss options for further funding that won’t be 
eligible according to the FAA for AIG funding. 

D. Financial Update: Ms. Bodin provided an update on the following:
The 2025 DLH Rates and Charges Schedule draft has been finalized. For the DLH 
rates and charges schedule, typically have tried to keep increases as low as possible, 
as of now recommending a tentative 10% rate adjustment, there might be some work 
on the rates and charges model. The model pulls in all airport revenues and expenses 
and allocates them by budget category such as the terminal and airfield, etc. The 10% 
rate adjustment for the airlines is $28.24, the calculated rate from the model is $55 per 
square foot, so that’s how much our other revenue is subsidized to keep it at the $28.24 
rate. The model does not calculate the non-airline terminal rental rate, that is adjusted 



by CPI annually with fee at 3.5% increase ($45.11). The aircraft landing fee is 6% 
adjustment for aircraft landing fee, but the model suggests a $12.00 landing fee 
recommended, but that would not be viewed favorably. Our signatory is calculated at 
$2.45 and non-signatory is 125% of that ($3.06). The category “All Other Aircraft” 
replaces the one previously referred to as “Transient,” because it wasn’t an FAA 
category. Our signatory carriers have an obligation and a commitment to us, so that is 
why they have a lower landing fee. The terminal per use fee has been calculated and is 
currently just charged to our charter operators at a non-signatory rate. The international 
arrivals fee is TBD for the future and refers to the FIS facility that Mr. Papko briefed on 
earlier in the meeting-it’s not currently being utilized so those rates could be changed in 
the future. Ms. Bodin met with Mr. Monaco last week on the aircraft parking rates and 
there was a 6% increase. In the future, we may consider changing the parking rates 
based on aircraft size versus weight. 
Ms. Bodin shared that some analysis on the fuel flowage fee has been done over the 
past few years and rates have been low in that area. Rates have been adjusted to 8.3
cents, which is similar to what other operators are at who provide fuel flowage fees. 
DLH is right in the middle, as other operators range from 4 cents on the low end all the 
way up to 12 cents at some airports.
Parking lot fees are being adjusted on an hourly rate up to a daily max, will result in 
some additional revenue to the airport as well.
o Mr. Werner mentioned that our catchment area for passenger traffic is a radius 

that is much larger than 60 miles and capturing much of northeast Minnesota, and 
the airports to the north of DLH don’t charge for parking. It’s a balancing act. MSP 
charges a fee that is appropriate for a major metropolitan area. Where does DLH
fit in with that-there is some method to keeping around 50% of MSP’s cost and is 
noteworthy to mention that MSP also charges a peak rate. In terms of what is 
appropriate for DLH’s fees, finding a happy medium was imperative. 

o Ms. Bodin stated that in a comparison based off MSP rates posted, DLH haven’t 
been adjusted in 8 years. The only exception is that an adjustment was made 
once there was technology to get tiered rental pricing on the parking ramp and
hope to dial in a bit more with new technology. 

o CPI adjustment of 3% for corporate parking. In the commercial vehicle lane,
charging per trip fees instead of just the flat permit fee. The per trip fee is $1.50 to 
match what Ubers and Lyfts pay us. 

o There are a couple of changes to badging rates, mostly to our construction 
contract badges.  

Ms. Bodin then shared that the Draft 2025 DYT Rates and Charges didn’t have many 
updates. She noted a disclaimer for the float storage area about invoicing for that 
service. Essentially the same rates.
Draft 2025 Annual Budget-as of now, budgeting a $105,000 surplus, and this takes into 
account the aforementioned rate adjustments. DLH’s operating revenues are budgeted
to be at an all-time high. There is a 14% increase over the 2024 budget and data from 
2023. The passenger-related concession revenue is based off 2024 numbers. 2024 was 
budgeted for a deficit, and how to overcome deficit and balance with increased costs 
that are natural to the operations. The TSA LEO reimbursement that we are not 
receiving right now was budgeted to resume, and our budget is flat if we don’t receive it. 
Our non-aeronautical revenues are expected to increase due to rate adjustments. A 
10% increase to signatory rental rate and 6% landing fee rate. Operating expenses are 
4% over the 2024 budget and 10% over 2023 actual data. The DAA staff has worked to 



cut budgets where possible and increase rates where necessary to overcome a 
budgeted $684,000 deficit for 2024 and additional $276,000 in 2025 increased costs.
Ms. Bodin said that the DAA continues to work to support the master plan and strategic 
plan initiatives, and that the annual debt service in 2025 for all long-term debt is 
$1,078,271.00. Airline negotiations are upcoming and will discuss rate structure and 
how we came up with those numbers. That could affect what comes up for November
approval as well.
Contract security continues to increase; $58,000 (or 21%) in 2023, some adjustments 
are being made and does need to be RFP’d in 2025. Also increases in communications
& technology of 33% over 2023 actual. CBP/FIS estimated additional costs of 
$14,800.00. Janitorial costs increased by $23,000 (nearly 10%) over the past year.
HVAC was RFP’d in 2025 with new contract budgeted nearly $40,000.00 more than 
previous years, with a 30% increase in costs. Budget cuts and adjustments are being 
made. Those areas include potential deferred maintenance include landside pavement 
on Grinden Drive, jet bridges, and several other smaller possibilities.
o Mr. Papko added they don’t have 30% increase baked in, can’t do much with one 

response when put out bid offers, times when they have to go out for RFP 
submissions. Only got one response for Contract Security and HVAC and not a lot 
to work with there.  

o Ms. Bodin added that she is always happy to go into more detail about the data 
she presented.

o Mr. Werner reminded everyone that we intentionally present the budget and 
rates/charges in open book fashion, which gives stakeholders and board
members time to digest the information and discuss prior to asking for approval, 
and in preparation with our briefing with the city council in December. While we 
are showing improvement coming out of the pandemic, 50% of DLH’s operating 
revenue comes from passenger spending such as parking, restaurant, etc. DLH 
needs folks to commit to flying local; going into next year’s strategic plan will
encourage the board to advise how the DAA can further accomplish this as it is 
incredibly important to create new revenue and activity at the airport.

E. Marketing/Communications: Ms. Baker provided an update on the following:
The Duluth International Airport Economic Impact Study is underway with the survey 
being sent to stakeholders, last one completed in 2019, looking at what areas of growth, 
jobs, etc.
Sky Harbor Naming Event naming terminal building after Robert R. Gilruth, who was 
involved in the NASA space program, landing someone on the moon, and working on 
the Apollo missions. The ceremony will take place on October 24th at 2 pm, and it will be 
a community focused event. 
Our Customer Survey will be working to gain better insight into DLH travelers, learning 
how to market them better as well. Will be entering into a data refresh in 2025, so data 
that is received from the customer survey will be able to guide that work as well.

F. Legislative Update: Mr. Werner provided an update on the following:
ATCT Advocacy Update-Mr. Jeff Anderson and Mr. Werner have been working on 
multiple initiatives, and recently had a virtual meeting with Senator Sandy Pappas, 
Chair of the Senate Capital Investment Committee, regarding $14 million in funding.
Currently waiting for next round of ATP grants, submitted application back in July for 
federal funding, announcing before November election, closing in on funding gap, will 



provide overall update and have one more grant cycle left, $3-4 million to cover, will 
update as hear more.
The State Air Carrier Incentive Program Policy is getting a little bit of traction, limited 
fundraising capacity, very early ages of this study, will invest $3-5 million with other 
airports in conjunction with this, presenting to MNDOT, and may eventually turn into 
legislation over the next couple of years.

G. Presentations/Tours/Travel Recap: Mr. Werner provided an update on the following:
Mr. Werner attended AAAE National Airports Conference and a lot of discussion about 
recent cyber-attacks, including the one at Seattle airport, SeaTac. Air mobility is getting
a lot of attention, and electrification not sure how will affect regional areas like DLH, 
good to at least talk about it regarding infrastructure, etc.

H. Other: Mr. Werner provided an update on the following:
Kaplan and Kirsch has signed a professional contract to augment legal work that Mr. 
Enslin does, as he has a substantial amount of other responsibilities with the city so we 
are enlisting Kaplan and Kirsch for additional legal assistance.
Local Air Service Action Committee (LASAC)-directors from all 9 commercial service 
airports work together to provide better service around the state, success with moving 
the needle with the congressional delegation and the FAA with several initiations 
throughout the years. Mr. Werner was asked to chair the committee back in 2018 after 
the longtime mayor of International Falls, Bob Anderson passed away. Mr. Werner 
announced that he won’t be seeking another term as chair, proud of the work the group 
continues to do.

Dir. Henderson thanked everyone for their reviews and moved to item II of the agenda.

II. *APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES & OTHER CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS AS 
INDICATED BY *:

A. Approval of September 17, 2024 Meeting Minutes
Dir. Henderson entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Crawford
o Second: Dir. Anderson
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously by roll call. 

III. *DAA CASH DISBURSEMENTS
A. Operating Check Register Sheets #24-25 of 2024; Operating ACH Payment Registers #25-26

of 2024; Construction ACH Registers #12-13 of 2024.

IV. *CORRESPONDENCE
A. September 13, 2024: DLH Construction Newsletter.

September 20, 2024: DLH Construction Newsletter.
September 27, 2024: DLH Construction Newsletter.
October 4, 2024: DLH Construction Newsletter 

B. September 13, 2024: The Duluth Airport Authority Receives Grant of Over $10 Million. 
WDIO.com.

C. September 22, 2024: Sun Country Flights from Duluth to Fort Myers Returning in 2025. DNT.



D. September 22, 2024: Direct Flights from Duluth to Fort Myers Back by Popular Demand. 
WDIO.com.

E. October 8, 2024: Letter to Tenants Regarding Impact Study. DAA.

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PERSONS TO BE HEARD
A. Mr. Don Monaco virtually spoke regarding the Monaco Air sales process and the termination 

of the AERO agreement. Mr. Monaco mentioned that there is a new buyer interested and 
moving towards a possible December 2024 closing. At one of the remaining 2024 DAA
meetings, Mr. Monaco said he would like time to introduce the buyer and pass some 
resolutions that allow Monaco to transfer the various operator agreements, terminal use 
agreements, and other leases to the buyer as well as an estoppel agreement. discuss details. 
Mr. Monaco will be sharing more info with Mr. Werner as he knows it and is excited about the 
new buyer’s vision for the business and partnership with DLH. 

VI. OLD BUSINESS
A. None.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution to Approve the Write-Off of an Accounts Receivable Balance of $1,526.68 for 
Hermantown Hydraulics Per Operating Policy #23.

Ms. Bodin shared that policy #23 asks for approval for anything over $1500.00. This 
resolution applies to two invoices and a partial invoice remaining for Hermantown 
Hydraulics. Debt is not collectable at this time, phone lines disconnected, outside credit 
collection attempt. The credit services company informed DAA that it is very unlikely that 
the credit will be collected in the future.
Dir. Henderson entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Hoff
o Second: Dir. Johnson
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously by roll call. 

B. Resolution to Approve Memorandum of Understanding Between the Duluth Airport Authority 
and the Federal Aviation Administration.

Ms. Kayser shared that the resolution is to memorialize that we are working with the 
FAA on exploration of the recommended site 6 for a new ATCT.
Dir. Henderson entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Hansen
o Second: Dir. Crawford
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously by roll call.

C. Resolution to Approve Revocable Right of Entry Permit between the Duluth Airport Authority 
and the Federal Aviation Administration.

Ms. Kayser shared that this document goes along with memorandum of understanding-
FAA to request access to the premises of construction site for the new ATCT at no cost 
for 36 months.
Dir. Henderson entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Johnson



o Second: Dir. Hansen
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously by roll call.

D. Resolution to Approve the Installation of Luminary Art by Leonarda Boughton.
Ms. Baker shared that she was approached a couple of months ago by Ms. Boughton to 
install art throughout the skywalk to the parking garage. Ms. Boughton has been 
exhibiting work in galleries and museums around the country and beyond. The 
installation would include colorful pieces to place within the glass panels of the skywalk, 
as well motion sensor activated to play a sound while walking through the skywalk. 
There is no financial for DAA, and the artist will be utilizing a grant, and plans would be 
to begin installation in December. Ms. Baker shared images and renderings submitted 
by Ms. Boughton and described the soothing and relaxing sounds that are activated by 
the motion sensor.
Ms. Kayser confirmed that patrons would still be able to see out skywalk windows, and 
Ms. Baker confirmed that to be the case and that the artwork will either be on one or 
both sides of the skyway, depending on the grant size that is awarded.
Mr. Hoff asked what the lifespan of the art installment is, and Ms. Baker responded that 
it is one year, and the artist wants the right to remove the pieces should she wish to 
install them elsewhere. The expected duration of the art at DLH is December 2024-
December 2025.
Ms. Johnson asked if DLH has any current policies about art installations? Ms. Baker 
said that DLH does not have any current policies regarding art. Mr. Werner added that 
DLH does have one that guides what type of art broadly and that the board will have 
final say on the approval. For example, we have two statues on the second floor and 
there are agreements that basically dictate the who/what/where/why of maintenance, 
etc. The DAA will provide access for the community to display art but not to be 
financially liable for and won’t maintain it.
Dir. Henderson entertained questions or a motion.
o Motion: Dir. Hoff
o Second: Dir. Hansen
o Abstain: None
o Result: This resolution was adopted unanimously by roll call.

E. *August 2024 Financial Reports
F. *October 2024 Accounts Receivable 
G. *September 2024 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics 

VIII. DIRECTOR’S REPORTS
A. Dir. Henderson thanked Ms. Delnay for organizing the Airport Board Orientation Training and 

said it was very informative and helpful.
B. Dir. Henderson also stated that Director O’Brien is going to do a review of the board

attendance policy.
C. In closing, Dir. Henderson thanked Mr. Werner for 25 years of service.

ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned at 9:08 a.m.



Respectfully submitted,

Aimee Bone
Administrative Coordinator

Approved: ____________________________________
DAA Executive Director



III. Cash Disbursements



























































!! ALERT: AIRFIELD TAXIWAY NAME CHANGES !!

Duluth International Airport (DLH)
October 10, 2024

Reconstruction and redesign activities are taking place this summer along the Tower
Ramp, Taxiway A, and Taxiway C. Current construction is focused on Taxiway C
south of Taxiway A, with Taxiway C scheduled to reopen in early November.

This project includes installing and renaming three connectors from Taxiway A and C
to the Tower Ramp and Cargo Ramp. Signage for Taxiway R5 is already installed
(east access to the Tower Ramp and FBO Ramp from Taxiway A). Taxiways R6
and R7 will provide access to Taxiway C from the apron area. These connectors
are being named to meet FAA standards.

Non-FAA charts may reflect these name changes before the updated FAA Airport
Diagram, which is set to be published on October 31, 2024.

Subscribe Past Issues TranslateIV. Correspondence

http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


A larger graphic of the figure can be downloaded here [PDF].

Project Contact Information

Mark Papko, Director of Operations - Airport Authority - mpapko@duluthairport.com
Adinda Van Espen, Project Manager - SEH - avanespen@sehinc.com

unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

Duluth International Airport
(218) 727-2968

daa@duluthairport.com

Subscribe Past Issues Translate

https://duluthairport.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/10/DULAI-Taxiway-Connectors-Poster.pdf
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=Taxiway%20A%20Phase%201%20Construction%20Project
mailto:mpapko@duluthairport.com?subject=DLH%20Summer%20Construction
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&t=b&e=[UNIQID]&c=da2158203f
https://duluthairport.us11.list-manage.com/profile?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3&e=[UNIQID]&c=da2158203f
mailto:daa@duluthairport.com
http://eepurl.com/isCUg6
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/home/?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
https://us11.campaign-archive.com/feed?u=9cada8bf105551d779f595abd&id=b94e8390a3
javascript:;


���������	��
���������������
��������	����
�	�����
������������
���
���� �!	�"
�
#
$����
%
&����������	��
� �!	�"
�
'�����()*+,-)+,.
.)/
0//12
.)/
3+4.*53.+*
657/8
599
9:;.<
+;
=:.,>:4+,<
657/>/4.
;+*(5?:05@
A
B+,.)2
(5?:05@<
AC
548
AD
548
.)/
A5*-+
E5>6
4+*.)
548
<+,.)/4.*543/<F
G���H	�I
���	J	�	��K
L������
M��
��!�
��NB//8:4-
*/>5:4:4-
.,*;
5*/5<
O4<.5995.:+4
+;
.5?:05@
/8-/
9:-).<
548
<:-4<P57/>/4.
>5*1:4-
65:4.:4-$��Q���
$���	�I
����H����

P)5</
C
RA2
ASTU
VPWXY���	�	����Z
$��Q���
'���Z���
#
'��Q���
��
����I�([\
A
P)5</
CA]
̂,-,<.
_̀
S
a+7/>=/*
T
R/<.FU

'�����	�� $���
������  ��������TbcT_c_D2
Tb]_d
̂e Wfg
̂:*6+*.
A+4<.*,3.:+4
h685./<

)..6<]cc>5:93):F>6c//iT3b/Dj5_Cc<,>>/*S3+4<.*,3.:+4S+3.ST_SiDTdDTk TcD

IV. - A. - ii.



����������	
�������������������	������������������� !�!"��#�$��#!�$������$$��$����%�"����#�"�����#�&�'�!�$��������������'�"#�()�*��
��+�,���-�����.�/�����������0��1��23��������&�4!�$�!"����!�!&���#��������!�'������'$����!"�5��6��#���#���7�5��6)��8������	���+�9��
������:!# !�;#�<�=&�<�&�!��>��"��?�@>ABC,������	������8����D����������D�E8��������	�+�

D�E����E� �	���F����� G�	���	��HIJH?J?KL�HIM?N�O: APQ�O!�&����3��"��'��!���R&#���"

���&"MJJ=�!;��!)=&J��SH�I�KT�?UJ"'==��V���"��'��!��V���VH?VSKHNKHW ?JK



����������	
�������������������
����������������� !�"�#��$%�&��&��'()���*�+,*+���*��-��&.�/0)'+1/0,��*��/0��(''(�/0�2��*��3435�+0/���*����'�����4�2'/,*��)*�)&�/���)*�1+'�1�2��6+��1(7�2�0�8��-��&�

9:;<=;�>?@;ABCDE�BFD�EGHIDJC�CK�JLBMNDOPQFRQDST�UVWPXE�ELKGST�HD�JLDJYDT�CK�JKMRQFZ�CLD�JGFFDMC�ECBCGE�KR�CLD�BQFRQDSTO

[�\]"̂_\� ��]$��]]��] `̂��]!�$��ab�	b	c.��ad	e�4f ghi�4/�����j0���+)�/0�k�1(���

*����dbb�(/')*/���b��l�)a�cm(	
b�+�����)0���+)�/0�)���	�lc�ec�n 
bc



��������	�
������
�������
�������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������
��� �
�!���
������������
�"�����#!$����%�
����
�����
������
��&����&����������������������������&��������
�������
����
'()(*+�,-*./-0*12-0)�31/42/*56789�:6:�6;<8���������������������

=(>?@/1>. A0?*�,??(.? B/0-?)0*.7CD76D6E��7CF6G��� �H$���������	�
��������
�I������

�����FDD����������D��<7�C�E8�6JD���������
��������
�����76�<E7GE7; EDE



���������	��
���	�������
��������	����
�	�����
�����������
� !
"#"$%�&'��
(')*
(�*'+�,-.
/01230
4256
27823.19
90
9-.
1.:;<
301=9>?39.7
@4A
4256
.B6.>C.13.7=CD1CEC3219
-.2FC1D
;2=9
:C19.>G
H1
21
.EE0>9
90
5C9CD29.
E?9?>.
-.2FC1DI
2
3019>2390>
:C;;J.
>.50FC1D
01.
621.;
:C79-
0E
9-.
/01230
4256
27823.19
90
9-.
1.:
62F.5.19G
K=0C;
30>>.39C01I
7>2C1
9C;.I
217
1.:
62F.5.19
:C;;
J.
C1=92;;.7G
,-.
>.62C>
C=
.=9C529.790
92L.
266>0BC529.;<
MN
72<=G
OPQRSTU
OVWXYZ[
\QT]̂ SZUX

_̀ abc̀
dbef
g̀ ahijkcil̀a
m̀ ilcn
opqrstZUYTYuWUSv
OPQRSTU
wTVSv]xS
y
w]zRSTU
UQ
TVWZ[S{390J.>
|M
90
}0F.5J.>
N

~�������� ����
������ ������������������
�����
�� ���
�������
�� ¡��¢£��� 
¤���£¥
¦
�� §£�
̈§©�
̈¥�§��¡

ª���¡���©§�«£ª�¬©���§��®̄§�°�¡¢©©¥�¦£� ¡��¢£��� ¦�£�¦�¦±��²²² ���

Type text hereIV. -A. - iii.



���������	�
��������������������������������� !"#�������������$�����������%��������������������������������&'()*+,�-(.,/+,�0.1('2/,3(.4/'5�&/65(7�83'*+,('�(1�96*'/,3(.:�;�<3'6(',�<=,>('3,?�;�@ABACDEFGHGIJBKLADLIMND@<O3.O/�P/.�Q:6*.7�&'()*+,�4/./R*'�;�SQT�;�BUBVWXAWVEXWJKVNMND@YZ[Y\[]̂_\̀�âbc�de_[�f_[d����Yghid̀�[Y\[]̂_gd_bZ�ĝ à̂̀ Z̀]̀[�
jklkmn�opmqrpsmtupsl�vtrwurmxyz{|�}y}~y��{hii�hYfYdei_̂gb̂d�]bc

��������� ����������� ��������������������������� ������ ¡¢ £�¤¢¥¦£ §̈£�¢¥�©¢£�̈ª�«��¢¥¬̈¢�¬®¡�ª¡¬� ¦

£̄£¡¦���®¬�°̈̄ �±®¡��¬��²³́²¬�µ²�¦§®®ª «̈¢¥¦£ §̈£�¢¥«¢̈£«�²«¶��··²· ���



���������	��
���������������
��������	����
�	�����
������������
 !"
 # $%&'()&*
+
,
-.&/�
0
1���2/��3��(�2
4%&'()&*
5
6�3�.789:
;<=>?@;><?
;<ABC:>:D
AEF;:CC@=:<GF
H?@DE=H
@=D
FE>:
;C:@=GBI
89:
B?<J:;>
@?:@9@F
K::=
F::D:D
@=D
B:?A@=:=>
B@L:A:=>
A@?ME=HF
9@L:
K::=
B@E=>:DI
N=F>@CC@>E<=<O
>9:
>@PEQ@R
:DH:
CEH9>FS
@=D
@E?OE:CD
HGED@=;:
FEH=F
;<=>E=G:FI
TUVWXYZ[
\V]ŶY]Y_̀a
bWVc̀_̀
dWe
]fỲ
g__hN=F>@CC@>E<=
<O
>@PEQ@R
:DH:
CEH9>F
@=D
FEH=FieWj_V]
ifk̀YZ[
lWVcX_Z]̀

mnopq
r
stu
tvwx
ymz{|\Z]YVYUk]_}
ieWj_V]
~Vf_}c�_
�
~c�j_V]
]W
VfkZ[_8��
�
�9@F:
���
�GHGF>
��
�
�<L:AK:?
�
�:F>I�

��������� ����
������ ���������� ¡¢�¡¢£¤
¥¦§¥
̈© ª«¬
®̄°±̄²
³±́µ²̄¶·²®±́
̧°¹º²»µ

¼²²°µ¦¡¡½º®¾·¼®¿½°¡¢¹·§���À·Á£§¡µ¶½½»̄Â·±́µ²̄¶·²®±́Â±·²Â¢�ÂÃ£�¥Ã§§ �¡£

IV. - A. - iv.



����������	
�������������������	����������������������� �!�"�#�!� �$����������%���&��'��(��%�����) "% �*"�+�,#-.��������#�!� �$� '�'���"!*�"����% � '���� '�/��0-�12345678�93:6;6:6<=>�?43@=<=�A4B�:C6=�D<<E.��������#�F �$� '���� � #���"����/��#�!#��� '�/��0-&�F�,����G� ���'��* �$�&��#���� ���%���#�F�,����,��0 �$'HB4I<3:�HCJ=678�K43@5<7:=��LMNOMPQN�RSTU�RPUSMV�WXSYP�Z�[W\]̂97:6362J:<_�HB4I<3:�̀3C<_@a<�b�̀@cI<3:�:4�3CJ78<

defghijfk lmgn�oggekg pimqgrmnkstuvsuvwx�yz{y�|} ~�������������������������������

�����zuu����������uv��{sss���w{u������������������������vs��wsy�{{ vuw



����������	
�������������������
��������������� ! �"�� #�$%&�'������()�)�*+),-.�
/	��,-��)�(0�'�'+�()1�-��+),-.�()���0�()���2���(��,-�����������)��340-�-�()������-5�'�-�055-���'��������,����(����&�)�,���0�()�2�(���,-��()��-55�'6�-)'��7��-��-�7-�����)��-082(55�'�-)'��-��'���1�-'���97���+),-.(���07�'+5�'�������)�)�4��,��8�:;��<;���!#�=;�<% " �� #�$%97���4(��()1�0)0������-)�5��)��7��>)-0�*-��6�'(��0�5.�-'?-0�)�����7���*3&��)6�7�-��'�'+�()1��7��,()�����97(��,��86��7���-)�5��()��7��-��-�2��7��7�-�()1�,(55��������'�-)'����5-0�'��97(��,�8�(��-)�(0(�-��'���5-����,�,��8����������@��A�B�� #C�< ! �"97��*DE�	F�G&GH��,����25(17��07�08�'�)�9+��'-.�5-���,��8�-)'�-������-�()-5-1-()�

IJKLMNOKP QRLS�TLLJPL UNRVLWRSPXYZ[XZ[\]�̂_̀̂ �ab cde�fghijhk�ljmnkhopkgjm�qirsktn

ukkin_ZZvsgwpugxviZ[rp̀XXXypz\̀Znovvth{pjmnkhopkgjm{jpk{[X{|\X̂|̀` Z̀\



���������	�
��������������������������������� !"#�������������$�����������%��������������������������������&'()*+,�-(.,/+,�0.1('2/,3(.4/'5�&/65(7�83'*+,('�(1�96*'/,3(.:�;�<3'6(',�<=,>('3,?�;�@ABACDEFGHGIJBKLADLIMND@<O3.O/�P/.�Q:6*.7�&'()*+,�4/./R*'�;�SQT�;�BUBVWXAWVEXWJKVNMND@YZ[Y\[]̂_\̀�âbc�de_[�f_[d����Yghid̀�[Y\[]̂_gd_bZ�ĝ à̂̀ Z̀]̀[�
jklkmn�opmqrpsmtupsl�vtrwurmxyz{|�}y}~y��{hii�hYfYdei_̂gb̂d�]bc

��������� ����������� �������������������������� ���� ¡¢£¤¢¥�¦¤§̈¥¢©ª¥¡¤§�«£¬¥®̈

¥̄¥£̈���°¡±ª̄¡²°£��¬ª����³ª́���̈©°°®¢µª¤§̈¥¢©ª¥¡¤§µ¤ª¥µ��µ¶���¶�� ���



���������	��
���������������
��������	����
�	�����
������������
 !"
 # $%&'()&*
+
,
-.&/�
0
1���2/��3��(�2
4%&'()&*
5
6�3�.789:
;<=>?@;><?
;<=>A=B:C
DBEEA=F
GA?:
@=C
A=H>@EEA=F
>@IAG@J
:CF:
EAF9>H
@=C
@A?KA:ECFBAC@=;:
HAF=HL
89AH
G<?M
AH
@=>A;AD@>:C
><
N:
KA=AH9:C
><C@J
OP?AC@JQ
RSTUVWL
89:;<=>?@;><?
@EH<
N:F@=
A=H>@EEA=F
>9:
XB=G@J
Y
Z[Z\
B>AEA>J
EA=:H]
>9AH
G<?M
AH@=>A;AD@>:C
><
N:
;<̂ DE:>:C
=:I>
G::ML
_̀ abcdef
gahdidhdjkl
mbankjk
obp
ejqh
rjjstE:;>?A;@E
G<?Mupbvjah
uwxkdef
ybancjehk

z{|}~
�
���
����
�z���gehdad̀xhj�
upbvjah
�awj�n�j
�
�n�vjah
hb
awxefj8��
�
Z9@H:
Y��
[BFBH>
U�
�
�<�:̂ N:?
R
O:H>LW

��������� � �¡
¢����� £� ¤�¥ ¡�¦§̈©ª̈©«¬
®§̄
°± ²³́ 
µ¶·̧¹·º
»¹¼½º·¾¿º¶¹¼
À̧ ÁÂºÃ½

Äºº̧½®̈̈ÅÂ¶Æ¿Ä¶ÇÅ̧ È̈É«Â§Êª̄Ë¿ªÁ̈½¾ÅÅÃ·Ì¿¹¼½º·¾¿º¶¹¼Ì¹¿ºÌ©ªÌÈ«¦ªÈ«È ¦̈«

IV. - A. - v.



��������� 	
�������� ��
���
������������������� ���� !"#$"%�&$'(%")*%!$'�+#,-%.(

/%%#(���0-!1*/!20#�34�-�5��6*�,�()00."7*$'(%")*%!$'7$*%7��73���3�3 ���



����������	
�������������������	������������������� !�!"��#�$�%�!�&���������� ���'��"��(�� �����)!# !�*#�+�,$�+�$�!�$��&��,-�./012345�607383739:;�<10=:9:�>1?�49@7�A99BC�!����%��!�&���#�"��*!�&-D?1E907�DFG:345�H10=2947:��IJKLJMNK�OPQR�OMRPJS�TUPVM�W�XTYZ[647303/G79\�D?1E907�]0F9\=̂9�_�]=̀E907�71�0FG459a�$��,b���(c�d�e�f�,b���g�h�"�-i
���j	k�lm�n��	o�
�������	��+%�p�q�cd(g�p�"����$���#������%�"#�q�,���!�&-�r!"�%""!��"��b�%��&���f!�&���!"$�����������&�!�&-��	���	
��s����������	�������������������,�f�#�"�f���*����������$���*"� ��,�����"�%���"!#��� �����)�����+�,$��������������"!#�-���!"������p�"��t��f���#���#���$*���#�p!���"%!��b*�,����!�*"-�r��!���!*��p�"��*"��!�"��**�#-�u��������$���*"��������!�!$���#����b��$�%��#���)��#�q-

vwxyz{|x} ~�y���yyw}y �{��y���}����������������� ��������������������������� ¡�¢�

£�������¤¡�¥�£�¦¤��§̈�¡�©��ª�� ���¤¤¢�«������������«���«��«§���§�§ ���



���������	�
��������������������������������� !"#�������������$�����������%��������������������������������&'()*+,�-(.,/+,�0.1('2/,3(.4/'5�&/65(7�83'*+,('�(1�96*'/,3(.:�;�<3'6(',�<=,>('3,?�;�@ABACDEFGHGIJBKLADLIMND@<O3.O/�P/.�Q:6*.7�&'()*+,�4/./R*'�;�SQT�;�BUBVWXAWVEXWJKVNMND@YZ[Y\[]̂_\̀�âbc�de_[�f_[d����Yghid̀�[Y\[]̂_gd_bZ�ĝ à̂̀ Z̀]̀[�
jklkmn�opmqrpsmtupsl�vtrwurmxyz{|�}y}~y��{hii�hYfYdei_̂gb̂d�]bc

��������� ����������� �������������������������� �� �¡¢£¤¥£¦�§¥̈©¦£ª«¦¢¥̈�¬¤®¦̄©

°¦¦¤©���±®¢²«°¢³±¤�́µ�®�¶��·«��©ª±±̄ £̧«¥̈©¦£ª«¦¢¥̈ ¥̧«¦̧��̧ �́��́�́ ���



���������	��
���������������
��������	����
�	�����
�������������
 !
"#"$%&'()&*
+
,
-.&/�
0
1�2�3/4�524(�3
6%&'()&*
7
8�54.9:;<=
>;?<
@==AB
C;DE@;F
G
?HI<J
HK
C;DE@;F
L
M=HN=O=P
<H
Q=JER>=
;OP
;EMRM;K<
<M;KKERB;>HOS
@E<J
<J=
<@H
O=@
RHOO=R<HM?
EO<H
<J=
M;TN
;M=;
KMHT
C;DE@;F
GU
CJ=
VLLW?;EMKE=>P
PE;SM;T
@;?
INP;<=P
;OP
NIX>E?J=P
HO
YR<HX=M
Z[B
\]\̂B
;OP
?JH@?
<J=O=@
>;FHI<
KHM
C;DE@;F
G
;OP
<J=
O;TEOS
HK
C;DE@;F?
_̀ B
_aB
;OP
_bUc(de(�fd
1&�g
1�2�3/4�524(�3
,
-.&/�
"CJ=
TEPKE=>P
M;TN
M=RHO?<MIR<EHO
hiJ;?=
\j
NMHk=R<
@;?
RHTN>=<=P
>;?<
@==AU
CJ=RHORM=<=
O==P?
<ET=
<H
RIM=
X=KHM=
HN=OEOS
<H
;EMRM;K<
<M;KKERB
XI<
<J=
;M=;
E?;O<EREN;<=P
<H
HN=O
KHM
;EMRM;K<
HN=M;<EHO?
<JE?
@==AU

lmnopqrns tuov
woomso xquyozuvs{{|}|~��
}���
�� ���
�������
������������
�������

������||����������|������{}����|������������������������}�}�{}�~� {|�

IV. -A. - vi.



����������	�
���������	�������������������������������������������� �!����"���!���������"������#�$�!�������������������� �!�%����������������&'���"���!������'��%�����������������������"�����(������������"'!�����"�����#
)*+,-+�./0+12345�264�57894:3�3;�:<2=>4?@A6BA4CD�EFGHIJ�5<;7CD�84�:<4:K4D�3;�:;=BA6L�3<4�:7664=3�532375�;B�3<4�2A6BA4CD?MNOPQRS�TOUSVRS�WUXONYVSZOU

[\]̂_̀a]b cd̂e�f̂̂ \b̂ g̀dĥidebjjklkmno�lpnn�qr stu�qvwxywz�{y|}zw~�zvy|��x��z�}

�zzx}pkk��v���v��xkn�����jl��n�k}~���w��y|}zw~�zvy|�|y��l�lnjl�m� mk�



����������	�
���������������������������������������������������� �!"�#$��$!%&���'��'��(���)����	����*�������+�����,)-����.�/01�0/�10"#/&%&��23425467859�:7;<�=>84�?84=����2@AB=9�4254678@=8;3�@79:9793694�
CDEDFG�HIFJKILFMNILE�OMKPNKFQRSTU�VRVWRXYTABBZA2?2=>B87@;7=[6;<

\]̂ _̀ab̂c de_f�g__]c_ haei_jefckklmlnop�mqoo�rs tuv�rwxyzx{�|z}~{x��{wz}��y��{�~

�{{y~qll��w���w��ylo�����km��o�l~����x��z}~{x��{wz}�}z��m�mokm�n� �l�



 

United Airlines Plane Makes Emergency Landing at Duluth Airport
October 9, 2024 by KQDS Staff (https://www.fox21online.com/author/kqdsstaff/)

 (https://www.fox21online.com/content/uploads/2024/10/b/r/plane-pic.png)

DULUTH, Minn. — A United Airlines plane made an emergency landing at the Duluth International Airport on Wednesday.

The Duluth Airport Authority says at noon they received a report of a mechanical emergency with request to land. The plane had
recently departed the airport.

The plane then landed at 12:15 p.m. with all passengers safely departing the aircraft.

DAA says crews inspected the airfield and it is open.

No injuries were reported.

Categories: News (https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/), News – Latest News (https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/)

YOU MIGHT LIKE

(https://www.fox21online.com/202
catering-co-new-event-space-
now-open/)

MidCoast Catering Co. New
Open
(https://www.fox21online.co
catering-co-new-event-spac

(https://www.fox21online.com/202
the-scenes-look-at-haunted-
ship-vip-experience/)

Behind the Scenes Look at 
Experience
(https://www.fox21online.co
the-scenes-look-at-haunted

(https://www.fox21online.com/202
new-duluth-skatepark-officially-
opens/)

Gary New Duluth Skatepark
(https://www.fox21online.co
new-duluth-skatepark-officia

(https://www.fox21online.com/202
vnp-park-ranger-honored-at-
memorial-service/)

Fallen VNP Park Ranger Ho
Service
(https://www.fox21online.co
vnp-park-ranger-honored-at

 (https://www.fox21online.com/livestream/)

News
News
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/)
Business
(https://www.fox21online.com/news/business-
politics/)

Sports
Sports
(https://www.fox21online.com/sports/)
High School
(https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-
high-school/)

Weather
FOX21 Forecast
(https://www.fox21online.com/weather/fox-
21-forecast/)
Interactive Radar
(https://www.fox21online.com/weather/interactive-

Features
Active Adventures
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/active-
adventures/)
Animal Answers
(https://www.fox21online.com/features/features-

About Fox21
Privacy Policy
(https://www.fox21online.com/privacy-
policy/)
Terms of Use
(https://www.fox21online.com/terms-

Programming
TV Schedule
(/schedule/)
Submit A News Tip
(https://www.fox21online.com/submit-
news-tip/)

IV - B.

https://www.fox21online.com/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv4bMisD0so7qvs12SZ5gHhtI3xeNvIYE4MjzXFhxM4zNQBgefsAOcUeggw-YlJk_A0clt6apo3epZGbEdTVEbfJe-ZV8DfvH7TqJ6_vgEXc8p4t0KENN3mv36M6RegrEbA9oYBKrT4irX9Y83trBwUeWo4YarTiuis6HYSQOHsfO55rlqcGZnkJTTmNRu6Y99AQs9NeLGMKzDdC1zcx-NB7TW1FoWp2GILShAkgsQKH3FaLzeeZukhpZOgPTBE6RxuaQV2xvYzj3eQAqVJvarHVXnqxj3anio2Rt3-ou_vOT9D9Ap9LZ5sz_oS4-G76SrGT_Zk-5ZRTBsECh9XIm5QJOfAfyJob8A6zWVCtRAurkQLi-Rw_vjd2faogp_uBVuCEMyQ0HRJhUFJUg&sai=AMfl-YSqHX8g_UsHuCcPh1q1mOb55MmBzzOaB76yljTmMfxIGkkAXMqdXsFN_EXhZfNULXG8zxZyzpiZVZlF6yFJHe5idqmOFtJwedeZqCxeZ900tVK5SpvtaImTIefbKhReQ37Q&sig=Cg0ArKJSzEYvafj-hqqp&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.isd709.org/careers/apply-now
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsv4bMisD0so7qvs12SZ5gHhtI3xeNvIYE4MjzXFhxM4zNQBgefsAOcUeggw-YlJk_A0clt6apo3epZGbEdTVEbfJe-ZV8DfvH7TqJ6_vgEXc8p4t0KENN3mv36M6RegrEbA9oYBKrT4irX9Y83trBwUeWo4YarTiuis6HYSQOHsfO55rlqcGZnkJTTmNRu6Y99AQs9NeLGMKzDdC1zcx-NB7TW1FoWp2GILShAkgsQKH3FaLzeeZukhpZOgPTBE6RxuaQV2xvYzj3eQAqVJvarHVXnqxj3anio2Rt3-ou_vOT9D9Ap9LZ5sz_oS4-G76SrGT_Zk-5ZRTBsECh9XIm5QJOfAfyJob8A6zWVCtRAurkQLi-Rw_vjd2faogp_uBVuCEMyQ0HRJhUFJUg&sai=AMfl-YSqHX8g_UsHuCcPh1q1mOb55MmBzzOaB76yljTmMfxIGkkAXMqdXsFN_EXhZfNULXG8zxZyzpiZVZlF6yFJHe5idqmOFtJwedeZqCxeZ900tVK5SpvtaImTIefbKhReQ37Q&sig=Cg0ArKJSzEYvafj-hqqp&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.isd709.org/careers/apply-now
https://www.fox21online.com/author/kqdsstaff/
https://www.fox21online.com/author/kqdsstaff/
https://www.fox21online.com/content/uploads/2024/10/b/r/plane-pic.png
https://www.fox21online.com/content/uploads/2024/10/b/r/plane-pic.png
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/midcoast-catering-co-new-event-space-now-open/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/midcoast-catering-co-new-event-space-now-open/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/midcoast-catering-co-new-event-space-now-open/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/midcoast-catering-co-new-event-space-now-open/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/behind-the-scenes-look-at-haunted-ship-vip-experience/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/behind-the-scenes-look-at-haunted-ship-vip-experience/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/behind-the-scenes-look-at-haunted-ship-vip-experience/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/behind-the-scenes-look-at-haunted-ship-vip-experience/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/gary-new-duluth-skatepark-officially-opens/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/gary-new-duluth-skatepark-officially-opens/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/gary-new-duluth-skatepark-officially-opens/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/gary-new-duluth-skatepark-officially-opens/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/fallen-vnp-park-ranger-honored-at-memorial-service/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/fallen-vnp-park-ranger-honored-at-memorial-service/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/fallen-vnp-park-ranger-honored-at-memorial-service/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/14/fallen-vnp-park-ranger-honored-at-memorial-service/
https://www.fox21online.com/livestream/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/business-politics/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/business-politics/
https://www.fox21online.com/news/business-politics/
https://www.fox21online.com/sports/
https://www.fox21online.com/sports/
https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-high-school/
https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-high-school/
https://www.fox21online.com/sports/sports-high-school/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/fox-21-forecast/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/fox-21-forecast/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/fox-21-forecast/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/interactive-radar/
https://www.fox21online.com/weather/interactive-radar/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/active-adventures/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/active-adventures/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/active-adventures/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/features-animal-answers/
https://www.fox21online.com/features/features-animal-answers/
https://www.fox21online.com/privacy-policy/
https://www.fox21online.com/privacy-policy/
https://www.fox21online.com/privacy-policy/
https://www.fox21online.com/terms-of-use/
https://www.fox21online.com/terms-of-use/
https://www.fox21online.com/schedule/
https://www.fox21online.com/schedule/
https://www.fox21online.com/submit-news-tip/
https://www.fox21online.com/submit-news-tip/
https://www.fox21online.com/submit-news-tip/


 

A United Express plane is parked at Duluth International Airport. Dan Williamson / Duluth
Media Group

By Jimmy Lovrien
October 09, 2024 at 4:29 PM

  Comments   Share   News Reporting

DULUTH — A Duluth-to-Chicago flight was forced to turn around
to make an emergency landing Wednesday.

St. Louis County Sheriff Gordon Ramsay said a 911 call came in at
11:58 a.m. for a Bombardier CRJ-200 with 50 people on board. The
call reported the plane had "one engine out."

NEWS  LOCAL

Plane makes emergency landing in Duluth
The United Airlines flight was headed to Chicago when it was forced to turn around and
return to DLH.

IV. - C.

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local


The flight reported a "mechanical emergency" shortly after its
departure and requested an emergency landing, Duluth Airport
Authority spokesperson Natalie Baker said. The plane landed safely
at Duluth International Airport at 12:15 p.m. and passengers exited
the plane.

Duluth International Airport as seen Wednesday. Dan Williamson / Duluth Media Group

"Crews have inspected the airfield and it is open," Baker said. "We
appreciate the response and professionalism of our emergency
services partners."

The United Airlines flight was operated by SkyWest Airlines, which
is contracted by United and other larger airlines to fly regional
routes.

READ MORE LOCAL NEWS

Bygones: Duluth dogs confined a�er attacking sheep in

1954(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/bygones-duluth-

dogs-confined-a�er-attacking-sheep-in-1954)

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/bygones-duluth-dogs-confined-after-attacking-sheep-in-1954
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/bygones-duluth-dogs-confined-after-attacking-sheep-in-1954
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/bygones-duluth-dogs-confined-after-attacking-sheep-in-1954


A United Airlines spokesperson declined to comment, deferring to
SkyWest for details. SkyWest did not immediately respond to a
voicemail and email seeking comment.

A passenger on the flight who asked her name not be used said the
flight wasn't too far into its journey when "the whole plane
lurched." The pilot said on the intercom there was a mechanical
issue, and then a flight attendant said the plane would turn around
and return to Duluth.

The passenger said fire trucks were lined up along the runway
when the plane landed and crews checked the plane's left side
before it returned to the gate.

"We landed. We're safe. We're good," the passenger said. It was her
fourth emergency landing, she added.

Passengers were waiting on a replacement plane.

News Tribune digital producer Dan Williamson
contributed to this report.

  Comments

(#conversations)

  Share   News Reporting   Tags

Photos: Duluth honors past, present on Indigenous Peoples

Day(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/photos-duluth-

honors-past-present-on-indigenous-peoples-day)

Family honors Duluth woman, speaks out about domestic

violence(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/family-honors-

duluth-woman-speaks-out-about-domestic-violence)

By Jimmy Lovrien(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-
lovrien)

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/photos-duluth-honors-past-present-on-indigenous-peoples-day
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/photos-duluth-honors-past-present-on-indigenous-peoples-day
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/photos-duluth-honors-past-present-on-indigenous-peoples-day
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/family-honors-duluth-woman-speaks-out-about-domestic-violence
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/family-honors-duluth-woman-speaks-out-about-domestic-violence
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/family-honors-duluth-woman-speaks-out-about-domestic-violence
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/jimmy-lovrien


38°
Duluth, MN

 News Livestream Weather 

ADVERTISEMENT

1 P.M. UPDATE: According to the Duluth Airport Authority, at around noon a United Airlines flight that recently departed from Duluth to Chicago
reported a mechanical emergency.

They then requested an emergency landing about 15 minutes later.

The plane safely landed back at the Duluth International Airport and the passengers got off.

Crews also inspected the airfield and it is open.

The FAA is investigating.

DULUTH, Minn. (Northern News Now) - A commercial plane with only one working engine landed at the Duluth International Airport around noon
Wednesday.

Commercial plane makes emergency landing at Duluth
International Airport

There were 50 passengers on board at the time.

By Hayley Raatsi
Published: Oct. 9, 2024 at 12:31 PM CDT

-36% -36% -36% -39% -43% 

IV. - D.

https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvSBSAiSKJGxYkjEdkGcaR9id1xPfcvuwa7kL9K0lXLyBTFsPyWV6zDz7A9HJQRGTFKMCIwE7MT93wPPQXbgchn5VmKu-LrlVOjdLMCwlmQgcPk0ckKIYBHXCb8ZbuPd0KM816mC0UF59ufu-Smv_qbda12Yby3gkCGYXgsmJDq66__kcnGvMLcx0rkJtWhNGMfU0UWZKpZtCJ_rRwvfd34L0hZgDyTc87mTz0infV7_2GvJIXjYgS2sSnCA-s1LwWpJPi1VhsQBc77hI_6vwxZErjFL7fIfk5kyCqU8LRsgNjIZGOmY_WgwCrUsJXPk-o8WsCTyDen26LVKMzynvlaVwIsocZxe5RvdD_x3Dg6ohZxENmA-eflA1J0lBt-sYjODREhImAHB6Op1m3sBxFgRQnVEgpYwAl7wMFtOXpag7YncMU&sai=AMfl-YRrAxVHyoYyD8nzB9GmzjbVKF-Z7Mo964ApLAcY8_3g9lfPnc7FCu0xwdu9rwAm8KlzExIpOH-19i_Ko92_ZyYS8K6UhFx-z4FO68lXNVledTvJ9gAbifUCOr1osxyNx9yd&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPFI__T20Wyj&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.blackbearcasinoresort.com/promotions.html%3Futm_source%3DKBJR6%26utm_medium%3DCORE%26utm_campaign%3DNORTHERN%2BNEWS%2BNOW%2BCORE
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvSBSAiSKJGxYkjEdkGcaR9id1xPfcvuwa7kL9K0lXLyBTFsPyWV6zDz7A9HJQRGTFKMCIwE7MT93wPPQXbgchn5VmKu-LrlVOjdLMCwlmQgcPk0ckKIYBHXCb8ZbuPd0KM816mC0UF59ufu-Smv_qbda12Yby3gkCGYXgsmJDq66__kcnGvMLcx0rkJtWhNGMfU0UWZKpZtCJ_rRwvfd34L0hZgDyTc87mTz0infV7_2GvJIXjYgS2sSnCA-s1LwWpJPi1VhsQBc77hI_6vwxZErjFL7fIfk5kyCqU8LRsgNjIZGOmY_WgwCrUsJXPk-o8WsCTyDen26LVKMzynvlaVwIsocZxe5RvdD_x3Dg6ohZxENmA-eflA1J0lBt-sYjODREhImAHB6Op1m3sBxFgRQnVEgpYwAl7wMFtOXpag7YncMU&sai=AMfl-YRrAxVHyoYyD8nzB9GmzjbVKF-Z7Mo964ApLAcY8_3g9lfPnc7FCu0xwdu9rwAm8KlzExIpOH-19i_Ko92_ZyYS8K6UhFx-z4FO68lXNVledTvJ9gAbifUCOr1osxyNx9yd&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPFI__T20Wyj&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&adurl=https://www.blackbearcasinoresort.com/promotions.html%3Futm_source%3DKBJR6%26utm_medium%3DCORE%26utm_campaign%3DNORTHERN%2BNEWS%2BNOW%2BCORE
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/livestream
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/authors/HayleyRaatsi/
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=ww-749sMQqQ3miklst-qfon86RmmsnRA3Es8kfSVa0gT27gTtRIpU2Lr0291pWCllmDflzF7RdL_C2oEXCAkCbzAVTm3d0X1uuqBQ4ewM35W8toT7NY4HDc8xUIt5SnaHEpCIgmWtQnApyVnvU_-2neD5PSU84L9yiMswks8loVLgef6QfU3rLcJ7PdxZzIFNSEzGmACqAEkNx4-mWc-9H3PiUfhaRWw5dd_DzWDyoU-IdU5ObQ0S-pwRI7tgqK9RMFY6Hr3Jco3pX6W-TIMa2TVILVh6woWo-lnGMdJK-q_mFx8eptHoOQ6txzR5RMdzEpZ3THBK_ImbrSBTSFoAbjVUtErep_FWU4gbkN1rP5CgOrnl_6z36wzBoFmwSho7MTS8Cg70TUKpXaFduvG5BfNo9F3To7juiAcE12BkbmdhrXrxzBSRbhMfYUuMbAt8xV7vkIzAQXIz3NnjUC23V5mX05axvy4831kk2CZtMFW1yEauORlPCN6pnwsqpT_x-cqoxNubdD8YPkf5hvr-JpBrFjZr_sJrQlC8wigaikWGYLyTCmAtCn2d8Uzfh9MzEbK37VZft6emlEbdzbUkxzcpzHxfjYDZNSWQrBppCK_aG8DTKAvvwoO2BSs7HdcVkioQ1mT0dkUrUHin8EKCkyVb4Jr3Ivp0-iIeBemUICd2M5QqJwrpddab-A61by8B5yjBw&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fgoodbuygear.com%2F%3Fcr_bannerid%3D11234710%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DEiuv4buGAQBVIDDgVJPGgg
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=sP2JPdsMQqQ3miklst-qfon86RmmsnRA3Es8kfSVa0gT27gTtRIpU2Lr0291pWCllmDflzF7RdL_C2oEXCAkCbzAVTm3d0X1uuqBQ4ewM35W8toT7NY4HDc8xUIt5SnaHEpCIgmWtQnApyVnvU_-2neD5PSU84L9yiMswks8loVLgef6LZsq0bBTJZVd4GyQc-QYXaaLWSBdQcgFYQvkIf6myAAc0jAyUtGUWBk7vW0jMWtDNER2wNGUkymp52TnZ-sLfypmeDisArlZuG-5P59tkorp3ZOCO2GxqUF5_JgISkv8b8LQyEQlazUuDkixFV2HtKJW3c6SQmSiwD-LWzk-O8CeWZVeX2IvkXIUb5noCwy7NqFAs7vuURartnk53Ho53Km37b_3R83AwFRUUT2v4eMz9UOuFJl4qUX7mWkKjP4kqV1B1agnqzI9fxIrRtaGEEG9wtjrd0KINZBse2g0TD4hZVE5Hzsh1T2I_bO3vP23BGpoc_xYRZ1t27ZDvMIBos6qywPvawmpCKRYLiKUfPcDeS2eMD0I1DSzN8zm764pOEvTaveIsFbrXKgPkVVOt0v_c7_si0KkwEAZ1wHNr968JQYE5g7c7w70Splqnz8UvtVh3geRN49gull6xX7n1SFHKGN9tivvpvqDX9pkZZDr_qtkdDK-IpbWq9G22Vj4IlFyBaBmNJMLLtf8WSTo12qeEHw0zcxTE-_tNzSphAvBHTtvcAWAb3dq75tSn5b5&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fupseat-baby-floor-chair-and-booster-seat-with-tray-white%3Fvariant%3D40147471925351%26cr_bannerid%3D11234710%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DTwZxY7uGAQDmY4r3XCdOzg
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=Xw7UFtsMQqQ3miklst-qfon86RmmsnRA3Es8kfSVa0gT27gTtRIpU2Lr0291pWCllmDflzF7RdL_C2oEXCAkCbzAVTm3d0X1uuqBQ4ewM35W8toT7NY4HDc8xUIt5SnaHEpCIgmWtQnApyVnvU_-2neD5PSU84L9yiMswks8loVLgef60qtQA8wSgCx2GlLDvqS0qurEUJCSSvq5hP4aUYXAV3Nyek6YFQVsrL2lrQnmqSLtA6PzJCqdJde5jijYvtl4I1jCpbFwYDypl4JZK-f4j7KhMarJ4asAPZYlkv8lEekN2WjtcekoWXWdwLsx0VPBJ2AwPqNF7A8v9mckVod1PWaXO8PBpazOZZgxyLc-Upv9ThgNqcLcvq-sbZu8M9Xo18rFwsNePz3Wh64dwFpY1LwT9kJJf6hcrQU3AWORcYNtDr1HaT4vNqmkFUe7RVC7Xwyz3JwnW5Fap6ByTDOdQwym5i2c0ezq2R8M5V8XR6R-yS0QhKh4wcq927_7tw1718ejVa8Y-Es1qkue7OpE8TKSkGbvdbYGpjf-3zHEzzbMzJAujlNIDqRngPeZ42EPLEsox03TQNJfQEzi_WXPSRQ_fml2qd1XvS_F1u4EUzWy8IZXlTc4eZ3UPW5onYjjTuHMv9UQXJhtZ1Zp17AFb6haSvLJc1NyCYy1UG-JUDKbGefazfgjh0W6b9cviys8ppIJZ7_GV-4IbUJ--cHjd9IQpclOYE-ebSCD6aRy-xcr&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Frefurbished-upseat-baby-floor-and-booster-seat%3Fvariant%3D40710888947815%26cr_bannerid%3D11234710%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DjtX7iLuGAQDENr1U8PSSrw
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=zVokldsMQqQ3miklst-qfon86RmmsnRA3Es8kfSVa0gT27gTtRIpU2Lr0291pWCllmDflzF7RdL_C2oEXCAkCbzAVTm3d0X1uuqBQ4ewM35W8toT7NY4HDc8xUIt5SnaHEpCIgmWtQnApyVnvU_-2neD5PSU84L9yiMswks8loVLgef6j3AEXIkP7zrmViJNIoj1ZTbe6UbJg2C2zkuXTyeLzBe8fO-PE8-KRz7erDGkWnglPsrlJWc_SSP9WZxmhg27P4tApXpPqBjHAdFQGm_AmQmPiKnrpJi5u9if9Xzs1IElho_KWdM3gSGF2bXgbcUrVNq_Z6kkvfENELoA03_lScYE1oK19jkzvYQhlnFwzc3lFI9udRKJseF6EgQ-I3joWbNqcUvJT6ghcXhQy33e22IMuj2BzFLWNcQDV8m373Xs7sjsiGxuLXnuQNbhvUR-UbiC5BBJe8FTiPFotflivdQRaH44yfC31F2wf7ilxEGe5UD7-0V8_e7e3sw373OHdK6eERreL-YNadtWlOezm92ZFajt5CmiZwU34CrrxLJM32f_3drB1uOq59QtIZRlqpYCafhaLE6xJ7sOs_t2IaLGn4qYS5_WJtV0HJddIOXqpqdTuPRHBNJHztA6KMbg6dbukNPDqn_XgKQ7Yal0GnxldOs_KVM0rb5Ft0hBb8cI4fuQrF2HKK3HBmnlkDX4UeVFrqq9pNOndZaskBR_KUmb2YNpsktOHcr5tw31peyY&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fupseat-baby-floor-chair-and-booster-seat-with-tray-grey-7%3Fvariant%3D40129329922151%26cr_bannerid%3D11234710%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3D2uSwGLuGAQDVK1kLdIgzwQ
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=OAOkoNsMQqQ3miklst-qfon86RmmsnRA3Es8kfSVa0gT27gTtRIpU2Lr0291pWCllmDflzF7RdL_C2oEXCAkCbzAVTm3d0X1uuqBQ4ewM35W8toT7NY4HDc8xUIt5SnaHEpCIgmWtQnApyVnvU_-2neD5PSU84L9yiMswks8loVLgef6CxQG8v3AbAtE7z11IoUEcLk3-V_7oefC1KEQs-VyUqenBs1i4yjMAP5nqsMvdWlCpnD9ooKO_AbzXueY8RU34yLAcd4DuR_0SzZgMz--gcxFvlr1cE4OnD4N3y_1-bS5WzC7iPzmaFfpItTBQzaTmgNs_G3fctO3vAf86-2YrIDAD3uctMx7PVf79ZOXKMt0qYuTWedW7ABZTmYgHpw1ErtepE1unwPOlXXu_Oy7b6hDbRwbec3lVDuirfvFkzHVaffEWn1CYTAdg2KhtvXB-7szz_saAuEX6JPiNWLzYoTwLt0Ega3H5xS6dnRi_vxj1yhVH1o1sNsuToOKpaUJ7mU0cDP_hWC2BX6ypsAwgwhgF2Lcq7soe_0BSeBFjcxYAc8gxkQNe4h3r6d-JBeWLpaFOaxVppPLH8Op8YLqAkqoFVGImtJ6L2nvKVU9mFWXZUhWQVvUAy_UVCQWtDokK6wfNAmK9fDljm4XE1ZQm_cOM55dqdXTnwUqjGVNcBFLctu8I3mPFMPJ8MdQemTxM2lPF-ixASMD01tzkY66nMS9Hvd0yg1qM4bvhasTKiJS&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fhassle-free-returns-by-redo%3Fvariant%3D40948895318119%26cr_bannerid%3D11234710%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DrWO-KruGAQAcjeAqkapUxw
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=fZwQ4NsMQqQ3miklst-qfon86RmmsnRA3Es8kfSVa0gT27gTtRIpU2Lr0291pWCllmDflzF7RdL_C2oEXCAkCbzAVTm3d0X1uuqBQ4ewM35W8toT7NY4HDc8xUIt5SnaHEpCIgmWtQnApyVnvU_-2neD5PSU84L9yiMswks8loVLgef63vxX-hCAzTP-mAh72l0WCYZOb47VcP0t7S0xlCfHJKPgL4jWN9wwH39gmS8NropVA46udx_wdZ4KhP9oFbGZ48h01DXRQZbaITisJSR3eXXe-kAmrHutvtZ7KeFPNWnzne53YA3GrlSKRUQiOgm5JkXUjvvYGFO-hGTK-LHTGtXtMT-MsB4buX3fPPW5wA1CGtH1Knfx3EakAfW09QK8i7N3I898wLKWk_mUfPYY59MQolqa1AukqnzNq9WzXn3OUvfwS5ePhMmK6bFCZo35jdjkozOg5v7KqsU_hl-BR3UWRKY0twsFezFWJoQVNnkCJlKZXKttZVen8aLUTimZLU2BOHXs7muO-hxwhfwCJoEtV1PJS5jiJEMwsPT1MEgPbmxzGx6FNNgadIZZvUXsIhmNWgmYJOKHUTdiw_WqnAFpUWJn_l-rxVOMOZYs-_4tyrLE2OGipkI3gVJyHs5eoHDS4VMV_ifpwzOrCRS3Uo105gi7tcScUvhY_758QUHmnyjUwRpawXkvPln2mDS7JVJwKZ0LFJMe9ilMfbqo0LinOeWRKXHTGVeE8cDfa3KH&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fburts-bees-baby-beekeeper-wearable-blanket-small-1-5-tog-medium-weight-quilted-grey-rugby%3Fvariant%3D40747950342247%26cr_bannerid%3D11234710%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3D8UH7xruGAQB2o3E9sInD_g
https://cat.us5.us.criteo.com/delivery/ck.php?cppv=3&cpp=U6yygNsMQqQ3miklst-qfon86RmmsnRA3Es8kfSVa0gT27gTtRIpU2Lr0291pWCllmDflzF7RdL_C2oEXCAkCbzAVTm3d0X1uuqBQ4ewM35W8toT7NY4HDc8xUIt5SnaHEpCIgmWtQnApyVnvU_-2neD5PSU84L9yiMswks8loVLgef6bcrHiQxE1GHDKTMtMLKYo7BHT88Es2Cc8MVZiyKQqNa-18xdG3eSt9-U3VADZYouK4tlJ687jwILu7azDYmlo0g54Kdt5-D38eOoYjFLOxW7T6nAPSIQy-8HxLTwFLkSWudVzmJTeG0n8GdEuVtQ1xZ0qCLH5UWpG62GYAZcea8xX0GqleB361T8BkZf-lA2pVNcoACUkv9IZJyW9EXxb78I7dLCQfo_-lsdn2DQ_PoUqwGrO_4UokUVC7G2FnhVMUCG6hWqlHuFrhS-mhVT-modWhN9-PD9Q75FHrsdxnMY1_1a9iuB6Llap2mc-Au-iW4kNi7LT4jrDdCQiBvdQuWnuYWQt8NFddF7cSVkT_y9ozXedHCj22mfpRi0TsRZIc3cVE1gtRzIgodH7APM3X6v2-1xRwnRTXJBdq028drHgHAifSXjXEUgd6ioqF8TMobuC_gTGH2LKsQTdVYNvVQ8mtHEpBjmENcv2Zmo9rztvIHdXLLSAljHQXwJQ-69-QVJek-ZaXVMDhxt2_e_x8Kdgs8pirxWfSom-3rUgz8lhS6qrpQycoFkN76dgHIi&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fhalo-micro-fleece-sleepsack-m-multi-stripe-gray-2%3Fvariant%3D40901065769063%26cr_bannerid%3D11234710%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DkgmYh7uGAQDo4IcBpeGVYQ
https://privacy.us.criteo.com/adchoices?cppv=3&cpp=zVhfWuQ0oWnJwOCmhqp4VkKm1er5CS_tNFqrtDZxcKWKUxHRX3I_hdX3OtSl1i2bRz1svaXI77u02yIl8UarE8ZZdF4fpO1XpH1LBWFZJBF8f1il1clbnbvo5jBLgtaXTD86-1ZFXxPI0cCg61q75ih7_rw


According to St. Louis County Sheriff Gordon Ramsay, the plane had an engine fail.

There were 50 passengers on board at the time.

It was not immediately clear where the plane took off from or if DLH was its intended destination.

While we do not know if any injuries were reported, Ramsay said the plane landed and public safety was on scene “just in case.”

Northern News Now has a crew on its way to the airport.

This is a developing story. Check back for updates.

Click here to download the Northern News Now app or our Northern News Now First Alert weather app.

Copyright 2024 Northern News Now. All rights reserved.

Travel Savings Tools | Sponsored

Harris Victory Fund | Sponsored

Team Harris-Walz: 1 Million Donation Goal
Team Harris-Walz needs you. Donate by October 16 to help us reach our 1 million donation goal.

Donate Now

Intuit | Sponsored

Work Virtually, Apply Now
Put your tax expertise to work — straight from your home or office. Join a seaonal tax team working on TurboTax Live.

Apply now

Seniors Can Now Fly Business Class For The Price Of Economy Using This Hack

Rising Health Trends | Sponsored

Cardiologists: Teaspoon On An Empty Stomach Slims Waist From 36 To 21
Try it tonight!

Learn More

Pawn Star Pleads Guilty, Goodbye Pawn Stars

Discover



https://www.northernnewsnow.com/page/how-to-stream-northern-news-now-for-free/
https://secure.actblue.com/donate/ads-om-dd-rdoctgoal-2024?refcode=om2024_ads_yahoo_241005_hvfoctgoal13_dd_us_all_yahoonativetier14&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ
https://secure.actblue.com/donate/ads-om-dd-rdoctgoal-2024?refcode=om2024_ads_yahoo_241005_hvfoctgoal13_dd_us_all_yahoonativetier14&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ
https://secure.actblue.com/donate/ads-om-dd-rdoctgoal-2024?refcode=om2024_ads_yahoo_241005_hvfoctgoal13_dd_us_all_yahoonativetier14&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ
https://secure.actblue.com/donate/ads-om-dd-rdoctgoal-2024?refcode=om2024_ads_yahoo_241005_hvfoctgoal13_dd_us_all_yahoonativetier14&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ
https://secure.actblue.com/donate/ads-om-dd-rdoctgoal-2024?refcode=om2024_ads_yahoo_241005_hvfoctgoal13_dd_us_all_yahoonativetier14&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ
https://secure.actblue.com/donate/ads-om-dd-rdoctgoal-2024?refcode=om2024_ads_yahoo_241005_hvfoctgoal13_dd_us_all_yahoonativetier14&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ
https://secure.actblue.com/donate/ads-om-dd-rdoctgoal-2024?refcode=om2024_ads_yahoo_241005_hvfoctgoal13_dd_us_all_yahoonativetier14&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ
https://secure.actblue.com/donate/ads-om-dd-rdoctgoal-2024?refcode=om2024_ads_yahoo_241005_hvfoctgoal13_dd_us_all_yahoonativetier14&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCg5WIo_cK86Ny-zuQPMLuuWQ
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/wLVlGLXHDpcEHNCpeBhe-nzhzPqubZEO3A7pONLZBG8ezt1_xj29bFob6ZC_JocJxaywtJ591DdsZ-HD1s-nYQNKc5jc3nI9TdkhcjKnqafW2bVABjPHzkuqziwpaIvxuE9PlJEN95jbSMauYjYit7eblg5GQS1w7fn-ypTk8vJci2w5fwdoPkpXFOCMnpCKOvZLcHZeBAHSj8LDp4fPB2Mtm6C6cyZNSZS2d-e5dCOT0Z2-IgVrgo4V2VOVYXTZ5c5aFb1dhOy2wMg4tLfuy2PbNKd45cC9Uy6G7xA14tXgsl7OTtdiEA/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.401810539;dc_trk_aid=593804530;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/wLVlGLXHDpcEHNCpeBhe-nzhzPqubZEO3A7pONLZBG8ezt1_xj29bFob6ZC_JocJxaywtJ591DdsZ-HD1s-nYQNKc5jc3nI9TdkhcjKnqafW2bVABjPHzkuqziwpaIvxuE9PlJEN95jbSMauYjYit7eblg5GQS1w7fn-ypTk8vJci2w5fwdoPkpXFOCMnpCKOvZLcHZeBAHSj8LDp4fPB2Mtm6C6cyZNSZS2d-e5dCOT0Z2-IgVrgo4V2VOVYXTZ5c5aFb1dhOy2wMg4tLfuy2PbNKd45cC9Uy6G7xA14tXgsl7OTtdiEA/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.401810539;dc_trk_aid=593804530;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/wLVlGLXHDpcEHNCpeBhe-nzhzPqubZEO3A7pONLZBG8ezt1_xj29bFob6ZC_JocJxaywtJ591DdsZ-HD1s-nYQNKc5jc3nI9TdkhcjKnqafW2bVABjPHzkuqziwpaIvxuE9PlJEN95jbSMauYjYit7eblg5GQS1w7fn-ypTk8vJci2w5fwdoPkpXFOCMnpCKOvZLcHZeBAHSj8LDp4fPB2Mtm6C6cyZNSZS2d-e5dCOT0Z2-IgVrgo4V2VOVYXTZ5c5aFb1dhOy2wMg4tLfuy2PbNKd45cC9Uy6G7xA14tXgsl7OTtdiEA/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.401810539;dc_trk_aid=593804530;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/wLVlGLXHDpcEHNCpeBhe-nzhzPqubZEO3A7pONLZBG8ezt1_xj29bFob6ZC_JocJxaywtJ591DdsZ-HD1s-nYQNKc5jc3nI9TdkhcjKnqafW2bVABjPHzkuqziwpaIvxuE9PlJEN95jbSMauYjYit7eblg5GQS1w7fn-ypTk8vJci2w5fwdoPkpXFOCMnpCKOvZLcHZeBAHSj8LDp4fPB2Mtm6C6cyZNSZS2d-e5dCOT0Z2-IgVrgo4V2VOVYXTZ5c5aFb1dhOy2wMg4tLfuy2PbNKd45cC9Uy6G7xA14tXgsl7OTtdiEA/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.401810539;dc_trk_aid=593804530;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/wLVlGLXHDpcEHNCpeBhe-nzhzPqubZEO3A7pONLZBG8ezt1_xj29bFob6ZC_JocJxaywtJ591DdsZ-HD1s-nYQNKc5jc3nI9TdkhcjKnqafW2bVABjPHzkuqziwpaIvxuE9PlJEN95jbSMauYjYit7eblg5GQS1w7fn-ypTk8vJci2w5fwdoPkpXFOCMnpCKOvZLcHZeBAHSj8LDp4fPB2Mtm6C6cyZNSZS2d-e5dCOT0Z2-IgVrgo4V2VOVYXTZ5c5aFb1dhOy2wMg4tLfuy2PbNKd45cC9Uy6G7xA14tXgsl7OTtdiEA/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.401810539;dc_trk_aid=593804530;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/wLVlGLXHDpcEHNCpeBhe-nzhzPqubZEO3A7pONLZBG8ezt1_xj29bFob6ZC_JocJxaywtJ591DdsZ-HD1s-nYQNKc5jc3nI9TdkhcjKnqafW2bVABjPHzkuqziwpaIvxuE9PlJEN95jbSMauYjYit7eblg5GQS1w7fn-ypTk8vJci2w5fwdoPkpXFOCMnpCKOvZLcHZeBAHSj8LDp4fPB2Mtm6C6cyZNSZS2d-e5dCOT0Z2-IgVrgo4V2VOVYXTZ5c5aFb1dhOy2wMg4tLfuy2PbNKd45cC9Uy6G7xA14tXgsl7OTtdiEA/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.401810539;dc_trk_aid=593804530;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/wLVlGLXHDpcEHNCpeBhe-nzhzPqubZEO3A7pONLZBG8ezt1_xj29bFob6ZC_JocJxaywtJ591DdsZ-HD1s-nYQNKc5jc3nI9TdkhcjKnqafW2bVABjPHzkuqziwpaIvxuE9PlJEN95jbSMauYjYit7eblg5GQS1w7fn-ypTk8vJci2w5fwdoPkpXFOCMnpCKOvZLcHZeBAHSj8LDp4fPB2Mtm6C6cyZNSZS2d-e5dCOT0Z2-IgVrgo4V2VOVYXTZ5c5aFb1dhOy2wMg4tLfuy2PbNKd45cC9Uy6G7xA14tXgsl7OTtdiEA/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.401810539;dc_trk_aid=593804530;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/wLVlGLXHDpcEHNCpeBhe-nzhzPqubZEO3A7pONLZBG8ezt1_xj29bFob6ZC_JocJxaywtJ591DdsZ-HD1s-nYQNKc5jc3nI9TdkhcjKnqafW2bVABjPHzkuqziwpaIvxuE9PlJEN95jbSMauYjYit7eblg5GQS1w7fn-ypTk8vJci2w5fwdoPkpXFOCMnpCKOvZLcHZeBAHSj8LDp4fPB2Mtm6C6cyZNSZS2d-e5dCOT0Z2-IgVrgo4V2VOVYXTZ5c5aFb1dhOy2wMg4tLfuy2PbNKd45cC9Uy6G7xA14tXgsl7OTtdiEA/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.401810539;dc_trk_aid=593804530;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIosoPDr4i9tsLpATC7rlk
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=52cd84622ea5b7451fc28206af2deb33&acid=24092&data=Hv3m3YqtmYvZGyaTit9ZXq0leJ4QXlClVFzepajnOT4dFiNkmLlX0xGVEtkjplBdDC5fPRrGPsi0EyLtWBQsooXQWIIFMryi37fqmUDTjd8di3ROeabWLxDpX8G80UfD8F7jQ2_jUqAUxP8MSa_5Dga4pRsBKirKBZLM4z7eQcAd_uRKNPvQqDy2nNGQ3ZOW2HbDNSUTbd9q-kPAQG3M-lWE6Ma57lxPkQOgqqgMHQjGvAmrkaDOG_4S3cT4X8VdwEcswen2eTX7OrXhIH6ALoOQMMt1FIWu9NSGjPfihsH_cgrZ71YTGY6ZU-TU8j_hfNLKc5WbD9aCKeasCAacB3O2Acr2xnMlWQIA6i_v6ZW1OaFrwb1L9lVseZuSH-88sQIB-RBRRRsk6ZcJq5Bd88zUk-ZeSL46fHZzmlHtsq2uU_Z7ACjt9PWzfFPd6kNTBJOBPLcI6sTESx0KbQpa83KL42qP6k9TTiow-JeCdQ1xUD1c3QJbo4wil2lIH3EcPCHym5o7jcCR-yI5ZrwWl4SWCFn8r6erJjNwBhAZzHjK9K9nSgA9Xz6UrrFF4dgUWu-AtDx5dRkhcFVXrkik25_ucsM9wpjRjaxT4zWyxXTcBu_XwxOMG7lk2KRSMPx8RJIjtSdZg0nccRtEB2W-pNqmiIb9HPats4nRJDYi4S6ynOoSHL0rO60wnWRQsrjIeWDsS9jCOBGGaLnT0LsNvNyPSr3WK8S4LML5F_9mo7R9ESt_hN0ALhWwQ0e4HB2bstAkT5TndmXPW7RFmMFBwgYVaA7P26hB8dDI6dD5IoOmrMkdteO_UzLuHcsoNDjkM0aevfMCP7JS15BtBOZf_jfKE43ZrjZtvzpn1EkbtG0Tkp7Gua-6s6p_RwlJSVNhqlElJf9FgFLeWQa6SkJh4Yec-HtOZKPyQoRTGIM1cGtQ6sI56HeqMID-8f_6WysIz4zMItVNUfr1DgNlaCPmhAIfxJtb5wRLZo81TcC9GOzxldYCOkzuMu1rri3sLnuY-F_w4ObXs03kjZnBA09wtVxmDS-KijsCVH3CBhnHeQ4uiNvGit3UHwTL8V8SSF5icxISeMlZKXQlQxMqzRbqmGQ2LjGBY9dzWecpasL_ixQV2gZDnPtB4iI5zKVg2hKw2GVvNEiYZMfWZUKDOYRebhoNi8jbbK0QKFNvP6KH8acaE-YD0By-MX2GemgaThfg6sSIPyo-wxALooPtROD76fch12Y8V_AUhy3dc-axHVHyXO3laMOAQewIdOmYkTwCS-ovzR6h0b8I8UAUAq1Agb0oiwhT9plYzcja0HvQ5I0lC-h7PO-O3Sny2Z-Q_LHEdXGT0c51OcXxdMI-HQ5t-de_79cJgQfzbPxDUOK6HRPlz5VVL4RWKJ4_IgvkhDIQCv_b7Kwy9DRQYCKjCVUkJ2WbIfc1x0csCuvb0EsS5F0U_vtDUnU-yZhumkg5xZBe2NFpEXyq2bnj9ISQGi6Qjrv_GobDwI6FFX34CDutVhcCrwA-jD82YsAgAelHeMI1M5AJBLmq6JEJafH_mA9mRugJbbH8iaCBTAi_5vKTxYPFTnfs8cKZfKFrh83cN7s_TU7w24IrdfbQTpoRC4AvFmPoP6RyuQIXjtjr9nAa11Q0iAc7E50vsfOeuARsfl4nfLlq3hjyBU5jg3jm7Xe0shDCdqum6ldwg2qwequdoEu7iBH_x46Rf_vzzpbU9_nHM7kvyn3Iv7_XsExZ5-Ks5Lmfq83TAxbropQ7YXD4th1pYdSm78fxNX1ByAz7MG0chhbB5zfdhz01Nf2By4QE6at3B5_LMEt6Ff7HD7zubPzDzLPK3E05HLR8JRoRZx-cWgLApIjY70LNVRfcMowBzJ1JD4FN4cu_wZWycd_6q-Z3Jk0az8YL-nG0JVxCO5biju_vDRe1kaynxSn7lfHdF47f5eVkaIB3q9w9H8Xi2rETofK6WuzYd3ExeBXO4ocfLsyUSZYtLlHYebcbJLMS-X5LOTGKGeFsWajsfePKJlf5ybfUUqGbAJW1ZEIzjKUg&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=gi41ZvspXy4aFxQG6FdRT3nscGkG1vvdbmvvb6GgVBA&campaignid=3054074&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=52cd84622ea5b7451fc28206af2deb33&acid=24092&data=Hv3m3YqtmYvZGyaTit9ZXq0leJ4QXlClVFzepajnOT4dFiNkmLlX0xGVEtkjplBdDC5fPRrGPsi0EyLtWBQsooXQWIIFMryi37fqmUDTjd8di3ROeabWLxDpX8G80UfD8F7jQ2_jUqAUxP8MSa_5Dga4pRsBKirKBZLM4z7eQcAd_uRKNPvQqDy2nNGQ3ZOW2HbDNSUTbd9q-kPAQG3M-lWE6Ma57lxPkQOgqqgMHQjGvAmrkaDOG_4S3cT4X8VdwEcswen2eTX7OrXhIH6ALoOQMMt1FIWu9NSGjPfihsH_cgrZ71YTGY6ZU-TU8j_hfNLKc5WbD9aCKeasCAacB3O2Acr2xnMlWQIA6i_v6ZW1OaFrwb1L9lVseZuSH-88sQIB-RBRRRsk6ZcJq5Bd88zUk-ZeSL46fHZzmlHtsq2uU_Z7ACjt9PWzfFPd6kNTBJOBPLcI6sTESx0KbQpa83KL42qP6k9TTiow-JeCdQ1xUD1c3QJbo4wil2lIH3EcPCHym5o7jcCR-yI5ZrwWl4SWCFn8r6erJjNwBhAZzHjK9K9nSgA9Xz6UrrFF4dgUWu-AtDx5dRkhcFVXrkik25_ucsM9wpjRjaxT4zWyxXTcBu_XwxOMG7lk2KRSMPx8RJIjtSdZg0nccRtEB2W-pNqmiIb9HPats4nRJDYi4S6ynOoSHL0rO60wnWRQsrjIeWDsS9jCOBGGaLnT0LsNvNyPSr3WK8S4LML5F_9mo7R9ESt_hN0ALhWwQ0e4HB2bstAkT5TndmXPW7RFmMFBwgYVaA7P26hB8dDI6dD5IoOmrMkdteO_UzLuHcsoNDjkM0aevfMCP7JS15BtBOZf_jfKE43ZrjZtvzpn1EkbtG0Tkp7Gua-6s6p_RwlJSVNhqlElJf9FgFLeWQa6SkJh4Yec-HtOZKPyQoRTGIM1cGtQ6sI56HeqMID-8f_6WysIz4zMItVNUfr1DgNlaCPmhAIfxJtb5wRLZo81TcC9GOzxldYCOkzuMu1rri3sLnuY-F_w4ObXs03kjZnBA09wtVxmDS-KijsCVH3CBhnHeQ4uiNvGit3UHwTL8V8SSF5icxISeMlZKXQlQxMqzRbqmGQ2LjGBY9dzWecpasL_ixQV2gZDnPtB4iI5zKVg2hKw2GVvNEiYZMfWZUKDOYRebhoNi8jbbK0QKFNvP6KH8acaE-YD0By-MX2GemgaThfg6sSIPyo-wxALooPtROD76fch12Y8V_AUhy3dc-axHVHyXO3laMOAQewIdOmYkTwCS-ovzR6h0b8I8UAUAq1Agb0oiwhT9plYzcja0HvQ5I0lC-h7PO-O3Sny2Z-Q_LHEdXGT0c51OcXxdMI-HQ5t-de_79cJgQfzbPxDUOK6HRPlz5VVL4RWKJ4_IgvkhDIQCv_b7Kwy9DRQYCKjCVUkJ2WbIfc1x0csCuvb0EsS5F0U_vtDUnU-yZhumkg5xZBe2NFpEXyq2bnj9ISQGi6Qjrv_GobDwI6FFX34CDutVhcCrwA-jD82YsAgAelHeMI1M5AJBLmq6JEJafH_mA9mRugJbbH8iaCBTAi_5vKTxYPFTnfs8cKZfKFrh83cN7s_TU7w24IrdfbQTpoRC4AvFmPoP6RyuQIXjtjr9nAa11Q0iAc7E50vsfOeuARsfl4nfLlq3hjyBU5jg3jm7Xe0shDCdqum6ldwg2qwequdoEu7iBH_x46Rf_vzzpbU9_nHM7kvyn3Iv7_XsExZ5-Ks5Lmfq83TAxbropQ7YXD4th1pYdSm78fxNX1ByAz7MG0chhbB5zfdhz01Nf2By4QE6at3B5_LMEt6Ff7HD7zubPzDzLPK3E05HLR8JRoRZx-cWgLApIjY70LNVRfcMowBzJ1JD4FN4cu_wZWycd_6q-Z3Jk0az8YL-nG0JVxCO5biju_vDRe1kaynxSn7lfHdF47f5eVkaIB3q9w9H8Xi2rETofK6WuzYd3ExeBXO4ocfLsyUSZYtLlHYebcbJLMS-X5LOTGKGeFsWajsfePKJlf5ybfUUqGbAJW1ZEIzjKUg&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=gi41ZvspXy4aFxQG6FdRT3nscGkG1vvdbmvvb6GgVBA&campaignid=3054074&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=52cd84622ea5b7451fc28206af2deb33&acid=24092&data=Hv3m3YqtmYvZGyaTit9ZXq0leJ4QXlClVFzepajnOT4dFiNkmLlX0xGVEtkjplBdDC5fPRrGPsi0EyLtWBQsooXQWIIFMryi37fqmUDTjd8di3ROeabWLxDpX8G80UfD8F7jQ2_jUqAUxP8MSa_5Dga4pRsBKirKBZLM4z7eQcAd_uRKNPvQqDy2nNGQ3ZOW2HbDNSUTbd9q-kPAQG3M-lWE6Ma57lxPkQOgqqgMHQjGvAmrkaDOG_4S3cT4X8VdwEcswen2eTX7OrXhIH6ALoOQMMt1FIWu9NSGjPfihsH_cgrZ71YTGY6ZU-TU8j_hfNLKc5WbD9aCKeasCAacB3O2Acr2xnMlWQIA6i_v6ZW1OaFrwb1L9lVseZuSH-88sQIB-RBRRRsk6ZcJq5Bd88zUk-ZeSL46fHZzmlHtsq2uU_Z7ACjt9PWzfFPd6kNTBJOBPLcI6sTESx0KbQpa83KL42qP6k9TTiow-JeCdQ1xUD1c3QJbo4wil2lIH3EcPCHym5o7jcCR-yI5ZrwWl4SWCFn8r6erJjNwBhAZzHjK9K9nSgA9Xz6UrrFF4dgUWu-AtDx5dRkhcFVXrkik25_ucsM9wpjRjaxT4zWyxXTcBu_XwxOMG7lk2KRSMPx8RJIjtSdZg0nccRtEB2W-pNqmiIb9HPats4nRJDYi4S6ynOoSHL0rO60wnWRQsrjIeWDsS9jCOBGGaLnT0LsNvNyPSr3WK8S4LML5F_9mo7R9ESt_hN0ALhWwQ0e4HB2bstAkT5TndmXPW7RFmMFBwgYVaA7P26hB8dDI6dD5IoOmrMkdteO_UzLuHcsoNDjkM0aevfMCP7JS15BtBOZf_jfKE43ZrjZtvzpn1EkbtG0Tkp7Gua-6s6p_RwlJSVNhqlElJf9FgFLeWQa6SkJh4Yec-HtOZKPyQoRTGIM1cGtQ6sI56HeqMID-8f_6WysIz4zMItVNUfr1DgNlaCPmhAIfxJtb5wRLZo81TcC9GOzxldYCOkzuMu1rri3sLnuY-F_w4ObXs03kjZnBA09wtVxmDS-KijsCVH3CBhnHeQ4uiNvGit3UHwTL8V8SSF5icxISeMlZKXQlQxMqzRbqmGQ2LjGBY9dzWecpasL_ixQV2gZDnPtB4iI5zKVg2hKw2GVvNEiYZMfWZUKDOYRebhoNi8jbbK0QKFNvP6KH8acaE-YD0By-MX2GemgaThfg6sSIPyo-wxALooPtROD76fch12Y8V_AUhy3dc-axHVHyXO3laMOAQewIdOmYkTwCS-ovzR6h0b8I8UAUAq1Agb0oiwhT9plYzcja0HvQ5I0lC-h7PO-O3Sny2Z-Q_LHEdXGT0c51OcXxdMI-HQ5t-de_79cJgQfzbPxDUOK6HRPlz5VVL4RWKJ4_IgvkhDIQCv_b7Kwy9DRQYCKjCVUkJ2WbIfc1x0csCuvb0EsS5F0U_vtDUnU-yZhumkg5xZBe2NFpEXyq2bnj9ISQGi6Qjrv_GobDwI6FFX34CDutVhcCrwA-jD82YsAgAelHeMI1M5AJBLmq6JEJafH_mA9mRugJbbH8iaCBTAi_5vKTxYPFTnfs8cKZfKFrh83cN7s_TU7w24IrdfbQTpoRC4AvFmPoP6RyuQIXjtjr9nAa11Q0iAc7E50vsfOeuARsfl4nfLlq3hjyBU5jg3jm7Xe0shDCdqum6ldwg2qwequdoEu7iBH_x46Rf_vzzpbU9_nHM7kvyn3Iv7_XsExZ5-Ks5Lmfq83TAxbropQ7YXD4th1pYdSm78fxNX1ByAz7MG0chhbB5zfdhz01Nf2By4QE6at3B5_LMEt6Ff7HD7zubPzDzLPK3E05HLR8JRoRZx-cWgLApIjY70LNVRfcMowBzJ1JD4FN4cu_wZWycd_6q-Z3Jk0az8YL-nG0JVxCO5biju_vDRe1kaynxSn7lfHdF47f5eVkaIB3q9w9H8Xi2rETofK6WuzYd3ExeBXO4ocfLsyUSZYtLlHYebcbJLMS-X5LOTGKGeFsWajsfePKJlf5ybfUUqGbAJW1ZEIzjKUg&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=gi41ZvspXy4aFxQG6FdRT3nscGkG1vvdbmvvb6GgVBA&campaignid=3054074&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=52cd84622ea5b7451fc28206af2deb33&acid=24092&data=Hv3m3YqtmYvZGyaTit9ZXq0leJ4QXlClVFzepajnOT4dFiNkmLlX0xGVEtkjplBdDC5fPRrGPsi0EyLtWBQsooXQWIIFMryi37fqmUDTjd8di3ROeabWLxDpX8G80UfD8F7jQ2_jUqAUxP8MSa_5Dga4pRsBKirKBZLM4z7eQcAd_uRKNPvQqDy2nNGQ3ZOW2HbDNSUTbd9q-kPAQG3M-lWE6Ma57lxPkQOgqqgMHQjGvAmrkaDOG_4S3cT4X8VdwEcswen2eTX7OrXhIH6ALoOQMMt1FIWu9NSGjPfihsH_cgrZ71YTGY6ZU-TU8j_hfNLKc5WbD9aCKeasCAacB3O2Acr2xnMlWQIA6i_v6ZW1OaFrwb1L9lVseZuSH-88sQIB-RBRRRsk6ZcJq5Bd88zUk-ZeSL46fHZzmlHtsq2uU_Z7ACjt9PWzfFPd6kNTBJOBPLcI6sTESx0KbQpa83KL42qP6k9TTiow-JeCdQ1xUD1c3QJbo4wil2lIH3EcPCHym5o7jcCR-yI5ZrwWl4SWCFn8r6erJjNwBhAZzHjK9K9nSgA9Xz6UrrFF4dgUWu-AtDx5dRkhcFVXrkik25_ucsM9wpjRjaxT4zWyxXTcBu_XwxOMG7lk2KRSMPx8RJIjtSdZg0nccRtEB2W-pNqmiIb9HPats4nRJDYi4S6ynOoSHL0rO60wnWRQsrjIeWDsS9jCOBGGaLnT0LsNvNyPSr3WK8S4LML5F_9mo7R9ESt_hN0ALhWwQ0e4HB2bstAkT5TndmXPW7RFmMFBwgYVaA7P26hB8dDI6dD5IoOmrMkdteO_UzLuHcsoNDjkM0aevfMCP7JS15BtBOZf_jfKE43ZrjZtvzpn1EkbtG0Tkp7Gua-6s6p_RwlJSVNhqlElJf9FgFLeWQa6SkJh4Yec-HtOZKPyQoRTGIM1cGtQ6sI56HeqMID-8f_6WysIz4zMItVNUfr1DgNlaCPmhAIfxJtb5wRLZo81TcC9GOzxldYCOkzuMu1rri3sLnuY-F_w4ObXs03kjZnBA09wtVxmDS-KijsCVH3CBhnHeQ4uiNvGit3UHwTL8V8SSF5icxISeMlZKXQlQxMqzRbqmGQ2LjGBY9dzWecpasL_ixQV2gZDnPtB4iI5zKVg2hKw2GVvNEiYZMfWZUKDOYRebhoNi8jbbK0QKFNvP6KH8acaE-YD0By-MX2GemgaThfg6sSIPyo-wxALooPtROD76fch12Y8V_AUhy3dc-axHVHyXO3laMOAQewIdOmYkTwCS-ovzR6h0b8I8UAUAq1Agb0oiwhT9plYzcja0HvQ5I0lC-h7PO-O3Sny2Z-Q_LHEdXGT0c51OcXxdMI-HQ5t-de_79cJgQfzbPxDUOK6HRPlz5VVL4RWKJ4_IgvkhDIQCv_b7Kwy9DRQYCKjCVUkJ2WbIfc1x0csCuvb0EsS5F0U_vtDUnU-yZhumkg5xZBe2NFpEXyq2bnj9ISQGi6Qjrv_GobDwI6FFX34CDutVhcCrwA-jD82YsAgAelHeMI1M5AJBLmq6JEJafH_mA9mRugJbbH8iaCBTAi_5vKTxYPFTnfs8cKZfKFrh83cN7s_TU7w24IrdfbQTpoRC4AvFmPoP6RyuQIXjtjr9nAa11Q0iAc7E50vsfOeuARsfl4nfLlq3hjyBU5jg3jm7Xe0shDCdqum6ldwg2qwequdoEu7iBH_x46Rf_vzzpbU9_nHM7kvyn3Iv7_XsExZ5-Ks5Lmfq83TAxbropQ7YXD4th1pYdSm78fxNX1ByAz7MG0chhbB5zfdhz01Nf2By4QE6at3B5_LMEt6Ff7HD7zubPzDzLPK3E05HLR8JRoRZx-cWgLApIjY70LNVRfcMowBzJ1JD4FN4cu_wZWycd_6q-Z3Jk0az8YL-nG0JVxCO5biju_vDRe1kaynxSn7lfHdF47f5eVkaIB3q9w9H8Xi2rETofK6WuzYd3ExeBXO4ocfLsyUSZYtLlHYebcbJLMS-X5LOTGKGeFsWajsfePKJlf5ybfUUqGbAJW1ZEIzjKUg&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=gi41ZvspXy4aFxQG6FdRT3nscGkG1vvdbmvvb6GgVBA&campaignid=3054074&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=52cd84622ea5b7451fc28206af2deb33&acid=24092&data=Hv3m3YqtmYvZGyaTit9ZXq0leJ4QXlClVFzepajnOT4dFiNkmLlX0xGVEtkjplBdDC5fPRrGPsi0EyLtWBQsooXQWIIFMryi37fqmUDTjd8di3ROeabWLxDpX8G80UfD8F7jQ2_jUqAUxP8MSa_5Dga4pRsBKirKBZLM4z7eQcAd_uRKNPvQqDy2nNGQ3ZOW2HbDNSUTbd9q-kPAQG3M-lWE6Ma57lxPkQOgqqgMHQjGvAmrkaDOG_4S3cT4X8VdwEcswen2eTX7OrXhIH6ALoOQMMt1FIWu9NSGjPfihsH_cgrZ71YTGY6ZU-TU8j_hfNLKc5WbD9aCKeasCAacB3O2Acr2xnMlWQIA6i_v6ZW1OaFrwb1L9lVseZuSH-88sQIB-RBRRRsk6ZcJq5Bd88zUk-ZeSL46fHZzmlHtsq2uU_Z7ACjt9PWzfFPd6kNTBJOBPLcI6sTESx0KbQpa83KL42qP6k9TTiow-JeCdQ1xUD1c3QJbo4wil2lIH3EcPCHym5o7jcCR-yI5ZrwWl4SWCFn8r6erJjNwBhAZzHjK9K9nSgA9Xz6UrrFF4dgUWu-AtDx5dRkhcFVXrkik25_ucsM9wpjRjaxT4zWyxXTcBu_XwxOMG7lk2KRSMPx8RJIjtSdZg0nccRtEB2W-pNqmiIb9HPats4nRJDYi4S6ynOoSHL0rO60wnWRQsrjIeWDsS9jCOBGGaLnT0LsNvNyPSr3WK8S4LML5F_9mo7R9ESt_hN0ALhWwQ0e4HB2bstAkT5TndmXPW7RFmMFBwgYVaA7P26hB8dDI6dD5IoOmrMkdteO_UzLuHcsoNDjkM0aevfMCP7JS15BtBOZf_jfKE43ZrjZtvzpn1EkbtG0Tkp7Gua-6s6p_RwlJSVNhqlElJf9FgFLeWQa6SkJh4Yec-HtOZKPyQoRTGIM1cGtQ6sI56HeqMID-8f_6WysIz4zMItVNUfr1DgNlaCPmhAIfxJtb5wRLZo81TcC9GOzxldYCOkzuMu1rri3sLnuY-F_w4ObXs03kjZnBA09wtVxmDS-KijsCVH3CBhnHeQ4uiNvGit3UHwTL8V8SSF5icxISeMlZKXQlQxMqzRbqmGQ2LjGBY9dzWecpasL_ixQV2gZDnPtB4iI5zKVg2hKw2GVvNEiYZMfWZUKDOYRebhoNi8jbbK0QKFNvP6KH8acaE-YD0By-MX2GemgaThfg6sSIPyo-wxALooPtROD76fch12Y8V_AUhy3dc-axHVHyXO3laMOAQewIdOmYkTwCS-ovzR6h0b8I8UAUAq1Agb0oiwhT9plYzcja0HvQ5I0lC-h7PO-O3Sny2Z-Q_LHEdXGT0c51OcXxdMI-HQ5t-de_79cJgQfzbPxDUOK6HRPlz5VVL4RWKJ4_IgvkhDIQCv_b7Kwy9DRQYCKjCVUkJ2WbIfc1x0csCuvb0EsS5F0U_vtDUnU-yZhumkg5xZBe2NFpEXyq2bnj9ISQGi6Qjrv_GobDwI6FFX34CDutVhcCrwA-jD82YsAgAelHeMI1M5AJBLmq6JEJafH_mA9mRugJbbH8iaCBTAi_5vKTxYPFTnfs8cKZfKFrh83cN7s_TU7w24IrdfbQTpoRC4AvFmPoP6RyuQIXjtjr9nAa11Q0iAc7E50vsfOeuARsfl4nfLlq3hjyBU5jg3jm7Xe0shDCdqum6ldwg2qwequdoEu7iBH_x46Rf_vzzpbU9_nHM7kvyn3Iv7_XsExZ5-Ks5Lmfq83TAxbropQ7YXD4th1pYdSm78fxNX1ByAz7MG0chhbB5zfdhz01Nf2By4QE6at3B5_LMEt6Ff7HD7zubPzDzLPK3E05HLR8JRoRZx-cWgLApIjY70LNVRfcMowBzJ1JD4FN4cu_wZWycd_6q-Z3Jk0az8YL-nG0JVxCO5biju_vDRe1kaynxSn7lfHdF47f5eVkaIB3q9w9H8Xi2rETofK6WuzYd3ExeBXO4ocfLsyUSZYtLlHYebcbJLMS-X5LOTGKGeFsWajsfePKJlf5ybfUUqGbAJW1ZEIzjKUg&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=gi41ZvspXy4aFxQG6FdRT3nscGkG1vvdbmvvb6GgVBA&campaignid=3054074&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=52cd84622ea5b7451fc28206af2deb33&acid=24092&data=Hv3m3YqtmYvZGyaTit9ZXq0leJ4QXlClVFzepajnOT4dFiNkmLlX0xGVEtkjplBdDC5fPRrGPsi0EyLtWBQsooXQWIIFMryi37fqmUDTjd8di3ROeabWLxDpX8G80UfD8F7jQ2_jUqAUxP8MSa_5Dga4pRsBKirKBZLM4z7eQcAd_uRKNPvQqDy2nNGQ3ZOW2HbDNSUTbd9q-kPAQG3M-lWE6Ma57lxPkQOgqqgMHQjGvAmrkaDOG_4S3cT4X8VdwEcswen2eTX7OrXhIH6ALoOQMMt1FIWu9NSGjPfihsH_cgrZ71YTGY6ZU-TU8j_hfNLKc5WbD9aCKeasCAacB3O2Acr2xnMlWQIA6i_v6ZW1OaFrwb1L9lVseZuSH-88sQIB-RBRRRsk6ZcJq5Bd88zUk-ZeSL46fHZzmlHtsq2uU_Z7ACjt9PWzfFPd6kNTBJOBPLcI6sTESx0KbQpa83KL42qP6k9TTiow-JeCdQ1xUD1c3QJbo4wil2lIH3EcPCHym5o7jcCR-yI5ZrwWl4SWCFn8r6erJjNwBhAZzHjK9K9nSgA9Xz6UrrFF4dgUWu-AtDx5dRkhcFVXrkik25_ucsM9wpjRjaxT4zWyxXTcBu_XwxOMG7lk2KRSMPx8RJIjtSdZg0nccRtEB2W-pNqmiIb9HPats4nRJDYi4S6ynOoSHL0rO60wnWRQsrjIeWDsS9jCOBGGaLnT0LsNvNyPSr3WK8S4LML5F_9mo7R9ESt_hN0ALhWwQ0e4HB2bstAkT5TndmXPW7RFmMFBwgYVaA7P26hB8dDI6dD5IoOmrMkdteO_UzLuHcsoNDjkM0aevfMCP7JS15BtBOZf_jfKE43ZrjZtvzpn1EkbtG0Tkp7Gua-6s6p_RwlJSVNhqlElJf9FgFLeWQa6SkJh4Yec-HtOZKPyQoRTGIM1cGtQ6sI56HeqMID-8f_6WysIz4zMItVNUfr1DgNlaCPmhAIfxJtb5wRLZo81TcC9GOzxldYCOkzuMu1rri3sLnuY-F_w4ObXs03kjZnBA09wtVxmDS-KijsCVH3CBhnHeQ4uiNvGit3UHwTL8V8SSF5icxISeMlZKXQlQxMqzRbqmGQ2LjGBY9dzWecpasL_ixQV2gZDnPtB4iI5zKVg2hKw2GVvNEiYZMfWZUKDOYRebhoNi8jbbK0QKFNvP6KH8acaE-YD0By-MX2GemgaThfg6sSIPyo-wxALooPtROD76fch12Y8V_AUhy3dc-axHVHyXO3laMOAQewIdOmYkTwCS-ovzR6h0b8I8UAUAq1Agb0oiwhT9plYzcja0HvQ5I0lC-h7PO-O3Sny2Z-Q_LHEdXGT0c51OcXxdMI-HQ5t-de_79cJgQfzbPxDUOK6HRPlz5VVL4RWKJ4_IgvkhDIQCv_b7Kwy9DRQYCKjCVUkJ2WbIfc1x0csCuvb0EsS5F0U_vtDUnU-yZhumkg5xZBe2NFpEXyq2bnj9ISQGi6Qjrv_GobDwI6FFX34CDutVhcCrwA-jD82YsAgAelHeMI1M5AJBLmq6JEJafH_mA9mRugJbbH8iaCBTAi_5vKTxYPFTnfs8cKZfKFrh83cN7s_TU7w24IrdfbQTpoRC4AvFmPoP6RyuQIXjtjr9nAa11Q0iAc7E50vsfOeuARsfl4nfLlq3hjyBU5jg3jm7Xe0shDCdqum6ldwg2qwequdoEu7iBH_x46Rf_vzzpbU9_nHM7kvyn3Iv7_XsExZ5-Ks5Lmfq83TAxbropQ7YXD4th1pYdSm78fxNX1ByAz7MG0chhbB5zfdhz01Nf2By4QE6at3B5_LMEt6Ff7HD7zubPzDzLPK3E05HLR8JRoRZx-cWgLApIjY70LNVRfcMowBzJ1JD4FN4cu_wZWycd_6q-Z3Jk0az8YL-nG0JVxCO5biju_vDRe1kaynxSn7lfHdF47f5eVkaIB3q9w9H8Xi2rETofK6WuzYd3ExeBXO4ocfLsyUSZYtLlHYebcbJLMS-X5LOTGKGeFsWajsfePKJlf5ybfUUqGbAJW1ZEIzjKUg&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=gi41ZvspXy4aFxQG6FdRT3nscGkG1vvdbmvvb6GgVBA&campaignid=3054074&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=52cd84622ea5b7451fc28206af2deb33&acid=24092&data=Hv3m3YqtmYvZGyaTit9ZXq0leJ4QXlClVFzepajnOT4dFiNkmLlX0xGVEtkjplBdDC5fPRrGPsi0EyLtWBQsooXQWIIFMryi37fqmUDTjd8di3ROeabWLxDpX8G80UfD8F7jQ2_jUqAUxP8MSa_5Dga4pRsBKirKBZLM4z7eQcAd_uRKNPvQqDy2nNGQ3ZOW2HbDNSUTbd9q-kPAQG3M-lWE6Ma57lxPkQOgqqgMHQjGvAmrkaDOG_4S3cT4X8VdwEcswen2eTX7OrXhIH6ALoOQMMt1FIWu9NSGjPfihsH_cgrZ71YTGY6ZU-TU8j_hfNLKc5WbD9aCKeasCAacB3O2Acr2xnMlWQIA6i_v6ZW1OaFrwb1L9lVseZuSH-88sQIB-RBRRRsk6ZcJq5Bd88zUk-ZeSL46fHZzmlHtsq2uU_Z7ACjt9PWzfFPd6kNTBJOBPLcI6sTESx0KbQpa83KL42qP6k9TTiow-JeCdQ1xUD1c3QJbo4wil2lIH3EcPCHym5o7jcCR-yI5ZrwWl4SWCFn8r6erJjNwBhAZzHjK9K9nSgA9Xz6UrrFF4dgUWu-AtDx5dRkhcFVXrkik25_ucsM9wpjRjaxT4zWyxXTcBu_XwxOMG7lk2KRSMPx8RJIjtSdZg0nccRtEB2W-pNqmiIb9HPats4nRJDYi4S6ynOoSHL0rO60wnWRQsrjIeWDsS9jCOBGGaLnT0LsNvNyPSr3WK8S4LML5F_9mo7R9ESt_hN0ALhWwQ0e4HB2bstAkT5TndmXPW7RFmMFBwgYVaA7P26hB8dDI6dD5IoOmrMkdteO_UzLuHcsoNDjkM0aevfMCP7JS15BtBOZf_jfKE43ZrjZtvzpn1EkbtG0Tkp7Gua-6s6p_RwlJSVNhqlElJf9FgFLeWQa6SkJh4Yec-HtOZKPyQoRTGIM1cGtQ6sI56HeqMID-8f_6WysIz4zMItVNUfr1DgNlaCPmhAIfxJtb5wRLZo81TcC9GOzxldYCOkzuMu1rri3sLnuY-F_w4ObXs03kjZnBA09wtVxmDS-KijsCVH3CBhnHeQ4uiNvGit3UHwTL8V8SSF5icxISeMlZKXQlQxMqzRbqmGQ2LjGBY9dzWecpasL_ixQV2gZDnPtB4iI5zKVg2hKw2GVvNEiYZMfWZUKDOYRebhoNi8jbbK0QKFNvP6KH8acaE-YD0By-MX2GemgaThfg6sSIPyo-wxALooPtROD76fch12Y8V_AUhy3dc-axHVHyXO3laMOAQewIdOmYkTwCS-ovzR6h0b8I8UAUAq1Agb0oiwhT9plYzcja0HvQ5I0lC-h7PO-O3Sny2Z-Q_LHEdXGT0c51OcXxdMI-HQ5t-de_79cJgQfzbPxDUOK6HRPlz5VVL4RWKJ4_IgvkhDIQCv_b7Kwy9DRQYCKjCVUkJ2WbIfc1x0csCuvb0EsS5F0U_vtDUnU-yZhumkg5xZBe2NFpEXyq2bnj9ISQGi6Qjrv_GobDwI6FFX34CDutVhcCrwA-jD82YsAgAelHeMI1M5AJBLmq6JEJafH_mA9mRugJbbH8iaCBTAi_5vKTxYPFTnfs8cKZfKFrh83cN7s_TU7w24IrdfbQTpoRC4AvFmPoP6RyuQIXjtjr9nAa11Q0iAc7E50vsfOeuARsfl4nfLlq3hjyBU5jg3jm7Xe0shDCdqum6ldwg2qwequdoEu7iBH_x46Rf_vzzpbU9_nHM7kvyn3Iv7_XsExZ5-Ks5Lmfq83TAxbropQ7YXD4th1pYdSm78fxNX1ByAz7MG0chhbB5zfdhz01Nf2By4QE6at3B5_LMEt6Ff7HD7zubPzDzLPK3E05HLR8JRoRZx-cWgLApIjY70LNVRfcMowBzJ1JD4FN4cu_wZWycd_6q-Z3Jk0az8YL-nG0JVxCO5biju_vDRe1kaynxSn7lfHdF47f5eVkaIB3q9w9H8Xi2rETofK6WuzYd3ExeBXO4ocfLsyUSZYtLlHYebcbJLMS-X5LOTGKGeFsWajsfePKJlf5ybfUUqGbAJW1ZEIzjKUg&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=gi41ZvspXy4aFxQG6FdRT3nscGkG1vvdbmvvb6GgVBA&campaignid=3054074&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=52cd84622ea5b7451fc28206af2deb33&acid=24092&data=Hv3m3YqtmYvZGyaTit9ZXq0leJ4QXlClVFzepajnOT4dFiNkmLlX0xGVEtkjplBdDC5fPRrGPsi0EyLtWBQsooXQWIIFMryi37fqmUDTjd8di3ROeabWLxDpX8G80UfD8F7jQ2_jUqAUxP8MSa_5Dga4pRsBKirKBZLM4z7eQcAd_uRKNPvQqDy2nNGQ3ZOW2HbDNSUTbd9q-kPAQG3M-lWE6Ma57lxPkQOgqqgMHQjGvAmrkaDOG_4S3cT4X8VdwEcswen2eTX7OrXhIH6ALoOQMMt1FIWu9NSGjPfihsH_cgrZ71YTGY6ZU-TU8j_hfNLKc5WbD9aCKeasCAacB3O2Acr2xnMlWQIA6i_v6ZW1OaFrwb1L9lVseZuSH-88sQIB-RBRRRsk6ZcJq5Bd88zUk-ZeSL46fHZzmlHtsq2uU_Z7ACjt9PWzfFPd6kNTBJOBPLcI6sTESx0KbQpa83KL42qP6k9TTiow-JeCdQ1xUD1c3QJbo4wil2lIH3EcPCHym5o7jcCR-yI5ZrwWl4SWCFn8r6erJjNwBhAZzHjK9K9nSgA9Xz6UrrFF4dgUWu-AtDx5dRkhcFVXrkik25_ucsM9wpjRjaxT4zWyxXTcBu_XwxOMG7lk2KRSMPx8RJIjtSdZg0nccRtEB2W-pNqmiIb9HPats4nRJDYi4S6ynOoSHL0rO60wnWRQsrjIeWDsS9jCOBGGaLnT0LsNvNyPSr3WK8S4LML5F_9mo7R9ESt_hN0ALhWwQ0e4HB2bstAkT5TndmXPW7RFmMFBwgYVaA7P26hB8dDI6dD5IoOmrMkdteO_UzLuHcsoNDjkM0aevfMCP7JS15BtBOZf_jfKE43ZrjZtvzpn1EkbtG0Tkp7Gua-6s6p_RwlJSVNhqlElJf9FgFLeWQa6SkJh4Yec-HtOZKPyQoRTGIM1cGtQ6sI56HeqMID-8f_6WysIz4zMItVNUfr1DgNlaCPmhAIfxJtb5wRLZo81TcC9GOzxldYCOkzuMu1rri3sLnuY-F_w4ObXs03kjZnBA09wtVxmDS-KijsCVH3CBhnHeQ4uiNvGit3UHwTL8V8SSF5icxISeMlZKXQlQxMqzRbqmGQ2LjGBY9dzWecpasL_ixQV2gZDnPtB4iI5zKVg2hKw2GVvNEiYZMfWZUKDOYRebhoNi8jbbK0QKFNvP6KH8acaE-YD0By-MX2GemgaThfg6sSIPyo-wxALooPtROD76fch12Y8V_AUhy3dc-axHVHyXO3laMOAQewIdOmYkTwCS-ovzR6h0b8I8UAUAq1Agb0oiwhT9plYzcja0HvQ5I0lC-h7PO-O3Sny2Z-Q_LHEdXGT0c51OcXxdMI-HQ5t-de_79cJgQfzbPxDUOK6HRPlz5VVL4RWKJ4_IgvkhDIQCv_b7Kwy9DRQYCKjCVUkJ2WbIfc1x0csCuvb0EsS5F0U_vtDUnU-yZhumkg5xZBe2NFpEXyq2bnj9ISQGi6Qjrv_GobDwI6FFX34CDutVhcCrwA-jD82YsAgAelHeMI1M5AJBLmq6JEJafH_mA9mRugJbbH8iaCBTAi_5vKTxYPFTnfs8cKZfKFrh83cN7s_TU7w24IrdfbQTpoRC4AvFmPoP6RyuQIXjtjr9nAa11Q0iAc7E50vsfOeuARsfl4nfLlq3hjyBU5jg3jm7Xe0shDCdqum6ldwg2qwequdoEu7iBH_x46Rf_vzzpbU9_nHM7kvyn3Iv7_XsExZ5-Ks5Lmfq83TAxbropQ7YXD4th1pYdSm78fxNX1ByAz7MG0chhbB5zfdhz01Nf2By4QE6at3B5_LMEt6Ff7HD7zubPzDzLPK3E05HLR8JRoRZx-cWgLApIjY70LNVRfcMowBzJ1JD4FN4cu_wZWycd_6q-Z3Jk0az8YL-nG0JVxCO5biju_vDRe1kaynxSn7lfHdF47f5eVkaIB3q9w9H8Xi2rETofK6WuzYd3ExeBXO4ocfLsyUSZYtLlHYebcbJLMS-X5LOTGKGeFsWajsfePKJlf5ybfUUqGbAJW1ZEIzjKUg&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=gi41ZvspXy4aFxQG6FdRT3nscGkG1vvdbmvvb6GgVBA&campaignid=3054074&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEon6SX9MiJ88_6ATC7rlk
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%202:
https://click.risinghealthtrends.com/1219ea44-edbd-42e1-9815-3f94f691294b?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Cardiologists%3A+Teaspoon+On+An+Empty+Stomach+Slims+Waist+From+36+To+21&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42396839&campaign_item_id=4048755848&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ffc95f60c7c67866608870ab14d8c7971.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ
https://click.risinghealthtrends.com/1219ea44-edbd-42e1-9815-3f94f691294b?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Cardiologists%3A+Teaspoon+On+An+Empty+Stomach+Slims+Waist+From+36+To+21&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42396839&campaign_item_id=4048755848&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ffc95f60c7c67866608870ab14d8c7971.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ
https://click.risinghealthtrends.com/1219ea44-edbd-42e1-9815-3f94f691294b?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Cardiologists%3A+Teaspoon+On+An+Empty+Stomach+Slims+Waist+From+36+To+21&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42396839&campaign_item_id=4048755848&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ffc95f60c7c67866608870ab14d8c7971.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ
https://click.risinghealthtrends.com/1219ea44-edbd-42e1-9815-3f94f691294b?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Cardiologists%3A+Teaspoon+On+An+Empty+Stomach+Slims+Waist+From+36+To+21&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42396839&campaign_item_id=4048755848&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ffc95f60c7c67866608870ab14d8c7971.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ
https://click.risinghealthtrends.com/1219ea44-edbd-42e1-9815-3f94f691294b?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Cardiologists%3A+Teaspoon+On+An+Empty+Stomach+Slims+Waist+From+36+To+21&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42396839&campaign_item_id=4048755848&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ffc95f60c7c67866608870ab14d8c7971.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ
https://click.risinghealthtrends.com/1219ea44-edbd-42e1-9815-3f94f691294b?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Cardiologists%3A+Teaspoon+On+An+Empty+Stomach+Slims+Waist+From+36+To+21&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42396839&campaign_item_id=4048755848&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ffc95f60c7c67866608870ab14d8c7971.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ
https://click.risinghealthtrends.com/1219ea44-edbd-42e1-9815-3f94f691294b?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Cardiologists%3A+Teaspoon+On+An+Empty+Stomach+Slims+Waist+From+36+To+21&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42396839&campaign_item_id=4048755848&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ffc95f60c7c67866608870ab14d8c7971.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ
https://click.risinghealthtrends.com/1219ea44-edbd-42e1-9815-3f94f691294b?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Cardiologists%3A+Teaspoon+On+An+Empty+Stomach+Slims+Waist+From+36+To+21&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42396839&campaign_item_id=4048755848&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ffc95f60c7c67866608870ab14d8c7971.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiC6_2Qo1fiX56PAyPxeMLuuWQ
https://beautifultrendstoday.com/behind-the-scenes-of-pawn-star-sh-ext/?utm_source=taboola-sh&utm_campaign=sh-us-d-bts-pawn2en-0610-a1-c35&utm_medium=tb42627264_1464123&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCcuGEo5bH-x6v-_8RvMLuuWQ&cpc=0.0563&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCcuGEo5bH-x6v-_8RvMLuuWQ
https://beautifultrendstoday.com/behind-the-scenes-of-pawn-star-sh-ext/?utm_source=taboola-sh&utm_campaign=sh-us-d-bts-pawn2en-0610-a1-c35&utm_medium=tb42627264_1464123&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCcuGEo5bH-x6v-_8RvMLuuWQ&cpc=0.0563&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCcuGEo5bH-x6v-_8RvMLuuWQ
https://beautifultrendstoday.com/behind-the-scenes-of-pawn-star-sh-ext/?utm_source=taboola-sh&utm_campaign=sh-us-d-bts-pawn2en-0610-a1-c35&utm_medium=tb42627264_1464123&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCcuGEo5bH-x6v-_8RvMLuuWQ&cpc=0.0563&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCcuGEo5bH-x6v-_8RvMLuuWQ
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=graytv-kbjr6&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbs-feed-01-b:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20New%20|%20Card%204:


Commercial plane makes emergency landing at Duluth
International Airport

By WDIO
Updated: October 9, 2024 - 5:34 PM
Published: October 9, 2024 - 1:01 PM

A representative with the Duluth International Airport has confirmed that a commercial United Airlines flight requested to make an emergency
landing at Duluth International Airport due to a “mechanical emergency” at approximately 12:00p.m. on Wednesday, October 9. At
approximately 12:15 p.m. the aircraft safely landed and passengers were able to depart the aircraft.

There were 50 passengers on board.

Director of Communication and Marketing Natalie Baker, with Duluth Airport Authority, said crews have inspected the airfield following the
emergency landing and that the airfield is open.

“We appreciate the response and professionalism of our emergency services partners,” said Baker.

SkyWest Airlines provided WDIO with following statement:

SkyWest Airlines flight 5754, operating as United Express from Duluth, Minnesota to Chicago, returned to Duluth shortly after takeoff to address
an indicator light in the flight deck. The flight landed safely and passengers deplaned normally at the gate, and we are working to help them
resume their travels as quickly as possible.

For Related Stories:  Duluth International Airport

IV. - E.

https://www.wdio.com/#sms
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook_messenger
https://www.wdio.com/#reddit
https://www.wdio.com/#whatsapp
https://www.wdio.com/#copy_link
https://www.wdio.com/#email
https://www.wdio.com/#x
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fcommercial-plane-makes-emergency-landing-at-duluth-international-airport-after-mechanical-emergency%2F&title=Commercial%20plane%20makes%20emergency%20landing%20at%20Duluth%20International%20Airport
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth-international-airport/


49°
Duluth, MN

 News Livestream Weather 

ADVERTISEMENT

DULUTH, Minn. and PINE RIVER, Minn. (Northern News Now) - Federal funding is on its way for airport infrastructure in the Northland including at the
Duluth International Airport.

Monday Republican Congressman Pete Stauber for Minnesota’s Eighth District announced he helped secure $1 million to replace the existing Air
Traffic Control Tower at DLH, which is one of the oldest in the country.

He has also secured $1.14 million to replace a general aviation terminal building at the Pine River Regional Airport, Northwest of Brainerd.

“I am excited that Pine River Regional Airport will focus this investment on general aviation, helping inspire the next generation of aviators and 
keeping our aviation industry strong,” Stauber said in a press release Monday. “Additionally, I am grateful that more investment is going towards 
replacing the Duluth Air Traffic Control Tower. I have been advocating for this project since 2019 as its replacement is crucial to keeing up with the

Stauber announces funding for Duluth and Pine River
airports

Stauber announces funding for Duluth and Pine River airports

By Lisi Skrien
Published: Oct. 21, 2024 at 11:07 PM CDT

IV. - F.

https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather/
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsummGlL-QsMHN92JXinTt2Y1yj07WCb8HVd8GCBS9oOoMzdS5UbQRq44sFseIVl0r7AMrRwfgtF00JW-u8eeakrY56LzEHf83moH8N4hu7biAGzjV39Qq7PB3D-Z7A-iPWAGFKRTtOysdzWF6yekM8wzvTPg1fldPUhI3dxbQXCdZFYytpLds6A_OeqBj69px3ufdrauYHR6Zmx7GnPBHu0kuUW6rNsFh6NWQ051PPW_HnKAXKlip-95WbrTYCKD3mv7QZDExax77tLaSA8SkCFBXOO3B5xazq8jpcs3VdiVLoS4M8D0lTWodjEicStK8ql1mU4WuUebMPZwZD62iI41rs5DY8jFSyhkwrbq3niqkDXKEZYDfH-SkDiap4XmE5x9dTUhMZn7ImOnbkcohw-lcpECSy_VcyBSQX4alWEg1XlMrafFaZN0oSD2czvHB_y_VEAzKcPRwYMUTxxBnhp_TX-bU3tdTWk-hEsGr59u_bpumuI8dDEL5BCOLJpaaKpnRhRhnnuW6Z1Kkr0ChqBcpzQzzJTckCmWy1z_iofamYfm48OR73Err7u8ZHAxu1zvld4jBLU7UFSAbOp_K1tE77lIDKTpY5MIwBOk9_l9dQkuInqvaB4z40gxVVGaCqicFbPK8UWQ44GALUYpehIUA_bgRYocmQXZ_aVMqtg-PgNQQVdC3NqA-I-teGLtOi7nygb0QUkCBYjr4IF3bn8ISjp-14WDi1_J9_SCKb67Dfgso4prKwPfAukWNcg94JpNN--yHwSancT2HRlw3_iq_48gIFri5GBNfVHYJCgq9x1yzX5h4WzmNPiGcLet1krRrbqTeKZBm7AWVw5z1RMqjK17Y_oyrYsTf4VPZCArlTxccRWOeDBR3-VQ3Ag1nrLdUj8DNJ6it8DNCHkqRVHnjR8qrV6ju20hga4IgjZ9thop_22h5_LyU1cC3AtU2mjG7PHNakgtRdckvvT3E6HPSz5FNm006Kl2cY6BzyG4sVMYEdIfF_iF6OcjOCvLsVFEB0SJWevlTkgieY6-znqs0SFC97xznaNk5sUXgWmu0ITinOjgn2r6qOhIrCqBO1TS_64lZK4vrhkPBCW4B5rB0uiGkdNWewNPtzU-ue_28om3cMkAofZyrifDSusrdnLWPF0kga0dU9Wyo3qtdj4aSKR9nqhCfas_RapGCVwX9_QG-Dwh4aCQ2GlEZjEDXSCdwybSuMOtD0KP20f2Oyzzmxm0gqtlNFIFV8S-OFlX80QxFx0WqvLG3kHxeFX8duZAqWZhhAGfimKzCylp1FpVL6jU2-GYIdQMzNiBmk2XgqyxAGXhWK66XlgDFXoP0ncv6x95OBL1sJLxGOuy8A561wIEsiITUxbqidjqHABT6VazQSGOBgftt3KQp6NBr-tW0Thd3s-gcriDk5OiDojNrUxZXGwh9orA2Q8C-RqE0tzQYXwS8csJ3xntsiIO6Ab_-Aac5nIY-50FDsdw7GTNBTRBQ1vs0vE6DT3pIMZUE-Xa4q9xN9QGRhVjZqcOAQLHPBi9UbwKTMZLdn2I8cJatZwSlntIVvwsIhyntfbWMhLvkATvb9JE0_qH8738R8McRXPHwUrfqL-ax0ebNPRk-oV9YO6jMcNXYUtHNdteO_w1noiwZFbzFItdGXOdlw2TTYWrGNSVUbiVIGfggKIKvgklGYFs4RX9Jk&sai=AMfl-YThrujWE45p1aqCFMM9_9bZjo0JT4tYJ9mRHtOMxXYEPR_sNuTRZgDoHgPQLOx5r6YGBuxLSnUXSrMe0lUfHPqshcKF0iupPijDx-WWF8Qriqcyx_McSd-dhodBycg-ZLVzBPUHTBYsLGYt-8l0LGXc3oIQ5jOdNnO41qcQg-8683NEw59EUFhb3perfSJjuSovSGBoI-0-eH8YQmD5GNlRg0TiLyWqlYXIrTDS80ujZdzvA25z0slwJwzO4-EalAiqY3dTFbhCa9qFZkAbwac7s1fDfU7_TbBpkB9tGy6JjI4n&sig=Cg0ArKJSzGWLKrT6Lrdn&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9hbWVyaWNhbmV4cHJlc3MuY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.americanexpress.com/en-us/banking/personal-loans/%3Feep%3D8484%26dcmid%3D5341844_399964818_172343012%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsummGlL-QsMHN92JXinTt2Y1yj07WCb8HVd8GCBS9oOoMzdS5UbQRq44sFseIVl0r7AMrRwfgtF00JW-u8eeakrY56LzEHf83moH8N4hu7biAGzjV39Qq7PB3D-Z7A-iPWAGFKRTtOysdzWF6yekM8wzvTPg1fldPUhI3dxbQXCdZFYytpLds6A_OeqBj69px3ufdrauYHR6Zmx7GnPBHu0kuUW6rNsFh6NWQ051PPW_HnKAXKlip-95WbrTYCKD3mv7QZDExax77tLaSA8SkCFBXOO3B5xazq8jpcs3VdiVLoS4M8D0lTWodjEicStK8ql1mU4WuUebMPZwZD62iI41rs5DY8jFSyhkwrbq3niqkDXKEZYDfH-SkDiap4XmE5x9dTUhMZn7ImOnbkcohw-lcpECSy_VcyBSQX4alWEg1XlMrafFaZN0oSD2czvHB_y_VEAzKcPRwYMUTxxBnhp_TX-bU3tdTWk-hEsGr59u_bpumuI8dDEL5BCOLJpaaKpnRhRhnnuW6Z1Kkr0ChqBcpzQzzJTckCmWy1z_iofamYfm48OR73Err7u8ZHAxu1zvld4jBLU7UFSAbOp_K1tE77lIDKTpY5MIwBOk9_l9dQkuInqvaB4z40gxVVGaCqicFbPK8UWQ44GALUYpehIUA_bgRYocmQXZ_aVMqtg-PgNQQVdC3NqA-I-teGLtOi7nygb0QUkCBYjr4IF3bn8ISjp-14WDi1_J9_SCKb67Dfgso4prKwPfAukWNcg94JpNN--yHwSancT2HRlw3_iq_48gIFri5GBNfVHYJCgq9x1yzX5h4WzmNPiGcLet1krRrbqTeKZBm7AWVw5z1RMqjK17Y_oyrYsTf4VPZCArlTxccRWOeDBR3-VQ3Ag1nrLdUj8DNJ6it8DNCHkqRVHnjR8qrV6ju20hga4IgjZ9thop_22h5_LyU1cC3AtU2mjG7PHNakgtRdckvvT3E6HPSz5FNm006Kl2cY6BzyG4sVMYEdIfF_iF6OcjOCvLsVFEB0SJWevlTkgieY6-znqs0SFC97xznaNk5sUXgWmu0ITinOjgn2r6qOhIrCqBO1TS_64lZK4vrhkPBCW4B5rB0uiGkdNWewNPtzU-ue_28om3cMkAofZyrifDSusrdnLWPF0kga0dU9Wyo3qtdj4aSKR9nqhCfas_RapGCVwX9_QG-Dwh4aCQ2GlEZjEDXSCdwybSuMOtD0KP20f2Oyzzmxm0gqtlNFIFV8S-OFlX80QxFx0WqvLG3kHxeFX8duZAqWZhhAGfimKzCylp1FpVL6jU2-GYIdQMzNiBmk2XgqyxAGXhWK66XlgDFXoP0ncv6x95OBL1sJLxGOuy8A561wIEsiITUxbqidjqHABT6VazQSGOBgftt3KQp6NBr-tW0Thd3s-gcriDk5OiDojNrUxZXGwh9orA2Q8C-RqE0tzQYXwS8csJ3xntsiIO6Ab_-Aac5nIY-50FDsdw7GTNBTRBQ1vs0vE6DT3pIMZUE-Xa4q9xN9QGRhVjZqcOAQLHPBi9UbwKTMZLdn2I8cJatZwSlntIVvwsIhyntfbWMhLvkATvb9JE0_qH8738R8McRXPHwUrfqL-ax0ebNPRk-oV9YO6jMcNXYUtHNdteO_w1noiwZFbzFItdGXOdlw2TTYWrGNSVUbiVIGfggKIKvgklGYFs4RX9Jk&sai=AMfl-YThrujWE45p1aqCFMM9_9bZjo0JT4tYJ9mRHtOMxXYEPR_sNuTRZgDoHgPQLOx5r6YGBuxLSnUXSrMe0lUfHPqshcKF0iupPijDx-WWF8Qriqcyx_McSd-dhodBycg-ZLVzBPUHTBYsLGYt-8l0LGXc3oIQ5jOdNnO41qcQg-8683NEw59EUFhb3perfSJjuSovSGBoI-0-eH8YQmD5GNlRg0TiLyWqlYXIrTDS80ujZdzvA25z0slwJwzO4-EalAiqY3dTFbhCa9qFZkAbwac7s1fDfU7_TbBpkB9tGy6JjI4n&sig=Cg0ArKJSzGWLKrT6Lrdn&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9hbWVyaWNhbmV4cHJlc3MuY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.americanexpress.com/en-us/banking/personal-loans/%3Feep%3D8484%26dcmid%3D5341844_399964818_172343012%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/livestream
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/authors/lisiskrien/


growing numbers of travelers that the airport serves each year,” Stauber said.

In both 2023 and 2024, Congressman Stauber and Democratic Senator Amy Klobuchar led the Minnesota delegation in sending letters to the Federal 
Aviation Administration and to President Biden, requesting funding for improvements at DLH.

Earlier this year, Congressman Stauber and Senator Klobuchar jointly announced $10 million in funding for the project.

Click here to download the Northern News Now app or our Northern News Now First Alert weather app.

Copyright 2024 Northern News Now. All rights reserved.

KBJR6

DEVELOPING: Active police situation in Lincoln Park 

https://www.northernnewsnow.com/page/how-to-stream-northern-news-now-for-free/
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CsLiP_1cZZ4P5H7qcv8IPwPXD6Qy-9JOBe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgS3Ak_QkK4dhvjzRFLHRKv4iMVFdk7_onAUX06pEDB9nCsXemV8KcSKjyTkN1330ToZKJDoCPIIOknqqRolF0DEhxLXsOWbPHCPUaA-1bMoAvlFIlkGugWzY4htxUKkTLwxWbhYe1BHc6XyIHyXB7z8GHnpQIM6VD0AQ9WXNs1H3SVRg-e8duZp2fDm75uxAMCwl6Mt-0cDTK8CF58HIXw_YFbxzPb-ZpUJLQhha0eJay7FuhE4yF27UXNqfloiVtwpYabhM_hMDUxm5TUcpF2OLIVV8b5TZWm-HPHNQDzpp72vaKGAQ4kgMOVZePDCjHGgQNrG2ZWOhxj0cFVGL1fihLMZyQr7WRv0poadPM1pKxkRKkLsW9wdE7SKOfXxURFsXiCcFofB_8sBLLj7AnplFHmJz6z8v8bHwASn1eKz7ATgBAOIBb7cvYBRkAYBoAY3gAffxrSzGKgH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5XFsQKoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcB0ggmCIBhEAEYXTICigI6C4BAgMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpYutH6t6eliQPyCBBiaWRkZXItNDU1NTk4NjQzsQnKFoeEC2tlAoAKBJgLAcgLAaoNAlVTsBPCmecZ2BMKiBQB2BQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGALoFwSyGAkSAvxQGDciAQE&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfxBRejvwV4aGOavqxBEL9wZOKGBYVvHxL_6udtgo0DssZsHGQGAE&sig=AOD64_1e0MOLo_oshaf454EBjpfxvocbzg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-CmSGOT5FIDaA742zwM57ywYLWZ8U-bu6RRL1U9Z7quEshukUFvMBjzc6M24hnZI6mwg26iDmg_7bMnx2KYVjbduIHDvA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-DR7O_nML7hq5RWMJtdYRN1fgLJtOD28JCsDYF6XVnYoqrb9sBRMP9jcZ-nHd339W_pTnBxoxlrJVW7es5LSIaedZ2FCYTd1nw8830n0POyVZLtOKggGQzEK2ZQ7-GsPROMPSscbbs864lRgRRep5Uh5tpk9aO_NLzr-DvP6G_HZcR6FDqF8mXek4Df54KGLACncJ1qRHwVwyhv89S22oiskRk9CepYxonTdStj-zGkX6FbehqhMgmK_gHkLhaeMKrGhAL3vw4O5hdGq7DkD6HG0ERR76S9bE3Um3pbWwD96U7lwAjeFJNJnXczvcnYKfr1bFSy1AqyDjHhIDCqlJs8Ti9nKJ4KgeG1VBYzCHwdi9gq4Np34_00tRvhLMjKgDp-LoibQExXQNnSR3MQW60MmrSEqTfpw0UXf59LmNN8NmOE3oBepinNRbVUth-fayfmFHdt5TqPPZcicc5L2P4bMBTnhf6a-sxRFykoh8JaVb77qEo8Y4YZ1TcE9plK8V2_zF_-&dc_exteid=31907594719173041341164827397223886&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CsLiP_1cZZ4P5H7qcv8IPwPXD6Qy-9JOBe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgS3Ak_QkK4dhvjzRFLHRKv4iMVFdk7_onAUX06pEDB9nCsXemV8KcSKjyTkN1330ToZKJDoCPIIOknqqRolF0DEhxLXsOWbPHCPUaA-1bMoAvlFIlkGugWzY4htxUKkTLwxWbhYe1BHc6XyIHyXB7z8GHnpQIM6VD0AQ9WXNs1H3SVRg-e8duZp2fDm75uxAMCwl6Mt-0cDTK8CF58HIXw_YFbxzPb-ZpUJLQhha0eJay7FuhE4yF27UXNqfloiVtwpYabhM_hMDUxm5TUcpF2OLIVV8b5TZWm-HPHNQDzpp72vaKGAQ4kgMOVZePDCjHGgQNrG2ZWOhxj0cFVGL1fihLMZyQr7WRv0poadPM1pKxkRKkLsW9wdE7SKOfXxURFsXiCcFofB_8sBLLj7AnplFHmJz6z8v8bHwASn1eKz7ATgBAOIBb7cvYBRkAYBoAY3gAffxrSzGKgH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5XFsQKoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcB0ggmCIBhEAEYXTICigI6C4BAgMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpYutH6t6eliQPyCBBiaWRkZXItNDU1NTk4NjQzsQnKFoeEC2tlAoAKBJgLAcgLAaoNAlVTsBPCmecZ2BMKiBQB2BQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGALoFwSyGAkSAvxQGDciAQE&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfxBRejvwV4aGOavqxBEL9wZOKGBYVvHxL_6udtgo0DssZsHGQGAE&sig=AOD64_1e0MOLo_oshaf454EBjpfxvocbzg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-CmSGOT5FIDaA742zwM57ywYLWZ8U-bu6RRL1U9Z7quEshukUFvMBjzc6M24hnZI6mwg26iDmg_7bMnx2KYVjbduIHDvA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-DR7O_nML7hq5RWMJtdYRN1fgLJtOD28JCsDYF6XVnYoqrb9sBRMP9jcZ-nHd339W_pTnBxoxlrJVW7es5LSIaedZ2FCYTd1nw8830n0POyVZLtOKggGQzEK2ZQ7-GsPROMPSscbbs864lRgRRep5Uh5tpk9aO_NLzr-DvP6G_HZcR6FDqF8mXek4Df54KGLACncJ1qRHwVwyhv89S22oiskRk9CepYxonTdStj-zGkX6FbehqhMgmK_gHkLhaeMKrGhAL3vw4O5hdGq7DkD6HG0ERR76S9bE3Um3pbWwD96U7lwAjeFJNJnXczvcnYKfr1bFSy1AqyDjHhIDCqlJs8Ti9nKJ4KgeG1VBYzCHwdi9gq4Np34_00tRvhLMjKgDp-LoibQExXQNnSR3MQW60MmrSEqTfpw0UXf59LmNN8NmOE3oBepinNRbVUth-fayfmFHdt5TqPPZcicc5L2P4bMBTnhf6a-sxRFykoh8JaVb77qEo8Y4YZ1TcE9plK8V2_zF_-&dc_exteid=31907594719173041341164827397223886&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CsLiP_1cZZ4P5H7qcv8IPwPXD6Qy-9JOBe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgS3Ak_QkK4dhvjzRFLHRKv4iMVFdk7_onAUX06pEDB9nCsXemV8KcSKjyTkN1330ToZKJDoCPIIOknqqRolF0DEhxLXsOWbPHCPUaA-1bMoAvlFIlkGugWzY4htxUKkTLwxWbhYe1BHc6XyIHyXB7z8GHnpQIM6VD0AQ9WXNs1H3SVRg-e8duZp2fDm75uxAMCwl6Mt-0cDTK8CF58HIXw_YFbxzPb-ZpUJLQhha0eJay7FuhE4yF27UXNqfloiVtwpYabhM_hMDUxm5TUcpF2OLIVV8b5TZWm-HPHNQDzpp72vaKGAQ4kgMOVZePDCjHGgQNrG2ZWOhxj0cFVGL1fihLMZyQr7WRv0poadPM1pKxkRKkLsW9wdE7SKOfXxURFsXiCcFofB_8sBLLj7AnplFHmJz6z8v8bHwASn1eKz7ATgBAOIBb7cvYBRkAYBoAY3gAffxrSzGKgH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5XFsQKoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcB0ggmCIBhEAEYXTICigI6C4BAgMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpYutH6t6eliQPyCBBiaWRkZXItNDU1NTk4NjQzsQnKFoeEC2tlAoAKBJgLAcgLAaoNAlVTsBPCmecZ2BMKiBQB2BQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGALoFwSyGAkSAvxQGDciAQE&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfxBRejvwV4aGOavqxBEL9wZOKGBYVvHxL_6udtgo0DssZsHGQGAE&sig=AOD64_1e0MOLo_oshaf454EBjpfxvocbzg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-CmSGOT5FIDaA742zwM57ywYLWZ8U-bu6RRL1U9Z7quEshukUFvMBjzc6M24hnZI6mwg26iDmg_7bMnx2KYVjbduIHDvA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-DR7O_nML7hq5RWMJtdYRN1fgLJtOD28JCsDYF6XVnYoqrb9sBRMP9jcZ-nHd339W_pTnBxoxlrJVW7es5LSIaedZ2FCYTd1nw8830n0POyVZLtOKggGQzEK2ZQ7-GsPROMPSscbbs864lRgRRep5Uh5tpk9aO_NLzr-DvP6G_HZcR6FDqF8mXek4Df54KGLACncJ1qRHwVwyhv89S22oiskRk9CepYxonTdStj-zGkX6FbehqhMgmK_gHkLhaeMKrGhAL3vw4O5hdGq7DkD6HG0ERR76S9bE3Um3pbWwD96U7lwAjeFJNJnXczvcnYKfr1bFSy1AqyDjHhIDCqlJs8Ti9nKJ4KgeG1VBYzCHwdi9gq4Np34_00tRvhLMjKgDp-LoibQExXQNnSR3MQW60MmrSEqTfpw0UXf59LmNN8NmOE3oBepinNRbVUth-fayfmFHdt5TqPPZcicc5L2P4bMBTnhf6a-sxRFykoh8JaVb77qEo8Y4YZ1TcE9plK8V2_zF_-&dc_exteid=31907594719173041341164827397223886&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CsLiP_1cZZ4P5H7qcv8IPwPXD6Qy-9JOBe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgS3Ak_QkK4dhvjzRFLHRKv4iMVFdk7_onAUX06pEDB9nCsXemV8KcSKjyTkN1330ToZKJDoCPIIOknqqRolF0DEhxLXsOWbPHCPUaA-1bMoAvlFIlkGugWzY4htxUKkTLwxWbhYe1BHc6XyIHyXB7z8GHnpQIM6VD0AQ9WXNs1H3SVRg-e8duZp2fDm75uxAMCwl6Mt-0cDTK8CF58HIXw_YFbxzPb-ZpUJLQhha0eJay7FuhE4yF27UXNqfloiVtwpYabhM_hMDUxm5TUcpF2OLIVV8b5TZWm-HPHNQDzpp72vaKGAQ4kgMOVZePDCjHGgQNrG2ZWOhxj0cFVGL1fihLMZyQr7WRv0poadPM1pKxkRKkLsW9wdE7SKOfXxURFsXiCcFofB_8sBLLj7AnplFHmJz6z8v8bHwASn1eKz7ATgBAOIBb7cvYBRkAYBoAY3gAffxrSzGKgH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5XFsQKoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcB0ggmCIBhEAEYXTICigI6C4BAgMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpYutH6t6eliQPyCBBiaWRkZXItNDU1NTk4NjQzsQnKFoeEC2tlAoAKBJgLAcgLAaoNAlVTsBPCmecZ2BMKiBQB2BQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGALoFwSyGAkSAvxQGDciAQE&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfxBRejvwV4aGOavqxBEL9wZOKGBYVvHxL_6udtgo0DssZsHGQGAE&sig=AOD64_1e0MOLo_oshaf454EBjpfxvocbzg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-CmSGOT5FIDaA742zwM57ywYLWZ8U-bu6RRL1U9Z7quEshukUFvMBjzc6M24hnZI6mwg26iDmg_7bMnx2KYVjbduIHDvA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-DR7O_nML7hq5RWMJtdYRN1fgLJtOD28JCsDYF6XVnYoqrb9sBRMP9jcZ-nHd339W_pTnBxoxlrJVW7es5LSIaedZ2FCYTd1nw8830n0POyVZLtOKggGQzEK2ZQ7-GsPROMPSscbbs864lRgRRep5Uh5tpk9aO_NLzr-DvP6G_HZcR6FDqF8mXek4Df54KGLACncJ1qRHwVwyhv89S22oiskRk9CepYxonTdStj-zGkX6FbehqhMgmK_gHkLhaeMKrGhAL3vw4O5hdGq7DkD6HG0ERR76S9bE3Um3pbWwD96U7lwAjeFJNJnXczvcnYKfr1bFSy1AqyDjHhIDCqlJs8Ti9nKJ4KgeG1VBYzCHwdi9gq4Np34_00tRvhLMjKgDp-LoibQExXQNnSR3MQW60MmrSEqTfpw0UXf59LmNN8NmOE3oBepinNRbVUth-fayfmFHdt5TqPPZcicc5L2P4bMBTnhf6a-sxRFykoh8JaVb77qEo8Y4YZ1TcE9plK8V2_zF_-&dc_exteid=31907594719173041341164827397223886&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CsLiP_1cZZ4P5H7qcv8IPwPXD6Qy-9JOBe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgS3Ak_QkK4dhvjzRFLHRKv4iMVFdk7_onAUX06pEDB9nCsXemV8KcSKjyTkN1330ToZKJDoCPIIOknqqRolF0DEhxLXsOWbPHCPUaA-1bMoAvlFIlkGugWzY4htxUKkTLwxWbhYe1BHc6XyIHyXB7z8GHnpQIM6VD0AQ9WXNs1H3SVRg-e8duZp2fDm75uxAMCwl6Mt-0cDTK8CF58HIXw_YFbxzPb-ZpUJLQhha0eJay7FuhE4yF27UXNqfloiVtwpYabhM_hMDUxm5TUcpF2OLIVV8b5TZWm-HPHNQDzpp72vaKGAQ4kgMOVZePDCjHGgQNrG2ZWOhxj0cFVGL1fihLMZyQr7WRv0poadPM1pKxkRKkLsW9wdE7SKOfXxURFsXiCcFofB_8sBLLj7AnplFHmJz6z8v8bHwASn1eKz7ATgBAOIBb7cvYBRkAYBoAY3gAffxrSzGKgH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5XFsQKoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcB0ggmCIBhEAEYXTICigI6C4BAgMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpYutH6t6eliQPyCBBiaWRkZXItNDU1NTk4NjQzsQnKFoeEC2tlAoAKBJgLAcgLAaoNAlVTsBPCmecZ2BMKiBQB2BQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGALoFwSyGAkSAvxQGDciAQE&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfxBRejvwV4aGOavqxBEL9wZOKGBYVvHxL_6udtgo0DssZsHGQGAE&sig=AOD64_1e0MOLo_oshaf454EBjpfxvocbzg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-CmSGOT5FIDaA742zwM57ywYLWZ8U-bu6RRL1U9Z7quEshukUFvMBjzc6M24hnZI6mwg26iDmg_7bMnx2KYVjbduIHDvA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-DR7O_nML7hq5RWMJtdYRN1fgLJtOD28JCsDYF6XVnYoqrb9sBRMP9jcZ-nHd339W_pTnBxoxlrJVW7es5LSIaedZ2FCYTd1nw8830n0POyVZLtOKggGQzEK2ZQ7-GsPROMPSscbbs864lRgRRep5Uh5tpk9aO_NLzr-DvP6G_HZcR6FDqF8mXek4Df54KGLACncJ1qRHwVwyhv89S22oiskRk9CepYxonTdStj-zGkX6FbehqhMgmK_gHkLhaeMKrGhAL3vw4O5hdGq7DkD6HG0ERR76S9bE3Um3pbWwD96U7lwAjeFJNJnXczvcnYKfr1bFSy1AqyDjHhIDCqlJs8Ti9nKJ4KgeG1VBYzCHwdi9gq4Np34_00tRvhLMjKgDp-LoibQExXQNnSR3MQW60MmrSEqTfpw0UXf59LmNN8NmOE3oBepinNRbVUth-fayfmFHdt5TqPPZcicc5L2P4bMBTnhf6a-sxRFykoh8JaVb77qEo8Y4YZ1TcE9plK8V2_zF_-&dc_exteid=31907594719173041341164827397223886&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CsLiP_1cZZ4P5H7qcv8IPwPXD6Qy-9JOBe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgS3Ak_QkK4dhvjzRFLHRKv4iMVFdk7_onAUX06pEDB9nCsXemV8KcSKjyTkN1330ToZKJDoCPIIOknqqRolF0DEhxLXsOWbPHCPUaA-1bMoAvlFIlkGugWzY4htxUKkTLwxWbhYe1BHc6XyIHyXB7z8GHnpQIM6VD0AQ9WXNs1H3SVRg-e8duZp2fDm75uxAMCwl6Mt-0cDTK8CF58HIXw_YFbxzPb-ZpUJLQhha0eJay7FuhE4yF27UXNqfloiVtwpYabhM_hMDUxm5TUcpF2OLIVV8b5TZWm-HPHNQDzpp72vaKGAQ4kgMOVZePDCjHGgQNrG2ZWOhxj0cFVGL1fihLMZyQr7WRv0poadPM1pKxkRKkLsW9wdE7SKOfXxURFsXiCcFofB_8sBLLj7AnplFHmJz6z8v8bHwASn1eKz7ATgBAOIBb7cvYBRkAYBoAY3gAffxrSzGKgH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5XFsQKoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcB0ggmCIBhEAEYXTICigI6C4BAgMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpYutH6t6eliQPyCBBiaWRkZXItNDU1NTk4NjQzsQnKFoeEC2tlAoAKBJgLAcgLAaoNAlVTsBPCmecZ2BMKiBQB2BQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGALoFwSyGAkSAvxQGDciAQE&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfxBRejvwV4aGOavqxBEL9wZOKGBYVvHxL_6udtgo0DssZsHGQGAE&sig=AOD64_1e0MOLo_oshaf454EBjpfxvocbzg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-CmSGOT5FIDaA742zwM57ywYLWZ8U-bu6RRL1U9Z7quEshukUFvMBjzc6M24hnZI6mwg26iDmg_7bMnx2KYVjbduIHDvA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-DR7O_nML7hq5RWMJtdYRN1fgLJtOD28JCsDYF6XVnYoqrb9sBRMP9jcZ-nHd339W_pTnBxoxlrJVW7es5LSIaedZ2FCYTd1nw8830n0POyVZLtOKggGQzEK2ZQ7-GsPROMPSscbbs864lRgRRep5Uh5tpk9aO_NLzr-DvP6G_HZcR6FDqF8mXek4Df54KGLACncJ1qRHwVwyhv89S22oiskRk9CepYxonTdStj-zGkX6FbehqhMgmK_gHkLhaeMKrGhAL3vw4O5hdGq7DkD6HG0ERR76S9bE3Um3pbWwD96U7lwAjeFJNJnXczvcnYKfr1bFSy1AqyDjHhIDCqlJs8Ti9nKJ4KgeG1VBYzCHwdi9gq4Np34_00tRvhLMjKgDp-LoibQExXQNnSR3MQW60MmrSEqTfpw0UXf59LmNN8NmOE3oBepinNRbVUth-fayfmFHdt5TqPPZcicc5L2P4bMBTnhf6a-sxRFykoh8JaVb77qEo8Y4YZ1TcE9plK8V2_zF_-&dc_exteid=31907594719173041341164827397223886&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CsLiP_1cZZ4P5H7qcv8IPwPXD6Qy-9JOBe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgS3Ak_QkK4dhvjzRFLHRKv4iMVFdk7_onAUX06pEDB9nCsXemV8KcSKjyTkN1330ToZKJDoCPIIOknqqRolF0DEhxLXsOWbPHCPUaA-1bMoAvlFIlkGugWzY4htxUKkTLwxWbhYe1BHc6XyIHyXB7z8GHnpQIM6VD0AQ9WXNs1H3SVRg-e8duZp2fDm75uxAMCwl6Mt-0cDTK8CF58HIXw_YFbxzPb-ZpUJLQhha0eJay7FuhE4yF27UXNqfloiVtwpYabhM_hMDUxm5TUcpF2OLIVV8b5TZWm-HPHNQDzpp72vaKGAQ4kgMOVZePDCjHGgQNrG2ZWOhxj0cFVGL1fihLMZyQr7WRv0poadPM1pKxkRKkLsW9wdE7SKOfXxURFsXiCcFofB_8sBLLj7AnplFHmJz6z8v8bHwASn1eKz7ATgBAOIBb7cvYBRkAYBoAY3gAffxrSzGKgH1ckbqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5XFsQKoB_PRG6gHltgbqAeqm7ECqAeDrbECqAfgvbECqAf_nrECqAffn7ECqAf4wrECqAf7wrEC2AcB0ggmCIBhEAEYXTICigI6C4BAgMCAgICgqIACSL39wTpYutH6t6eliQPyCBBiaWRkZXItNDU1NTk4NjQzsQnKFoeEC2tlAoAKBJgLAcgLAaoNAlVTsBPCmecZ2BMKiBQB2BQB0BUBmBYB-BYBgBcBshcCGALoFwSyGAkSAvxQGDciAQE&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfxBRejvwV4aGOavqxBEL9wZOKGBYVvHxL_6udtgo0DssZsHGQGAE&sig=AOD64_1e0MOLo_oshaf454EBjpfxvocbzg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-CmSGOT5FIDaA742zwM57ywYLWZ8U-bu6RRL1U9Z7quEshukUFvMBjzc6M24hnZI6mwg26iDmg_7bMnx2KYVjbduIHDvA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-DR7O_nML7hq5RWMJtdYRN1fgLJtOD28JCsDYF6XVnYoqrb9sBRMP9jcZ-nHd339W_pTnBxoxlrJVW7es5LSIaedZ2FCYTd1nw8830n0POyVZLtOKggGQzEK2ZQ7-GsPROMPSscbbs864lRgRRep5Uh5tpk9aO_NLzr-DvP6G_HZcR6FDqF8mXek4Df54KGLACncJ1qRHwVwyhv89S22oiskRk9CepYxonTdStj-zGkX6FbehqhMgmK_gHkLhaeMKrGhAL3vw4O5hdGq7DkD6HG0ERR76S9bE3Um3pbWwD96U7lwAjeFJNJnXczvcnYKfr1bFSy1AqyDjHhIDCqlJs8Ti9nKJ4KgeG1VBYzCHwdi9gq4Np34_00tRvhLMjKgDp-LoibQExXQNnSR3MQW60MmrSEqTfpw0UXf59LmNN8NmOE3oBepinNRbVUth-fayfmFHdt5TqPPZcicc5L2P4bMBTnhf6a-sxRFykoh8JaVb77qEo8Y4YZ1TcE9plK8V2_zF_-&dc_exteid=31907594719173041341164827397223886&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkokuTq4PegrZstMLuuWQ
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/KwjY3BrAL7isxsLY94N5lItYrcKzAt0SjoHgt_FE-aYsmS1ORKQ8v7sxviQUatNlDyHH0hyd3j4BVE6BSSn2RnSQUMjq3Gp1Ad-fqBRDPcYa8Tgxs0DkEHl9xHqlQgHbULErPJckmrt24kNQbkxsG6CovjZOvVqUqdbZ3wWNYTp9DLI4Jnrp0Nr74jDeEpAstEm3NGcyck1dYRaU4QF2a4lMN92nxz5Vpxk0L4KN5XPA01K92pCbh37tovOPgB6E_2c2qHYN9YirJEGZPrr125qnm3IciFEAaZquTq_hlWBENKSWqSaGQg/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.402185214;dc_trk_aid=593809892;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/KwjY3BrAL7isxsLY94N5lItYrcKzAt0SjoHgt_FE-aYsmS1ORKQ8v7sxviQUatNlDyHH0hyd3j4BVE6BSSn2RnSQUMjq3Gp1Ad-fqBRDPcYa8Tgxs0DkEHl9xHqlQgHbULErPJckmrt24kNQbkxsG6CovjZOvVqUqdbZ3wWNYTp9DLI4Jnrp0Nr74jDeEpAstEm3NGcyck1dYRaU4QF2a4lMN92nxz5Vpxk0L4KN5XPA01K92pCbh37tovOPgB6E_2c2qHYN9YirJEGZPrr125qnm3IciFEAaZquTq_hlWBENKSWqSaGQg/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.402185214;dc_trk_aid=593809892;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/KwjY3BrAL7isxsLY94N5lItYrcKzAt0SjoHgt_FE-aYsmS1ORKQ8v7sxviQUatNlDyHH0hyd3j4BVE6BSSn2RnSQUMjq3Gp1Ad-fqBRDPcYa8Tgxs0DkEHl9xHqlQgHbULErPJckmrt24kNQbkxsG6CovjZOvVqUqdbZ3wWNYTp9DLI4Jnrp0Nr74jDeEpAstEm3NGcyck1dYRaU4QF2a4lMN92nxz5Vpxk0L4KN5XPA01K92pCbh37tovOPgB6E_2c2qHYN9YirJEGZPrr125qnm3IciFEAaZquTq_hlWBENKSWqSaGQg/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.402185214;dc_trk_aid=593809892;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/KwjY3BrAL7isxsLY94N5lItYrcKzAt0SjoHgt_FE-aYsmS1ORKQ8v7sxviQUatNlDyHH0hyd3j4BVE6BSSn2RnSQUMjq3Gp1Ad-fqBRDPcYa8Tgxs0DkEHl9xHqlQgHbULErPJckmrt24kNQbkxsG6CovjZOvVqUqdbZ3wWNYTp9DLI4Jnrp0Nr74jDeEpAstEm3NGcyck1dYRaU4QF2a4lMN92nxz5Vpxk0L4KN5XPA01K92pCbh37tovOPgB6E_2c2qHYN9YirJEGZPrr125qnm3IciFEAaZquTq_hlWBENKSWqSaGQg/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.402185214;dc_trk_aid=593809892;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/KwjY3BrAL7isxsLY94N5lItYrcKzAt0SjoHgt_FE-aYsmS1ORKQ8v7sxviQUatNlDyHH0hyd3j4BVE6BSSn2RnSQUMjq3Gp1Ad-fqBRDPcYa8Tgxs0DkEHl9xHqlQgHbULErPJckmrt24kNQbkxsG6CovjZOvVqUqdbZ3wWNYTp9DLI4Jnrp0Nr74jDeEpAstEm3NGcyck1dYRaU4QF2a4lMN92nxz5Vpxk0L4KN5XPA01K92pCbh37tovOPgB6E_2c2qHYN9YirJEGZPrr125qnm3IciFEAaZquTq_hlWBENKSWqSaGQg/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.402185214;dc_trk_aid=593809892;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/KwjY3BrAL7isxsLY94N5lItYrcKzAt0SjoHgt_FE-aYsmS1ORKQ8v7sxviQUatNlDyHH0hyd3j4BVE6BSSn2RnSQUMjq3Gp1Ad-fqBRDPcYa8Tgxs0DkEHl9xHqlQgHbULErPJckmrt24kNQbkxsG6CovjZOvVqUqdbZ3wWNYTp9DLI4Jnrp0Nr74jDeEpAstEm3NGcyck1dYRaU4QF2a4lMN92nxz5Vpxk0L4KN5XPA01K92pCbh37tovOPgB6E_2c2qHYN9YirJEGZPrr125qnm3IciFEAaZquTq_hlWBENKSWqSaGQg/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.402185214;dc_trk_aid=593809892;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk
https://pn.ybp.yahoo.com/cj/cd/KwjY3BrAL7isxsLY94N5lItYrcKzAt0SjoHgt_FE-aYsmS1ORKQ8v7sxviQUatNlDyHH0hyd3j4BVE6BSSn2RnSQUMjq3Gp1Ad-fqBRDPcYa8Tgxs0DkEHl9xHqlQgHbULErPJckmrt24kNQbkxsG6CovjZOvVqUqdbZ3wWNYTp9DLI4Jnrp0Nr74jDeEpAstEm3NGcyck1dYRaU4QF2a4lMN92nxz5Vpxk0L4KN5XPA01K92pCbh37tovOPgB6E_2c2qHYN9YirJEGZPrr125qnm3IciFEAaZquTq_hlWBENKSWqSaGQg/rurl/https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N5506.8578.7846349092621/B32325173.402185214;dc_trk_aid=593809892;dc_trk_cid=135608959;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;gdpr=0;gdpr_consent=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDTtWIo3YOPhJLh9pfOATC7rlk
https://favoritesearches.com/index.php?rgid=1178518&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDs11gomYTsk8C035YQMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDs11gomYTsk8C035YQMLuuWQ
https://favoritesearches.com/index.php?rgid=1178518&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDs11gomYTsk8C035YQMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDs11gomYTsk8C035YQMLuuWQ
https://favoritesearches.com/index.php?rgid=1178518&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDs11gomYTsk8C035YQMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDs11gomYTsk8C035YQMLuuWQ
https://favoritesearches.com/index.php?rgid=1178518&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDs11gomYTsk8C035YQMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDs11gomYTsk8C035YQMLuuWQ
https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/delivery/ckn.php?cppv=3&cpp=REY6O7KLb1Q7_5xMRQg6E3E0t9QX8xO0ELwoRSQ1pEt5kpv_j8XAucdC9NYMK1WrVNKIEEl-A_ktsunLHe0QYNSiG1O7k8oZ5h3xSS46jQdjMzrJiCgs34XVW5W6qtYoNbj-kSGokd9jH5fjMSDfDgu52RZrCcmlV1gf2DIz0bbj5qe_5jyGsvL6D9omsYoiVunlIVTcCT3QgQBoPenfIK0e6gH6NNS9NsIv51EW8ws4RmwJKkqWRf6_BNPcsd_MfXYlR8b2e9I5-eoFG41XzX4_gC19D4lL66D43hCEdAK0uBWKfOmWUmkkB28BxG-GibtZJaFn6v4R9FGqkxRpY3cDGH60cstjNYaapMpBXSiCzc01ISwJMi6NQ2_rS0u6tB3Hu831ESgWXzWZBCRDmzFsOaVjXxgmriVtJM5qEt0rSSBTYno4EDIpXK_YPhejNS4z8LxHe_i5NN6yz05V557o14H0p8GBp1tx6NAlCduJz0MDdRh6QsFx7gfMa4j5TLBC9qJLKfu07rrxYjj4THaAoiyZYFF8F9yl4sE1bezKd963MwIB-z7RqsbM6_I0HZ65Wtf6row1iCLr55MVc1NhQ5fXXhE2VL8YPJbvH2J7_7VRM0jQHrxwGRs91ddB_K7jfQmKhuS88eytkCWN3LmmNKs&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fsilver-cross-wave-footmuff-indigo%3Fvariant%3D40246679044199%26cr_bannerid%3D11234712%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DYv-jUruGAQCbZP4CCTshig&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ
https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/delivery/ckn.php?cppv=3&cpp=REY6O7KLb1Q7_5xMRQg6E3E0t9QX8xO0ELwoRSQ1pEt5kpv_j8XAucdC9NYMK1WrVNKIEEl-A_ktsunLHe0QYNSiG1O7k8oZ5h3xSS46jQdjMzrJiCgs34XVW5W6qtYoNbj-kSGokd9jH5fjMSDfDgu52RZrCcmlV1gf2DIz0bbj5qe_5jyGsvL6D9omsYoiVunlIVTcCT3QgQBoPenfIK0e6gH6NNS9NsIv51EW8ws4RmwJKkqWRf6_BNPcsd_MfXYlR8b2e9I5-eoFG41XzX4_gC19D4lL66D43hCEdAK0uBWKfOmWUmkkB28BxG-GibtZJaFn6v4R9FGqkxRpY3cDGH60cstjNYaapMpBXSiCzc01ISwJMi6NQ2_rS0u6tB3Hu831ESgWXzWZBCRDmzFsOaVjXxgmriVtJM5qEt0rSSBTYno4EDIpXK_YPhejNS4z8LxHe_i5NN6yz05V557o14H0p8GBp1tx6NAlCduJz0MDdRh6QsFx7gfMa4j5TLBC9qJLKfu07rrxYjj4THaAoiyZYFF8F9yl4sE1bezKd963MwIB-z7RqsbM6_I0HZ65Wtf6row1iCLr55MVc1NhQ5fXXhE2VL8YPJbvH2J7_7VRM0jQHrxwGRs91ddB_K7jfQmKhuS88eytkCWN3LmmNKs&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fsilver-cross-wave-footmuff-indigo%3Fvariant%3D40246679044199%26cr_bannerid%3D11234712%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DYv-jUruGAQCbZP4CCTshig&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ
https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/delivery/ckn.php?cppv=3&cpp=REY6O7KLb1Q7_5xMRQg6E3E0t9QX8xO0ELwoRSQ1pEt5kpv_j8XAucdC9NYMK1WrVNKIEEl-A_ktsunLHe0QYNSiG1O7k8oZ5h3xSS46jQdjMzrJiCgs34XVW5W6qtYoNbj-kSGokd9jH5fjMSDfDgu52RZrCcmlV1gf2DIz0bbj5qe_5jyGsvL6D9omsYoiVunlIVTcCT3QgQBoPenfIK0e6gH6NNS9NsIv51EW8ws4RmwJKkqWRf6_BNPcsd_MfXYlR8b2e9I5-eoFG41XzX4_gC19D4lL66D43hCEdAK0uBWKfOmWUmkkB28BxG-GibtZJaFn6v4R9FGqkxRpY3cDGH60cstjNYaapMpBXSiCzc01ISwJMi6NQ2_rS0u6tB3Hu831ESgWXzWZBCRDmzFsOaVjXxgmriVtJM5qEt0rSSBTYno4EDIpXK_YPhejNS4z8LxHe_i5NN6yz05V557o14H0p8GBp1tx6NAlCduJz0MDdRh6QsFx7gfMa4j5TLBC9qJLKfu07rrxYjj4THaAoiyZYFF8F9yl4sE1bezKd963MwIB-z7RqsbM6_I0HZ65Wtf6row1iCLr55MVc1NhQ5fXXhE2VL8YPJbvH2J7_7VRM0jQHrxwGRs91ddB_K7jfQmKhuS88eytkCWN3LmmNKs&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fsilver-cross-wave-footmuff-indigo%3Fvariant%3D40246679044199%26cr_bannerid%3D11234712%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DYv-jUruGAQCbZP4CCTshig&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ
https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/delivery/ckn.php?cppv=3&cpp=REY6O7KLb1Q7_5xMRQg6E3E0t9QX8xO0ELwoRSQ1pEt5kpv_j8XAucdC9NYMK1WrVNKIEEl-A_ktsunLHe0QYNSiG1O7k8oZ5h3xSS46jQdjMzrJiCgs34XVW5W6qtYoNbj-kSGokd9jH5fjMSDfDgu52RZrCcmlV1gf2DIz0bbj5qe_5jyGsvL6D9omsYoiVunlIVTcCT3QgQBoPenfIK0e6gH6NNS9NsIv51EW8ws4RmwJKkqWRf6_BNPcsd_MfXYlR8b2e9I5-eoFG41XzX4_gC19D4lL66D43hCEdAK0uBWKfOmWUmkkB28BxG-GibtZJaFn6v4R9FGqkxRpY3cDGH60cstjNYaapMpBXSiCzc01ISwJMi6NQ2_rS0u6tB3Hu831ESgWXzWZBCRDmzFsOaVjXxgmriVtJM5qEt0rSSBTYno4EDIpXK_YPhejNS4z8LxHe_i5NN6yz05V557o14H0p8GBp1tx6NAlCduJz0MDdRh6QsFx7gfMa4j5TLBC9qJLKfu07rrxYjj4THaAoiyZYFF8F9yl4sE1bezKd963MwIB-z7RqsbM6_I0HZ65Wtf6row1iCLr55MVc1NhQ5fXXhE2VL8YPJbvH2J7_7VRM0jQHrxwGRs91ddB_K7jfQmKhuS88eytkCWN3LmmNKs&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fsilver-cross-wave-footmuff-indigo%3Fvariant%3D40246679044199%26cr_bannerid%3D11234712%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DYv-jUruGAQCbZP4CCTshig&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ
https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/delivery/ckn.php?cppv=3&cpp=REY6O7KLb1Q7_5xMRQg6E3E0t9QX8xO0ELwoRSQ1pEt5kpv_j8XAucdC9NYMK1WrVNKIEEl-A_ktsunLHe0QYNSiG1O7k8oZ5h3xSS46jQdjMzrJiCgs34XVW5W6qtYoNbj-kSGokd9jH5fjMSDfDgu52RZrCcmlV1gf2DIz0bbj5qe_5jyGsvL6D9omsYoiVunlIVTcCT3QgQBoPenfIK0e6gH6NNS9NsIv51EW8ws4RmwJKkqWRf6_BNPcsd_MfXYlR8b2e9I5-eoFG41XzX4_gC19D4lL66D43hCEdAK0uBWKfOmWUmkkB28BxG-GibtZJaFn6v4R9FGqkxRpY3cDGH60cstjNYaapMpBXSiCzc01ISwJMi6NQ2_rS0u6tB3Hu831ESgWXzWZBCRDmzFsOaVjXxgmriVtJM5qEt0rSSBTYno4EDIpXK_YPhejNS4z8LxHe_i5NN6yz05V557o14H0p8GBp1tx6NAlCduJz0MDdRh6QsFx7gfMa4j5TLBC9qJLKfu07rrxYjj4THaAoiyZYFF8F9yl4sE1bezKd963MwIB-z7RqsbM6_I0HZ65Wtf6row1iCLr55MVc1NhQ5fXXhE2VL8YPJbvH2J7_7VRM0jQHrxwGRs91ddB_K7jfQmKhuS88eytkCWN3LmmNKs&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fsilver-cross-wave-footmuff-indigo%3Fvariant%3D40246679044199%26cr_bannerid%3D11234712%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DYv-jUruGAQCbZP4CCTshig&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ
https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/delivery/ckn.php?cppv=3&cpp=REY6O7KLb1Q7_5xMRQg6E3E0t9QX8xO0ELwoRSQ1pEt5kpv_j8XAucdC9NYMK1WrVNKIEEl-A_ktsunLHe0QYNSiG1O7k8oZ5h3xSS46jQdjMzrJiCgs34XVW5W6qtYoNbj-kSGokd9jH5fjMSDfDgu52RZrCcmlV1gf2DIz0bbj5qe_5jyGsvL6D9omsYoiVunlIVTcCT3QgQBoPenfIK0e6gH6NNS9NsIv51EW8ws4RmwJKkqWRf6_BNPcsd_MfXYlR8b2e9I5-eoFG41XzX4_gC19D4lL66D43hCEdAK0uBWKfOmWUmkkB28BxG-GibtZJaFn6v4R9FGqkxRpY3cDGH60cstjNYaapMpBXSiCzc01ISwJMi6NQ2_rS0u6tB3Hu831ESgWXzWZBCRDmzFsOaVjXxgmriVtJM5qEt0rSSBTYno4EDIpXK_YPhejNS4z8LxHe_i5NN6yz05V557o14H0p8GBp1tx6NAlCduJz0MDdRh6QsFx7gfMa4j5TLBC9qJLKfu07rrxYjj4THaAoiyZYFF8F9yl4sE1bezKd963MwIB-z7RqsbM6_I0HZ65Wtf6row1iCLr55MVc1NhQ5fXXhE2VL8YPJbvH2J7_7VRM0jQHrxwGRs91ddB_K7jfQmKhuS88eytkCWN3LmmNKs&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fsilver-cross-wave-footmuff-indigo%3Fvariant%3D40246679044199%26cr_bannerid%3D11234712%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DYv-jUruGAQCbZP4CCTshig&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ
https://cat.da.us.criteo.com/delivery/ckn.php?cppv=3&cpp=REY6O7KLb1Q7_5xMRQg6E3E0t9QX8xO0ELwoRSQ1pEt5kpv_j8XAucdC9NYMK1WrVNKIEEl-A_ktsunLHe0QYNSiG1O7k8oZ5h3xSS46jQdjMzrJiCgs34XVW5W6qtYoNbj-kSGokd9jH5fjMSDfDgu52RZrCcmlV1gf2DIz0bbj5qe_5jyGsvL6D9omsYoiVunlIVTcCT3QgQBoPenfIK0e6gH6NNS9NsIv51EW8ws4RmwJKkqWRf6_BNPcsd_MfXYlR8b2e9I5-eoFG41XzX4_gC19D4lL66D43hCEdAK0uBWKfOmWUmkkB28BxG-GibtZJaFn6v4R9FGqkxRpY3cDGH60cstjNYaapMpBXSiCzc01ISwJMi6NQ2_rS0u6tB3Hu831ESgWXzWZBCRDmzFsOaVjXxgmriVtJM5qEt0rSSBTYno4EDIpXK_YPhejNS4z8LxHe_i5NN6yz05V557o14H0p8GBp1tx6NAlCduJz0MDdRh6QsFx7gfMa4j5TLBC9qJLKfu07rrxYjj4THaAoiyZYFF8F9yl4sE1bezKd963MwIB-z7RqsbM6_I0HZ65Wtf6row1iCLr55MVc1NhQ5fXXhE2VL8YPJbvH2J7_7VRM0jQHrxwGRs91ddB_K7jfQmKhuS88eytkCWN3LmmNKs&maxdest=https%3A%2F%2Fkid-gear.myshopify.com%2Fproducts%2Fsilver-cross-wave-footmuff-indigo%3Fvariant%3D40246679044199%26cr_bannerid%3D11234712%26cr_campaignid%3D342378%26cr_type%3Ddisplay%26cto_pld%3DYv-jUruGAQCbZP4CCTshig&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDwjE4oypqEztCw4qJwMLuuWQ
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=7ef4132ab8e3ce8756185855258ffaa2&acid=24092&data=Ssk5it16FeLRpO4WdoPi76N70Tq5kbvmNZBM2AyCluy12bNkogowMhBETYpPZcslvsXsKjtgl4Fp5YtUbSF2Gow_ejJZ8ulBWJtR9gTsAtkTKg64w0gXSm6cQr2McVGny6Fny7j4YbvXxACgLUqM6PhF0nQHR_zVNOEh1hUXeVwQ8Zofy7bKXtsD9TWgLsSYSc8x5YKc9NoWOmmecfUqR32_EXp5ypfB-OeNKxt2cuzfrWr7aR9s1AoPqZ4b82Pr7c4Xu_JsnQDHm_QNPWb2vgwkyIvA39I3hseB7K4Lqxb6fFPlnQOcZ2Mi7ifOJ4e8bU9CKr92yxXek8AF-FVfN9faz0n7hmtiE4ZEoVZGIPuLPGGY6zaMBdYbXQTbEjf3PCiF7iepujqxvCFQrMFKtOCgmZyVETwNe_prDQP_L6tvIZvbXBy5SwqWIoHgihk0eoNl1tLh7VPDcGCPtkQ_A-ST77x2rg7vfCwv-J3BrhgLFue1Pqgf2PN9zMx94mhx7DkbW7BYJTmuv9DHqaXqwFqNFL5T2cFX_l9Il-zPC4dWfvyNypCDELbzqwMSEtPRt8ySgNGMr95BXjpU2yswO0T-tyG1Mi7XuQPXxsCkPhU1IE458V5Bk5DoL_qlnUNfQtyrEjzSmx43wkgcykXQfJj_JKtDpzvqmGtwFC_cpb38h2-DXkojmvtgwg3cMxDjzsc_VlrwdyzMu-g-pB-9GCq2LxaD6u8Wq4xAFOuv42HWMnI9kPMlh20woEXNdJoTIe_oP3D_3yvJ_WraPsbB4wKwTzt2LkHI_Y9Vdf-2oxQHCZzgNoAggTVdKltM-7BgcdJ2KWPWYJxvGcA1auvyUHRPfapSRFb28X_9qJ6FEd8jKYbhU6WcCXVsCh9arNfdNBpLh_zHtQh-sn3U6n-5kmQW_rCSRbpdCX9uF-0mW32ZUyg24KRWdcYtvC5ymsmHbalicnfD6a8KPYN-TuU5kn3JIOhvIRhJBGSTI5Q2JI37sm_9OgmvJrKnAxoyu-h7Ul7wIl8e0fdRa3iAVB9Iv3WNgIfmN-Q7mdCLnzQ_TzEwtjFgfphJ-qziW1KDpYdMXuB8GECpHhwpaG8dXuIij99DNTlweTpxZ1JLHodn9f2WHm0tZ1afH7NLZXb2m4Sn3lsTNrek3VpyHum5J7anVaRxAbjbxVKlic9JamPGvDaXkPPeiunQqi0BE6BPnpC_-pjdO7GoKZcYqTzW6DRYHyEFFYkYLVSKXrPwzrfiR1WkyhPeCoqjtMIL-iHxOQKU5RIY4E2EGvuVnzZw2F1rRT0h2KYPXdjNlDb5MdMVT7dh98X6O-cZD8r_HDM_z439_EGwhkKQuNgYBBP0lW3I1eTcW0lKIQ3d7sxLUGLkteQsTKHxQWH4JkAxQTQIbrg93tHNPSExBJBzr2uUJ8WqD5QoY7HF68L_RL9Tv3WbVypSbAdPsyQTgKuqJxs1FxJrHMlzQIK_z9FMGLWKFLpgMtdb4Dw0qzJlXEjK0V_CKpDo3BLPZGSIDHV6BeJwKkkkEo5YJpV55ukYu6siwTMkWzJRvuXH8nbhj4tcpjHTIwLPBncvDndl2f_VGMNNwZ9y6a98nsSKPqPjKorEixO2BRXqIE4-VPSButj6fyTGB93ePnwbjhAR8iCSrVSvdMgBdI-v0icE3kxN7H8Z30p0mhXZDI2jYQHc2ieH1tQ7nT5vP8BNec7jobP_uFgwGPhrGB8ap07CWB4L3ph901G_Bky8rDdas6mpOl-CBgdG5-RcbZV4k8t86g2dHO3uOfElabttRzTy3kzXIYT_Vz3ZUhXyEtOfKt3lN-o9o5GNTsgZMZN4kMfu5uYBxyRMv7raPXuKzUhP6uU5jeMlvbtmxnSXHlmUMi0H9SS5K2vHIO1gYgB05Qm-7kqbLAUKj0yfzfghQb1BZRsOmI1y_6R9BA6-fEpmtglQXxn3bxPyEbhemOUxjleHAog1aRpx_gf6zKr5k0nrvkOpsC58bUO_dq_K8D_lRyRmSxy62UowRPBeheTdsI0zrnlvILZY1l04aTwiVqnKtvSTYYjWIG4i8A&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=jE2sQWCzPukS8WT4zLY3V3aUN_qde2pxyxbhchbqyr0&campaignid=3054078&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEo0MCLhfakzuo4MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEo0MCLhfakzuo4MLuuWQ
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=7ef4132ab8e3ce8756185855258ffaa2&acid=24092&data=Ssk5it16FeLRpO4WdoPi76N70Tq5kbvmNZBM2AyCluy12bNkogowMhBETYpPZcslvsXsKjtgl4Fp5YtUbSF2Gow_ejJZ8ulBWJtR9gTsAtkTKg64w0gXSm6cQr2McVGny6Fny7j4YbvXxACgLUqM6PhF0nQHR_zVNOEh1hUXeVwQ8Zofy7bKXtsD9TWgLsSYSc8x5YKc9NoWOmmecfUqR32_EXp5ypfB-OeNKxt2cuzfrWr7aR9s1AoPqZ4b82Pr7c4Xu_JsnQDHm_QNPWb2vgwkyIvA39I3hseB7K4Lqxb6fFPlnQOcZ2Mi7ifOJ4e8bU9CKr92yxXek8AF-FVfN9faz0n7hmtiE4ZEoVZGIPuLPGGY6zaMBdYbXQTbEjf3PCiF7iepujqxvCFQrMFKtOCgmZyVETwNe_prDQP_L6tvIZvbXBy5SwqWIoHgihk0eoNl1tLh7VPDcGCPtkQ_A-ST77x2rg7vfCwv-J3BrhgLFue1Pqgf2PN9zMx94mhx7DkbW7BYJTmuv9DHqaXqwFqNFL5T2cFX_l9Il-zPC4dWfvyNypCDELbzqwMSEtPRt8ySgNGMr95BXjpU2yswO0T-tyG1Mi7XuQPXxsCkPhU1IE458V5Bk5DoL_qlnUNfQtyrEjzSmx43wkgcykXQfJj_JKtDpzvqmGtwFC_cpb38h2-DXkojmvtgwg3cMxDjzsc_VlrwdyzMu-g-pB-9GCq2LxaD6u8Wq4xAFOuv42HWMnI9kPMlh20woEXNdJoTIe_oP3D_3yvJ_WraPsbB4wKwTzt2LkHI_Y9Vdf-2oxQHCZzgNoAggTVdKltM-7BgcdJ2KWPWYJxvGcA1auvyUHRPfapSRFb28X_9qJ6FEd8jKYbhU6WcCXVsCh9arNfdNBpLh_zHtQh-sn3U6n-5kmQW_rCSRbpdCX9uF-0mW32ZUyg24KRWdcYtvC5ymsmHbalicnfD6a8KPYN-TuU5kn3JIOhvIRhJBGSTI5Q2JI37sm_9OgmvJrKnAxoyu-h7Ul7wIl8e0fdRa3iAVB9Iv3WNgIfmN-Q7mdCLnzQ_TzEwtjFgfphJ-qziW1KDpYdMXuB8GECpHhwpaG8dXuIij99DNTlweTpxZ1JLHodn9f2WHm0tZ1afH7NLZXb2m4Sn3lsTNrek3VpyHum5J7anVaRxAbjbxVKlic9JamPGvDaXkPPeiunQqi0BE6BPnpC_-pjdO7GoKZcYqTzW6DRYHyEFFYkYLVSKXrPwzrfiR1WkyhPeCoqjtMIL-iHxOQKU5RIY4E2EGvuVnzZw2F1rRT0h2KYPXdjNlDb5MdMVT7dh98X6O-cZD8r_HDM_z439_EGwhkKQuNgYBBP0lW3I1eTcW0lKIQ3d7sxLUGLkteQsTKHxQWH4JkAxQTQIbrg93tHNPSExBJBzr2uUJ8WqD5QoY7HF68L_RL9Tv3WbVypSbAdPsyQTgKuqJxs1FxJrHMlzQIK_z9FMGLWKFLpgMtdb4Dw0qzJlXEjK0V_CKpDo3BLPZGSIDHV6BeJwKkkkEo5YJpV55ukYu6siwTMkWzJRvuXH8nbhj4tcpjHTIwLPBncvDndl2f_VGMNNwZ9y6a98nsSKPqPjKorEixO2BRXqIE4-VPSButj6fyTGB93ePnwbjhAR8iCSrVSvdMgBdI-v0icE3kxN7H8Z30p0mhXZDI2jYQHc2ieH1tQ7nT5vP8BNec7jobP_uFgwGPhrGB8ap07CWB4L3ph901G_Bky8rDdas6mpOl-CBgdG5-RcbZV4k8t86g2dHO3uOfElabttRzTy3kzXIYT_Vz3ZUhXyEtOfKt3lN-o9o5GNTsgZMZN4kMfu5uYBxyRMv7raPXuKzUhP6uU5jeMlvbtmxnSXHlmUMi0H9SS5K2vHIO1gYgB05Qm-7kqbLAUKj0yfzfghQb1BZRsOmI1y_6R9BA6-fEpmtglQXxn3bxPyEbhemOUxjleHAog1aRpx_gf6zKr5k0nrvkOpsC58bUO_dq_K8D_lRyRmSxy62UowRPBeheTdsI0zrnlvILZY1l04aTwiVqnKtvSTYYjWIG4i8A&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=jE2sQWCzPukS8WT4zLY3V3aUN_qde2pxyxbhchbqyr0&campaignid=3054078&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEo0MCLhfakzuo4MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEo0MCLhfakzuo4MLuuWQ
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=7ef4132ab8e3ce8756185855258ffaa2&acid=24092&data=Ssk5it16FeLRpO4WdoPi76N70Tq5kbvmNZBM2AyCluy12bNkogowMhBETYpPZcslvsXsKjtgl4Fp5YtUbSF2Gow_ejJZ8ulBWJtR9gTsAtkTKg64w0gXSm6cQr2McVGny6Fny7j4YbvXxACgLUqM6PhF0nQHR_zVNOEh1hUXeVwQ8Zofy7bKXtsD9TWgLsSYSc8x5YKc9NoWOmmecfUqR32_EXp5ypfB-OeNKxt2cuzfrWr7aR9s1AoPqZ4b82Pr7c4Xu_JsnQDHm_QNPWb2vgwkyIvA39I3hseB7K4Lqxb6fFPlnQOcZ2Mi7ifOJ4e8bU9CKr92yxXek8AF-FVfN9faz0n7hmtiE4ZEoVZGIPuLPGGY6zaMBdYbXQTbEjf3PCiF7iepujqxvCFQrMFKtOCgmZyVETwNe_prDQP_L6tvIZvbXBy5SwqWIoHgihk0eoNl1tLh7VPDcGCPtkQ_A-ST77x2rg7vfCwv-J3BrhgLFue1Pqgf2PN9zMx94mhx7DkbW7BYJTmuv9DHqaXqwFqNFL5T2cFX_l9Il-zPC4dWfvyNypCDELbzqwMSEtPRt8ySgNGMr95BXjpU2yswO0T-tyG1Mi7XuQPXxsCkPhU1IE458V5Bk5DoL_qlnUNfQtyrEjzSmx43wkgcykXQfJj_JKtDpzvqmGtwFC_cpb38h2-DXkojmvtgwg3cMxDjzsc_VlrwdyzMu-g-pB-9GCq2LxaD6u8Wq4xAFOuv42HWMnI9kPMlh20woEXNdJoTIe_oP3D_3yvJ_WraPsbB4wKwTzt2LkHI_Y9Vdf-2oxQHCZzgNoAggTVdKltM-7BgcdJ2KWPWYJxvGcA1auvyUHRPfapSRFb28X_9qJ6FEd8jKYbhU6WcCXVsCh9arNfdNBpLh_zHtQh-sn3U6n-5kmQW_rCSRbpdCX9uF-0mW32ZUyg24KRWdcYtvC5ymsmHbalicnfD6a8KPYN-TuU5kn3JIOhvIRhJBGSTI5Q2JI37sm_9OgmvJrKnAxoyu-h7Ul7wIl8e0fdRa3iAVB9Iv3WNgIfmN-Q7mdCLnzQ_TzEwtjFgfphJ-qziW1KDpYdMXuB8GECpHhwpaG8dXuIij99DNTlweTpxZ1JLHodn9f2WHm0tZ1afH7NLZXb2m4Sn3lsTNrek3VpyHum5J7anVaRxAbjbxVKlic9JamPGvDaXkPPeiunQqi0BE6BPnpC_-pjdO7GoKZcYqTzW6DRYHyEFFYkYLVSKXrPwzrfiR1WkyhPeCoqjtMIL-iHxOQKU5RIY4E2EGvuVnzZw2F1rRT0h2KYPXdjNlDb5MdMVT7dh98X6O-cZD8r_HDM_z439_EGwhkKQuNgYBBP0lW3I1eTcW0lKIQ3d7sxLUGLkteQsTKHxQWH4JkAxQTQIbrg93tHNPSExBJBzr2uUJ8WqD5QoY7HF68L_RL9Tv3WbVypSbAdPsyQTgKuqJxs1FxJrHMlzQIK_z9FMGLWKFLpgMtdb4Dw0qzJlXEjK0V_CKpDo3BLPZGSIDHV6BeJwKkkkEo5YJpV55ukYu6siwTMkWzJRvuXH8nbhj4tcpjHTIwLPBncvDndl2f_VGMNNwZ9y6a98nsSKPqPjKorEixO2BRXqIE4-VPSButj6fyTGB93ePnwbjhAR8iCSrVSvdMgBdI-v0icE3kxN7H8Z30p0mhXZDI2jYQHc2ieH1tQ7nT5vP8BNec7jobP_uFgwGPhrGB8ap07CWB4L3ph901G_Bky8rDdas6mpOl-CBgdG5-RcbZV4k8t86g2dHO3uOfElabttRzTy3kzXIYT_Vz3ZUhXyEtOfKt3lN-o9o5GNTsgZMZN4kMfu5uYBxyRMv7raPXuKzUhP6uU5jeMlvbtmxnSXHlmUMi0H9SS5K2vHIO1gYgB05Qm-7kqbLAUKj0yfzfghQb1BZRsOmI1y_6R9BA6-fEpmtglQXxn3bxPyEbhemOUxjleHAog1aRpx_gf6zKr5k0nrvkOpsC58bUO_dq_K8D_lRyRmSxy62UowRPBeheTdsI0zrnlvILZY1l04aTwiVqnKtvSTYYjWIG4i8A&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=jE2sQWCzPukS8WT4zLY3V3aUN_qde2pxyxbhchbqyr0&campaignid=3054078&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEo0MCLhfakzuo4MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEo0MCLhfakzuo4MLuuWQ
https://trace.mediago.io/ju/ic?tn=cdaccdf236045905a8973d69e2e77d56&trackingid=7ef4132ab8e3ce8756185855258ffaa2&acid=24092&data=Ssk5it16FeLRpO4WdoPi76N70Tq5kbvmNZBM2AyCluy12bNkogowMhBETYpPZcslvsXsKjtgl4Fp5YtUbSF2Gow_ejJZ8ulBWJtR9gTsAtkTKg64w0gXSm6cQr2McVGny6Fny7j4YbvXxACgLUqM6PhF0nQHR_zVNOEh1hUXeVwQ8Zofy7bKXtsD9TWgLsSYSc8x5YKc9NoWOmmecfUqR32_EXp5ypfB-OeNKxt2cuzfrWr7aR9s1AoPqZ4b82Pr7c4Xu_JsnQDHm_QNPWb2vgwkyIvA39I3hseB7K4Lqxb6fFPlnQOcZ2Mi7ifOJ4e8bU9CKr92yxXek8AF-FVfN9faz0n7hmtiE4ZEoVZGIPuLPGGY6zaMBdYbXQTbEjf3PCiF7iepujqxvCFQrMFKtOCgmZyVETwNe_prDQP_L6tvIZvbXBy5SwqWIoHgihk0eoNl1tLh7VPDcGCPtkQ_A-ST77x2rg7vfCwv-J3BrhgLFue1Pqgf2PN9zMx94mhx7DkbW7BYJTmuv9DHqaXqwFqNFL5T2cFX_l9Il-zPC4dWfvyNypCDELbzqwMSEtPRt8ySgNGMr95BXjpU2yswO0T-tyG1Mi7XuQPXxsCkPhU1IE458V5Bk5DoL_qlnUNfQtyrEjzSmx43wkgcykXQfJj_JKtDpzvqmGtwFC_cpb38h2-DXkojmvtgwg3cMxDjzsc_VlrwdyzMu-g-pB-9GCq2LxaD6u8Wq4xAFOuv42HWMnI9kPMlh20woEXNdJoTIe_oP3D_3yvJ_WraPsbB4wKwTzt2LkHI_Y9Vdf-2oxQHCZzgNoAggTVdKltM-7BgcdJ2KWPWYJxvGcA1auvyUHRPfapSRFb28X_9qJ6FEd8jKYbhU6WcCXVsCh9arNfdNBpLh_zHtQh-sn3U6n-5kmQW_rCSRbpdCX9uF-0mW32ZUyg24KRWdcYtvC5ymsmHbalicnfD6a8KPYN-TuU5kn3JIOhvIRhJBGSTI5Q2JI37sm_9OgmvJrKnAxoyu-h7Ul7wIl8e0fdRa3iAVB9Iv3WNgIfmN-Q7mdCLnzQ_TzEwtjFgfphJ-qziW1KDpYdMXuB8GECpHhwpaG8dXuIij99DNTlweTpxZ1JLHodn9f2WHm0tZ1afH7NLZXb2m4Sn3lsTNrek3VpyHum5J7anVaRxAbjbxVKlic9JamPGvDaXkPPeiunQqi0BE6BPnpC_-pjdO7GoKZcYqTzW6DRYHyEFFYkYLVSKXrPwzrfiR1WkyhPeCoqjtMIL-iHxOQKU5RIY4E2EGvuVnzZw2F1rRT0h2KYPXdjNlDb5MdMVT7dh98X6O-cZD8r_HDM_z439_EGwhkKQuNgYBBP0lW3I1eTcW0lKIQ3d7sxLUGLkteQsTKHxQWH4JkAxQTQIbrg93tHNPSExBJBzr2uUJ8WqD5QoY7HF68L_RL9Tv3WbVypSbAdPsyQTgKuqJxs1FxJrHMlzQIK_z9FMGLWKFLpgMtdb4Dw0qzJlXEjK0V_CKpDo3BLPZGSIDHV6BeJwKkkkEo5YJpV55ukYu6siwTMkWzJRvuXH8nbhj4tcpjHTIwLPBncvDndl2f_VGMNNwZ9y6a98nsSKPqPjKorEixO2BRXqIE4-VPSButj6fyTGB93ePnwbjhAR8iCSrVSvdMgBdI-v0icE3kxN7H8Z30p0mhXZDI2jYQHc2ieH1tQ7nT5vP8BNec7jobP_uFgwGPhrGB8ap07CWB4L3ph901G_Bky8rDdas6mpOl-CBgdG5-RcbZV4k8t86g2dHO3uOfElabttRzTy3kzXIYT_Vz3ZUhXyEtOfKt3lN-o9o5GNTsgZMZN4kMfu5uYBxyRMv7raPXuKzUhP6uU5jeMlvbtmxnSXHlmUMi0H9SS5K2vHIO1gYgB05Qm-7kqbLAUKj0yfzfghQb1BZRsOmI1y_6R9BA6-fEpmtglQXxn3bxPyEbhemOUxjleHAog1aRpx_gf6zKr5k0nrvkOpsC58bUO_dq_K8D_lRyRmSxy62UowRPBeheTdsI0zrnlvILZY1l04aTwiVqnKtvSTYYjWIG4i8A&uid=e787837d-6af3-4b26-af01-b8b3a5cd5306-tuctcff32f7&mguid=5e7052265f0ee91b148y2e00lubig2uw&ap={AUCTION_PRICE}&tid={tid}&gprice=jE2sQWCzPukS8WT4zLY3V3aUN_qde2pxyxbhchbqyr0&campaignid=3054078&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEo0MCLhfakzuo4MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCx8GEo0MCLhfakzuo4MLuuWQ
https://searchlistnow.com/index.php?rgid=1184798&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDCuVkop6XttviFu6AzMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDCuVkop6XttviFu6AzMLuuWQ
https://searchlistnow.com/index.php?rgid=1184798&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDCuVkop6XttviFu6AzMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDCuVkop6XttviFu6AzMLuuWQ
https://searchlistnow.com/index.php?rgid=1184798&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDCuVkop6XttviFu6AzMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDCuVkop6XttviFu6AzMLuuWQ
https://searchlistnow.com/index.php?rgid=1184798&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDCuVkop6XttviFu6AzMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDCuVkop6XttviFu6AzMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2Ao5YrIp6DssKgnMLuuWQ
https://bestsearches.net/index.php?rgid=1154193&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCP9GUoqOzr-pWTiupYMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCP9GUoqOzr-pWTiupYMLuuWQ
https://bestsearches.net/index.php?rgid=1154193&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCP9GUoqOzr-pWTiupYMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCP9GUoqOzr-pWTiupYMLuuWQ
https://bestsearches.net/index.php?rgid=1154193&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCP9GUoqOzr-pWTiupYMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCP9GUoqOzr-pWTiupYMLuuWQ
https://bestsearches.net/index.php?rgid=1154193&gclid=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCP9GUoqOzr-pWTiupYMLuuWQ&publisher=graytv-kbjr6#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCP9GUoqOzr-pWTiupYMLuuWQ
https://primenutritionsecrets.com/secret-technique/?utm_source=native&utm_medium=taboola&utm_campaign=Copy+of+PNS+I+RON+I+MaxCV+I+Desktop+I+Conversions+I+%2310&utm_term=northernnewsnow.com&utm_content=acquisition&c=38418347&p=1464123&a=3952564061&tabclick-us=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ&utm_headline=MD%3A+Building+Muscle+After+60+Comes+Down+To+This+1+Thing&utm_tn=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FIMAGE_UPSCALER%2FEIU%2Fa04b6dd7-5330-425a-ab13-b4e9e6b40ade__yFeQmSBI.jpg&cc13=0Xq-gVknCVJeWitmIYhTDU75Jfswkrk-plpym9Drag8=&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ
https://primenutritionsecrets.com/secret-technique/?utm_source=native&utm_medium=taboola&utm_campaign=Copy+of+PNS+I+RON+I+MaxCV+I+Desktop+I+Conversions+I+%2310&utm_term=northernnewsnow.com&utm_content=acquisition&c=38418347&p=1464123&a=3952564061&tabclick-us=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ&utm_headline=MD%3A+Building+Muscle+After+60+Comes+Down+To+This+1+Thing&utm_tn=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FIMAGE_UPSCALER%2FEIU%2Fa04b6dd7-5330-425a-ab13-b4e9e6b40ade__yFeQmSBI.jpg&cc13=0Xq-gVknCVJeWitmIYhTDU75Jfswkrk-plpym9Drag8=&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ
https://primenutritionsecrets.com/secret-technique/?utm_source=native&utm_medium=taboola&utm_campaign=Copy+of+PNS+I+RON+I+MaxCV+I+Desktop+I+Conversions+I+%2310&utm_term=northernnewsnow.com&utm_content=acquisition&c=38418347&p=1464123&a=3952564061&tabclick-us=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ&utm_headline=MD%3A+Building+Muscle+After+60+Comes+Down+To+This+1+Thing&utm_tn=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FIMAGE_UPSCALER%2FEIU%2Fa04b6dd7-5330-425a-ab13-b4e9e6b40ade__yFeQmSBI.jpg&cc13=0Xq-gVknCVJeWitmIYhTDU75Jfswkrk-plpym9Drag8=&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ
https://primenutritionsecrets.com/secret-technique/?utm_source=native&utm_medium=taboola&utm_campaign=Copy+of+PNS+I+RON+I+MaxCV+I+Desktop+I+Conversions+I+%2310&utm_term=northernnewsnow.com&utm_content=acquisition&c=38418347&p=1464123&a=3952564061&tabclick-us=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ&utm_headline=MD%3A+Building+Muscle+After+60+Comes+Down+To+This+1+Thing&utm_tn=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FIMAGE_UPSCALER%2FEIU%2Fa04b6dd7-5330-425a-ab13-b4e9e6b40ade__yFeQmSBI.jpg&cc13=0Xq-gVknCVJeWitmIYhTDU75Jfswkrk-plpym9Drag8=&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ
https://primenutritionsecrets.com/secret-technique/?utm_source=native&utm_medium=taboola&utm_campaign=Copy+of+PNS+I+RON+I+MaxCV+I+Desktop+I+Conversions+I+%2310&utm_term=northernnewsnow.com&utm_content=acquisition&c=38418347&p=1464123&a=3952564061&tabclick-us=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ&utm_headline=MD%3A+Building+Muscle+After+60+Comes+Down+To+This+1+Thing&utm_tn=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FIMAGE_UPSCALER%2FEIU%2Fa04b6dd7-5330-425a-ab13-b4e9e6b40ade__yFeQmSBI.jpg&cc13=0Xq-gVknCVJeWitmIYhTDU75Jfswkrk-plpym9Drag8=&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ
https://primenutritionsecrets.com/secret-technique/?utm_source=native&utm_medium=taboola&utm_campaign=Copy+of+PNS+I+RON+I+MaxCV+I+Desktop+I+Conversions+I+%2310&utm_term=northernnewsnow.com&utm_content=acquisition&c=38418347&p=1464123&a=3952564061&tabclick-us=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ&utm_headline=MD%3A+Building+Muscle+After+60+Comes+Down+To+This+1+Thing&utm_tn=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FIMAGE_UPSCALER%2FEIU%2Fa04b6dd7-5330-425a-ab13-b4e9e6b40ade__yFeQmSBI.jpg&cc13=0Xq-gVknCVJeWitmIYhTDU75Jfswkrk-plpym9Drag8=&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ
https://primenutritionsecrets.com/secret-technique/?utm_source=native&utm_medium=taboola&utm_campaign=Copy+of+PNS+I+RON+I+MaxCV+I+Desktop+I+Conversions+I+%2310&utm_term=northernnewsnow.com&utm_content=acquisition&c=38418347&p=1464123&a=3952564061&tabclick-us=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ&utm_headline=MD%3A+Building+Muscle+After+60+Comes+Down+To+This+1+Thing&utm_tn=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2FIMAGE_UPSCALER%2FEIU%2Fa04b6dd7-5330-425a-ab13-b4e9e6b40ade__yFeQmSBI.jpg&cc13=0Xq-gVknCVJeWitmIYhTDU75Jfswkrk-plpym9Drag8=&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCUtGEox6yjwaDd-qgkMLuuWQ
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/06/12/developing-active-police-situation-lincoln-park/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/06/12/developing-active-police-situation-lincoln-park/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/06/12/developing-active-police-situation-lincoln-park/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/06/12/developing-active-police-situation-lincoln-park/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/video/2024/06/12/developing-active-police-situation-lincoln-park/


Funding secured for Duluth International Airport
improvements

By WDIO
Updated: October 22, 2024 - 7:14 PM
Published: October 22, 2024 - 7:00 PM

U.S. Representative Pete Stauber (MN-08) issued a press release on Monday, October 21st, that changes are coming to Duluth International
Airport. Over $1,000,000 in federal funds will be secured to help fund the replacement of the existing Air Traffic Control Tower. This is one of
the oldest Air Traffic Control Towers in the country.

Also $1,140,000 in federal funds will help replace a general aviation terminal building at the Pine River Regional Airport.

“The airports in our communities, no matter their size, contribute greatly to our regional economies. They ensure Minnesotans stay connected
and bring tourism and commerce to our front doors,” Stauber said. I am excited that Pine River Regional Airport will focus this investment on
general aviation, helping inspire the next generation of aviators and keeping our aviation industry strong. I have been advocating for this
project since 2019 as its replacement is crucial to keeping up with the growing numbers of travelers that the airport serves each year.”

U.S. Senators Amy Klobuchar (D-MN) and Tina Smith (D-MN) also announced on October 3rd they secured significant federal funding for
Duluth International Airport’s infrastructure improvements. The grant provides $9,478,180 to reconstruct 10,600 feet of Taxiway A.

The pavement on Taxiway A no longer meets current FAA standards. The Duluth International Airport is undertaking a phased, multiyear
project to reconstruct the taxiway.

“Duluth International Airport is an essential link for residents and businesses across Northeast Minnesota,” said Klobuchar. “This federal grant
will make needed infrastructure updates so that the airfield meets the needs of larger civilian aircraft and the 148th Fighter Wing, ensuring the
airport can continue serving travelers for years to come.”

“I’m glad to see the Biden-Harris administration once again delivering for travelers in Minnesota and around the country,” said Smith. Small

Funding secured for Duluth International Airport improvements 

IV. - G.

https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/duluth-international-airport-showcases-air-traffic-control-tower-replacement-plans/
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);


and regional airports like Duluth International Airport are vital parts of their communities. This funding will go directly towards repaving a
taxiway so it is safe and functional for travelers.”

The funding secured is from the Airport Improvement Program (AIP). They provide federal grants for airport infrastructure projects such as
runways, taxiways, signage, lighting, and markings.

In 2024, Rep. Stauber and Sen. Klobuchar led the Minnesota delegation in a letter to President Biden, requesting that his Administration
prioritize funding for the traffic control tower at DLH. Earlier this year, Rep. Stauber and Sen. Klobuchar jointly announced $10 million in
funding for the project.

For Related Stories:  Duluth    Duluth International Airport    Travel

https://stauberforms.house.gov/components/redirect/r.aspx?ID=3442-1131733
https://www.wdio.com/#sms
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook_messenger
https://www.wdio.com/#reddit
https://www.wdio.com/#whatsapp
https://www.wdio.com/#copy_link
https://www.wdio.com/#email
https://www.wdio.com/#x
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Ffunding-secured-for-duluth-international-airport-improvements%2F&title=Funding%20secured%20for%20Duluth%20International%20Airport%20improvements
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth-international-airport/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/travel/
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/russia-is-behind-viral-disinformation-targeting-walz-intelligence-official-says?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/russia-is-behind-viral-disinformation-targeting-walz-intelligence-official-says?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/russia-is-behind-viral-disinformation-targeting-walz-intelligence-official-says?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/lift-online/logger-of-the-year-treats-land-like-its-in-the-family?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/lift-online/logger-of-the-year-treats-land-like-its-in-the-family?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/lift-online/logger-of-the-year-treats-land-like-its-in-the-family?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/crash-near-ashland-closes-two-lanes-of-traffic?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/crash-near-ashland-closes-two-lanes-of-traffic?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/crash-near-ashland-closes-two-lanes-of-traffic?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/human-remains-found-in-aitkin-county-camper-fire?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/human-remains-found-in-aitkin-county-camper-fire?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/human-remains-found-in-aitkin-county-camper-fire?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/Zj0gNh3WTgFTlnxbvD8_arHAqBYWMB3FyFDiXSJ9u04Ygc98sr2C7MPzR_7k7ygIotQeLPAmLHjQStuCP4BrgRPS-e3jqynLmwz2hg2W2-1RAIXtIKfkAu4-ljqp3yOobQ7qvqOwkGkOp672ysaDNBkIci_5ZEe1WhuqifnIynm2lLYFL9O9rr9ByqEu3ZJ-GocQGOpVBKDCz-GUVZrA3KdgJAmJvtk2vT0jvgJ5jofvkpbw3K5nATGDfBl9pdczLdOP7FQtLCAgk9KBX-5wSMZvf25YKJ3aZoPtJZVs58vkUv5D2hQT2OZP8t_BtXgyZRmZpFbplgT6VCxyd6KtdFIPLAs80fLesa3OpATt0Tl81NC2puaHyfBMhBXkRFd2KU_cDEeiOl_FVYw2xnLoIw9IieMz9ypcn0aI35m5P0Kgx891L1TJJdxXjqURvE1f6xqP5y7UNxd8Mze32SChvRmWPSZC8zaESUUUpoYTfrgY01PCENLoqpSv-yIz2cbRzexFDuSH2la5RXrtEzz7DORp_b9eBSS9A0gliex4GmOw?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/Zj0gNh3WTgFTlnxbvD8_arHAqBYWMB3FyFDiXSJ9u04Ygc98sr2C7MPzR_7k7ygIotQeLPAmLHjQStuCP4BrgRPS-e3jqynLmwz2hg2W2-1RAIXtIKfkAu4-ljqp3yOobQ7qvqOwkGkOp672ysaDNBkIci_5ZEe1WhuqifnIynm2lLYFL9O9rr9ByqEu3ZJ-GocQGOpVBKDCz-GUVZrA3KdgJAmJvtk2vT0jvgJ5jofvkpbw3K5nATGDfBl9pdczLdOP7FQtLCAgk9KBX-5wSMZvf25YKJ3aZoPtJZVs58vkUv5D2hQT2OZP8t_BtXgyZRmZpFbplgT6VCxyd6KtdFIPLAs80fLesa3OpATt0Tl81NC2puaHyfBMhBXkRFd2KU_cDEeiOl_FVYw2xnLoIw9IieMz9ypcn0aI35m5P0Kgx891L1TJJdxXjqURvE1f6xqP5y7UNxd8Mze32SChvRmWPSZC8zaESUUUpoYTfrgY01PCENLoqpSv-yIz2cbRzexFDuSH2la5RXrtEzz7DORp_b9eBSS9A0gliex4GmOw?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/Zj0gNh3WTgFTlnxbvD8_arHAqBYWMB3FyFDiXSJ9u04Ygc98sr2C7MPzR_7k7ygIotQeLPAmLHjQStuCP4BrgRPS-e3jqynLmwz2hg2W2-1RAIXtIKfkAu4-ljqp3yOobQ7qvqOwkGkOp672ysaDNBkIci_5ZEe1WhuqifnIynm2lLYFL9O9rr9ByqEu3ZJ-GocQGOpVBKDCz-GUVZrA3KdgJAmJvtk2vT0jvgJ5jofvkpbw3K5nATGDfBl9pdczLdOP7FQtLCAgk9KBX-5wSMZvf25YKJ3aZoPtJZVs58vkUv5D2hQT2OZP8t_BtXgyZRmZpFbplgT6VCxyd6KtdFIPLAs80fLesa3OpATt0Tl81NC2puaHyfBMhBXkRFd2KU_cDEeiOl_FVYw2xnLoIw9IieMz9ypcn0aI35m5P0Kgx891L1TJJdxXjqURvE1f6xqP5y7UNxd8Mze32SChvRmWPSZC8zaESUUUpoYTfrgY01PCENLoqpSv-yIz2cbRzexFDuSH2la5RXrtEzz7DORp_b9eBSS9A0gliex4GmOw?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/Zj0gNh3WTgFTlnxbvD8_arHAqBYWMB3FyFDiXSJ9u04Ygc98sr2C7MPzR_7k7ygIotQeLPAmLHjQStuCP4BrgRPS-e3jqynLmwz2hg2W2-1RAIXtIKfkAu4-ljqp3yOobQ7qvqOwkGkOp672ysaDNBkIci_5ZEe1WhuqifnIynm2lLYFL9O9rr9ByqEu3ZJ-GocQGOpVBKDCz-GUVZrA3KdgJAmJvtk2vT0jvgJ5jofvkpbw3K5nATGDfBl9pdczLdOP7FQtLCAgk9KBX-5wSMZvf25YKJ3aZoPtJZVs58vkUv5D2hQT2OZP8t_BtXgyZRmZpFbplgT6VCxyd6KtdFIPLAs80fLesa3OpATt0Tl81NC2puaHyfBMhBXkRFd2KU_cDEeiOl_FVYw2xnLoIw9IieMz9ypcn0aI35m5P0Kgx891L1TJJdxXjqURvE1f6xqP5y7UNxd8Mze32SChvRmWPSZC8zaESUUUpoYTfrgY01PCENLoqpSv-yIz2cbRzexFDuSH2la5RXrtEzz7DORp_b9eBSS9A0gliex4GmOw?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/cv/v3/Zj0gNh3WTgFTlnxbvD8_arHAqBYWMB3FyFDiXSJ9u04Ygc98sr2C7MPzR_7k7ygIotQeLPAmLHjQStuCP4BrgRPS-e3jqynLmwz2hg2W2-1RAIXtIKfkAu4-ljqp3yOobQ7qvqOwkGkOp672ysaDNBkIci_5ZEe1WhuqifnIynm2lLYFL9O9rr9ByqEu3ZJ-GocQGOpVBKDCz-GUVZrA3KdgJAmJvtk2vT0jvgJ5jofvkpbw3K5nATGDfBl9pdczLdOP7FQtLCAgk9KBX-5wSMZvf25YKJ3aZoPtJZVs58vkUv5D2hQT2OZP8t_BtXgyZRmZpFbplgT6VCxyd6KtdFIPLAs80fLesa3OpATt0Tl81NC2puaHyfBMhBXkRFd2KU_cDEeiOl_FVYw2xnLoIw9IieMz9ypcn0aI35m5P0Kgx891L1TJJdxXjqURvE1f6xqP5y7UNxd8Mze32SChvRmWPSZC8zaESUUUpoYTfrgY01PCENLoqpSv-yIz2cbRzexFDuSH2la5RXrtEzz7DORp_b9eBSS9A0gliex4GmOw?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQHYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/vVN35AyszI_6qdWsAuB2xQMkm7EfVDO9KI8bsFRX6i2y4PCHx9zT9zdx0ftJLJxQN8Vm6ESqOVGB_RxjeM7w5HVeHo7epMCEviZPnEyK-FHHub_ygYsj_WVpxrDEcSNL4TYaTQ1v7HFO8htifUysvA108lKuQJsXSXm90HDofGqO69VYVkK1heJ7Nid1vJ2JtuH8hp4INv9cRg7KBGXTpN3iyH3H6NAK-LHQzj4aCDgZ3kfkw13DHb4w6hEVxQ7ccqRwKWgmwx7Xqi2A9KpkfyULCk2ADlI1NRuSQu5xr4UGs7LTTJfzC6dmjsoJE1WIKqQlbeatMsXnCZbo-i-s47fhYhrvQPr-skC5g8vmx-40UkSM4nNglrp5s0WvuF_cJdz84lTpO8HPLjdPI4HOEseH12rDvr6DroYZf-hMyGZ9ZvoMdJdoKfMRohZKBYA6vtqIPycx5a1wGUeKCGQ8nW9ySXoZqQ3QlyOiB2rrHhyAoqxJwz9QoXD3sMrd23ZoA5oFFkECpyDiL4aEwRG-KCJsgxocoJH6wnllZ_ZJsFCMFgxpVMNeWHs3paIqD5FACqyH3tx8Ag5q6-LSv3SOtHbXeb06p7fnu-QHwYbxkUU53h2fbxbfPI98IN69qO4ldhaBJAEYCg8zqD88ZAjSM9-z2D6t9fsizxM?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/vVN35AyszI_6qdWsAuB2xQMkm7EfVDO9KI8bsFRX6i2y4PCHx9zT9zdx0ftJLJxQN8Vm6ESqOVGB_RxjeM7w5HVeHo7epMCEviZPnEyK-FHHub_ygYsj_WVpxrDEcSNL4TYaTQ1v7HFO8htifUysvA108lKuQJsXSXm90HDofGqO69VYVkK1heJ7Nid1vJ2JtuH8hp4INv9cRg7KBGXTpN3iyH3H6NAK-LHQzj4aCDgZ3kfkw13DHb4w6hEVxQ7ccqRwKWgmwx7Xqi2A9KpkfyULCk2ADlI1NRuSQu5xr4UGs7LTTJfzC6dmjsoJE1WIKqQlbeatMsXnCZbo-i-s47fhYhrvQPr-skC5g8vmx-40UkSM4nNglrp5s0WvuF_cJdz84lTpO8HPLjdPI4HOEseH12rDvr6DroYZf-hMyGZ9ZvoMdJdoKfMRohZKBYA6vtqIPycx5a1wGUeKCGQ8nW9ySXoZqQ3QlyOiB2rrHhyAoqxJwz9QoXD3sMrd23ZoA5oFFkECpyDiL4aEwRG-KCJsgxocoJH6wnllZ_ZJsFCMFgxpVMNeWHs3paIqD5FACqyH3tx8Ag5q6-LSv3SOtHbXeb06p7fnu-QHwYbxkUU53h2fbxbfPI98IN69qO4ldhaBJAEYCg8zqD88ZAjSM9-z2D6t9fsizxM?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/vVN35AyszI_6qdWsAuB2xQMkm7EfVDO9KI8bsFRX6i2y4PCHx9zT9zdx0ftJLJxQN8Vm6ESqOVGB_RxjeM7w5HVeHo7epMCEviZPnEyK-FHHub_ygYsj_WVpxrDEcSNL4TYaTQ1v7HFO8htifUysvA108lKuQJsXSXm90HDofGqO69VYVkK1heJ7Nid1vJ2JtuH8hp4INv9cRg7KBGXTpN3iyH3H6NAK-LHQzj4aCDgZ3kfkw13DHb4w6hEVxQ7ccqRwKWgmwx7Xqi2A9KpkfyULCk2ADlI1NRuSQu5xr4UGs7LTTJfzC6dmjsoJE1WIKqQlbeatMsXnCZbo-i-s47fhYhrvQPr-skC5g8vmx-40UkSM4nNglrp5s0WvuF_cJdz84lTpO8HPLjdPI4HOEseH12rDvr6DroYZf-hMyGZ9ZvoMdJdoKfMRohZKBYA6vtqIPycx5a1wGUeKCGQ8nW9ySXoZqQ3QlyOiB2rrHhyAoqxJwz9QoXD3sMrd23ZoA5oFFkECpyDiL4aEwRG-KCJsgxocoJH6wnllZ_ZJsFCMFgxpVMNeWHs3paIqD5FACqyH3tx8Ag5q6-LSv3SOtHbXeb06p7fnu-QHwYbxkUU53h2fbxbfPI98IN69qO4ldhaBJAEYCg8zqD88ZAjSM9-z2D6t9fsizxM?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/vVN35AyszI_6qdWsAuB2xQMkm7EfVDO9KI8bsFRX6i2y4PCHx9zT9zdx0ftJLJxQN8Vm6ESqOVGB_RxjeM7w5HVeHo7epMCEviZPnEyK-FHHub_ygYsj_WVpxrDEcSNL4TYaTQ1v7HFO8htifUysvA108lKuQJsXSXm90HDofGqO69VYVkK1heJ7Nid1vJ2JtuH8hp4INv9cRg7KBGXTpN3iyH3H6NAK-LHQzj4aCDgZ3kfkw13DHb4w6hEVxQ7ccqRwKWgmwx7Xqi2A9KpkfyULCk2ADlI1NRuSQu5xr4UGs7LTTJfzC6dmjsoJE1WIKqQlbeatMsXnCZbo-i-s47fhYhrvQPr-skC5g8vmx-40UkSM4nNglrp5s0WvuF_cJdz84lTpO8HPLjdPI4HOEseH12rDvr6DroYZf-hMyGZ9ZvoMdJdoKfMRohZKBYA6vtqIPycx5a1wGUeKCGQ8nW9ySXoZqQ3QlyOiB2rrHhyAoqxJwz9QoXD3sMrd23ZoA5oFFkECpyDiL4aEwRG-KCJsgxocoJH6wnllZ_ZJsFCMFgxpVMNeWHs3paIqD5FACqyH3tx8Ag5q6-LSv3SOtHbXeb06p7fnu-QHwYbxkUU53h2fbxbfPI98IN69qO4ldhaBJAEYCg8zqD88ZAjSM9-z2D6t9fsizxM?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/vVN35AyszI_6qdWsAuB2xQMkm7EfVDO9KI8bsFRX6i2y4PCHx9zT9zdx0ftJLJxQN8Vm6ESqOVGB_RxjeM7w5HVeHo7epMCEviZPnEyK-FHHub_ygYsj_WVpxrDEcSNL4TYaTQ1v7HFO8htifUysvA108lKuQJsXSXm90HDofGqO69VYVkK1heJ7Nid1vJ2JtuH8hp4INv9cRg7KBGXTpN3iyH3H6NAK-LHQzj4aCDgZ3kfkw13DHb4w6hEVxQ7ccqRwKWgmwx7Xqi2A9KpkfyULCk2ADlI1NRuSQu5xr4UGs7LTTJfzC6dmjsoJE1WIKqQlbeatMsXnCZbo-i-s47fhYhrvQPr-skC5g8vmx-40UkSM4nNglrp5s0WvuF_cJdz84lTpO8HPLjdPI4HOEseH12rDvr6DroYZf-hMyGZ9ZvoMdJdoKfMRohZKBYA6vtqIPycx5a1wGUeKCGQ8nW9ySXoZqQ3QlyOiB2rrHhyAoqxJwz9QoXD3sMrd23ZoA5oFFkECpyDiL4aEwRG-KCJsgxocoJH6wnllZ_ZJsFCMFgxpVMNeWHs3paIqD5FACqyH3tx8Ag5q6-LSv3SOtHbXeb06p7fnu-QHwYbxkUU53h2fbxbfPI98IN69qO4ldhaBJAEYCg8zqD88ZAjSM9-z2D6t9fsizxM?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQLYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIRCghncmF5X2ltcBIFZmFsc2XqAhIKCXRlc3RfbW9kZRIFZmFsc2XqAhcKDnVwc2NhbGVkX2ltYWdlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/PM50pYJuRjlicUpK7Cgbp3THPLI55T_WAkdsjR2nD1d0DU1y-x9V3KsFsOpbQy-RtExZ2iEAEoxVo_TdoQrl4kztRB5f-a-zj8o1q75LwcCqF-_PABqKPwAM1VlhBVwYd6ehY2xJeSD5cWc_5hMsdCveo7EU-AOd9kd8NmWTKCmRfcLuq3l5laiOOmwXfF6o98tkmvgPSVzSOqS3--QqpruwDb50WAK24LihohOk2P-b7Uxdd9i69GItwSOQ8Yphav-gN4SATy2IhtItMajuRlo3eZ__4jMBSRMsyFnOn_jHL5nM3MA3hzHqXRtVfmILGuKYOLfApjjvLV9jHgG5bCeA6HReX7DfmZnesQU4dO4BKQSJVpOVcIJ-VZ4GOVyRvddcMn-1MTR-7I_CSoqyvj6JkmOLJtsSjGV29Ff1IfZ_DrRyN0fWeknswu56FpuDifWNqHfQJwg7mZFgjCsPw1rEW-W2t0TaP5YvlDAp0J8v8B7tcCLbNZJxp56XC88LmWChuHr5svPJA4NbmjPwfN1E5byz19V-zuoFVY3JvbCij83bxAySiqwJwq2aOeQgsog5E-48sBjcLKSpkWuI006UnAUg_H7VyXA410mTcJUGfCn80-9m857rhQzEaLlqdh_ZlmerxR3uc-TWN7z7LgeOSPpUSYqTKDkn0KpJ2XqUCA3A1vE1nHusHIgUsLxDCiz1Kt5MBM995ybaGpKKnpNIeo49NejgNeidmVOhHk15ac4rTOsFWn2zzQ?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIXCg51cHNjYWxlZF9pbWFnZRIFZmFsc2XqAhEKCGdyYXlfaW1wEgVmYWxzZeoCEgoJdGVzdF9tb2RlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/PM50pYJuRjlicUpK7Cgbp3THPLI55T_WAkdsjR2nD1d0DU1y-x9V3KsFsOpbQy-RtExZ2iEAEoxVo_TdoQrl4kztRB5f-a-zj8o1q75LwcCqF-_PABqKPwAM1VlhBVwYd6ehY2xJeSD5cWc_5hMsdCveo7EU-AOd9kd8NmWTKCmRfcLuq3l5laiOOmwXfF6o98tkmvgPSVzSOqS3--QqpruwDb50WAK24LihohOk2P-b7Uxdd9i69GItwSOQ8Yphav-gN4SATy2IhtItMajuRlo3eZ__4jMBSRMsyFnOn_jHL5nM3MA3hzHqXRtVfmILGuKYOLfApjjvLV9jHgG5bCeA6HReX7DfmZnesQU4dO4BKQSJVpOVcIJ-VZ4GOVyRvddcMn-1MTR-7I_CSoqyvj6JkmOLJtsSjGV29Ff1IfZ_DrRyN0fWeknswu56FpuDifWNqHfQJwg7mZFgjCsPw1rEW-W2t0TaP5YvlDAp0J8v8B7tcCLbNZJxp56XC88LmWChuHr5svPJA4NbmjPwfN1E5byz19V-zuoFVY3JvbCij83bxAySiqwJwq2aOeQgsog5E-48sBjcLKSpkWuI006UnAUg_H7VyXA410mTcJUGfCn80-9m857rhQzEaLlqdh_ZlmerxR3uc-TWN7z7LgeOSPpUSYqTKDkn0KpJ2XqUCA3A1vE1nHusHIgUsLxDCiz1Kt5MBM995ybaGpKKnpNIeo49NejgNeidmVOhHk15ac4rTOsFWn2zzQ?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIXCg51cHNjYWxlZF9pbWFnZRIFZmFsc2XqAhEKCGdyYXlfaW1wEgVmYWxzZeoCEgoJdGVzdF9tb2RlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/PM50pYJuRjlicUpK7Cgbp3THPLI55T_WAkdsjR2nD1d0DU1y-x9V3KsFsOpbQy-RtExZ2iEAEoxVo_TdoQrl4kztRB5f-a-zj8o1q75LwcCqF-_PABqKPwAM1VlhBVwYd6ehY2xJeSD5cWc_5hMsdCveo7EU-AOd9kd8NmWTKCmRfcLuq3l5laiOOmwXfF6o98tkmvgPSVzSOqS3--QqpruwDb50WAK24LihohOk2P-b7Uxdd9i69GItwSOQ8Yphav-gN4SATy2IhtItMajuRlo3eZ__4jMBSRMsyFnOn_jHL5nM3MA3hzHqXRtVfmILGuKYOLfApjjvLV9jHgG5bCeA6HReX7DfmZnesQU4dO4BKQSJVpOVcIJ-VZ4GOVyRvddcMn-1MTR-7I_CSoqyvj6JkmOLJtsSjGV29Ff1IfZ_DrRyN0fWeknswu56FpuDifWNqHfQJwg7mZFgjCsPw1rEW-W2t0TaP5YvlDAp0J8v8B7tcCLbNZJxp56XC88LmWChuHr5svPJA4NbmjPwfN1E5byz19V-zuoFVY3JvbCij83bxAySiqwJwq2aOeQgsog5E-48sBjcLKSpkWuI006UnAUg_H7VyXA410mTcJUGfCn80-9m857rhQzEaLlqdh_ZlmerxR3uc-TWN7z7LgeOSPpUSYqTKDkn0KpJ2XqUCA3A1vE1nHusHIgUsLxDCiz1Kt5MBM995ybaGpKKnpNIeo49NejgNeidmVOhHk15ac4rTOsFWn2zzQ?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIXCg51cHNjYWxlZF9pbWFnZRIFZmFsc2XqAhEKCGdyYXlfaW1wEgVmYWxzZeoCEgoJdGVzdF9tb2RlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/PM50pYJuRjlicUpK7Cgbp3THPLI55T_WAkdsjR2nD1d0DU1y-x9V3KsFsOpbQy-RtExZ2iEAEoxVo_TdoQrl4kztRB5f-a-zj8o1q75LwcCqF-_PABqKPwAM1VlhBVwYd6ehY2xJeSD5cWc_5hMsdCveo7EU-AOd9kd8NmWTKCmRfcLuq3l5laiOOmwXfF6o98tkmvgPSVzSOqS3--QqpruwDb50WAK24LihohOk2P-b7Uxdd9i69GItwSOQ8Yphav-gN4SATy2IhtItMajuRlo3eZ__4jMBSRMsyFnOn_jHL5nM3MA3hzHqXRtVfmILGuKYOLfApjjvLV9jHgG5bCeA6HReX7DfmZnesQU4dO4BKQSJVpOVcIJ-VZ4GOVyRvddcMn-1MTR-7I_CSoqyvj6JkmOLJtsSjGV29Ff1IfZ_DrRyN0fWeknswu56FpuDifWNqHfQJwg7mZFgjCsPw1rEW-W2t0TaP5YvlDAp0J8v8B7tcCLbNZJxp56XC88LmWChuHr5svPJA4NbmjPwfN1E5byz19V-zuoFVY3JvbCij83bxAySiqwJwq2aOeQgsog5E-48sBjcLKSpkWuI006UnAUg_H7VyXA410mTcJUGfCn80-9m857rhQzEaLlqdh_ZlmerxR3uc-TWN7z7LgeOSPpUSYqTKDkn0KpJ2XqUCA3A1vE1nHusHIgUsLxDCiz1Kt5MBM995ybaGpKKnpNIeo49NejgNeidmVOhHk15ac4rTOsFWn2zzQ?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIXCg51cHNjYWxlZF9pbWFnZRIFZmFsc2XqAhEKCGdyYXlfaW1wEgVmYWxzZeoCEgoJdGVzdF9tb2RlEgVmYWxzZQ
https://smeagol.revcontent.com/v3/PM50pYJuRjlicUpK7Cgbp3THPLI55T_WAkdsjR2nD1d0DU1y-x9V3KsFsOpbQy-RtExZ2iEAEoxVo_TdoQrl4kztRB5f-a-zj8o1q75LwcCqF-_PABqKPwAM1VlhBVwYd6ehY2xJeSD5cWc_5hMsdCveo7EU-AOd9kd8NmWTKCmRfcLuq3l5laiOOmwXfF6o98tkmvgPSVzSOqS3--QqpruwDb50WAK24LihohOk2P-b7Uxdd9i69GItwSOQ8Yphav-gN4SATy2IhtItMajuRlo3eZ__4jMBSRMsyFnOn_jHL5nM3MA3hzHqXRtVfmILGuKYOLfApjjvLV9jHgG5bCeA6HReX7DfmZnesQU4dO4BKQSJVpOVcIJ-VZ4GOVyRvddcMn-1MTR-7I_CSoqyvj6JkmOLJtsSjGV29Ff1IfZ_DrRyN0fWeknswu56FpuDifWNqHfQJwg7mZFgjCsPw1rEW-W2t0TaP5YvlDAp0J8v8B7tcCLbNZJxp56XC88LmWChuHr5svPJA4NbmjPwfN1E5byz19V-zuoFVY3JvbCij83bxAySiqwJwq2aOeQgsog5E-48sBjcLKSpkWuI006UnAUg_H7VyXA410mTcJUGfCn80-9m857rhQzEaLlqdh_ZlmerxR3uc-TWN7z7LgeOSPpUSYqTKDkn0KpJ2XqUCA3A1vE1nHusHIgUsLxDCiz1Kt5MBM995ybaGpKKnpNIeo49NejgNeidmVOhHk15ac4rTOsFWn2zzQ?p=GgFDMKqw5bgGOiQ1MzQ5ZWQwYS03OWU2LTQ0NjMtYWRkZC00ZThhNWE3ZjFiNmRCJDk5M2ZlMTBkLWMxYTctNDAxOC1iM2E0LTRlYjA3NDg5OTE0NUoLd2hpZS13YWxrZXJQ4d8JWLW5DWIId2Rpby5jb21qB2Rlc2t0b3CQAQPYAbKO8AGRAoXrUbgeheM_qgIPMjA1LjE0OS4xNTEuMTkz6gIXCg51cHNjYWxlZF9pbWFnZRIFZmFsc2XqAhEKCGdyYXlfaW1wEgVmYWxzZeoCEgoJdGVzdF9tb2RlEgVmYWxzZQ


53°
Duluth, MN

Easily get all your options online with

AutoQuote Explorer® Get a quote

ADVERTISEMENT

DULUTH, Minn. (Northern News Now) - A new space at Park Point’s airport will be named after a local engineer on Thursday, Oct. 24.

On Thursday, the Duluth Airport Authority (DAA) is hosting a naming ceremony for the new Robert R. Gilruth Terminal at Sky Harbor Airport.

The terminal opened on July 10 and is being named after the late Dr. Robert R. Gilruth, who graduated from Duluth Central High School in 1931.

Gilruth went on to attend the University of Minnesota, earning a Bachelor of Science in Aeronautical Engineering in 1935 and a Master of Science in
1936.

After graduating, Gilruth worked at NASA’s Langley Memorial Aeronautical Laboratory.

Sky Harbor Airport terminal to be named after local
engineer

Gladys Pennington is now just six years younger than the oldest living person in the world.

By T Kaldahl
Published: Oct. 23, 2024 at 5:41 PM CDT | Updated: 16 hours ago

ADVERTISEMENT

 News Livestream Weather 

IV. - H.

https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather/
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssveeYw_vkYc6wGYm9ngKmc1yWMQCH2mIZHuFGtTjWleNQL-Y1HMRIQwiDAcGTtgpNqLPTRXQtsdwkeG0105t3GKkfcDYJvs9WyYcEjb_6o1BJvE_ji_3PbZRqIEZqG6F56i5xxPnAEIsplgm8PQcwaQVUJClJkxvjTNCuH_LBX6ORvIpi_2WBp6mSkaCkwo9-G72Xu3mD23_NdzU4CwUcjHf12wMHaVu4U3u68wMeoN1Mrs3Lrl1QDSG_YAMutZY9aP3LvIGTyV-zrSGrcoPz8wbvcl4TkGs6nGnQJ65Px1snyO08mbAjivoE7wKHjAg3thHTnd6F0oew05VGhUrwc3Ig5rmcMU9LGIbt-UQc3N-U2Xu2-T9J1gKAsE9ruEZWCwk72T7-DrDBIZfsEN9lu2V-7-UOgQolfxewfwLVpuWIAQpYQIPoxhWe0NBNsMQw4-eoxgzVPu03x4KYLQFNkvmSQbNJ2V_p7qKKrruYp0_yuUKQ9UZITqEtjq8UAhZe1mRpm4ZipahobRojHWwJQyIde1xx_q0Ndf-_1keYQ1X3eY8N5XP8Mbyit287IcF6N4fwLxJiRzos1Ce16E8EetX1I3gtQe_OHdKSqmlD_bz8wOw3VjVp15A8zC5ZaAkJcXMcVe-17mhKyIZS65mwNtvj-tStz6mawxT6xrGYlUtF57XqKy81uMrCXGBLlTiSXi4-yXQLdatn7KAMMJ_m6BZUNp2gq8-69OtIpCT7pdH6kUdx8FBFuHeXlkoYULIjHoa0-N_XfYfh-QtzWkc37bFi8lxF7nYF3PntBft4D7NpjOoTnD66awK37Oeb7QiYh3EauUKZN2lcc8xLc5T-QfXkxfvRJMDisW11vLAdRMhEt2j6hve5I9sWrVH1fY0uvYeDfPGI_0AiCwmSzdK-Xi5iLZe_aAIJj2JgR29uCqqZQ5Ok6mCXZu4RieeVF5BbWsPJxtrC83GBxHLSkMp1THoGb9HKVSQCFK8NIy4G25mx51POQ1hJ0PCP53KmxD29qOUw7WkhO5qqJXOKW6LNH2upIyBckE3s9dWmJefYTtgI0Ch42hXE-ujML8orN5A93_84QbiM-mBfnb54IodCqKDzHrjIU43R_xfhc5pr5HZAXnSwanukvvTfQpxKPFQHNApYyXmFx291ml50mjB3aaeLiAa7IGAxpnF7SqrlKYGcf72nbmcWunM9iJ6Nj6AA2CQFuOcf9VjLdu3hqjA2oiLjZlo8PsGlgW4-4ReZuzR8x6d1dC1yqOH8eZzYHGPhhFbqMF39pEQga9kfI_DsRkXjYnb6vmsTqGnO66ydFimpNE4QQ1l4x7ltg4hJPbQQD4ZyWwUrA8lyPn1TFQf-xka8wHIweaAsxGDzJesJ3HSofJLTx_oYQXbglptL1pZ_rbMMaTH7xdDYTPXEOn-OOGsGlna3kLxGBKgY60xPi00CBGgAvINfWzGWmpaSlOZO2aiD2O7aAq9s_MKhPtQKAP71eowqfSZmfLKKVjagvsVuywseXnQiDg6dnov4xjRwQ5t5R0_swYnZ7wwr5myYy3vXQ9B8fAd5av_VNhg1svNpF7RGJrSqjHwu4KoU7Q0VniE0t7Ybt2flYeijxY3Va_Ad5kAnlMWJbiyL0Y5y6EfWloAYEZwhn3CoWCZNg7iX3Car2_yTknzSps29YzcL89TZYOx75Ctl1H5HNf7MF46xNGFMRkE9ns4fetDyIOlMLee8K&sai=AMfl-YTAObSb5hcKT1twA754kTikI5Y4tgbPvLRog6crB6cmuYJzvlxYAJVTIJsG4HjJR5CYVUzuZpGlN6cyufGUcWhFkKyMfDcZVNgF-j38nIFQjHdA8pUOVbC0rWx33ym79_AYZugjDVhdBJJU72Qs3xias1MACXiWlXEujRF1_SoLBkvxbQ47MZS1mwuW760FZsgwgOnN-SOjvHcFVswkrZ6Zmy4-CbfujN2Uu96cz6evBW5hqcTWJJp8lejgD9r18gqqhuInfBOY2fliYj2OoNGIT3cNriCgEmegewxgrqSUhfD2Vae2fpWNm4ax&sig=Cg0ArKJSzLAzeKtT3_7h&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9uZXNwcmVzc28uY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.nespresso.com/us/en/holiday-gift-guide%3Futm_source%3DPaid-Display%26utm_medium%3DBAE%26utm_content%3DBAE_Croud_ALL_IN_DV_DV360_Competitive_Prospecting_CPM_OPX__AO_%253E%253EDisplayBanner_Generic_LCL_DNP____jpg_3xLE-728x90%26utm_campaign%3DUS_2024-Sep_B2C_LOC_DV360-Capsule-Conversion_Recurrent_SHOP_CAP_Yes_%26utm_source_platform%3DDV%26utm_creative_format%3DDisplayBanner%26utm_marketing_tactic%3DIN%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssveeYw_vkYc6wGYm9ngKmc1yWMQCH2mIZHuFGtTjWleNQL-Y1HMRIQwiDAcGTtgpNqLPTRXQtsdwkeG0105t3GKkfcDYJvs9WyYcEjb_6o1BJvE_ji_3PbZRqIEZqG6F56i5xxPnAEIsplgm8PQcwaQVUJClJkxvjTNCuH_LBX6ORvIpi_2WBp6mSkaCkwo9-G72Xu3mD23_NdzU4CwUcjHf12wMHaVu4U3u68wMeoN1Mrs3Lrl1QDSG_YAMutZY9aP3LvIGTyV-zrSGrcoPz8wbvcl4TkGs6nGnQJ65Px1snyO08mbAjivoE7wKHjAg3thHTnd6F0oew05VGhUrwc3Ig5rmcMU9LGIbt-UQc3N-U2Xu2-T9J1gKAsE9ruEZWCwk72T7-DrDBIZfsEN9lu2V-7-UOgQolfxewfwLVpuWIAQpYQIPoxhWe0NBNsMQw4-eoxgzVPu03x4KYLQFNkvmSQbNJ2V_p7qKKrruYp0_yuUKQ9UZITqEtjq8UAhZe1mRpm4ZipahobRojHWwJQyIde1xx_q0Ndf-_1keYQ1X3eY8N5XP8Mbyit287IcF6N4fwLxJiRzos1Ce16E8EetX1I3gtQe_OHdKSqmlD_bz8wOw3VjVp15A8zC5ZaAkJcXMcVe-17mhKyIZS65mwNtvj-tStz6mawxT6xrGYlUtF57XqKy81uMrCXGBLlTiSXi4-yXQLdatn7KAMMJ_m6BZUNp2gq8-69OtIpCT7pdH6kUdx8FBFuHeXlkoYULIjHoa0-N_XfYfh-QtzWkc37bFi8lxF7nYF3PntBft4D7NpjOoTnD66awK37Oeb7QiYh3EauUKZN2lcc8xLc5T-QfXkxfvRJMDisW11vLAdRMhEt2j6hve5I9sWrVH1fY0uvYeDfPGI_0AiCwmSzdK-Xi5iLZe_aAIJj2JgR29uCqqZQ5Ok6mCXZu4RieeVF5BbWsPJxtrC83GBxHLSkMp1THoGb9HKVSQCFK8NIy4G25mx51POQ1hJ0PCP53KmxD29qOUw7WkhO5qqJXOKW6LNH2upIyBckE3s9dWmJefYTtgI0Ch42hXE-ujML8orN5A93_84QbiM-mBfnb54IodCqKDzHrjIU43R_xfhc5pr5HZAXnSwanukvvTfQpxKPFQHNApYyXmFx291ml50mjB3aaeLiAa7IGAxpnF7SqrlKYGcf72nbmcWunM9iJ6Nj6AA2CQFuOcf9VjLdu3hqjA2oiLjZlo8PsGlgW4-4ReZuzR8x6d1dC1yqOH8eZzYHGPhhFbqMF39pEQga9kfI_DsRkXjYnb6vmsTqGnO66ydFimpNE4QQ1l4x7ltg4hJPbQQD4ZyWwUrA8lyPn1TFQf-xka8wHIweaAsxGDzJesJ3HSofJLTx_oYQXbglptL1pZ_rbMMaTH7xdDYTPXEOn-OOGsGlna3kLxGBKgY60xPi00CBGgAvINfWzGWmpaSlOZO2aiD2O7aAq9s_MKhPtQKAP71eowqfSZmfLKKVjagvsVuywseXnQiDg6dnov4xjRwQ5t5R0_swYnZ7wwr5myYy3vXQ9B8fAd5av_VNhg1svNpF7RGJrSqjHwu4KoU7Q0VniE0t7Ybt2flYeijxY3Va_Ad5kAnlMWJbiyL0Y5y6EfWloAYEZwhn3CoWCZNg7iX3Car2_yTknzSps29YzcL89TZYOx75Ctl1H5HNf7MF46xNGFMRkE9ns4fetDyIOlMLee8K&sai=AMfl-YTAObSb5hcKT1twA754kTikI5Y4tgbPvLRog6crB6cmuYJzvlxYAJVTIJsG4HjJR5CYVUzuZpGlN6cyufGUcWhFkKyMfDcZVNgF-j38nIFQjHdA8pUOVbC0rWx33ym79_AYZugjDVhdBJJU72Qs3xias1MACXiWlXEujRF1_SoLBkvxbQ47MZS1mwuW760FZsgwgOnN-SOjvHcFVswkrZ6Zmy4-CbfujN2Uu96cz6evBW5hqcTWJJp8lejgD9r18gqqhuInfBOY2fliYj2OoNGIT3cNriCgEmegewxgrqSUhfD2Vae2fpWNm4ax&sig=Cg0ArKJSzLAzeKtT3_7h&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9uZXNwcmVzc28uY29t&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.nespresso.com/us/en/holiday-gift-guide%3Futm_source%3DPaid-Display%26utm_medium%3DBAE%26utm_content%3DBAE_Croud_ALL_IN_DV_DV360_Competitive_Prospecting_CPM_OPX__AO_%253E%253EDisplayBanner_Generic_LCL_DNP____jpg_3xLE-728x90%26utm_campaign%3DUS_2024-Sep_B2C_LOC_DV360-Capsule-Conversion_Recurrent_SHOP_CAP_Yes_%26utm_source_platform%3DDV%26utm_creative_format%3DDisplayBanner%26utm_marketing_tactic%3DIN%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/authors/tkaldahl/
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/livestream
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/


Throughout his 40-year career, Gilruth held many leadership positions and was instrumental in driving the Space Race.

He served as the first director of NASA’s Manned Spacecraft Center for 10 years, overseeing 25 human space flights during the Mercury, Gemini, and
Apollo programs.

“Dr. Gilruth was a remarkable engineer who made significant contributions to flight research and space exploration,” said Tom Werner, Executive
Director of the Duluth Airport Authority.

The new $2.66 million terminal includes an upscale pilot lounge, a modern flight planning room with up-to-date aeronautical information, vending 
options, and outdoor patio areas, which will be open to the public.

Click here to download the Northern News Now app or our Northern News Now First Alert weather app.

Copyright 2024 Northern News Now. All rights reserved.

News Livestream Weather 

https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvXxg1gz_Ktpl-5hXHh3jUSpPx0FfLOAeAgi_Yp2NlIJtfY97k_MzDklg4spOeTAzuNFBYgXVxXpbVJcbwW3md_yC0xpGasJkiTcLPoA5etTAQsQzabfFeke11WzeE1NSJB785EuYHMWD71LgDdnC7ajKury1VGHi8Aqw9YOtAtzJx7vh4ycmnBzvRX8RIVAQkQXBDg551Y3CKbYeo7HIF_IX1FqybBAwTUgQcL_LkEU3JSlzDD5QxMYEPR0jJbqT_T_Vw7M4rTtAVn--QYjJ0y2Q6nVeoO8wVRKWd920-JIB_QjIVOp4OU2jtfTM-14eZHbvgMrK3vwplKWfTFr4idIVL4hc_mieCyF0YyIjPF4Z6GjFjrqWjuuU-OR4ZYG0ao0Mx5ed1Es-yJHFBPSO1113noZki60v2QvMLqNVwMPfpXUkIrgY_8nem6OHDws2R9VtvaM1ZoFBn8YhtZHajSo6y2LTU-5KCSq6z4B0j6vfrKVSjxYHUZmyuzhdpT7tdSzGH0iSO3mC3AkpRCfQsSIQwGz3E-fb6BGkq-1-m3oKtF2qGvSlmHi20ae0_pESSA1khu0xeUYTq7mtvRp6qtCk9ESkp5vyW21ueY_x0pLXG2pzfyZshn0wi_ibmI8uHgf8bk-60SgQQB5N0nfGH_6DaNGQYYtWHQH6xp5Kla6POsmPjqWuHoNHOpRmXKhF43bM0VUYpU9NHIA21fXzsP5z4anSH-v1d7rHc5DR5C4ay0LX1qSM158JfB6pPaBaiRbH3cTdMgNcD5VqDPgrcgT0Rd-sV6keb1y5YP6TBMvFiw6oFL6C1GRLr0TDFF5_2U9cPRRoZq07DiiX6jGejeiIuxUOfOoXwVu5q-cNVZS2DapMtzQNE0DNctjkM339BCB9o_0GgnpJEVbxkjUrUJbkd4Bt9ke434YMNM8XiSGCzrrhIBhUdh50inn7DyBdhVfApgpN-HwdhDv4CpttpEzSlcAHfGgKShqsWOqidMs9v7ShcS_RE4bmruC6QEvH4FKP_L807KCZNdZtTXV54A6GgpcFJ8QkruuXI7TIFT5TPKMGMn8ZDLw2mzE8k2DZ2zKtpabWfx2gMT36LyifBjds5p_MtQjpIaz-GB-C_5xkFqMIvZ-vy40hXvS7-qgjX9Zp2ZjrV2YNFi_u99X4ZQ_RhaPpwmUeB-L-TjvehsSBDXkdic5ZV-K1RyD8njjQU0jsiav590qJNMvIYjgM6JhIPtLbme7LP1vVnL_OaevZRCVySVxo_7t2aD0LmxMD31yQhUL65ys5YVhAJkG3mYsoT6HjEV8m4qTYwwJaWkkhrMOWIG-UQPGhy24nAJG0hGIDPZZF04GU7kF0xhEfoRjJeN9CX5kzo57RkmFcFwBTuGRjpofT-kt9xuFz4o_yhkKDlz9PUN1QAkHf-3j6QwnWG09J7jWGyqFXOl_476PG6Fhgr4tbqsh84_sqzRl6plzcPurE8FBnc96VWj1SapkJ6-ZFEmj7TIRYgGNhw6vAKzu9tWsPj9qaq1I3ZVeB3_wJ1xtgwcDqUlbLFIasGxSLrib8vYmu1QVUln6WHkblzmNw3V7RzTTavSFyDCDSHNhL_WovIXKkofEaZRNIQ-DD54_UmCBKSnqgY4qXWBkd86bZilRhSKPmzt1WFwJv4CNQLilXX5kL3aFUfpJmoR8w0dhalf9-5NiI_wtTxH0ETFk4K2DS0&sai=AMfl-YQowvtDf7UOyNuhS73maZqtkAjeovUoRgIdS_Khyd6Gt1N70sVftk58yHzrNW9GzdMLhc-51KX584hVJq6NN7_pwt44iZ2LFS8sAUQuFx0Oft-1iyyLQdI8pjHsn3sXpL5Sx7UhwEEAat0-msgZd1yjOKItygCYHmbNrfh_IMw6Mn5WPnWfLpSNqjapf35NZyFSVGXfb7HB5B3NWcCZ3pBE5XoJniVPo-RGB6m54DAXiNs-psMM18vGKZ0ZKS7uEYs8ddUGOy_ghl-v3DOl4s96_mohsEwatzdr1ZL3u9QgWUFYiG0rn5bgag&sig=Cg0ArKJSzMR-1N4uT7HI&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly95b3V0dWJlLmNvbQ&urlfix=1&adurl=https://tv.youtube.com/welcome/%3Futm_campaign%3Dytv_dr_nfl_evg_fy_2024%26utm_source%3Dpaid_media%26utm_medium%3Ddv360%26utm_content%3Dimgs%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsvXxg1gz_Ktpl-5hXHh3jUSpPx0FfLOAeAgi_Yp2NlIJtfY97k_MzDklg4spOeTAzuNFBYgXVxXpbVJcbwW3md_yC0xpGasJkiTcLPoA5etTAQsQzabfFeke11WzeE1NSJB785EuYHMWD71LgDdnC7ajKury1VGHi8Aqw9YOtAtzJx7vh4ycmnBzvRX8RIVAQkQXBDg551Y3CKbYeo7HIF_IX1FqybBAwTUgQcL_LkEU3JSlzDD5QxMYEPR0jJbqT_T_Vw7M4rTtAVn--QYjJ0y2Q6nVeoO8wVRKWd920-JIB_QjIVOp4OU2jtfTM-14eZHbvgMrK3vwplKWfTFr4idIVL4hc_mieCyF0YyIjPF4Z6GjFjrqWjuuU-OR4ZYG0ao0Mx5ed1Es-yJHFBPSO1113noZki60v2QvMLqNVwMPfpXUkIrgY_8nem6OHDws2R9VtvaM1ZoFBn8YhtZHajSo6y2LTU-5KCSq6z4B0j6vfrKVSjxYHUZmyuzhdpT7tdSzGH0iSO3mC3AkpRCfQsSIQwGz3E-fb6BGkq-1-m3oKtF2qGvSlmHi20ae0_pESSA1khu0xeUYTq7mtvRp6qtCk9ESkp5vyW21ueY_x0pLXG2pzfyZshn0wi_ibmI8uHgf8bk-60SgQQB5N0nfGH_6DaNGQYYtWHQH6xp5Kla6POsmPjqWuHoNHOpRmXKhF43bM0VUYpU9NHIA21fXzsP5z4anSH-v1d7rHc5DR5C4ay0LX1qSM158JfB6pPaBaiRbH3cTdMgNcD5VqDPgrcgT0Rd-sV6keb1y5YP6TBMvFiw6oFL6C1GRLr0TDFF5_2U9cPRRoZq07DiiX6jGejeiIuxUOfOoXwVu5q-cNVZS2DapMtzQNE0DNctjkM339BCB9o_0GgnpJEVbxkjUrUJbkd4Bt9ke434YMNM8XiSGCzrrhIBhUdh50inn7DyBdhVfApgpN-HwdhDv4CpttpEzSlcAHfGgKShqsWOqidMs9v7ShcS_RE4bmruC6QEvH4FKP_L807KCZNdZtTXV54A6GgpcFJ8QkruuXI7TIFT5TPKMGMn8ZDLw2mzE8k2DZ2zKtpabWfx2gMT36LyifBjds5p_MtQjpIaz-GB-C_5xkFqMIvZ-vy40hXvS7-qgjX9Zp2ZjrV2YNFi_u99X4ZQ_RhaPpwmUeB-L-TjvehsSBDXkdic5ZV-K1RyD8njjQU0jsiav590qJNMvIYjgM6JhIPtLbme7LP1vVnL_OaevZRCVySVxo_7t2aD0LmxMD31yQhUL65ys5YVhAJkG3mYsoT6HjEV8m4qTYwwJaWkkhrMOWIG-UQPGhy24nAJG0hGIDPZZF04GU7kF0xhEfoRjJeN9CX5kzo57RkmFcFwBTuGRjpofT-kt9xuFz4o_yhkKDlz9PUN1QAkHf-3j6QwnWG09J7jWGyqFXOl_476PG6Fhgr4tbqsh84_sqzRl6plzcPurE8FBnc96VWj1SapkJ6-ZFEmj7TIRYgGNhw6vAKzu9tWsPj9qaq1I3ZVeB3_wJ1xtgwcDqUlbLFIasGxSLrib8vYmu1QVUln6WHkblzmNw3V7RzTTavSFyDCDSHNhL_WovIXKkofEaZRNIQ-DD54_UmCBKSnqgY4qXWBkd86bZilRhSKPmzt1WFwJv4CNQLilXX5kL3aFUfpJmoR8w0dhalf9-5NiI_wtTxH0ETFk4K2DS0&sai=AMfl-YQowvtDf7UOyNuhS73maZqtkAjeovUoRgIdS_Khyd6Gt1N70sVftk58yHzrNW9GzdMLhc-51KX584hVJq6NN7_pwt44iZ2LFS8sAUQuFx0Oft-1iyyLQdI8pjHsn3sXpL5Sx7UhwEEAat0-msgZd1yjOKItygCYHmbNrfh_IMw6Mn5WPnWfLpSNqjapf35NZyFSVGXfb7HB5B3NWcCZ3pBE5XoJniVPo-RGB6m54DAXiNs-psMM18vGKZ0ZKS7uEYs8ddUGOy_ghl-v3DOl4s96_mohsEwatzdr1ZL3u9QgWUFYiG0rn5bgag&sig=Cg0ArKJSzMR-1N4uT7HI&cry=1&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly95b3V0dWJlLmNvbQ&urlfix=1&adurl=https://tv.youtube.com/welcome/%3Futm_campaign%3Dytv_dr_nfl_evg_fy_2024%26utm_source%3Dpaid_media%26utm_medium%3Ddv360%26utm_content%3Dimgs%26dclid%3D%25edclid!
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/page/how-to-stream-northern-news-now-for-free/
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ
https://click.noctivio.com/72cf2403-a532-4318-ba80-723cfe4ef3e7?site=graytv-kbjr6&site_id=1464123&title=Doctors%3A+Sleep+Apnea+Alleviation+Without+CPAP+%28It%27s+Genius%29&platform=Desktop&campaign_id=42572142&campaign_item_id=4056500327&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2F4ca95e524ef8ab88dfa4b233e9585b56.jpg&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDi-2AoqtS5oaibj81JMLuuWQ
https://cos-rd.com/18/12457?postback=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ&campaign=37664992&creative=4062709504&publisher=graytv-kbjr6&source=northernnewsnow.com&popup=1&uxid=tb&ec=0&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ
https://cos-rd.com/18/12457?postback=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ&campaign=37664992&creative=4062709504&publisher=graytv-kbjr6&source=northernnewsnow.com&popup=1&uxid=tb&ec=0&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ
https://cos-rd.com/18/12457?postback=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ&campaign=37664992&creative=4062709504&publisher=graytv-kbjr6&source=northernnewsnow.com&popup=1&uxid=tb&ec=0&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ
https://cos-rd.com/18/12457?postback=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ&campaign=37664992&creative=4062709504&publisher=graytv-kbjr6&source=northernnewsnow.com&popup=1&uxid=tb&ec=0&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ
https://cos-rd.com/18/12457?postback=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ&campaign=37664992&creative=4062709504&publisher=graytv-kbjr6&source=northernnewsnow.com&popup=1&uxid=tb&ec=0&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD-_lMogdiu79SE86RVMLuuWQ
https://verfernonreless.com/8311b48a-ffd6-4495-9782-d76d0d67d39b?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&site=graytv-kbjr6&title=These+Barefoot+Shoes+are+Leaving+Neuropathy+Experts+Baffled&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ff70bb0c70705eff4b1157652d764e89c.jpg&campaign=Lorax+Pro+-+US+-+Desktop+MaxConv+BP+-+Nexio&utm_content=4031682244&conversionname=xo_Purchase&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk
https://verfernonreless.com/8311b48a-ffd6-4495-9782-d76d0d67d39b?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&site=graytv-kbjr6&title=These+Barefoot+Shoes+are+Leaving+Neuropathy+Experts+Baffled&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ff70bb0c70705eff4b1157652d764e89c.jpg&campaign=Lorax+Pro+-+US+-+Desktop+MaxConv+BP+-+Nexio&utm_content=4031682244&conversionname=xo_Purchase&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk
https://verfernonreless.com/8311b48a-ffd6-4495-9782-d76d0d67d39b?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&site=graytv-kbjr6&title=These+Barefoot+Shoes+are+Leaving+Neuropathy+Experts+Baffled&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ff70bb0c70705eff4b1157652d764e89c.jpg&campaign=Lorax+Pro+-+US+-+Desktop+MaxConv+BP+-+Nexio&utm_content=4031682244&conversionname=xo_Purchase&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk
https://verfernonreless.com/8311b48a-ffd6-4495-9782-d76d0d67d39b?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&site=graytv-kbjr6&title=These+Barefoot+Shoes+are+Leaving+Neuropathy+Experts+Baffled&thumbnail=http%3A%2F%2Fcdn.taboola.com%2Flibtrc%2Fstatic%2Fthumbnails%2Ff70bb0c70705eff4b1157652d764e89c.jpg&campaign=Lorax+Pro+-+US+-+Desktop+MaxConv+BP+-+Nexio&utm_content=4031682244&conversionname=xo_Purchase&click_id=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiChnWQo0J-L4Nv5saTHATC7rlk
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CNzKMN2MaZ_KnF9LB48APtvOf4A-yiqqGe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Qwy83cYvmjhcVWOQE7bbWRiXHW3MQb9hwsu8ItKgdJqzfif-HmW7iTmgI2ed2iS0WkDKTs1lopIcN3wN5UAOH70DVep9snu8EdblVBt0gWNtHR1OqJDaKFytDXgLq-WeSs2zPmxURa4X8ocXf00-4x3s8flNgQcSAqTK-XfyglBDWK7bkgngNf3dYq-xGEP30ORvMgu1ChNmuaZqvVI3f_nsT2CaTjVQdJJFjq946svkY9Ecdrfbfzp9d7rzbGr6nz2Kq6RLFyyDrNLhHqrneNM4O8hhelhawDbprZDA3i3sc8_H5MZhcZ6yu4vcir32p7w7pN8Hcs4mhHj28ekPct2-nJZSPYojxDmA462nGeWhHv94Yqa6g_qXh5t_qbgdr5PxLqbwmhYnEfa3RV9pl6KzABKfV4rPsBOAEA4gFvty9gFGQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOli4ga-jpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDixCcoWh4QLa2UCgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAHYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRIC_FAYNyIBAQ&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfSPy7oSj-d3xcWNIxRee8qWpGk6FGqLkGz5Flb5fpXYWGRUKpGAE&sig=AOD64_0CTJmxgf8UukXE8DjNlgIK9ZtJfg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-AWoZltzkj0PFFBo4HP1OSpeML_tFc2pIroMBi0ZEW4yE8tCXLW_UpHBRNOwtjacnBGHpyTzhE9SfRcYxCccr3GJ75isQ&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-Czr5Ymh2TmAqfmkytKM-hQmndjU_Bc9cC1aMBKjh25U6vQKXEHlQpz8yYwi67s_mftOhxw7WRYW8VtWMfyokpGCyg-uMIsu32BXxpGED6g0avSHG2Ge58VMLDhLbfdTqcS7JubxfUDfBEJXvl3au0-GyahhESNbLxHhmNmKyu6pKCJrZMsGOfZ5CmmxW438leDUCWYqRyuMicWTmfx0uNsQXrAnpiPAfKrKYenYUqFwL83-TB6jkaz_CVDQtPZSrJY4prcI38BPVCkWERcw-ylBWNNqPAaquA4A6losTpLd5fWtMc8xCt0MnFNd1igs2C0O4yAZwaaNGvDkj2OYovOZtmqBgvF9w_ezV9p0eUAgKFfImnixzkUAReWLKxWz3-9urCUe9P4IwFJePUv6Q0xajIjWAfl9GGwqdZpVNZgZZ2nPedcW8gPHw8pavvidBykiY-jA7q2j1Ng2ML8hLMjYcfrntx-jETlpwCXwHEVeNNmYC_Zx5-C2mujJGdDeQKwbVoa&dc_exteid=31908856620382687568225985251556142&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CNzKMN2MaZ_KnF9LB48APtvOf4A-yiqqGe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Qwy83cYvmjhcVWOQE7bbWRiXHW3MQb9hwsu8ItKgdJqzfif-HmW7iTmgI2ed2iS0WkDKTs1lopIcN3wN5UAOH70DVep9snu8EdblVBt0gWNtHR1OqJDaKFytDXgLq-WeSs2zPmxURa4X8ocXf00-4x3s8flNgQcSAqTK-XfyglBDWK7bkgngNf3dYq-xGEP30ORvMgu1ChNmuaZqvVI3f_nsT2CaTjVQdJJFjq946svkY9Ecdrfbfzp9d7rzbGr6nz2Kq6RLFyyDrNLhHqrneNM4O8hhelhawDbprZDA3i3sc8_H5MZhcZ6yu4vcir32p7w7pN8Hcs4mhHj28ekPct2-nJZSPYojxDmA462nGeWhHv94Yqa6g_qXh5t_qbgdr5PxLqbwmhYnEfa3RV9pl6KzABKfV4rPsBOAEA4gFvty9gFGQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOli4ga-jpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDixCcoWh4QLa2UCgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAHYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRIC_FAYNyIBAQ&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfSPy7oSj-d3xcWNIxRee8qWpGk6FGqLkGz5Flb5fpXYWGRUKpGAE&sig=AOD64_0CTJmxgf8UukXE8DjNlgIK9ZtJfg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-AWoZltzkj0PFFBo4HP1OSpeML_tFc2pIroMBi0ZEW4yE8tCXLW_UpHBRNOwtjacnBGHpyTzhE9SfRcYxCccr3GJ75isQ&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-Czr5Ymh2TmAqfmkytKM-hQmndjU_Bc9cC1aMBKjh25U6vQKXEHlQpz8yYwi67s_mftOhxw7WRYW8VtWMfyokpGCyg-uMIsu32BXxpGED6g0avSHG2Ge58VMLDhLbfdTqcS7JubxfUDfBEJXvl3au0-GyahhESNbLxHhmNmKyu6pKCJrZMsGOfZ5CmmxW438leDUCWYqRyuMicWTmfx0uNsQXrAnpiPAfKrKYenYUqFwL83-TB6jkaz_CVDQtPZSrJY4prcI38BPVCkWERcw-ylBWNNqPAaquA4A6losTpLd5fWtMc8xCt0MnFNd1igs2C0O4yAZwaaNGvDkj2OYovOZtmqBgvF9w_ezV9p0eUAgKFfImnixzkUAReWLKxWz3-9urCUe9P4IwFJePUv6Q0xajIjWAfl9GGwqdZpVNZgZZ2nPedcW8gPHw8pavvidBykiY-jA7q2j1Ng2ML8hLMjYcfrntx-jETlpwCXwHEVeNNmYC_Zx5-C2mujJGdDeQKwbVoa&dc_exteid=31908856620382687568225985251556142&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CNzKMN2MaZ_KnF9LB48APtvOf4A-yiqqGe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Qwy83cYvmjhcVWOQE7bbWRiXHW3MQb9hwsu8ItKgdJqzfif-HmW7iTmgI2ed2iS0WkDKTs1lopIcN3wN5UAOH70DVep9snu8EdblVBt0gWNtHR1OqJDaKFytDXgLq-WeSs2zPmxURa4X8ocXf00-4x3s8flNgQcSAqTK-XfyglBDWK7bkgngNf3dYq-xGEP30ORvMgu1ChNmuaZqvVI3f_nsT2CaTjVQdJJFjq946svkY9Ecdrfbfzp9d7rzbGr6nz2Kq6RLFyyDrNLhHqrneNM4O8hhelhawDbprZDA3i3sc8_H5MZhcZ6yu4vcir32p7w7pN8Hcs4mhHj28ekPct2-nJZSPYojxDmA462nGeWhHv94Yqa6g_qXh5t_qbgdr5PxLqbwmhYnEfa3RV9pl6KzABKfV4rPsBOAEA4gFvty9gFGQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOli4ga-jpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDixCcoWh4QLa2UCgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAHYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRIC_FAYNyIBAQ&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfSPy7oSj-d3xcWNIxRee8qWpGk6FGqLkGz5Flb5fpXYWGRUKpGAE&sig=AOD64_0CTJmxgf8UukXE8DjNlgIK9ZtJfg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-AWoZltzkj0PFFBo4HP1OSpeML_tFc2pIroMBi0ZEW4yE8tCXLW_UpHBRNOwtjacnBGHpyTzhE9SfRcYxCccr3GJ75isQ&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-Czr5Ymh2TmAqfmkytKM-hQmndjU_Bc9cC1aMBKjh25U6vQKXEHlQpz8yYwi67s_mftOhxw7WRYW8VtWMfyokpGCyg-uMIsu32BXxpGED6g0avSHG2Ge58VMLDhLbfdTqcS7JubxfUDfBEJXvl3au0-GyahhESNbLxHhmNmKyu6pKCJrZMsGOfZ5CmmxW438leDUCWYqRyuMicWTmfx0uNsQXrAnpiPAfKrKYenYUqFwL83-TB6jkaz_CVDQtPZSrJY4prcI38BPVCkWERcw-ylBWNNqPAaquA4A6losTpLd5fWtMc8xCt0MnFNd1igs2C0O4yAZwaaNGvDkj2OYovOZtmqBgvF9w_ezV9p0eUAgKFfImnixzkUAReWLKxWz3-9urCUe9P4IwFJePUv6Q0xajIjWAfl9GGwqdZpVNZgZZ2nPedcW8gPHw8pavvidBykiY-jA7q2j1Ng2ML8hLMjYcfrntx-jETlpwCXwHEVeNNmYC_Zx5-C2mujJGdDeQKwbVoa&dc_exteid=31908856620382687568225985251556142&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CNzKMN2MaZ_KnF9LB48APtvOf4A-yiqqGe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Qwy83cYvmjhcVWOQE7bbWRiXHW3MQb9hwsu8ItKgdJqzfif-HmW7iTmgI2ed2iS0WkDKTs1lopIcN3wN5UAOH70DVep9snu8EdblVBt0gWNtHR1OqJDaKFytDXgLq-WeSs2zPmxURa4X8ocXf00-4x3s8flNgQcSAqTK-XfyglBDWK7bkgngNf3dYq-xGEP30ORvMgu1ChNmuaZqvVI3f_nsT2CaTjVQdJJFjq946svkY9Ecdrfbfzp9d7rzbGr6nz2Kq6RLFyyDrNLhHqrneNM4O8hhelhawDbprZDA3i3sc8_H5MZhcZ6yu4vcir32p7w7pN8Hcs4mhHj28ekPct2-nJZSPYojxDmA462nGeWhHv94Yqa6g_qXh5t_qbgdr5PxLqbwmhYnEfa3RV9pl6KzABKfV4rPsBOAEA4gFvty9gFGQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOli4ga-jpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDixCcoWh4QLa2UCgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAHYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRIC_FAYNyIBAQ&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfSPy7oSj-d3xcWNIxRee8qWpGk6FGqLkGz5Flb5fpXYWGRUKpGAE&sig=AOD64_0CTJmxgf8UukXE8DjNlgIK9ZtJfg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-AWoZltzkj0PFFBo4HP1OSpeML_tFc2pIroMBi0ZEW4yE8tCXLW_UpHBRNOwtjacnBGHpyTzhE9SfRcYxCccr3GJ75isQ&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-Czr5Ymh2TmAqfmkytKM-hQmndjU_Bc9cC1aMBKjh25U6vQKXEHlQpz8yYwi67s_mftOhxw7WRYW8VtWMfyokpGCyg-uMIsu32BXxpGED6g0avSHG2Ge58VMLDhLbfdTqcS7JubxfUDfBEJXvl3au0-GyahhESNbLxHhmNmKyu6pKCJrZMsGOfZ5CmmxW438leDUCWYqRyuMicWTmfx0uNsQXrAnpiPAfKrKYenYUqFwL83-TB6jkaz_CVDQtPZSrJY4prcI38BPVCkWERcw-ylBWNNqPAaquA4A6losTpLd5fWtMc8xCt0MnFNd1igs2C0O4yAZwaaNGvDkj2OYovOZtmqBgvF9w_ezV9p0eUAgKFfImnixzkUAReWLKxWz3-9urCUe9P4IwFJePUv6Q0xajIjWAfl9GGwqdZpVNZgZZ2nPedcW8gPHw8pavvidBykiY-jA7q2j1Ng2ML8hLMjYcfrntx-jETlpwCXwHEVeNNmYC_Zx5-C2mujJGdDeQKwbVoa&dc_exteid=31908856620382687568225985251556142&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CNzKMN2MaZ_KnF9LB48APtvOf4A-yiqqGe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Qwy83cYvmjhcVWOQE7bbWRiXHW3MQb9hwsu8ItKgdJqzfif-HmW7iTmgI2ed2iS0WkDKTs1lopIcN3wN5UAOH70DVep9snu8EdblVBt0gWNtHR1OqJDaKFytDXgLq-WeSs2zPmxURa4X8ocXf00-4x3s8flNgQcSAqTK-XfyglBDWK7bkgngNf3dYq-xGEP30ORvMgu1ChNmuaZqvVI3f_nsT2CaTjVQdJJFjq946svkY9Ecdrfbfzp9d7rzbGr6nz2Kq6RLFyyDrNLhHqrneNM4O8hhelhawDbprZDA3i3sc8_H5MZhcZ6yu4vcir32p7w7pN8Hcs4mhHj28ekPct2-nJZSPYojxDmA462nGeWhHv94Yqa6g_qXh5t_qbgdr5PxLqbwmhYnEfa3RV9pl6KzABKfV4rPsBOAEA4gFvty9gFGQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOli4ga-jpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDixCcoWh4QLa2UCgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAHYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRIC_FAYNyIBAQ&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfSPy7oSj-d3xcWNIxRee8qWpGk6FGqLkGz5Flb5fpXYWGRUKpGAE&sig=AOD64_0CTJmxgf8UukXE8DjNlgIK9ZtJfg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-AWoZltzkj0PFFBo4HP1OSpeML_tFc2pIroMBi0ZEW4yE8tCXLW_UpHBRNOwtjacnBGHpyTzhE9SfRcYxCccr3GJ75isQ&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-Czr5Ymh2TmAqfmkytKM-hQmndjU_Bc9cC1aMBKjh25U6vQKXEHlQpz8yYwi67s_mftOhxw7WRYW8VtWMfyokpGCyg-uMIsu32BXxpGED6g0avSHG2Ge58VMLDhLbfdTqcS7JubxfUDfBEJXvl3au0-GyahhESNbLxHhmNmKyu6pKCJrZMsGOfZ5CmmxW438leDUCWYqRyuMicWTmfx0uNsQXrAnpiPAfKrKYenYUqFwL83-TB6jkaz_CVDQtPZSrJY4prcI38BPVCkWERcw-ylBWNNqPAaquA4A6losTpLd5fWtMc8xCt0MnFNd1igs2C0O4yAZwaaNGvDkj2OYovOZtmqBgvF9w_ezV9p0eUAgKFfImnixzkUAReWLKxWz3-9urCUe9P4IwFJePUv6Q0xajIjWAfl9GGwqdZpVNZgZZ2nPedcW8gPHw8pavvidBykiY-jA7q2j1Ng2ML8hLMjYcfrntx-jETlpwCXwHEVeNNmYC_Zx5-C2mujJGdDeQKwbVoa&dc_exteid=31908856620382687568225985251556142&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CNzKMN2MaZ_KnF9LB48APtvOf4A-yiqqGe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Qwy83cYvmjhcVWOQE7bbWRiXHW3MQb9hwsu8ItKgdJqzfif-HmW7iTmgI2ed2iS0WkDKTs1lopIcN3wN5UAOH70DVep9snu8EdblVBt0gWNtHR1OqJDaKFytDXgLq-WeSs2zPmxURa4X8ocXf00-4x3s8flNgQcSAqTK-XfyglBDWK7bkgngNf3dYq-xGEP30ORvMgu1ChNmuaZqvVI3f_nsT2CaTjVQdJJFjq946svkY9Ecdrfbfzp9d7rzbGr6nz2Kq6RLFyyDrNLhHqrneNM4O8hhelhawDbprZDA3i3sc8_H5MZhcZ6yu4vcir32p7w7pN8Hcs4mhHj28ekPct2-nJZSPYojxDmA462nGeWhHv94Yqa6g_qXh5t_qbgdr5PxLqbwmhYnEfa3RV9pl6KzABKfV4rPsBOAEA4gFvty9gFGQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOli4ga-jpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDixCcoWh4QLa2UCgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAHYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRIC_FAYNyIBAQ&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfSPy7oSj-d3xcWNIxRee8qWpGk6FGqLkGz5Flb5fpXYWGRUKpGAE&sig=AOD64_0CTJmxgf8UukXE8DjNlgIK9ZtJfg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-AWoZltzkj0PFFBo4HP1OSpeML_tFc2pIroMBi0ZEW4yE8tCXLW_UpHBRNOwtjacnBGHpyTzhE9SfRcYxCccr3GJ75isQ&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-Czr5Ymh2TmAqfmkytKM-hQmndjU_Bc9cC1aMBKjh25U6vQKXEHlQpz8yYwi67s_mftOhxw7WRYW8VtWMfyokpGCyg-uMIsu32BXxpGED6g0avSHG2Ge58VMLDhLbfdTqcS7JubxfUDfBEJXvl3au0-GyahhESNbLxHhmNmKyu6pKCJrZMsGOfZ5CmmxW438leDUCWYqRyuMicWTmfx0uNsQXrAnpiPAfKrKYenYUqFwL83-TB6jkaz_CVDQtPZSrJY4prcI38BPVCkWERcw-ylBWNNqPAaquA4A6losTpLd5fWtMc8xCt0MnFNd1igs2C0O4yAZwaaNGvDkj2OYovOZtmqBgvF9w_ezV9p0eUAgKFfImnixzkUAReWLKxWz3-9urCUe9P4IwFJePUv6Q0xajIjWAfl9GGwqdZpVNZgZZ2nPedcW8gPHw8pavvidBykiY-jA7q2j1Ng2ML8hLMjYcfrntx-jETlpwCXwHEVeNNmYC_Zx5-C2mujJGdDeQKwbVoa&dc_exteid=31908856620382687568225985251556142&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CNzKMN2MaZ_KnF9LB48APtvOf4A-yiqqGe_-HqP-eE6706uK0QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Qwy83cYvmjhcVWOQE7bbWRiXHW3MQb9hwsu8ItKgdJqzfif-HmW7iTmgI2ed2iS0WkDKTs1lopIcN3wN5UAOH70DVep9snu8EdblVBt0gWNtHR1OqJDaKFytDXgLq-WeSs2zPmxURa4X8ocXf00-4x3s8flNgQcSAqTK-XfyglBDWK7bkgngNf3dYq-xGEP30ORvMgu1ChNmuaZqvVI3f_nsT2CaTjVQdJJFjq946svkY9Ecdrfbfzp9d7rzbGr6nz2Kq6RLFyyDrNLhHqrneNM4O8hhelhawDbprZDA3i3sc8_H5MZhcZ6yu4vcir32p7w7pN8Hcs4mhHj28ekPct2-nJZSPYojxDmA462nGeWhHv94Yqa6g_qXh5t_qbgdr5PxLqbwmhYnEfa3RV9pl6KzABKfV4rPsBOAEA4gFvty9gFGQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOli4ga-jpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDixCcoWh4QLa2UCgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAHYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRIC_FAYNyIBAQ&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfSPy7oSj-d3xcWNIxRee8qWpGk6FGqLkGz5Flb5fpXYWGRUKpGAE&sig=AOD64_0CTJmxgf8UukXE8DjNlgIK9ZtJfg&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-AWoZltzkj0PFFBo4HP1OSpeML_tFc2pIroMBi0ZEW4yE8tCXLW_UpHBRNOwtjacnBGHpyTzhE9SfRcYxCccr3GJ75isQ&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-Czr5Ymh2TmAqfmkytKM-hQmndjU_Bc9cC1aMBKjh25U6vQKXEHlQpz8yYwi67s_mftOhxw7WRYW8VtWMfyokpGCyg-uMIsu32BXxpGED6g0avSHG2Ge58VMLDhLbfdTqcS7JubxfUDfBEJXvl3au0-GyahhESNbLxHhmNmKyu6pKCJrZMsGOfZ5CmmxW438leDUCWYqRyuMicWTmfx0uNsQXrAnpiPAfKrKYenYUqFwL83-TB6jkaz_CVDQtPZSrJY4prcI38BPVCkWERcw-ylBWNNqPAaquA4A6losTpLd5fWtMc8xCt0MnFNd1igs2C0O4yAZwaaNGvDkj2OYovOZtmqBgvF9w_ezV9p0eUAgKFfImnixzkUAReWLKxWz3-9urCUe9P4IwFJePUv6Q0xajIjWAfl9GGwqdZpVNZgZZ2nPedcW8gPHw8pavvidBykiY-jA7q2j1Ng2ML8hLMjYcfrntx-jETlpwCXwHEVeNNmYC_Zx5-C2mujJGdDeQKwbVoa&dc_exteid=31908856620382687568225985251556142&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/cards-stationery/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTHOL_VECS_EarlyHolidayNATIVE_24Q3_Nat&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGko87_D3Ojg9P0BMLuuWQ
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/ba2d5c1fbf702741/91804e47a7e5e147/671a6337000236fa04020079/0?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/ba2d5c1fbf702741/91804e47a7e5e147/671a6337000236fa04020079/0?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/ba2d5c1fbf702741/91804e47a7e5e147/671a6337000236fa04020079/0?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/ba2d5c1fbf702741/91804e47a7e5e147/671a6337000236fa04020079/0?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/ba2d5c1fbf702741/91804e47a7e5e147/671a6337000236fa04020079/0?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/ba2d5c1fbf702741/91804e47a7e5e147/671a6337000236fa04020079/0?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ
https://clickserv.sitescout.com/clk/ba2d5c1fbf702741/91804e47a7e5e147/671a6337000236fa04020079/0?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDm12oo9IjH8a77wto-MLuuWQ
https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N797029.151350QUANTCAST/B32777640.406406389;dc_trk_aid=598527969;dc_trk_cid=220149126;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk
https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N797029.151350QUANTCAST/B32777640.406406389;dc_trk_aid=598527969;dc_trk_cid=220149126;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk
https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N797029.151350QUANTCAST/B32777640.406406389;dc_trk_aid=598527969;dc_trk_cid=220149126;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk
https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N797029.151350QUANTCAST/B32777640.406406389;dc_trk_aid=598527969;dc_trk_cid=220149126;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk
https://ad.doubleclick.net/ddm/trackclk/N797029.151350QUANTCAST/B32777640.406406389;dc_trk_aid=598527969;dc_trk_cid=220149126;dc_lat=;dc_rdid=;tag_for_child_directed_treatment=;tfua=;ltd=;dc_tdv=1?tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDtimoo3q7J3biW3e2kATC7rlk
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CL_uGOGMaZ7GkMP_918cPkI6Q8QK9i5iBe96J887pEubfh7a9QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Q4zJ7J2ZXyBofym-lmMddtyTLPZ1OkC3-YdarCNi7DLbFy5VlVPjHijAidwrXJk6cqmG7cR8MuORFacYQ3KztE5j_ZKh-NRYjf9_2FUQsSGt3bTuEJ972ydGEFRaW6A8WMfEWA0qtyB5oUXbIdatvIffPfj5r0UjRKcEBrgDu4zSr7Lp2YUx2QfBAvpdIFd18tKbKQlfERngEKxtVLodhIf_I41xBFBPhsKRleXG2LoZy9cS-1cxrk9Y7QogdRdVr8BZppeEix8v240T4zIP4UPzvbgpaYFZF-R6wiyHaMPzm3pj4P4-so9S1IzrGLm2GpT_12P8RCeRadEylEWah17z75yz_2GmA39HN0EcisqCoTAXWxk-NlHahzyJnczWooCb9kg_Fj2Nhtc8ZStIOM3HABIuF8r39BOAEA4gF4fbjlVCQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliCg4WkpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDaxCSX0h7kln7DcgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAfYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRICgVEYNyIBAA&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfZYjWiKAG2dCNn5HBZpi9sdQIrOoy4WTmiDj68PTJcBEp54fQGAE&sig=AOD64_2tI_Zlo3S9SnN2RUtua3_1NXiV7g&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-DrfBcYNGzk8Mzp8-oH1FpPu9boRe1aQm5OuRR1grjusMWUp2vnNeVm7uTA1ezoJPMQggL_g1YdD_BqZgDmaq62lkJxjA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-AW035DF_ZZ8wXvetk7fBaGqLsSXTc-3IFNvju8UxcT1fVtnPUXruJ2xe_8w5txMvDoSFHdVKmjfCbVTq8Lx9HRrLS3V0hC-PrEflP4xjI-HaCzRWepFf8rocihO_8Kwk9p9Xmc50iKuVgW750d1nGsPzxvUs0EPe-_5JzGiEmYbwy96mpz_KzjHxNFs1jEVeYN-37dtMFTduwT1mmm_x2Na7XByqfXXEIPAuviNWlmLHLKL9TG03ml4Ddn6ucRz6yqCy4uIdpElq9Wia5uWl9KJrxkTJfD6fxsRiI4tvKNC5QAmBjRsHiKmzF1PBFerHr1vY6Jx5BQixzQ9q0c4_2r2Pze9wg3CfXhTrAOwTirISnnMmBUt0p910N9FZ69lrufE7xo9b4NPNVDrROuMT0B3v7IEItBPYfue71JDjJt0xGkjBiGuRrBpw8xOYCWCBYaXsE5LiwHwAvIOzMoY8x_YuCgUSckJ3K-zat9BNYtdlh-iaoJtDbJV3WbGiybAvRugVI4&dc_exteid=31908856645519751806777207741060471&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/wedding/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTRTB_VEPB_WeddingSuitesNATIVE_24Q3_Dis&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CL_uGOGMaZ7GkMP_918cPkI6Q8QK9i5iBe96J887pEubfh7a9QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Q4zJ7J2ZXyBofym-lmMddtyTLPZ1OkC3-YdarCNi7DLbFy5VlVPjHijAidwrXJk6cqmG7cR8MuORFacYQ3KztE5j_ZKh-NRYjf9_2FUQsSGt3bTuEJ972ydGEFRaW6A8WMfEWA0qtyB5oUXbIdatvIffPfj5r0UjRKcEBrgDu4zSr7Lp2YUx2QfBAvpdIFd18tKbKQlfERngEKxtVLodhIf_I41xBFBPhsKRleXG2LoZy9cS-1cxrk9Y7QogdRdVr8BZppeEix8v240T4zIP4UPzvbgpaYFZF-R6wiyHaMPzm3pj4P4-so9S1IzrGLm2GpT_12P8RCeRadEylEWah17z75yz_2GmA39HN0EcisqCoTAXWxk-NlHahzyJnczWooCb9kg_Fj2Nhtc8ZStIOM3HABIuF8r39BOAEA4gF4fbjlVCQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliCg4WkpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDaxCSX0h7kln7DcgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAfYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRICgVEYNyIBAA&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfZYjWiKAG2dCNn5HBZpi9sdQIrOoy4WTmiDj68PTJcBEp54fQGAE&sig=AOD64_2tI_Zlo3S9SnN2RUtua3_1NXiV7g&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-DrfBcYNGzk8Mzp8-oH1FpPu9boRe1aQm5OuRR1grjusMWUp2vnNeVm7uTA1ezoJPMQggL_g1YdD_BqZgDmaq62lkJxjA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-AW035DF_ZZ8wXvetk7fBaGqLsSXTc-3IFNvju8UxcT1fVtnPUXruJ2xe_8w5txMvDoSFHdVKmjfCbVTq8Lx9HRrLS3V0hC-PrEflP4xjI-HaCzRWepFf8rocihO_8Kwk9p9Xmc50iKuVgW750d1nGsPzxvUs0EPe-_5JzGiEmYbwy96mpz_KzjHxNFs1jEVeYN-37dtMFTduwT1mmm_x2Na7XByqfXXEIPAuviNWlmLHLKL9TG03ml4Ddn6ucRz6yqCy4uIdpElq9Wia5uWl9KJrxkTJfD6fxsRiI4tvKNC5QAmBjRsHiKmzF1PBFerHr1vY6Jx5BQixzQ9q0c4_2r2Pze9wg3CfXhTrAOwTirISnnMmBUt0p910N9FZ69lrufE7xo9b4NPNVDrROuMT0B3v7IEItBPYfue71JDjJt0xGkjBiGuRrBpw8xOYCWCBYaXsE5LiwHwAvIOzMoY8x_YuCgUSckJ3K-zat9BNYtdlh-iaoJtDbJV3WbGiybAvRugVI4&dc_exteid=31908856645519751806777207741060471&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/wedding/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTRTB_VEPB_WeddingSuitesNATIVE_24Q3_Dis&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CL_uGOGMaZ7GkMP_918cPkI6Q8QK9i5iBe96J887pEubfh7a9QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Q4zJ7J2ZXyBofym-lmMddtyTLPZ1OkC3-YdarCNi7DLbFy5VlVPjHijAidwrXJk6cqmG7cR8MuORFacYQ3KztE5j_ZKh-NRYjf9_2FUQsSGt3bTuEJ972ydGEFRaW6A8WMfEWA0qtyB5oUXbIdatvIffPfj5r0UjRKcEBrgDu4zSr7Lp2YUx2QfBAvpdIFd18tKbKQlfERngEKxtVLodhIf_I41xBFBPhsKRleXG2LoZy9cS-1cxrk9Y7QogdRdVr8BZppeEix8v240T4zIP4UPzvbgpaYFZF-R6wiyHaMPzm3pj4P4-so9S1IzrGLm2GpT_12P8RCeRadEylEWah17z75yz_2GmA39HN0EcisqCoTAXWxk-NlHahzyJnczWooCb9kg_Fj2Nhtc8ZStIOM3HABIuF8r39BOAEA4gF4fbjlVCQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliCg4WkpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDaxCSX0h7kln7DcgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAfYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRICgVEYNyIBAA&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfZYjWiKAG2dCNn5HBZpi9sdQIrOoy4WTmiDj68PTJcBEp54fQGAE&sig=AOD64_2tI_Zlo3S9SnN2RUtua3_1NXiV7g&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-DrfBcYNGzk8Mzp8-oH1FpPu9boRe1aQm5OuRR1grjusMWUp2vnNeVm7uTA1ezoJPMQggL_g1YdD_BqZgDmaq62lkJxjA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-AW035DF_ZZ8wXvetk7fBaGqLsSXTc-3IFNvju8UxcT1fVtnPUXruJ2xe_8w5txMvDoSFHdVKmjfCbVTq8Lx9HRrLS3V0hC-PrEflP4xjI-HaCzRWepFf8rocihO_8Kwk9p9Xmc50iKuVgW750d1nGsPzxvUs0EPe-_5JzGiEmYbwy96mpz_KzjHxNFs1jEVeYN-37dtMFTduwT1mmm_x2Na7XByqfXXEIPAuviNWlmLHLKL9TG03ml4Ddn6ucRz6yqCy4uIdpElq9Wia5uWl9KJrxkTJfD6fxsRiI4tvKNC5QAmBjRsHiKmzF1PBFerHr1vY6Jx5BQixzQ9q0c4_2r2Pze9wg3CfXhTrAOwTirISnnMmBUt0p910N9FZ69lrufE7xo9b4NPNVDrROuMT0B3v7IEItBPYfue71JDjJt0xGkjBiGuRrBpw8xOYCWCBYaXsE5LiwHwAvIOzMoY8x_YuCgUSckJ3K-zat9BNYtdlh-iaoJtDbJV3WbGiybAvRugVI4&dc_exteid=31908856645519751806777207741060471&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/wedding/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTRTB_VEPB_WeddingSuitesNATIVE_24Q3_Dis&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CL_uGOGMaZ7GkMP_918cPkI6Q8QK9i5iBe96J887pEubfh7a9QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Q4zJ7J2ZXyBofym-lmMddtyTLPZ1OkC3-YdarCNi7DLbFy5VlVPjHijAidwrXJk6cqmG7cR8MuORFacYQ3KztE5j_ZKh-NRYjf9_2FUQsSGt3bTuEJ972ydGEFRaW6A8WMfEWA0qtyB5oUXbIdatvIffPfj5r0UjRKcEBrgDu4zSr7Lp2YUx2QfBAvpdIFd18tKbKQlfERngEKxtVLodhIf_I41xBFBPhsKRleXG2LoZy9cS-1cxrk9Y7QogdRdVr8BZppeEix8v240T4zIP4UPzvbgpaYFZF-R6wiyHaMPzm3pj4P4-so9S1IzrGLm2GpT_12P8RCeRadEylEWah17z75yz_2GmA39HN0EcisqCoTAXWxk-NlHahzyJnczWooCb9kg_Fj2Nhtc8ZStIOM3HABIuF8r39BOAEA4gF4fbjlVCQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliCg4WkpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDaxCSX0h7kln7DcgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAfYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRICgVEYNyIBAA&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfZYjWiKAG2dCNn5HBZpi9sdQIrOoy4WTmiDj68PTJcBEp54fQGAE&sig=AOD64_2tI_Zlo3S9SnN2RUtua3_1NXiV7g&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-DrfBcYNGzk8Mzp8-oH1FpPu9boRe1aQm5OuRR1grjusMWUp2vnNeVm7uTA1ezoJPMQggL_g1YdD_BqZgDmaq62lkJxjA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-AW035DF_ZZ8wXvetk7fBaGqLsSXTc-3IFNvju8UxcT1fVtnPUXruJ2xe_8w5txMvDoSFHdVKmjfCbVTq8Lx9HRrLS3V0hC-PrEflP4xjI-HaCzRWepFf8rocihO_8Kwk9p9Xmc50iKuVgW750d1nGsPzxvUs0EPe-_5JzGiEmYbwy96mpz_KzjHxNFs1jEVeYN-37dtMFTduwT1mmm_x2Na7XByqfXXEIPAuviNWlmLHLKL9TG03ml4Ddn6ucRz6yqCy4uIdpElq9Wia5uWl9KJrxkTJfD6fxsRiI4tvKNC5QAmBjRsHiKmzF1PBFerHr1vY6Jx5BQixzQ9q0c4_2r2Pze9wg3CfXhTrAOwTirISnnMmBUt0p910N9FZ69lrufE7xo9b4NPNVDrROuMT0B3v7IEItBPYfue71JDjJt0xGkjBiGuRrBpw8xOYCWCBYaXsE5LiwHwAvIOzMoY8x_YuCgUSckJ3K-zat9BNYtdlh-iaoJtDbJV3WbGiybAvRugVI4&dc_exteid=31908856645519751806777207741060471&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/wedding/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTRTB_VEPB_WeddingSuitesNATIVE_24Q3_Dis&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CL_uGOGMaZ7GkMP_918cPkI6Q8QK9i5iBe96J887pEubfh7a9QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Q4zJ7J2ZXyBofym-lmMddtyTLPZ1OkC3-YdarCNi7DLbFy5VlVPjHijAidwrXJk6cqmG7cR8MuORFacYQ3KztE5j_ZKh-NRYjf9_2FUQsSGt3bTuEJ972ydGEFRaW6A8WMfEWA0qtyB5oUXbIdatvIffPfj5r0UjRKcEBrgDu4zSr7Lp2YUx2QfBAvpdIFd18tKbKQlfERngEKxtVLodhIf_I41xBFBPhsKRleXG2LoZy9cS-1cxrk9Y7QogdRdVr8BZppeEix8v240T4zIP4UPzvbgpaYFZF-R6wiyHaMPzm3pj4P4-so9S1IzrGLm2GpT_12P8RCeRadEylEWah17z75yz_2GmA39HN0EcisqCoTAXWxk-NlHahzyJnczWooCb9kg_Fj2Nhtc8ZStIOM3HABIuF8r39BOAEA4gF4fbjlVCQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliCg4WkpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDaxCSX0h7kln7DcgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAfYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRICgVEYNyIBAA&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfZYjWiKAG2dCNn5HBZpi9sdQIrOoy4WTmiDj68PTJcBEp54fQGAE&sig=AOD64_2tI_Zlo3S9SnN2RUtua3_1NXiV7g&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-DrfBcYNGzk8Mzp8-oH1FpPu9boRe1aQm5OuRR1grjusMWUp2vnNeVm7uTA1ezoJPMQggL_g1YdD_BqZgDmaq62lkJxjA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-AW035DF_ZZ8wXvetk7fBaGqLsSXTc-3IFNvju8UxcT1fVtnPUXruJ2xe_8w5txMvDoSFHdVKmjfCbVTq8Lx9HRrLS3V0hC-PrEflP4xjI-HaCzRWepFf8rocihO_8Kwk9p9Xmc50iKuVgW750d1nGsPzxvUs0EPe-_5JzGiEmYbwy96mpz_KzjHxNFs1jEVeYN-37dtMFTduwT1mmm_x2Na7XByqfXXEIPAuviNWlmLHLKL9TG03ml4Ddn6ucRz6yqCy4uIdpElq9Wia5uWl9KJrxkTJfD6fxsRiI4tvKNC5QAmBjRsHiKmzF1PBFerHr1vY6Jx5BQixzQ9q0c4_2r2Pze9wg3CfXhTrAOwTirISnnMmBUt0p910N9FZ69lrufE7xo9b4NPNVDrROuMT0B3v7IEItBPYfue71JDjJt0xGkjBiGuRrBpw8xOYCWCBYaXsE5LiwHwAvIOzMoY8x_YuCgUSckJ3K-zat9BNYtdlh-iaoJtDbJV3WbGiybAvRugVI4&dc_exteid=31908856645519751806777207741060471&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/wedding/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTRTB_VEPB_WeddingSuitesNATIVE_24Q3_Dis&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CL_uGOGMaZ7GkMP_918cPkI6Q8QK9i5iBe96J887pEubfh7a9QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Q4zJ7J2ZXyBofym-lmMddtyTLPZ1OkC3-YdarCNi7DLbFy5VlVPjHijAidwrXJk6cqmG7cR8MuORFacYQ3KztE5j_ZKh-NRYjf9_2FUQsSGt3bTuEJ972ydGEFRaW6A8WMfEWA0qtyB5oUXbIdatvIffPfj5r0UjRKcEBrgDu4zSr7Lp2YUx2QfBAvpdIFd18tKbKQlfERngEKxtVLodhIf_I41xBFBPhsKRleXG2LoZy9cS-1cxrk9Y7QogdRdVr8BZppeEix8v240T4zIP4UPzvbgpaYFZF-R6wiyHaMPzm3pj4P4-so9S1IzrGLm2GpT_12P8RCeRadEylEWah17z75yz_2GmA39HN0EcisqCoTAXWxk-NlHahzyJnczWooCb9kg_Fj2Nhtc8ZStIOM3HABIuF8r39BOAEA4gF4fbjlVCQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliCg4WkpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDaxCSX0h7kln7DcgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAfYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRICgVEYNyIBAA&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfZYjWiKAG2dCNn5HBZpi9sdQIrOoy4WTmiDj68PTJcBEp54fQGAE&sig=AOD64_2tI_Zlo3S9SnN2RUtua3_1NXiV7g&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-DrfBcYNGzk8Mzp8-oH1FpPu9boRe1aQm5OuRR1grjusMWUp2vnNeVm7uTA1ezoJPMQggL_g1YdD_BqZgDmaq62lkJxjA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-AW035DF_ZZ8wXvetk7fBaGqLsSXTc-3IFNvju8UxcT1fVtnPUXruJ2xe_8w5txMvDoSFHdVKmjfCbVTq8Lx9HRrLS3V0hC-PrEflP4xjI-HaCzRWepFf8rocihO_8Kwk9p9Xmc50iKuVgW750d1nGsPzxvUs0EPe-_5JzGiEmYbwy96mpz_KzjHxNFs1jEVeYN-37dtMFTduwT1mmm_x2Na7XByqfXXEIPAuviNWlmLHLKL9TG03ml4Ddn6ucRz6yqCy4uIdpElq9Wia5uWl9KJrxkTJfD6fxsRiI4tvKNC5QAmBjRsHiKmzF1PBFerHr1vY6Jx5BQixzQ9q0c4_2r2Pze9wg3CfXhTrAOwTirISnnMmBUt0p910N9FZ69lrufE7xo9b4NPNVDrROuMT0B3v7IEItBPYfue71JDjJt0xGkjBiGuRrBpw8xOYCWCBYaXsE5LiwHwAvIOzMoY8x_YuCgUSckJ3K-zat9BNYtdlh-iaoJtDbJV3WbGiybAvRugVI4&dc_exteid=31908856645519751806777207741060471&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/wedding/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTRTB_VEPB_WeddingSuitesNATIVE_24Q3_Dis&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk
https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/dbm/clk?sa=L&ai=CL_uGOGMaZ7GkMP_918cPkI6Q8QK9i5iBe96J887pEubfh7a9QxABIKHHp0lgyYaAgJSklBWgAd-O5NM9yAEGqAMBqgSzAk_Q4zJ7J2ZXyBofym-lmMddtyTLPZ1OkC3-YdarCNi7DLbFy5VlVPjHijAidwrXJk6cqmG7cR8MuORFacYQ3KztE5j_ZKh-NRYjf9_2FUQsSGt3bTuEJ972ydGEFRaW6A8WMfEWA0qtyB5oUXbIdatvIffPfj5r0UjRKcEBrgDu4zSr7Lp2YUx2QfBAvpdIFd18tKbKQlfERngEKxtVLodhIf_I41xBFBPhsKRleXG2LoZy9cS-1cxrk9Y7QogdRdVr8BZppeEix8v240T4zIP4UPzvbgpaYFZF-R6wiyHaMPzm3pj4P4-so9S1IzrGLm2GpT_12P8RCeRadEylEWah17z75yz_2GmA39HN0EcisqCoTAXWxk-NlHahzyJnczWooCb9kg_Fj2Nhtc8ZStIOM3HABIuF8r39BOAEA4gF4fbjlVCQBgGgBjeAB9_GtLMYqAfVyRuoB9m2sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB_DgG6gH7paxAqgH_p6xAqgHr76xAqgHlcWxAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB4OtsQKoB-C9sQKoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCCYIgGEQARhdMgKKAjoLgECAwICAgKCogAJIvf3BOliCg4WkpqeJA_IIEGJpZGRlci00NTU1OTg2NDaxCSX0h7kln7DcgAoEmAsByAsBqg0CVVOwE9mK6hnYEwqIFAfYFAHQFQGYFgH4FgGAFwGyFwIYAugXBLIYCRICgVEYNyIBAA&num=1&cid=CAQSKQDpaXnfZYjWiKAG2dCNn5HBZpi9sdQIrOoy4WTmiDj68PTJcBEp54fQGAE&sig=AOD64_2tI_Zlo3S9SnN2RUtua3_1NXiV7g&client=ca-pub-7398773146227056&dbm_c=AKAmf-DrfBcYNGzk8Mzp8-oH1FpPu9boRe1aQm5OuRR1grjusMWUp2vnNeVm7uTA1ezoJPMQggL_g1YdD_BqZgDmaq62lkJxjA&cry=1&dbm_d=AKAmf-AW035DF_ZZ8wXvetk7fBaGqLsSXTc-3IFNvju8UxcT1fVtnPUXruJ2xe_8w5txMvDoSFHdVKmjfCbVTq8Lx9HRrLS3V0hC-PrEflP4xjI-HaCzRWepFf8rocihO_8Kwk9p9Xmc50iKuVgW750d1nGsPzxvUs0EPe-_5JzGiEmYbwy96mpz_KzjHxNFs1jEVeYN-37dtMFTduwT1mmm_x2Na7XByqfXXEIPAuviNWlmLHLKL9TG03ml4Ddn6ucRz6yqCy4uIdpElq9Wia5uWl9KJrxkTJfD6fxsRiI4tvKNC5QAmBjRsHiKmzF1PBFerHr1vY6Jx5BQixzQ9q0c4_2r2Pze9wg3CfXhTrAOwTirISnnMmBUt0p910N9FZ69lrufE7xo9b4NPNVDrROuMT0B3v7IEItBPYfue71JDjJt0xGkjBiGuRrBpw8xOYCWCBYaXsE5LiwHwAvIOzMoY8x_YuCgUSckJ3K-zat9BNYtdlh-iaoJtDbJV3WbGiybAvRugVI4&dc_exteid=31908856645519751806777207741060471&dc_pubid=4&adurl=https://www.shutterfly.com/wedding/?CID=OM_DRP_DV360_DTRTB_VEPB_WeddingSuitesNATIVE_24Q3_Dis&utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiDhhGkoytrWteGNuanJATC7rlk
https://tradingbotsreviews.com/new/?utm_source=taboola&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6_1464123&utm_content=3951835222&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=U.S.+Desktop&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ
https://tradingbotsreviews.com/new/?utm_source=taboola&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6_1464123&utm_content=3951835222&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=U.S.+Desktop&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ
https://tradingbotsreviews.com/new/?utm_source=taboola&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6_1464123&utm_content=3951835222&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=U.S.+Desktop&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ
https://tradingbotsreviews.com/new/?utm_source=taboola&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6_1464123&utm_content=3951835222&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=U.S.+Desktop&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ
https://tradingbotsreviews.com/new/?utm_source=taboola&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6_1464123&utm_content=3951835222&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=U.S.+Desktop&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ
https://tradingbotsreviews.com/new/?utm_source=taboola&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6_1464123&utm_content=3951835222&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=U.S.+Desktop&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ
https://tradingbotsreviews.com/new/?utm_source=taboola&utm_term=graytv-kbjr6_1464123&utm_content=3951835222&utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=U.S.+Desktop&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiCdyFsoiIjoztbOidEqMLuuWQ
https://fairrly.com/products/siegfried-%E2%84%A2-mens-outdoor-casual-stand-cashmere-button-long-sleeve-jacket?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ
https://fairrly.com/products/siegfried-%E2%84%A2-mens-outdoor-casual-stand-cashmere-button-long-sleeve-jacket?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ
https://fairrly.com/products/siegfried-%E2%84%A2-mens-outdoor-casual-stand-cashmere-button-long-sleeve-jacket?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ
https://fairrly.com/products/siegfried-%E2%84%A2-mens-outdoor-casual-stand-cashmere-button-long-sleeve-jacket?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ
https://fairrly.com/products/siegfried-%E2%84%A2-mens-outdoor-casual-stand-cashmere-button-long-sleeve-jacket?utm_source=taboola&utm_medium=referral&tblci=GiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ#tblciGiAcaRJCDyXlR0F4HVLzkH8W4F3ByzgJd1GM67w1JO_xpiD732Uol7qku_foq_YMMLuuWQ
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/news
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/livestream
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/weather
https://www.northernnewsnow.com/


 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
October 23, 2024 
 
PRESS CONTACT 
Duluth Airport Authority 
Natalie Baker, Director of Communication and Marketing 
(218) 625-7768 
nbaker@duluthairport.com 
 

Sky Harbor Airport Terminal to be Named for Dr. Robert R. Gilruth, NASA Aerospace Pioneer 
 
October 23, 2024 - Duluth, MN- The Duluth Airport Authority is pleased to announce the Sky Harbor 
Airport’s new terminal will be named after Dr. Robert R. Gilruth, a legendary aerospace engineer and 
NASA’s first director of the Manned Spacecraft Center. A dedication ceremony will be held at Sky Harbor 
Airport on Thursday, October 24, 2024, at 2:00pm  
 
“Dr. Gilruth was a remarkable engineer who made significant contributions to flight research and space 
exploration,” said Tom Werner, Executive Director of the Duluth Airport Authority. “We are proud to 
celebrate his northern Minnesota heritage and enduring legacy with the naming of the Dr. Robert R. 
Gilruth Terminal.” 
 
Gilruth was born in Nashwauk, Minnesota, and moved to Duluth as a child. He graduated from Duluth 
Central High School in 1931. Gilruth then attended the University of Minnesota, earning a Bachelor of 
Science in Aeronautical Engineering in 1935 and a Master of Science in 1936. After graduating, Gilruth 
worked at NASA’s Langley Memorial Aeronautical Laboratory. 
 
Throughout his 40-year career with NASA, Gilruth held many leadership positions and was instrumental 
in driving the Space Race. As Director of NASA’s Space Task Group, Gilruth and his team worked 
tirelessly to understand and execute a strategy for manned space missions. Gilruth served as director of 
NASA’s Manned Space Group for ten years, overseeing 25 human space flights during the Mercury, 
Gemini, and Apollo programs.  
 
The Robert R. Gilruth Terminal at Sky Harbor Airport opened on July 10, 2024, representing a $2.66M 
investment in aviation in northeast Minnesota. The terminal meets all floodplain requirements and ADA 
compliances. New amenities include an upscale pilot lounge, a modern flight planning room with up-to-
date aeronautical information, vending options, and outdoor patio areas, which will be open to the 
public.  
 
Join the Duluth Airport Authority, regional leaders, aviation enthusiasts, and the public for an official 
naming ceremony and reception at Sky Harbor Airport on Thursday, October 24, 2024, at 2pm.  
 
 

### 
 
About Sky Harbor Airport 

IV. - I.



 

 
 

Sky Harbor Airport was created for pilots and travelers with a passion for a simpler approach to flight. 
Our unique amphibious air base accommodates both land and seaplane traffic and has the beautiful city 
of Duluth and the splendor of Lake Superior as backdrops to an experience that is unlike any other. The 
airport has an average of 13,500 flight operations per year. Visit skyharbor.duluthairport.com, follow us 
on Instagram at @duluthskyharborairport, and like us on Facebook at 
facebook.com/duluthskyharborairport. 
 

http://skyharbor.duluthairport.com/
https://www.instagram.com/duluthskyharborairport
http://facebook.com/duluthskyharborairport




Sky Harbor names Terminal Honoring “Father of Manned Space Program”
N o r t h l a n d  n a t i v e  D r.  R o b e r t  R .  G i l r u t h  w a s  a  p i o n e e r  i n  t h e  U . S .  s p a c e  p r o g r a m

11 hours ago by Alex Evans (https://www.fox21online.com/author/aevans/)

DULUTH, Minn. – A terminal at Duluth’s Sky Harbor Airport was named in memory of a Northland native, and the “father of
manned space flight,” on Thursday.

The late Dr. Robert R. Gilruth, who grew up in Duluth, is considered by NASA to be the father of the United States’ manned space
program. Naming Sky Harbor’s new terminal after Dr. Gilruth was a combined effort by the Duluth Airport Authority and the Duluth
Aviation Institute, who hope the new terminal will draw attention to the city’s rich aviation history.

“This partnership that we have allows us to be able to shine a light on our local heritage, ensuring that the stories are passed, con-
tinue to inspire future generations,” said Duluth Airport Authority Vice President Michael Henderson. He said the terminal isn’t just
about acknowledging Dr. Gilruth’s Northern Minnesotan heritage, but the indispensable contributions he made to flight.

The new terminal features up-to-date equipment and lounge for pilots. It will also have an outdoor patio area and concessions that
will be open to the public.

Categories: News (https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/), News – Latest News (https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/)

YOU MIGHT LIKE

(https://www.fox21online.com/202
harbor-names-terminal-

(https://www.fox21online.com/202 (https://www.fox21online.com/202 (https://www.fox21online.com/202
hosts-annual-mcea-conference/)

IV. - J.

https://www.fox21online.com/
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CBO2ExKUbZ4TWON3Q48APudC1qQOTutbuerLzgLi2E63i54T0RRABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAfeH-s4DyAEG4AIAqAMBqgSOA0_QNdEyCQGx6uMzWcKXE-4PDuWMOhfhUtblXj-C6nCLET50bXVB_Yjyo2WYrCHEWgHevRC52vdl-Fgt5M0jagRpjfnw_nhJVXyR0wUkce0dZCtr2mw92W3kU5eM1rr2RllFn5IJ_Ruy8gYjdiTMHRoHD6rwmgtuxPHNlu5UTfit0tptvjKpxYxQK785HsSGY83UababiYpZaMxx8HNBmwORPQDqFABkrY661GHCTJr6sdjFUuF43B-MwX6DGdA2iK0oDzHsqy0NX12O1twafw1xMc-cYgwZJW1b8UxalzvhzF7ZO1F2QaP5ZGzwIc2nwAYXR6lM8S1PraQ1zI3pYZjsmDnw12eZ6WVwzTfx_hzseR9mZhvOtu9A-7gQSlL0y95LwBJOnvHGby9zrjsY1SB2fhCo4jH4pAZXdHs4NVhahwOqEOJXyDdzmHWP3pIT9rLHtTINpoKBDJiGlSgqYQKqt6ZsyI9-x8tLU5ZckXUD0o10Z2fKU5tEOt8ak242ZZ8blJUynDPxR6MYBISRwASsko2r7wTgBAGIBdnb7KRQwAUF-gUGCCUQARgAkAYBoAY3gAe3pcQyiAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAeYxbECqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAcAIAdIIKQgAEAIYHTIBADoQn9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WIj7uvHZqYkDmglLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuc2h1dHRlcmZseS5jb20vcC9waG90by1naWZ0cy9waG90by1tdWdzL3NpbXBsZS1waG90by1mcmFtZXMtbXVngAoBkAsDyAsB4AsB2gwRCgsQsPDtioKG0sT8ARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiv67vx2amJAxVd6BgCHTloLTXqDRMIhKK_8dmpiQMVXegYAh05aC014BLC6IDFqaixvaoB2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRICvVAYNyIBAdAYAegYAQ&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjwg-24BhB_EiwA1ZOx8kCn2Lmr_FbLTe9P94JfCxXmtIiJUQMuPrxbhICUy7DuWhTe-Uj79xoCRpgQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgDpaXnf0b9ZV0cl6Qbp2caZbfIMq0rzVrvHvPX7cTCgYuUTVj6n3TDl7uUuCLAD6svt7ffx7Vx23FgxmxntZ_xaAxgB&sig=AOD64_34FfC-SPj__veBEu0XqnqnPozVnQ&nb=19&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/searchads/link/click%3Flid%3D58700008753147491%26ds_a_cid%3D103513863%26ds_a_caid%3D21552112776%26ds_a_agid%3D%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3D%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D%26ds_e_matchtype%3D%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Dx%26ds_e_product_group_id%3D%26ds_e_product_id%3D1713055%26ds_e_product_merchant_id%3D4989102%26ds_e_product_country%3DUS%26ds_e_product_language%3Den%26ds_e_product_channel%3Donline%26ds_e_product_store_id%3D%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://www.shutterfly.com/p/photo-gifts/photo-mugs/simple-photo-frames-mug%3Ffeeds%3Dy%26productCode%3D1713048%26categoryCode%3D1084035%26skuCode%3D1713055%26CID%3DSEGSH.GENRL.1358486893_21552112776_%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26gad_source%3D5&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CBO2ExKUbZ4TWON3Q48APudC1qQOTutbuerLzgLi2E63i54T0RRABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAfeH-s4DyAEG4AIAqAMBqgSOA0_QNdEyCQGx6uMzWcKXE-4PDuWMOhfhUtblXj-C6nCLET50bXVB_Yjyo2WYrCHEWgHevRC52vdl-Fgt5M0jagRpjfnw_nhJVXyR0wUkce0dZCtr2mw92W3kU5eM1rr2RllFn5IJ_Ruy8gYjdiTMHRoHD6rwmgtuxPHNlu5UTfit0tptvjKpxYxQK785HsSGY83UababiYpZaMxx8HNBmwORPQDqFABkrY661GHCTJr6sdjFUuF43B-MwX6DGdA2iK0oDzHsqy0NX12O1twafw1xMc-cYgwZJW1b8UxalzvhzF7ZO1F2QaP5ZGzwIc2nwAYXR6lM8S1PraQ1zI3pYZjsmDnw12eZ6WVwzTfx_hzseR9mZhvOtu9A-7gQSlL0y95LwBJOnvHGby9zrjsY1SB2fhCo4jH4pAZXdHs4NVhahwOqEOJXyDdzmHWP3pIT9rLHtTINpoKBDJiGlSgqYQKqt6ZsyI9-x8tLU5ZckXUD0o10Z2fKU5tEOt8ak242ZZ8blJUynDPxR6MYBISRwASsko2r7wTgBAGIBdnb7KRQwAUF-gUGCCUQARgAkAYBoAY3gAe3pcQyiAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAeYxbECqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAcAIAdIIKQgAEAIYHTIBADoQn9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WIj7uvHZqYkDmglLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuc2h1dHRlcmZseS5jb20vcC9waG90by1naWZ0cy9waG90by1tdWdzL3NpbXBsZS1waG90by1mcmFtZXMtbXVngAoBkAsDyAsB4AsB2gwRCgsQsPDtioKG0sT8ARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiv67vx2amJAxVd6BgCHTloLTXqDRMIhKK_8dmpiQMVXegYAh05aC014BLC6IDFqaixvaoB2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRICvVAYNyIBAdAYAegYAQ&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjwg-24BhB_EiwA1ZOx8kCn2Lmr_FbLTe9P94JfCxXmtIiJUQMuPrxbhICUy7DuWhTe-Uj79xoCRpgQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgDpaXnf0b9ZV0cl6Qbp2caZbfIMq0rzVrvHvPX7cTCgYuUTVj6n3TDl7uUuCLAD6svt7ffx7Vx23FgxmxntZ_xaAxgB&sig=AOD64_34FfC-SPj__veBEu0XqnqnPozVnQ&nb=19&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/searchads/link/click%3Flid%3D58700008753147491%26ds_a_cid%3D103513863%26ds_a_caid%3D21552112776%26ds_a_agid%3D%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3D%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D%26ds_e_matchtype%3D%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Dx%26ds_e_product_group_id%3D%26ds_e_product_id%3D1713055%26ds_e_product_merchant_id%3D4989102%26ds_e_product_country%3DUS%26ds_e_product_language%3Den%26ds_e_product_channel%3Donline%26ds_e_product_store_id%3D%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://www.shutterfly.com/p/photo-gifts/photo-mugs/simple-photo-frames-mug%3Ffeeds%3Dy%26productCode%3D1713048%26categoryCode%3D1084035%26skuCode%3D1713055%26CID%3DSEGSH.GENRL.1358486893_21552112776_%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26gad_source%3D5&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CBO2ExKUbZ4TWON3Q48APudC1qQOTutbuerLzgLi2E63i54T0RRABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAfeH-s4DyAEG4AIAqAMBqgSOA0_QNdEyCQGx6uMzWcKXE-4PDuWMOhfhUtblXj-C6nCLET50bXVB_Yjyo2WYrCHEWgHevRC52vdl-Fgt5M0jagRpjfnw_nhJVXyR0wUkce0dZCtr2mw92W3kU5eM1rr2RllFn5IJ_Ruy8gYjdiTMHRoHD6rwmgtuxPHNlu5UTfit0tptvjKpxYxQK785HsSGY83UababiYpZaMxx8HNBmwORPQDqFABkrY661GHCTJr6sdjFUuF43B-MwX6DGdA2iK0oDzHsqy0NX12O1twafw1xMc-cYgwZJW1b8UxalzvhzF7ZO1F2QaP5ZGzwIc2nwAYXR6lM8S1PraQ1zI3pYZjsmDnw12eZ6WVwzTfx_hzseR9mZhvOtu9A-7gQSlL0y95LwBJOnvHGby9zrjsY1SB2fhCo4jH4pAZXdHs4NVhahwOqEOJXyDdzmHWP3pIT9rLHtTINpoKBDJiGlSgqYQKqt6ZsyI9-x8tLU5ZckXUD0o10Z2fKU5tEOt8ak242ZZ8blJUynDPxR6MYBISRwASsko2r7wTgBAGIBdnb7KRQwAUF-gUGCCUQARgAkAYBoAY3gAe3pcQyiAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAeYxbECqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAcAIAdIIKQgAEAIYHTIBADoQn9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WIj7uvHZqYkDmglLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuc2h1dHRlcmZseS5jb20vcC9waG90by1naWZ0cy9waG90by1tdWdzL3NpbXBsZS1waG90by1mcmFtZXMtbXVngAoBkAsDyAsB4AsB2gwRCgsQsPDtioKG0sT8ARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiv67vx2amJAxVd6BgCHTloLTXqDRMIhKK_8dmpiQMVXegYAh05aC014BLC6IDFqaixvaoB2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRICvVAYNyIBAdAYAegYAQ&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjwg-24BhB_EiwA1ZOx8kCn2Lmr_FbLTe9P94JfCxXmtIiJUQMuPrxbhICUy7DuWhTe-Uj79xoCRpgQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgDpaXnf0b9ZV0cl6Qbp2caZbfIMq0rzVrvHvPX7cTCgYuUTVj6n3TDl7uUuCLAD6svt7ffx7Vx23FgxmxntZ_xaAxgB&sig=AOD64_34FfC-SPj__veBEu0XqnqnPozVnQ&nb=19&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/searchads/link/click%3Flid%3D58700008753147491%26ds_a_cid%3D103513863%26ds_a_caid%3D21552112776%26ds_a_agid%3D%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3D%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D%26ds_e_matchtype%3D%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Dx%26ds_e_product_group_id%3D%26ds_e_product_id%3D1713055%26ds_e_product_merchant_id%3D4989102%26ds_e_product_country%3DUS%26ds_e_product_language%3Den%26ds_e_product_channel%3Donline%26ds_e_product_store_id%3D%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://www.shutterfly.com/p/photo-gifts/photo-mugs/simple-photo-frames-mug%3Ffeeds%3Dy%26productCode%3D1713048%26categoryCode%3D1084035%26skuCode%3D1713055%26CID%3DSEGSH.GENRL.1358486893_21552112776_%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26gad_source%3D5&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CBO2ExKUbZ4TWON3Q48APudC1qQOTutbuerLzgLi2E63i54T0RRABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAfeH-s4DyAEG4AIAqAMBqgSOA0_QNdEyCQGx6uMzWcKXE-4PDuWMOhfhUtblXj-C6nCLET50bXVB_Yjyo2WYrCHEWgHevRC52vdl-Fgt5M0jagRpjfnw_nhJVXyR0wUkce0dZCtr2mw92W3kU5eM1rr2RllFn5IJ_Ruy8gYjdiTMHRoHD6rwmgtuxPHNlu5UTfit0tptvjKpxYxQK785HsSGY83UababiYpZaMxx8HNBmwORPQDqFABkrY661GHCTJr6sdjFUuF43B-MwX6DGdA2iK0oDzHsqy0NX12O1twafw1xMc-cYgwZJW1b8UxalzvhzF7ZO1F2QaP5ZGzwIc2nwAYXR6lM8S1PraQ1zI3pYZjsmDnw12eZ6WVwzTfx_hzseR9mZhvOtu9A-7gQSlL0y95LwBJOnvHGby9zrjsY1SB2fhCo4jH4pAZXdHs4NVhahwOqEOJXyDdzmHWP3pIT9rLHtTINpoKBDJiGlSgqYQKqt6ZsyI9-x8tLU5ZckXUD0o10Z2fKU5tEOt8ak242ZZ8blJUynDPxR6MYBISRwASsko2r7wTgBAGIBdnb7KRQwAUF-gUGCCUQARgAkAYBoAY3gAe3pcQyiAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAeYxbECqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAcAIAdIIKQgAEAIYHTIBADoQn9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WIj7uvHZqYkDmglLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuc2h1dHRlcmZseS5jb20vcC9waG90by1naWZ0cy9waG90by1tdWdzL3NpbXBsZS1waG90by1mcmFtZXMtbXVngAoBkAsDyAsB4AsB2gwRCgsQsPDtioKG0sT8ARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiv67vx2amJAxVd6BgCHTloLTXqDRMIhKK_8dmpiQMVXegYAh05aC014BLC6IDFqaixvaoB2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRICvVAYNyIBAdAYAegYAQ&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjwg-24BhB_EiwA1ZOx8kCn2Lmr_FbLTe9P94JfCxXmtIiJUQMuPrxbhICUy7DuWhTe-Uj79xoCRpgQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgDpaXnf0b9ZV0cl6Qbp2caZbfIMq0rzVrvHvPX7cTCgYuUTVj6n3TDl7uUuCLAD6svt7ffx7Vx23FgxmxntZ_xaAxgB&sig=AOD64_34FfC-SPj__veBEu0XqnqnPozVnQ&nb=9&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/searchads/link/click%3Flid%3D58700008753147491%26ds_a_cid%3D103513863%26ds_a_caid%3D21552112776%26ds_a_agid%3D%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3D%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D%26ds_e_matchtype%3D%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Dx%26ds_e_product_group_id%3D%26ds_e_product_id%3D1713055%26ds_e_product_merchant_id%3D4989102%26ds_e_product_country%3DUS%26ds_e_product_language%3Den%26ds_e_product_channel%3Donline%26ds_e_product_store_id%3D%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://www.shutterfly.com/p/photo-gifts/photo-mugs/simple-photo-frames-mug%3Ffeeds%3Dy%26productCode%3D1713048%26categoryCode%3D1084035%26skuCode%3D1713055%26CID%3DSEGSH.GENRL.1358486893_21552112776_%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26gad_source%3D5&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/aclk?sa=l&ai=CBO2ExKUbZ4TWON3Q48APudC1qQOTutbuerLzgLi2E63i54T0RRABILP8zCZgyYaAgJSklBWgAfeH-s4DyAEG4AIAqAMBqgSOA0_QNdEyCQGx6uMzWcKXE-4PDuWMOhfhUtblXj-C6nCLET50bXVB_Yjyo2WYrCHEWgHevRC52vdl-Fgt5M0jagRpjfnw_nhJVXyR0wUkce0dZCtr2mw92W3kU5eM1rr2RllFn5IJ_Ruy8gYjdiTMHRoHD6rwmgtuxPHNlu5UTfit0tptvjKpxYxQK785HsSGY83UababiYpZaMxx8HNBmwORPQDqFABkrY661GHCTJr6sdjFUuF43B-MwX6DGdA2iK0oDzHsqy0NX12O1twafw1xMc-cYgwZJW1b8UxalzvhzF7ZO1F2QaP5ZGzwIc2nwAYXR6lM8S1PraQ1zI3pYZjsmDnw12eZ6WVwzTfx_hzseR9mZhvOtu9A-7gQSlL0y95LwBJOnvHGby9zrjsY1SB2fhCo4jH4pAZXdHs4NVhahwOqEOJXyDdzmHWP3pIT9rLHtTINpoKBDJiGlSgqYQKqt6ZsyI9-x8tLU5ZckXUD0o10Z2fKU5tEOt8ak242ZZ8blJUynDPxR6MYBISRwASsko2r7wTgBAGIBdnb7KRQwAUF-gUGCCUQARgAkAYBoAY3gAe3pcQyiAcBkAcCqAfZtrECqAemvhuoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB5oGqAeYxbECqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAqgH-MKxAtgHAcAIAdIIKQgAEAIYHTIBADoQn9CAgICABJDAgICAoKiAAki9_cE6WIj7uvHZqYkDmglLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuc2h1dHRlcmZseS5jb20vcC9waG90by1naWZ0cy9waG90by1tdWdzL3NpbXBsZS1waG90by1mcmFtZXMtbXVngAoBkAsDyAsB4AsB2gwRCgsQsPDtioKG0sT8ARICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiv67vx2amJAxVd6BgCHTloLTXqDRMIhKK_8dmpiQMVXegYAh05aC014BLC6IDFqaixvaoB2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshcCGAG6FwI4AbIYCRICvVAYNyIBAdAYAegYAQ&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjwg-24BhB_EiwA1ZOx8kCn2Lmr_FbLTe9P94JfCxXmtIiJUQMuPrxbhICUy7DuWhTe-Uj79xoCRpgQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgDpaXnf0b9ZV0cl6Qbp2caZbfIMq0rzVrvHvPX7cTCgYuUTVj6n3TDl7uUuCLAD6svt7ffx7Vx23FgxmxntZ_xaAxgB&sig=AOD64_34FfC-SPj__veBEu0XqnqnPozVnQ&nb=8&adurl=https://ad.doubleclick.net/searchads/link/click%3Flid%3D58700008753147491%26ds_a_cid%3D103513863%26ds_a_caid%3D21552112776%26ds_a_agid%3D%26ds_a_fiid%3D%26ds_a_lid%3D%26ds_a_extid%3D%26%26ds_e_adid%3D%26ds_e_matchtype%3D%26ds_e_device%3Dc%26ds_e_network%3Dx%26ds_e_product_group_id%3D%26ds_e_product_id%3D1713055%26ds_e_product_merchant_id%3D4989102%26ds_e_product_country%3DUS%26ds_e_product_language%3Den%26ds_e_product_channel%3Donline%26ds_e_product_store_id%3D%26ds_url_v%3D2%26ds_dest_url%3Dhttps://www.shutterfly.com/p/photo-gifts/photo-mugs/simple-photo-frames-mug%3Ffeeds%3Dy%26productCode%3D1713048%26categoryCode%3D1084035%26skuCode%3D1713055%26CID%3DSEGSH.GENRL.1358486893_21552112776_%26gclsrc%3Daw.ds%26gad_source%3D5&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-2631671228239955
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AXRXrqlvpNTuyS79srWmVPb8bu2nLlhywRSCL1pn7mdzWrM3d3Z73qjK5yv-mbtBY_LoYsggUz7liYy-_l_YUK_apqIZNexDNWtRHxAkHuKhJwVj4aku85Uo6GcmlDgTAxCnR3BBZ7-fKJywH2P8wMe_ruDWd_s6jRMAcIMA_Zd5GzWAd3QYSGP51pxngvpOiKmHvJr3JAevhnm7hPi-FvR7kfilQjXiPkKL12BK-oxceOJ_WS1U1123qFIngUU6dtCbrqRkhOBDjuZLoGuPcZbeYi9gpcOEEh8UGIPND4Fgjbvj-wiCyRY4262r1lK6B73kl4hwJBVg8rOjLJWNOzByMHvK59BtuSepAfdU7T__EakXUwOVgj_yCihHfEb_n0w0-_9O-kuW03VU5qN9BYRl9-0GGD88GjnoIJzYZoZ456FFpbkMO2P2olTWd4KTPIhHlKJENvYzbngMBlnQ_-KVMuz1nt6WenQtMDxY3k25lL-XY2Oa0QfocSIeJMvclBpOBTmNcI1RP-CT3wjdXIwa36dGTksWUwwGvR1rbNIOAWC7mSfKBDXvc__ha7bmcGGmN-6CJ88zf5fE3rEnjsSacx4H55kdXFrjLSyj54ZlFNYXaFztc2H_5DdibDQCBNassPFjdIqtpfMKSdSFWUB1nyAHgXztl34tf2BVGd9DwqZxZSr4B8T5w-MM6F9eFBD1a30F--JCGh3D8a-tDv8Gb-o0A6ekeCT66H225Fhx-ysbbvyVoxWwcJBMh7nHT2hTOkfDebfndAHOFJz21-p2gKq__RkWe21whwEnaJd7ItFKGeSORE5J_GStkakjItrcZ0TjKNLPVlyR0e0DqNpQ9GZp7pO58afrl57BG2Sv073t9Ydhsk4uJ8VbnAaG1uNVsYAw59Por_D2NGDvsJlGLK4K4JbJxtriEKXpLKIG7_HRk-stnVuSdcaL8ZvR22v4w7NTJrJwmM5NZbIyDxm_Dfr_nqvfKThz2NY2mboLtp9nsKyVLYGNOqHLU_f1xTZG6aLisnJBESrpcNfVJk1O7JeD0qmKvMmYIYCf-U5FzsIcTNiYSjNzLOiSewyw0dJ7HgaD8rUMhmsleEOunsaSldWWhXOGSW5FlEibQ2yoJD8lai29VMhIm3xhzPVZPbifkFEe2PLDaQi9sDmjkTg56CilEl8svyo4q66UnqDYir5tuU8T2TbygtKo28r8h7LBs3AmG10yILWJ9jS_ICx4FaJiiyaIORU0TF5tItTteknzN2W6Q_eLKaAPHzyeQhX-AkJr05ni8d2BI0j7EhpDoxg2w751u9dvkgZuBsu7xzp0aNKWTSCJaw2aNCwC0r-Hnn-Qak2I1bRUM6ij3TsMctdhe5QY-IZn4UX9arUnMOd36idIXztGpY-_ilDS2QANlt8A2fse3Kumx6hwbhYicHfBaLBe8E_UKMeR00t6gQJGbkki-2VlsHUxXGG_ek1GEUB4t5VdF7jWmtEH_iqkeual9Oh-yUfnacqVTGFoSgWoVNHyXqOAReSeo5u6MTj8JzpfNOM6KkzvEOa7WEyNLhMWOTaYCyoi7X4Sn9xHUMZgQmMokp86Nyn1DV3MBEuGHJWX2wy89jbCje7EAbKfN950ceBMR-GFwydNwOrXepaHfgIhM9WWPLZzms3aQCqCOyzsICMRxg0oj8dBxVFnbjZ_wqoOvsD_l8_4iC8_HDpBi5hYFqoj-OPLEpCIVRDd6icG2sxhofG-Oq9EI94X2tB9MA9EYS7Yjy5I3hjil41W_brecfsHbuvRRgtfmePLozSCCQu3LHyOodlzR60zdUykTQ1F17mhL4Syn8ZMdFq3QtgS26_Gl5YLWeWSkf3s6gZJLxifGcp8WyTYYXLXeZYnejLbpEHkST110q2bWTDxEL1V2J2JmNj3Q-UrApwrCdMuiZEDVL_I9jZpjPvKOfHy3PiJGw3twJ3wODcGEzGZkC_8zhhjT3lTRARdPWMp5N75O8f3m7S6mR0L1mLhvLUFcCHJg8Z8YmbfZITrAwzVev-4xZBZaolDVlGi1doGaoD22PAlp51sJnCIubE3SbC4x_j4N5pSoOJg-hlftW5PJBZogR0fOMXc3gUKUPQB4sUXNOf3HpOIO_HAG4e5bR0-WNQpqis6qj90NApNTae_q7K-BPspSYmufk7aNqYGmQ6F3nDyo-EUEy_6o1KUx8hOeUh564IHF7_40W6YON-EKTiE3jVyRn3buHgNThjoZ3xmJLDhgokeaB66DO-4mMxCJdEQdZ__770kCgbwYNMg867zCzPmVhHOzvYOAvMlmHDvsl8qcw_9jRm4JmZIkBRF08KhzG-O33JAq3MKzm55p25-xK9UvzSJJ80OIl1KnQZww3ukYk1CNc28fkpjEZmlFOYBekl5tJznRxluOqdZy59QtJ4JQtETDKUZvv8tFtyGG1XiwB89Ln0saN8zqsKrBlJlE47GvtbbkFLzlgr-15Zeld49UUdPBlg3AtTYPPCPmyzbaJHoMJrQ0rg2Mu7PlxqutrT5XYLI0ZdDv8iYCFT_IjH9-5rMb-PlKGUnicj4-kygqvPivzA7CVbXrhk56t8YXyC4aGGwQEC7A-5AJMpSvNr9RzRleOX6hzd927GY6P6eUnghduxgwkDBuLGohPnp7UnNU1pFP0WZEHfJh9E00ZRVOZpjMV3GMoZILC7lQsOYk_ou_L6gSVOB67o&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AXRXrqlvpNTuyS79srWmVPb8bu2nLlhywRSCL1pn7mdzWrM3d3Z73qjK5yv-mbtBY_LoYsggUz7liYy-_l_YUK_apqIZNexDNWtRHxAkHuKhJwVj4aku85Uo6GcmlDgTAxCnR3BBZ7-fKJywH2P8wMe_ruDWd_s6jRMAcIMA_Zd5GzWAd3QYSGP51pxngvpOiKmHvJr3JAevhnm7hPi-FvR7kfilQjXiPkKL12BK-oxceOJ_WS1U1123qFIngUU6dtCbrqRkhOBDjuZLoGuPcZbeYi9gpcOEEh8UGIPND4Fgjbvj-wiCyRY4262r1lK6B73kl4hwJBVg8rOjLJWNOzByMHvK59BtuSepAfdU7T__EakXUwOVgj_yCihHfEb_n0w0-_9O-kuW03VU5qN9BYRl9-0GGD88GjnoIJzYZoZ456FFpbkMO2P2olTWd4KTPIhHlKJENvYzbngMBlnQ_-KVMuz1nt6WenQtMDxY3k25lL-XY2Oa0QfocSIeJMvclBpOBTmNcI1RP-CT3wjdXIwa36dGTksWUwwGvR1rbNIOAWC7mSfKBDXvc__ha7bmcGGmN-6CJ88zf5fE3rEnjsSacx4H55kdXFrjLSyj54ZlFNYXaFztc2H_5DdibDQCBNassPFjdIqtpfMKSdSFWUB1nyAHgXztl34tf2BVGd9DwqZxZSr4B8T5w-MM6F9eFBD1a30F--JCGh3D8a-tDv8Gb-o0A6ekeCT66H225Fhx-ysbbvyVoxWwcJBMh7nHT2hTOkfDebfndAHOFJz21-p2gKq__RkWe21whwEnaJd7ItFKGeSORE5J_GStkakjItrcZ0TjKNLPVlyR0e0DqNpQ9GZp7pO58afrl57BG2Sv073t9Ydhsk4uJ8VbnAaG1uNVsYAw59Por_D2NGDvsJlGLK4K4JbJxtriEKXpLKIG7_HRk-stnVuSdcaL8ZvR22v4w7NTJrJwmM5NZbIyDxm_Dfr_nqvfKThz2NY2mboLtp9nsKyVLYGNOqHLU_f1xTZG6aLisnJBESrpcNfVJk1O7JeD0qmKvMmYIYCf-U5FzsIcTNiYSjNzLOiSewyw0dJ7HgaD8rUMhmsleEOunsaSldWWhXOGSW5FlEibQ2yoJD8lai29VMhIm3xhzPVZPbifkFEe2PLDaQi9sDmjkTg56CilEl8svyo4q66UnqDYir5tuU8T2TbygtKo28r8h7LBs3AmG10yILWJ9jS_ICx4FaJiiyaIORU0TF5tItTteknzN2W6Q_eLKaAPHzyeQhX-AkJr05ni8d2BI0j7EhpDoxg2w751u9dvkgZuBsu7xzp0aNKWTSCJaw2aNCwC0r-Hnn-Qak2I1bRUM6ij3TsMctdhe5QY-IZn4UX9arUnMOd36idIXztGpY-_ilDS2QANlt8A2fse3Kumx6hwbhYicHfBaLBe8E_UKMeR00t6gQJGbkki-2VlsHUxXGG_ek1GEUB4t5VdF7jWmtEH_iqkeual9Oh-yUfnacqVTGFoSgWoVNHyXqOAReSeo5u6MTj8JzpfNOM6KkzvEOa7WEyNLhMWOTaYCyoi7X4Sn9xHUMZgQmMokp86Nyn1DV3MBEuGHJWX2wy89jbCje7EAbKfN950ceBMR-GFwydNwOrXepaHfgIhM9WWPLZzms3aQCqCOyzsICMRxg0oj8dBxVFnbjZ_wqoOvsD_l8_4iC8_HDpBi5hYFqoj-OPLEpCIVRDd6icG2sxhofG-Oq9EI94X2tB9MA9EYS7Yjy5I3hjil41W_brecfsHbuvRRgtfmePLozSCCQu3LHyOodlzR60zdUykTQ1F17mhL4Syn8ZMdFq3QtgS26_Gl5YLWeWSkf3s6gZJLxifGcp8WyTYYXLXeZYnejLbpEHkST110q2bWTDxEL1V2J2JmNj3Q-UrApwrCdMuiZEDVL_I9jZpjPvKOfHy3PiJGw3twJ3wODcGEzGZkC_8zhhjT3lTRARdPWMp5N75O8f3m7S6mR0L1mLhvLUFcCHJg8Z8YmbfZITrAwzVev-4xZBZaolDVlGi1doGaoD22PAlp51sJnCIubE3SbC4x_j4N5pSoOJg-hlftW5PJBZogR0fOMXc3gUKUPQB4sUXNOf3HpOIO_HAG4e5bR0-WNQpqis6qj90NApNTae_q7K-BPspSYmufk7aNqYGmQ6F3nDyo-EUEy_6o1KUx8hOeUh564IHF7_40W6YON-EKTiE3jVyRn3buHgNThjoZ3xmJLDhgokeaB66DO-4mMxCJdEQdZ__770kCgbwYNMg867zCzPmVhHOzvYOAvMlmHDvsl8qcw_9jRm4JmZIkBRF08KhzG-O33JAq3MKzm55p25-xK9UvzSJJ80OIl1KnQZww3ukYk1CNc28fkpjEZmlFOYBekl5tJznRxluOqdZy59QtJ4JQtETDKUZvv8tFtyGG1XiwB89Ln0saN8zqsKrBlJlE47GvtbbkFLzlgr-15Zeld49UUdPBlg3AtTYPPCPmyzbaJHoMJrQ0rg2Mu7PlxqutrT5XYLI0ZdDv8iYCFT_IjH9-5rMb-PlKGUnicj4-kygqvPivzA7CVbXrhk56t8YXyC4aGGwQEC7A-5AJMpSvNr9RzRleOX6hzd927GY6P6eUnghduxgwkDBuLGohPnp7UnNU1pFP0WZEHfJh9E00ZRVOZpjMV3GMoZILC7lQsOYk_ou_L6gSVOB67o&opi=122715837
https://www.fox21online.com/author/aevans/
https://www.fox21online.com/author/aevans/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/
https://www.fox21online.com/category/news/latest-news/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/24/sky-harbor-names-terminal-honoring-father-of-manned-space-program/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/24/sky-harbor-names-terminal-honoring-father-of-manned-space-program/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/24/superior-downtown-farmers-market-nearing-end-of-season/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/24/two-dead-after-two-vehicle-crash-in-britt/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/24/decc-hosts-annual-mcea-conference/
https://www.fox21online.com/2024/10/24/decc-hosts-annual-mcea-conference/


New terminal at Sky Harbor Airport dedicated to
aerospace engineer from Nashwauk

By WDIO
Updated: October 24, 2024 - 9:44 PM
Published: October 24, 2024 - 8:40 PM

A dedication ceremony was held Thursday, October 24, to recognize a Nashwauk man who helped send man into space. Dr. Robert Gilruth was
an aerospace engineer and NASA’s first director of the manned spacecraft center. He spent 40 years with the agency, and was instrumental in
the space race.

The new terminal at Sky Harbor Airport in Duluth at the end of Park Point bears his name.

Sandra Ettestad, the President and Founder of the of the Duluth Aviation Institute, says the new terminal is a beautiful attribute for the aviation
community and provides important recognition to Gilruth.

“He is a legend and that is why we’re bringing it forward to Duluth, to let them know what a fabulous person they nurtured here in our hillside.
He’s a Minnesotan. We should be really proud of him,” Ettestad said. “He put man on the moon and brought them back to Duluth.”

Gilruth was born in Nashwauk, Minnesota, but moved to Duluth when he was young, eventually graduating from Duluth Central High School in
1931. After attending the University of Minnesota, Gilruth worked at NASA’s Langley Memorial Aeronautical Laboratory.

IV. - K.

https://www.duluthaviation.org/sky-harbor-airport


“Dr. Gilruth was a remarkable engineer who made significant contributions to flight research and space exploration,” said Tom Werner,

Executive Director of the Duluth Airport Authority. “We are proud to celebrate his northern Minnesota heritage and enduring legacy with the 
naming of the Dr. Robert R.

The Robert R. Gilruth Terminal offers several amenities including an upscale pilot lounge, a modern flight planning room with up-to-date 
aeronautical information, vending options, and outdoor patio areas, which will be open to the public.

The terminal opened in July and was a $2.6 Million investment.

For Related Stories:  Duluth    Duluth International Airport    Northern Minnesota    Sky Harbor Airport

Recommended for You:

This ad will end in 1

Two fatalities reported in Iron Range car crash Two fatalities reported in Iron Range car crash

New terminal at Sky Harbor Airport dedicated to aerospace
engineer from Nashwauk

Creating more single family and multi-family housing in West
Duluth

https://www.wdio.com/#sms
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook
https://www.wdio.com/#facebook_messenger
https://www.wdio.com/#reddit
https://www.wdio.com/#whatsapp
https://www.wdio.com/#copy_link
https://www.wdio.com/#email
https://www.wdio.com/#x
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wdio.com%2Ffront-page%2Ftop-stories%2Fnew-terminal-at-sky-harbor-airport-dedicated-to-aerospace-engineer-from-nashwauk%2F&title=New%20terminal%20at%20Sky%20Harbor%20Airport%20dedicated%20to%20aerospace%20engineer%20from%20Nashwauk
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/duluth-international-airport/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/northern-minnesota/
https://www.wdio.com/tag/sky-harbor-airport/
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/two-fatalities-reported-in-iron-range-car-crash?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/two-fatalities-reported-in-iron-range-car-crash?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/two-fatalities-reported-in-iron-range-car-crash?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/two-fatalities-reported-in-iron-range-car-crash?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/two-fatalities-reported-in-iron-range-car-crash?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/two-fatalities-reported-in-iron-range-car-crash?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/two-fatalities-reported-in-iron-range-car-crash?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/two-fatalities-reported-in-iron-range-car-crash?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/new-terminal-at-sky-harbor-airport-dedicated-to-aerospace-engineer-from-nashwauk?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/new-terminal-at-sky-harbor-airport-dedicated-to-aerospace-engineer-from-nashwauk?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/new-terminal-at-sky-harbor-airport-dedicated-to-aerospace-engineer-from-nashwauk?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/new-terminal-at-sky-harbor-airport-dedicated-to-aerospace-engineer-from-nashwauk?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/new-terminal-at-sky-harbor-airport-dedicated-to-aerospace-engineer-from-nashwauk?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/creating-more-single-family-and-multi-family-housing-in-west-duluth?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/creating-more-single-family-and-multi-family-housing-in-west-duluth?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/creating-more-single-family-and-multi-family-housing-in-west-duluth?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/creating-more-single-family-and-multi-family-housing-in-west-duluth?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended
https://www.wdio.com/front-page/top-stories/creating-more-single-family-and-multi-family-housing-in-west-duluth?utm_source=Sailthru&utm_medium=onsite&utm_campaign=recommended


 

A crowd welcomes Robert Gilruth to the Duluth Central High School auditorium Oct. 12,
1962. Gilruth graduated from Central in 1931. File / Duluth Media Group

By Peter Passi
October 24, 2024 at 5:22 PM

  Comments   Share   News Reporting

DULUTH — The Duluth Airport Authority named Sky Harbor
Airport’s new terminal Thursday in honor of Robert R. Gilruth, an
aerospace engineer and NASA’s first director of the Manned
Spacecraft Center.

NEWS  LOCAL

Duluth's Sky Harbor Airport terminal named
in honor of local space pioneer
Robert Gilruth, a Duluth Central graduate who went on to lead the nation's space
exploration program, will posthumously have his legacy memorialized at Park Point's
seaplane base.

IV. - L.

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/Peter%20Passi
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/Peter%20Passi
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local


“Dr. Gilruth was a remarkable engineer who made significant
contributions to flight research and space exploration,” said Tom
Werner, executive director of the Duluth Airport Authority. “We
are proud to celebrate his northern Minnesota heritage and
enduring legacy with the naming of the Dr. Robert R. Gilruth
Terminal.”

After trees in a neighboring forest on Park Point were flagged as an
obstacle by the Federal Aviation Administration, the airport's
landing strip was
reconfigured(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/sky-
harbor-gets-federal-grant-for-runway) to avoid cutting them down,
and the entire facility has been upgraded.

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/sky-harbor-gets-federal-grant-for-runway
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/sky-harbor-gets-federal-grant-for-runway
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/sky-harbor-gets-federal-grant-for-runway
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/sky-harbor-gets-federal-grant-for-runway


Robert Gilruth, le�, speaks with President John F. Kennedy in the early 1960s. Gilruth led
NASAʼs Apollo manned spaceflight program. Contributed / NASA / Johnson Space Center

Gilruth was born in Nashwauk and moved to Duluth as a child. He
graduated from Duluth Central High School in 1931. Gilruth then
attended the University of Minnesota, earning a bachelor of science
degree in aeronautical engineering in 1935 and a master of science
degree in 1936. After graduating, Gilruth worked at NASA’s
Langley Memorial Aeronautical Laboratory.

Throughout his 40-year career with NASA, Gilruth held many
leadership positions and was instrumental in driving the space
race. As director of NASA’s Space Task Group, Gilruth and his team
worked tirelessly to understand and execute a strategy for manned
space missions. Gilruth served as director of NASA’s Manned Space



Group for 10 years, overseeing 25 human space flights during the
Mercury, Gemini and Apollo programs.

In 2015, Gilruth was inducted into the Minnesota Aviation Hall of
Fame.(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/honors-for-
duluth-space-pioneer) A local educational
program(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/lifestyle/institute-
brings-aviation-duluth-classrooms) also has been established in
Gulruth's honor.

The Robert R. Gilruth Terminal at Sky Harbor Airport opened July
10, representing a $2.66 million general aviation investment in
Northeastern Minnesota. The terminal meets all floodplain
requirements and is accessible to people with disabilities. New
amenities include an upscale pilot lounge, a modern flight planning
room with aeronautical information, vending options and outdoor
patio areas, which will be open to the public.

Sky Harbor Airport was created for pilots and travelers with a
passion for a simpler approach to flight. The unique amphibious air
base accommodates both land and seaplane traffic. The airport
hosts an average of 13,500 flight operations per year.

Oct 9

ALSO READ

(https://w
ww.duluth
newstribun
e.com/new
s/local/pla
ne-makes-
emergency

Plane makes emergency landing in
Duluth(https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/l
ocal/plane-makes-emergency-landing-in-duluth)

https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/honors-for-duluth-space-pioneer
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/honors-for-duluth-space-pioneer
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/honors-for-duluth-space-pioneer
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/honors-for-duluth-space-pioneer
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/lifestyle/institute-brings-aviation-duluth-classrooms
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/lifestyle/institute-brings-aviation-duluth-classrooms
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/lifestyle/institute-brings-aviation-duluth-classrooms
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/lifestyle/institute-brings-aviation-duluth-classrooms
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/plane-makes-emergency-landing-in-duluth
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/plane-makes-emergency-landing-in-duluth
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/plane-makes-emergency-landing-in-duluth
https://www.duluthnewstribune.com/news/local/plane-makes-emergency-landing-in-duluth


 

 

 

Dear Airport Sponsor: 

Today, Secretary Buttigieg announced a Notice of Intent to Fund projects selected under the FY 
2025 Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) Airport Terminal Program (ATP). Congratulations! Your 
project is included as one of the 128 projects selected at 125 airports for $970 million in funding 
available.    

This is the fourth year of our five-year ATP.  This valuable program not only continues to 
modernize our airports to meet the needs of travelers today, and for years to come, but also 
continues to create good-paying job opportunities in communities both large and small. These 
investments further increase our terminal sustainability and address the needs of aging airport 
traffic control towers around the nation. 

A full list of the final selections as well as other ATP information can be found on our website at 
www.faa.gov/bil/airport-terminals. Please reach out to your FAA and/or State Block Grant 
representative to move forward with implementation of the selected project.  As a reminder, 
airports must be in a position to receive a grant award, based on bids, no later than July 2025.  

The FAA's communications team will reach out to your communications department to share 
materials to support promoting your award. If you have any questions or need assistance, they can 
be reached at digital@faa.gov.  I would like to also request you work with and keep the local 
Airports District Office (ADO) or Regional Office (RO) apprised of any groundbreaking or grand 
opening ceremonies taking place on these projects. Representatives from the FAA and the 
Department of Transportation are looking for opportunities to engage the airport community as you 
put this BIL funding to work. 

We’ve gotten some great photos over the last few years and want to see more as your projects get 
underway, once complete, and anywhere you’re using BIL signage.  Please submit photos using 
this upload form. 

Congratulations again! 

Sincerely, 

Shannetta R. Griffin, P.E.  
Associate Administrator for Airports 

IV. - M.

https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/http:%2F%2Fwww.faa.gov%2Fbil%2Fairport-terminals/1/01000192be617a40-af78c376-8c4d-41ee-98ff-1eff65955ef3-000000/X7-fRNYTM02hucp82U8vVbIAL_pj7OAf0bMr0R5IBkU=376
mailto:digital@faa.gov
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fapp.smartsheetgov.com%2Fb%2Fform%2F1d55fd6bfaca474a9e9dd143e50414c6/1/01000192be617a40-af78c376-8c4d-41ee-98ff-1eff65955ef3-000000/Y42ffjSavAbl3pbvf6a8y7N59kxhHlNszFoMBzrhi_4=376
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fapp.smartsheetgov.com%2Fb%2Fform%2F1d55fd6bfaca474a9e9dd143e50414c6/1/01000192be617a40-af78c376-8c4d-41ee-98ff-1eff65955ef3-000000/Y42ffjSavAbl3pbvf6a8y7N59kxhHlNszFoMBzrhi_4=376


IV. - N.















IV. -O.





Resolution Approving the 2025 Capital Improvement Plan for the Duluth 
International Airport (DLH) and the Sky Harbor Airport (DYT) 

 
WHEREAS, Duluth Airport Authority (DAA) staff coordinated a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for Federal 
Fiscal Year 2025 (October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025), and State Fiscal Year’s 2025-2026 (July 1, 
2024 – June 30, 2025 and July 1, 2025 – June 30, 2026) with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) and 
Minnesota Department of Transportation Aeronautics Division (MnDOT) staff; 
 
RESOLVED, that DAA approves the 2025 Capital Improvement Plan for Duluth International Airport and 
Sky Harbor Airport as described and calculated in the Excel document attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference as Exhibit A; and 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that DAA staff are authorized to execute agreements and make payments 
consistent with the 2025 Capital Improvement Plan for Duluth International Airport and Sky Harbor Airport 
as described and calculated in the Excel document attached hereto and incorporated by reference as 
Exhibit A. 
 
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: This is an overview of projects and equipment that Duluth International and 
Sky Harbor will seek federal and state assistance through various Federal and/or state funding sources. 
The 2025 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) was coordinated with the FAA and MnDOT Aeronautics 
development staff.  The projects identified in the CIP with impending grant action, and listed below, are 
included in Federal Fiscal Year 2025 (October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025), and State Fiscal Year’s 
2025-2026 (July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025 and July 1, 2025 – June 30, 2026).     
 
The major proposed projects for Duluth International include: (full list found in exhibit A). 

 

 Air Traffic Control Tower 

o Construction  

 Taxiway A Reconstruction  

o Phase 6 – Construction and Construction Administration 

o Phase 7 - Design 

 Midfield Ramp Repair 

o Phase 3  

 NBDA Hangar Development 

 Hangar 101 Site Development – Phase 2 Design 

 Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) Acquisition (Rotary Blower) 

 FIS Facility Improvements 

 Airside Pavement Maintenance 

 Pavement Deice Tank/Slab/Foundation 

 

The major proposed projects for Sky Harbor include: (full list found in exhibit A) 

 Snow Removal Equipment Building Construction Reimbursement 

 GA Terminal Building Construction Reimbursement 

 

VII. New Business



 $                           -   

 $                1,588,761 

FAA MnDOT Local

 AIG Allotment 
Balance tracking 

DLH
Table 7-11 Duluth International Airport (DLH) Annual Entitlements through 2020:

CIP 2021-2040 Annual Entitlements 2021

Local Funding 
Source

AIP Entitlement 
Balance Tracking

 AIG Funding
(Terminal)  Cost 

Funding Rates
 PFC 

Funding Project Type
 AIP Funding 

(Entitlement and
 Descretionary) 

Updated

13-Nov-24

Other Funding Source
 CARES/
CRSSA/

ARP 

 AIG Funding 
(Allotment) 

 Other
Funding 

 FAA 
Funding  

 State 
Funding 

 MCCA 
Funding 

 DAA
Reserves 

FEDERAL OR STATE FISCAL YEAR 
(FFY/SFY) Future Development 

Annual Allotnment  $                1,534,000  $         1,689,613 
Total Available  $                1,534,000  $         3,826,251 

PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL
FY2025 Drainage Master Plan (AIG Eligible) Environmental  $               111,680.00 95% 2.5% 2.5%  $              106,096.00  $              106,096.00  $                         -    $                           -    $                2,792.00  $                         -    $              2,792.00  $               -    $                        -    $                          -    $         3,826,251 

AIRSIDE ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION
FFY 2025 Taxiway A (Phase 6)  - Construction/Construction Administration Construction/Eng  $          11,300,000.00 PR PR PR  $           8,440,000.00  $           8,440,000.00  $                         -    $                           -    $            430,000.00  $         2,000,000.00  $          430,000.00  $               -    $                        -    $                          -    $                           -   

FFY 2025 Hangar 101 (Phase 2) - Slab and Foundation Removal  - Design Construction/Eng  $               200,000.00 95% 2.5% 2.5%  $              190,000.00 190,000.00$             5,000.00$                 -$                        -$                       -$              5,000.00$               -$                         

FFY 2025 Pavement De-ice Tank Slab/Foundation Construction  $               100,000.00 95% 2.5% 2.5%  $                95,000.00 95,000.00$              2,500.00$                 -$                        -$                       -$              2,500.00$                $                          -   -$                          

FFY 2025 Taxiway A (Phase 7) - Design Engineering  $               800,000.00 PR PR PR  $              665,000.00  $              665,000.00  $                         -    $                           -    $              17,500.00  $         1,000,000.00  $            17,500.00  $                           -   

SFY 2026 Midfield Ramp Repair (Phase 3) Construction/Eng  $            1,000,000.00 0% 70% 30%  $                           -    $                           -    $                         -    $                           -    $            700,000.00  $                         -    $          300,000.00  $               -    $                        -    $                          -    $                           -   

SFY 2026 Airside Pavement Maintenance Maintenance  $               150,000.00 0% 70% 30%  $                           -    $                           -    $                         -    $                           -    $            105,000.00  $                         -    $            45,000.00  $               -    $                        -    $                          -    $                           -   

LANDSIDE ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

ARCHITECTURE AND BUILDINGS

CY 2025 NBD Hangar Development Construction  $            3,500,000.00 60% 30% 10%  $           2,100,000.00  $                           -   2,100,000.00$          -$                           $          1,050,000.00  $                         -    $                        -    $               -    $          350,000.00  $                          -    $                           -   

CY 2025 FIS Improvements Construction/Eng  $               800,000.00 0% 0% 100%    -$                          -$                        -$                           $                          -   -$                        -$                       -$               $          800,000.00 -$                          $                           -   

EQUIPMENT
FFY 2025 SRE Blower SRE  $               900,000.00 95% 2.5% 2.5% 855,000.00$               855,000.00$              -$                        -$                          22,500.00$               -$                        22,500.00$             -$              30,000.00$             -$                          $                           -   

SFY 2025 Runway Fod Magnet

SFY2026 Tractor/Mower - Vehicle #25 Mower  $               220,000.00 0% 70% 30%  $                           -    $                           -    $                         -    $                           -    $            154,000.00  $                         -    $                        -    $               -    $            66,000.00  $                          -    $                           -   -$                   

 $          19,081,680.00  $          12,451,096.00  $         10,066,096.00  $         2,385,000.00  $                           -    $          2,489,292.00  $         3,000,000.00  $          817,792.00  $               -    $        1,253,500.00  $                          -   

 CALENDAR YEAR 2025 

CALENDAR YEAR TOTALS



FAA MnDOT Local

Duluth Sky Harbor Airport (DYT)
Capital Improvement Plan

 AIG Allotment 
Balance tracking 

Updated

13-Nov-24

FEDERAL OR 
STATE FISCAL 

YEAR (FFY/SFY)
Future Development Project Type  Cost 

DYT

 AIP Entitlement 
Balance Tracking 

Funding Rates  AIP Funding 
(Entitlement and 
Discretionary) 

 State Funding  DAA Reserves  AIP Funding 
(OTHER) Local Funding Source AIG Funding - 

Terminal Grant  
 AIG Funding - 

Annual Allotment 

Annual Entitlement  $               150,000.00  $             145,000.00 

Total Entitlement Available  $               150,000.00  $             145,000.00 

PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL

 $               150,000.00  $             145,000.00 

LANDSIDE ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

 $               150,000.00  $             145,000.00 

ARCHITECTURE AND BUILDINGS
FFY 2025 Phase 6 Terminal Building Reimbursement (AIP) Construction/Engineering  $            50,000.00 95% 2.5% 2.5%  $             47,500.00  $                1,250.00  $              1,250.00 102,500.00$               145,000.00$             

FFY 2025 Phase 3 SRE Building Construction Reimbursement (AIP) Construction  $            75,000.00 95% 2.5% 2.5%  $             71,250.00  $                1,875.00  $              1,875.00 31,250.00$                 145,000.00$             

FFY 2025 Phase 5 Terminal Building Reimbursement (AIG) Construction  $          150,000.00 95% 2.5% 2.5%  $              142,500.00  $                3,750.00  $              3,750.00 31,250.00$                 2,500.00$                 

EQUIPMENT
SFY 2025 Mower/Float Tractor Mower/Tractor  $          200,000.00 0% 70% 30%  $                        -    $            140,000.00 60,000.00$             

 $          475,000.00  $           118,750.00  $                  -    $              142,500.00  $                      -    $            146,875.00  $            66,875.00  $                31,250.00  $                2,500.00 

CALENDAR YEAR 2025

CALENDAR YEAR TOTALS



 
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE DAA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE A 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH AFSCME LOCAL 66 REGARDING SHIFT 
DURATION 

 
 
  

RESOLVED, by the Duluth Airport Authority (DAA) that the DAA hereby authorizes 
DAA Executive Director to execute a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with AFSCME 
Local 66 regarding shift duration. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED, by the DAA, that the proper DAA staff will fully review the 

current Collective Bargaining Agreement and Employee Handbook and Personnel Policies 
to ensure that all impacts to the agreements and policies are well understood. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED, by the DAA, that the proper DAA staff will draft the MOU 

which includes all edits to the Collective Bargaining Agreement that are necessary to 
ensure proper implementation can be achieved. 

 
 
 Approved by the Duluth Airport Authority this 19th day of November, 2024. 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Executive Director 

 
 

 

 

VII - B.



Duluth Airport Authority 
The Landline Company 

Second Amendment 
Ground Transportation Lease and Operating Agreement 

 
 
 

Terms:   
• Term remains unchanged. 

 

Background: 
• The Landline agreement began in 2019, and the leased premises was located on 

the 2nd floor.  

• The First Amendment approved in March 2023 moved Landline leased premises 
to first floor ticket counter and included a leased area for luggage cart. 

 

Agreement Overview: 
• This Second Amendment modifies the leased premises to remove storage area 

for luggage cart. 

• This amendment also updates the exhibit to reflect the change in leased 
premises. 

• This amendment also adds Exhibit B, Federal Mandatory Provisions. 
 

Why were the changes in key terms needed/wanted? 
• Landline is no longer using the luggage cart and requested to have it removed 

from their lease. 
 
 
 
 

 

VII. - C.



GROUND TRANSPORATION LEASE AND OPERATOR AGREEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND THE LANDLINE COMPANY 

SECOND AMENDMENT 

The parties to this Second Amendment are the DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY, a governmental 

body organized and existing under Chapter 577 of the Laws of Minnesota, l969, (the "Authority"), 

and The Landline Company, (a C corporation incorporated in the State of Delaware) hereinafter 

referred to as “Operator.” 

WHEREAS, on February 19, 2019, Operator and the Authority entered into a Ground 

Transportation Lease and Operator Agreement (the “Agreement”) at the Duluth International 

Airport controlled by the Authority in order for Operator to provide ground transportation services 

to the public; 

WHEREAS, on May 1, 2023, Operator and the Authority entered into a First Amendment to modify 

the Leased Premises, Exhibit A-1, Per Passenger Fee, and Per Departure Fee; 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to further amend the Agreement to remove the luggage cart 

storage space from the Agreement as set forth below, replace Exhibit A-1 and add new Exhibit B, 

Federal Mandatory Provisions. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter 

contained, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties covenant and 

agree for themselves and their successors and assigns as follows: 

Definitions. Each of the terms defined in the Agreement, unless otherwise defined in this Second 
Amendment, shall have the same meaning when used herein. 

1. Beginning on December 1, 2024, Section 6, Subsection A-b, is hereby removed.
2. Exhibit A-1 is hereby replaced with Exhibit A-2 to remove Luggage Cart Storage and is

attached hereto.
3. Add new Exhibit B attached hereto.
4. Expect as provided for in this Second Amendment, the terms and conditions of the

Agreement shall remain in force and effect.
5. This Second Amendment may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which

shall be deemed to be an original as against any party whose signature appears thereon,
but all of which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.  Signatures
to this Second Amendment transmitted by facsimile, by electronic mail in “portable
document format” (“pdf”), or by any other electronic means which preserves the original
graphic and pictorial appearance of the Second Amendment, shall have the same effect
as physical delivery of the paper document bearing the original signature.

Page 1 of 8



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands the day and date shown 

below. 

DATE: ________________________ 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY THE LANDLINE COMPANY 

By: __________________________  By:____________________________ 
 President 

________________________________ 
Printed Name     

By: __________________________  
 Secretary ________________________________ 

Title 

Page 2 of 8



Exhibit A-2

Duluth International Airport First Floor 

Ticket Counter

Page 3 of 8



Exhibit B 

Federal Mandatory Clauses 

GENERAL CIVIL RIGHTS PROVISIONS 
In all its activities within the scope of its airport program, the Contractor agrees to comply with 
pertinent statutes, Executive Orders, and such rules as identified in Title VI List of Pertinent 
Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities to ensure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, 
color, national origin (including limited English proficiency), creed, sex (including sexual 
orientation and gender identity), age, or disability be excluded from participating in any activity 
conducted with or benefiting from Federal assistance. 
This provision is in addition to that required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 
If the Contractor transfers its obligation to another, the transferee is obligated in the same 
manner as the Contractor. 
The above provision obligates the Contractor for the period during which the property is owned, 
used or possessed by the Contractor and the airport remains obligated to the Federal Aviation 
Administration. 

Title VI Solicitation Notice: 
The (Name of Sponsor), in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 USC §§ 2000d to 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies all 
bidders or offerors that it will affirmatively ensure that for any contract entered into pursuant to 
this advertisement, [select businesses, or disadvantaged business enterprises or airport 
concession disadvantaged business enterprises] will be afforded full and fair opportunity to 
submit bids in response to this invitation and no businesses will be discriminated against on the 
grounds of race, color, national origin (including limited English proficiency), creed, sex 
(including sexual orientation and gender identity), age, or disability in consideration for an 
award. 
The Sponsor must include this contract clause in: 

1) Every contract or agreement (unless the Sponsor has determined, and the FAA
concurs, that the contract or agreement is not subject to the Nondiscrimination Acts
and Authorities); and

2) Service contracts with utility companies that are not already subject to substantively
identical nondiscrimination requirements.

3) Other types of contracts with utility companies involving property covered by
A6.4.2, A6.4.3, or A6.4.4.

Compliance with Nondiscrimination Requirements: 
During the performance of this contract, the Contractor, for itself, its assignees, and 
successors in interest (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”), agrees as follows: 

1. Compliance with Regulations: The Contractor (hereinafter includes consultants)
will comply with the Title VI List of Pertinent Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities,
as they may be amended from time to time, which are herein incorporated by
reference and made a part of this contract.

2. Nondiscrimination:  The Contractor, with regard to the work performed by it during
the contract, will not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, national origin
(including limited English proficiency), creed, sex (including sexual orientation and
gender identity), age, or disability in the selection and retention of subcontractors,
including procurements of materials and leases of equipment.  The Contractor will
not participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by the
Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities, including employment practices when the

Page 4 of 8



contract covers any activity, project, or program set forth in Appendix B of 49 CFR 
part 21.  

3. Solicitations for Subcontracts, including Procurements of Materials and
Equipment:  In all solicitations, either by competitive bidding or negotiation made by
the Contractor for work to be performed under a subcontract, including procurements
of materials, or leases of equipment, each potential subcontractor or supplier will be
notified by the Contractor of the contractor’s obligations under this contract and the
Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities on the grounds of race, color, or national
origin.

4. Information and Reports:  The Contractor will provide all information and reports
required by the Acts, the Regulations, and directives issued pursuant thereto and will
permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its
facilities as may be determined by the Sponsor or the Federal Aviation
Administration to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Nondiscrimination
Acts and Authorities and instructions.  Where any information required of a
contractor is in the exclusive possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish the
information, the Contractor will so certify to the Sponsor or the Federal Aviation
Administration, as appropriate, and will set forth what efforts it has made to obtain
the information.

5. Sanctions for Noncompliance:  In the event of a Contractor’s noncompliance with
the non-discrimination provisions of this contract, the Sponsor will impose such
contract sanctions as it or the Federal Aviation Administration may determine to be
appropriate, including, but not limited to:

a. Withholding payments to the Contractor under the contract until the
Contractor complies; and/or

b. Cancelling, terminating, or suspending a contract, in whole or in part.
6. Incorporation of Provisions:  The Contractor will include the provisions of

paragraphs one through six in every subcontract, including procurements of
materials and leases of equipment, unless exempt by the Acts, the Regulations, and
directives issued pursuant thereto.  The Contractor will take action with respect to
any subcontract or procurement as the Sponsor or the Federal Aviation
Administration may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including
sanctions for noncompliance.  Provided, that if the Contractor becomes involved in,
or is threatened with litigation by a subcontractor, or supplier because of such
direction, the Contractor may request the Sponsor to enter into any litigation to
protect the interests of the Sponsor.  In addition, the Contractor may request the
United States to enter into the litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

This applies to agreements such as leases where a physical portion of the airport is transferred 
for use―for example a fuel farm, apron space, or a parking facility―and will be included as a 
covenant running with the land, in any future deeds, leases, licenses, permits, or similar 
instruments entered into by the Sponsor with other parties for all transfers of real property 
acquired or improved under the Airport Improvement Program.  

CLAUSES FOR TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED OR IMPROVED UNDER 
THE AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
The following clauses will be included in deeds, licenses, leases, permits, or similar 
instruments entered into by the Sponsor pursuant to the provisions of the Airport Improvement 
Program grant assurances: 

A. The (grantee, lessee, permittee, etc. as appropriate) for himself/herself, his/her
heirs, personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the

Page 5 of 8



consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree [in the case of deeds and 
leases add “as a covenant running with the land”] that: 

1. In the event facilities are constructed, maintained, or otherwise operated on
the property described in this (deed, license, lease, permit, etc.) for a purpose
for which a Federal Aviation Administration activity, facility, or program is
extended or for another purpose involving the provision of similar services or
benefits, the (grantee, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.) will maintain and
operate such facilities and services in compliance with all requirements
imposed by the Nondiscrimination Acts and Regulations listed in the  Title VI
List of Pertinent Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities (as may be amended)
such that no person on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, will be
excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities.

B. With respect to licenses, leases, permits, etc., in the event of breach of any of the
above Nondiscrimination covenants, (Title of Sponsor) will have the right to
terminate the (lease, license, permit, etc.) and to enter, re-enter, and repossess said
lands and facilities thereon, and hold the same as if the (lease, license, permit, etc.)
had never been made or issued.*

C. With respect to a deed, in the event of breach of any of the above Nondiscrimination
covenants, the (Title of Sponsor) will have the right to enter or re-enter the lands
and facilities thereon, and the above-described lands and facilities will there upon
revert to and vest in and become the absolute property of the (Title of Sponsor)
and its assigns.*

(*Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause 
is necessary to make clear the purpose of Title VI.) 
This applies to agreements such as leases of concession space in a terminal and any future 
deeds, leases, licenses, permits, or similar instruments entered into by the Sponsor with other 
parties for the construction or use of, or access to, space on, over, or under real property 
acquired or improved under the Airport Improvement Program. 

CLAUSES FOR CONSTRUCTION/USE/ACCESS TO REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED 
UNDER THE ACTIVITY, FACILITY OR PROGRAM 

The following clauses will be included in deeds, licenses, permits, or similar 
instruments/agreements entered into by (Title of Sponsor) pursuant to the provisions of the 
Airport Improvement Program grant assurances. 

A. The (grantee, licensee, permittee, etc., as appropriate) for himself/herself, his/her
heirs, personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the
consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree (in the case of deeds and
leases add, “as a covenant running with the land”) that (1) no person on the ground
of race, color, or national origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2)
that in the construction of any improvements on, over, or under such land, and the
furnishing of services thereon, no person on the ground of race, color, or national
origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be
subjected to discrimination, (3) that the (grantee, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.)
will use the premises in compliance with all other requirements imposed by or
pursuant to the Title VI List of Pertinent Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities.

B. With respect to (licenses, leases, permits, etc.), in the event of breach of any of the
above Non-discrimination covenants, (Title of Sponsor) will have the right to
terminate the (license, permit, etc., as appropriate) and to enter or re-enter and

Page 6 of 8



 

repossess said land and the facilities thereon, and hold the same as if said (license, 
permit, etc., as appropriate) had never been made or issued.* 

C. With respect to deeds, in the event of breach of any of the above Non-discrimination 
covenants, (Title of Sponsor) will there upon revert to and vest in and become the 
absolute property of (Title of Sponsor) and its assigns.* 

(*Reverter clause and related language to be used only when it is determined that such a clause 
is necessary to make clear the purpose of Title VI.) 
 
Title VI List of Pertinent Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities 
During the performance of this contract, the Contractor, for itself, its assignees, and successors 
in interest (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”) agrees to comply with the following non-
discrimination statutes and authorities; including but not limited to: 

• Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252) (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin);  

• 49 CFR part 21 (Non-discrimination in Federally-Assisted programs of the Department of 
Transportation—Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964);  

• The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, 
(42 USC § 4601) (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has 
been acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects);  

• Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC § 794 et seq.), as amended 
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability); and 49 CFR part 27 (Nondiscrimination 
on the Basis of Disability in Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial 
Assistance); 

• The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 USC § 6101 et seq.) (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age); 

• Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982 (49 USC § 47123), as amended (prohibits 
discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex);  

• The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 (PL 100-259) (broadened the scope, coverage 
and applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination Act of 
1975 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the 
terms “programs or activities” to include all of the programs or activities of the Federal-aid 
recipients, sub-recipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are 
Federally funded or not); 

• Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 USC § 12101, et seq) 
(prohibit discrimination on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public 
and private transportation systems, places of public accommodation, and certain testing 
entities) as implemented by U.S. Department of Transportation regulations at 49 CFR 
parts 37 and 38; 

• The Federal Aviation Administration’s Nondiscrimination statute (49 USC § 47123) 
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex); 

• Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority 
Populations and Low-Income Populations (ensures nondiscrimination against minority 
populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately high 
and adverse human health or environmental effects on minority and low-income 
populations); 

• Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English 
Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes 
discrimination because of limited English proficiency (LEP).  To ensure compliance with 
Title VI, you must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful 
access to your programs [70 Fed. Reg. 74087 (2005)]; 

Page 7 of 8



• Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits you from
discriminating because of sex in education programs or activities (20 USC § 1681, et seq).

Page 8 of 8



Resolution to Approve Operating Policy #31: Records Retention Policy and 
Incorporate in to the DAA Operating Policy Manual 

 
Executive Summary 

 
 
 

 
Overview: 

• The DAA has an Operating Policy Manual which guides various activities of the DAA and 
is approved by the DAA Board. 
 
 

• The DAA had not previously adopted a records retention policy. 
 
 

• DAA staff is reviewing all electronic documents to reorganize and clean-up storage. 
 

• Staff needs appropriate guidance to ensure that all public records are retained in 
accordance with state and federal requirements.  
 

• Operating Policy #31 authorized DAA staff to use a general records retention schedule 
which is continuously adopted as the reference to records retention requirements. This 
policy ensures all employees have appropriate guidance for document retention 
activities. 

Prepared by Joelle Bodin 

VII. - D.



 

OPERATING POLICY #31 

 

RECORDS RETENTION POLICY 
 

 

Initial Implementation Date:  November 19, 2024 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To establish requirements for records retention of physical and digital documents in accordance 

with state and federal requirements. 

 

To adopt the “General Records Retention Schedule for Minnesota Cities” as the retention schedule 

for DAA document retentions activities. 

 

The purpose of a records retention schedule is to provide a plan for managing government records 

by giving continuous authority to dispose of records under Minnesota Statutes section 138.17. The 

City General Records Retention Schedule for Minnesota Cities establishes minimum retention 

periods for municipal records based on their administrative, fiscal, legal, and historical value. It 

lists records series common to municipalities and identifies how long to retain them.  

 

ADOPTED RETENTION SCHEDULE: 

 

General Records Retention Schedule for Minnesota Cities as updated: 

https://www.mnhs.org/preservation/state-archives/government 

 

POLICY: 

 

Document Retention: 

All employees of the DAA must retain and dispose of records in accordance with the General 

Records Retention Schedule for Minnesota Cities as updated. Employees should always refer to 

the most recent records retention schedule found at the above website to determine retention 

requirements for documents.  

 

Projects funded by Federal and State grants may have additional records retention requirements. 

Staff should always refer to funding source documents or grants to determine additional records 

retention requirements. 

 

Responsible Parties: The first manager or director in the supervisory chain is responsible for 

compliant retention of documents in accordance with this policy. All employees must comply 

with this policy under the direction of their supervisor. 

 

Training of Employees: The Administrative Coordinator or designee shall train employees on 

this records retention policy and program. 

 

https://www.mnhs.org/preservation/state-archives/government


Documents Storage: Official DAA documents will be stored in both physical and digital 

locations as determined by the appropriate department director or supervisor. All files should all 

be named based on information they contain to best determine the future retention requirements 

for each document. 

 

Document Disposal: Any questions regarding the disposal of documents should be directed to 

your supervisor. The Administrative Coordinator or designee shall work with the appropriate 

staff to facilitate the disposal of records in accordance with this policy when needed. 

 

Sources Used for Compliance: 

• Minnesota Statutes: 138.17: Government Records 

• MN Department of Administration: Records Management: https://mn.gov/admin/data-

practices/data/rules/records-management/ 

• Office of the State Auditor: Records Retention: https://www.osa.state.mn.us/audit-

resources/audit-guidance/avoiding-pitfalls-articles/records-retention/ 

• Minnesota Historical Society: Government Records Services: 

https://www.mnhs.org/preservation/state-archives/government 

https://mn.gov/admin/data-practices/data/rules/records-management/
https://mn.gov/admin/data-practices/data/rules/records-management/
https://www.osa.state.mn.us/audit-resources/audit-guidance/avoiding-pitfalls-articles/records-retention/
https://www.osa.state.mn.us/audit-resources/audit-guidance/avoiding-pitfalls-articles/records-retention/
https://www.mnhs.org/preservation/state-archives/government


Resolution to Approve the 2025 Rates and Charges Schedule for DLH 
 

Executive Summary 
 
 
 

Terms:   
• Calendar year of 2025 

 
Overview: 

• Annually DAA staff reviews the referenced Rates and Charges Addendum to 
recommend rate adjustments where necessary and additional rates to be added. 
 

• Rates adjustments were made to move to market rate and were based on CPI, an 
agreed upon percentage adjustment, or were recommended by consultants. 
 

• DAA staff shared rates with the FBO to discuss rates which affect their business and to 
allow them to make recommendations. 
 

• DAA staff conducts rate surveys from comparable airports to help inform rate 
adjustments. 
 

Summary of Changes: 
• The airline rates and charges model calculates a recommended rate for the airlines. A 

6% increase to landing fees and a 10% increase to the terminal rental rate for 2025 was 
included. 
 

• The terminal per use fee is based on the terminal requirement and estimated operations.  
 

• Aircraft Parking fees were increased by CPI. 
 

• FBO Charged In-to Plane Fuel Flowage Fees were increased to market rate. 
 

• Hangar Rents were increased by CPI except for the new 4825 Ranch Hangars. 
 

• CFC Charges are updated to show the definition of a “Transaction Day”. 
 

• Rental Car Ready Return Fees adjusted to have differential pricing for surface and a 
ramp rates. 
 

• The corporate parking lot fees were increased by CPI. 
 

• Parking lot rates were increased as the rates have not been adjusted in 8 years aside 
from for dual rate pricing for ramp vs surface. 

VII. - E.



Passenger Terminal Fees Airline Leased Premises $28.24
(Per Square Foot) $45.11

Aircraft Landing Fee $2.45
(Per 1,000 lbs MGLW) $3.06

All Other Aircraft $3.06

Terminal Per Use Fee $828.35

Aircraft Definitions

$75.00

$175.00

$275.00

US Customs Facility (GAF) $0.00

Per Night 

Category by MGLW (lbs.) (24 hour period) Per Month (Calendar)

12,499 & Under $18.02 $146.28

12,500 - 49,999 $76.32 $614.80

50,000 - 99,999 $152.64 $1,219.00

100,000 & Over $312.70 $2,496.30

Fuel Flowage Fee FBO Charged In-to Plane Fee $0.083

(Fee Per Gallon) FBO Charged Aviation, Heating & Auto Fuel Fee $0.09

Fee Per Gallon - Other Airport Operator Set by Operator Agreement

Per Month (Calendar)

Per Calendar Month Preferential Use Cargo Ramp Fee $1,695.00 

Passenger Facility Charge (PFC) Per Enplaned Commercial Passenger, Per FAA Approved PFC Application $4.50 
Hangar Type Per Month (Calendar)

West T-Hangars* $223.00

East T-Hangars* $223.00

East Ranch Hangars* $285.00

4825 Airport Rd. Ranch Hangars (12ft high door)* $675.00

4825 Airport Rd. Ranch Hangars (14ft high door)* $700.00

Other Set by Lease Agreement

$4.00

Surface Ramp

Per Month, Per Space Fee $19.19 $19.75

(Tax Not Included)

Parking Lot Fees Surface Ramp

(Includes Tax) Hourly Rate (Up to Daily Maximum) $3.00 $6.00

Daily Maximum $15.00 $18.00

Additional Drive-off Fee $125.00 $125.00

Parking Permits Per Month (Calendar) Annual

(Includes Tax) Corporate Surface Permit (Annual) $1,420.00

Corporate Garage Permit (Annual) $2,350.00

Airport Tenant Employee Permit (Annual)* $100.00

Airline Crew Overnight Permit (Monthly or Annual) $51.00 $612.00

Tenant Commercial Parking Agreement (Monthly or Annual) $250.00 $3,000.00

Ground Transportation Taxi/Limo/Hotel Shuttle Permit (Annual) $25.00 Per Each Vehicle

Fees & Permits Taxi/Limo/Hotel Shuttle Permit Per Trip Fee $1.50 Per Pick-Up & Drop-Off

(Includes Tax) Passenger Shuttle Service Permit - Reqs. Operator Agreement (Annual) $500.00 Per Each Vehicle

Transportation Network Company Permit (Annual) (Agreement Required) $1,500.00 Per Company

Transportation Network Company Per Trip Fee (Agreement Required) $1.50 Per Pick-Up & Drop-Off

Peer-To-Peer Car Sharing (Agreement Required) 10% of Gross Revenue Per Agreement

Airport Tenant Employee Parking Violation TBD

Ground Transportation Vehicle Violation $100.00

Other Set by Agreement

Non-Airline Terminal Tenant Rate

2025 Rates and Charges Schedule

Effective January 1, 2025 - Adopted November 19th, 2024

Signatory Carrier

Non-Signatory Carrier (125% more)

Exemptions: Aircraft operated or chartered by the United States Federal Government or State of Minnesota and non-revenue generating aircraft under 12,500 lbs 

MGLW are exempt

Non-Signatory Carriers & Charters

Signatory: Aircraft covered by an Airline Use and Lease Agreement with the DAA or by an agreement with the DAA containing terms and conditions similar with 

those contained in such an agreement. 
Non-Signatory: Aircraft using the Airport facilities that are not covered by an Airline Use and Lease Agreement with the DAA and not covered by an agreement 

with the DAA containing terms and conditions similar with those contained in such an agreement; diverted Airline aircraft not using the Airport Terminal; and 

commercial air carrier aircraft making regularly scheduled flights to the Airport. Any Non-Signatory aircraft utilizing the terminal must be reported by the ground 

handler.

Terminal International Arrivals 

Facility Per Use Fee 

Less than 50,000 lbs. MGLW

50,001-175,000 lbs. MGLW

175,001 lbs. MGLW and above

Non-Terminal (FBO) 

International Arrivals Facility Fee
Non-Terminal FBO & DAA Ad 

Hoc Charged Aircraft Parking 
(Per 1,000 lbs MGLW) 

Preferential Use Cargo Ramp Fee 

Per Aircraft

DAA Owned Hangar Rental Rates 

(Per Each)
*$50 Discount if paid in full by January 

31 of lease year.

*DAA Employees and DAA Directors are 

exempt for airport business

Ground Transportation & 

Vehicle Violations

Fee Per Car Rental Transaction Day

"Transaction Day" means a 24-hour period or fraction thereof for which a rental car customer is provided the use of a rental car for 

compensation regardless of the duration or length of the rental term. If the same rental car is rented to more than one customer 

within such continuous  24-hour period, then each such rental shall be calculated as a Transaction Day, Except that a partial day that is 

a grace period of no more than 2 hours after the last 24-hour day booked shall not be considered a Transaction Day.

Rental Car Ready Return & 

Overflow Fees (Per Each Space)

Airport Car Rental Customer 

Facility Charge (CFC)                         
(Full per day fee should be charged for 

each transaction day or any fraction 

thereof.)

1 11/12/2024, 1:53 PM



2025 Rates and Charges Schedule

Effective January 1, 2025 - Adopted November 19th, 2024

Business Services Club Pass
(Sponsorship Agreement Passes will not 

be charged)
Per Pass Fee to Access Business Services Club Room $150 per pass

Room/Space 0-4 Hours 4-8 Hours

1st Floor Baggage Claim - Wall Up $300.00 Per Agreement

2nd Floor Secure Business Club Conference Room $40.00 $80.00

2nd Floor Mezzanine $250.00 $350.00

2nd Floor Conference Room - Room 250 $100.00 $150.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio A $150.00 $200.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio B or C $100.00 $200.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio A+B $175.00 $250.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio B+C $175.00 $250.00

3rd Floor Conference Room - Amatuzio A+B+C $200.00 $300.00

Fiber Internet Internet Speed Per Month (Calendar)

100 MB Fiber Internet with 1 static IP address $120.00

200 MB Fiber Internet with 1 static IP address $180.00

Each Additional Static IP Address $24.95

Badging Fees SIDA & Sterile Badge $200.00

SIDA & Sterile Signatory Only $150.00

AOA Badge $125.00

AOA Signatory Only $65.00

Landside Badge $65.00

Incomplete $100.00

SIDA & Sterile Renewal $115.00
AOA Renewal $65.00

Renewal > 30 Days Past Expiration (SIDA, AOA, Sterile) $125.00

Lost or Non-Returned Badge $125.00

Badge Handling Fee (ex: company change, access change, etc.) $65.00

Contractor Badge $175.00

Contractor Badge Handling Fee $150.00

Contractor Badge Late Fee $125.00

Conference Room/Space Rates & 

Fees

(DAA Employees, ARFF, CBP, Duluth PD, 

Fire & Public Works, & MN Air National 

Guard Badges are exempt) 

(20% Discount for Airport Terminal 

Tenants)

(Contract required. Higher speeds 

available upon request with pricing 

established per contract)

2 11/12/2024, 1:53 PM



Resolution to Approve the 2025 Rates and Charges Schedule for DYT 
Executive Summary 

 
 
 

Terms:   
• Calendar year of 2025 

 
Overview: 

• Annually DAA staff reviews the referenced Rates and Charges Addendum to 
recommend rate adjustments where necessary and additional rates to be added. 
 

• Survey data of surrounding airports is used to make comparisons. 
 
 

Summary of Changes: 
 

• A 6% CPI adjustment was done to the hangar rate as this rate has not been adjusted in 
three years. 

VII. -F.



Fuel Price

Fuel Discounts Sky Harbor Tenant with lease agreement or Commercial Operator Agreement $0.25 Per Gallon
Discounts may not be stacked

Tenant Discount requires fuel card

Tie-down Per Night (1-6 nights) $10.00 Per Night

Per Week (1-3 weeks) $30.00 Per Week

Per Month $90.00 Per Month

Six Month Season (Must be paid in advance) $450.00 Per Six Month Season

Float Storage Monthly Float Storage $20 Per Month

Seasonal / Winter Only $100 Per Winter Season

Annual / 12-Month $180 Per 12-Months

Contact the Sky Harbor Airport manager for details. Float storage location determine by airport manager.

Hangar 1 Aircraft Storage Fee Per hangar space $292.00 Per Month

Utility surcharge will be charged during winter months.

Overnight Vehicle Parking Per Vehicle $5 Per Night

Spaces are limited. Parking space to be determined by the manager and must be for aviation related purposes.

Land Lease Price per agreement with Duluth Airport Authority

Operator Agreements

Payment Options & Instructions

             https://skyharbor.duluthairport.com/plan-your-stay/tie-down-payment/

3. Monthly invoicing from the Duluth Airport Authority (weekly, monthly and seasonal parking)

              *All invoiced aircraft parking fees shall be paid within thirty (30) days of invoice date

Contacts for Questions Airport Manager - Tristan Durfee 218-733-0078 tdurfee@duluthairport.com

Additional Information
1. Scanning the QR code available on this document or in the airport terminal building – Direct payment

2.On the Duluth Airport Authority website Sky Harbor page – Direct payment

              Make checks payable to Duluth Airport Authority, 4701 Grinden Drive, Duluth, MN 55811

2025  Rates & Charges

Effective January 1st, 2025 - Adopted November 19, 2024

To be determined by airport manager and published on the Duluth Sky Harbor website, ForeFlight, SkyVector, AirNav, GlobalAir and 100LL.com.

All individuals or businesses providing sales, service or commercial operations out of Sky Harbor must have an agreement with the Duluth Airport 

Authority.

Aircraft Parking & Float Storage Rules
Aircraft parking and tie-down spaces are non-reservable and shall be occupied on a first come, first served basis.

A. No person shall park, store, tie down or leave an aircraft and/or floats on any area of the airport other than designated parking spaces or those 
designated by the Airport Manager.

B. The pilot and owner of an aircraft and/or floats are solely responsible for storing floats, parking and tying down their aircraft and shall properly secure 
their aircraft and/or floats while it is parked or stored on the airport.  Pilots and owners of aircraft and/or floats are solely responsible for securing 
aircraft and/or floats in a manner necessary to avoid damage to other aircraft , floats, or buildings on the airport in the event of wind or other severe 
weather conditions. The pilot and owner of an aircraft and/or floats shall be held responsible and liable for any damage or loss whatsoever resulting 
from failure to comply with this rule.

C. With respect to aircraft parking, tie-down and float storage, the Airport Manager is authorized to control and direct activit ies that the Airport 
Manager determines concern the health, welfare and safety of Sky Harbor, its tenants, and users.

All invoiced aircraft parking tie-down and float storage fees shall be paid within thirty (30) days of invoice date.
In the event that fees are not paid within thirty (30) days of invoice date and such failure to pay continues for a period exceeding ninety (90) days after 
invoice date, the aircraft or floats owner shall be in default.  Upon default, the Duluth Airport Authority may exercise any one or more of the following 
remedies (in its sole discretion): (i) utilize a collections agency and/or an attorney to recover said amount, including reasonable attorney’s fees, court 
costs, and collection costs, (ii) enter the premises where the aircraft or floats are located and take immediate possession of and remove (or disable in 
place) the aircraft or floats by self-help, summary proceedings or otherwise without liability; and (iii) eject and trespass the aircraft pilot, owner or float 
owner from Sky Harbor.

1 11/12/2024, 12:07 PM

mailto:tdurfee@duluthairport.com


Resolution to Approve the Duluth Airport Authority 2025 Annual Budget 
 

Executive Summary 
 
 
 

Terms:   
• Calendar year of 2025 

 
Overview: 

• Annually DAA staff prepares the upcoming year’s budget for approval by the DAA board. 
 

• Once approved by the DAA board, the budget will go to the City Council for approval 
(Scheduled December 9th) 
 

• DAA staff continues to budget to support master plan and strategic plan initiatives. 
 

• In 2024, staff had budgeted to utilize $684k in reserves. For 2025 many rate adjustments 
were considered to overcome not only the $684k from 2024, but also cover increased 
costs from 2024 to 2025.  
 

• In 2025 the budget assumes DAA will have an overall surplus of $81k.  
 

• The only changes from the draft budget in October are: 
o Increased costs for contract security per the updated agreement. 
o Some alternations in utility costs. 
o Some adjustments in wages based on a board approved pay adjustment. 
o A decreased in janitorial costs, based on RFP results. 
o Increase in car rental revenue based on current experience. 
o Increase in parking revenue due to rate increases. 
o Addition of the local share cost of an airfield magnet 

 

• Additional budget assumptions are attached as a part of this package for your review. 

 

VII. - G.



Financial Row Annual Budget 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue

Advertising Income $37,250

Concession Revenue $770,233

Customer Facility Charges $322,644

Miscellaneous Revenues $97,740

Parking $2,020,903

Permits $5,755

Plowing Services $1,500

Reimbursed Expenses $69,555

Rent $181,978

Sponsorship Income $68,000

State Aid $306,322

Total - Non-Aeronautical Revenue $3,881,880

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue

Aviation Gas $72,000

Concession Revenue $228,551

Event Income $40,575

FBO Parking $3,300

Landing Fees $37,629

Ramp Fees $19,752

Rent $1,448,378

Security Reimbursement $100,000

Tie Downs $4,050

Total - Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue $1,954,234

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue

Landing Fees $379,872

Per Use Fee $0

Terminal Office/Space Rental $1,414,069

Total - Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue $1,793,941

Total - Income $7,630,056

Gross Profit $7,630,056

Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses $106,140

Personnel Compensation & Benefits

Benefit Administration Fees $1,100

Employer Contributions for Retirement $301,710

Employer Paid Insurance $493,249

Retiree Benefits $130,622

Unemployment Compensation $0

Wages & Salaries $2,249,195

Worker's Compensation $42,000

Total - Personnel Compensation & Benefits $3,217,876

Services and Charges

Advertising $1,850

Badging $14,000

Central Services Fee $133,200

Communications & Technology $299,919

Employee Development Services $86,931

Employee Physicals $2,000

Finance Charge $0

Insurance $160,800

Marketing $217,189

Professional Services $512,930

Rentals $12,300

Repairs and Maintenance - Contractual/Services $556,242

Sponsorship Expenses $7,850

Transportation $3,850

Utility Services $652,923

Total - Services and Charges $2,661,983

2025 ANNUAL BUDGET



Supplies

Merchandise for Resale $62,500

Office Supplies $29,029

Operating Supplies $172,585

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $401,124

Total - Supplies $665,238

Total - Expense $6,651,236

Net Ordinary Income $978,819

Other Income and Expenses

Other Income

Capital Contributions $0

Non-Operating Revenue

Gain/Loss on Asset Disposal $0

Interest Income $177,852

Passenger Facility Charges $505,652

Total - Non-Operating Revenue $683,504

Total - Other Income $683,504

Other Expense

Non-Operating Expense

Interest Expense $118,271

Total - Non-Operating Expense $118,271

Total - Other Expense $118,271

Net Other Income $565,232

Net Income Exclusive of Project Expenses, Depreciation & Amortization $1,544,052

Projects/Grants

Capital Contributions

Contributed Capital

Other $0

Total - Contributed Capital $0

Grants

Federal Grants $15,646,557

Other Grants $0

State Grant $2,000,000

Total - Grants $17,646,557

Total - Capital Contributions $17,646,557

Total - Projects/Grants $17,646,557

Capital Improvement Costs $18,971,000

Loan Principal $980,000

CFC's Reserved for Approved Projects $97,529

Coverage for Hangar 103 Amortization $75,000

PFCs To be Collected In the Future ($480,323)

Future Development Rents ($534,443)

Positive (Negative) Budget Variance $81,846

Depreciation & Amortization ($11,379,210)

Net Income $7,811,399



 
2025 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 

 
MAJOR TAKE AWAYS: 

• DAA staff has budgeted for a $81k budget surplus in 2025. 

• Operating revenues are budgeted to be an all-time high. This over a 15% increase over the 2024 
budget and 2023 actual experience. 

• Passenger related concession revenue was estimated based on similar activity to 2024. Other 
revenues were determined based on current activity and contracted rates. 

• TSA LEO reimbursement was budgeted resume. If we do not receive this award the budget will be a 
$15k deficit. 

• Non-Aeronautical revenue increases are expected due to rate adjustments to landing fee and fuel 
flowage fees. 

• A 10% rate increase to the Signatory Airline rental rate has been proposed as well as 6% to the 
landing fee rate. 

• Operating expenses are 5% over the 2024 budget and 11% over 2023 actual.  

• DAA staff worked diligently to cut budgets where possible and increase rates where necessary to 
overcome the $684k deficit budgeted for 2024 as well as additional $337k in increased costs for 
2025. 

• We continue to work to support the master plan as well as our strategic plan initiatives. 

• Our annual debt service in 2025 for all long-term debt is $1,078,271.  

• Airline negotiations with a new rate structure are anticipated in the future which may include 
adjustments to airline rate methodology and require additional board approvals. 
 

OPERATING REVENUE: 
Non-Aeronautical Revenue: 

• Concession projections were determined estimating similar passengers to 2024 and using 2022-2024 
trend data. Concession revenues were not budgeted as conservatively as in previous years as we 
have continued to outpace our budget. 

• Actual income assumed per individual rental/lease contracts. 
Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue: 

• Landing Fees and concessions were projected reviewing three-year averages with more weight 
placed on 2023-2024 trend data. 

• Actual income assumed per individual rental/lease contracts. 

• Fuel flowage and landing fee concessions are expected to increase substantially due to the proposed 
rates and charges adjustments. 

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue: 

• Proposed 6% adjustment to landing fee rate and 10% to the terminal rental rate as rates were held 
flat during COVID while the airport expected significant increases in supply costs and contract pricing. 

• Assumed similar service to 2024. 

• Included Sun Country activity and revenue based on their return service. 
 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Central Services/City Admin Fee: 

• The city has provided the budget fee of $133,200 for city services in 2025 which is an increase of 
$55,250 or 70% more than 2024. 

Personnel Compensation & Benefits: 

• Assumed one additional airside maintenance staff is hired. This is in an effort to support the staffing 
adjustments recommended by the organizational assessment completed in early 2024. 

• Assumed actual wages after step increases for all CBA & Management employees. 

• Assumed 1% increase in health insurance premiums as approved by the JPE. 

• Retiree insurance premiums adjusted for current retiree cost. 



2 

 

• Work comp insurance premiums based on current experience. 
Utilities: 

• Assumed similar usage to last year. 

• Increased natural gas to be more in line with 2022-2023 as the 2023-2024 winter was mild. 

• Storm Water: Budgeted for fees based on 2024 experience. Working for exempt status. 
Professional Services: 

• Increase in professional services to support legal services agreement. Other professional services 
budgets were reduced to during budget cuts for 2025. 

• Contract Security: Continues to increase per the contract or 5% over 2023 actual. 
Travel/Training: 

• Each department projected actual travel and training. 
Supplies & Services: 

• Operating and repair and maintenance supplies to support maintenance initiatives has been 
evaluated. As airfield pavement and equipment have been improved, some costs have been 
estimated to decrease. 

• Departments worked to reduce any “discretionary” spending where possible as contract increases 
over the past few years have been substantial.  

• Increased cost of contractual services anticipated. 

• Communications & Technology: Contractual costs increased by 33% over 2023 actual.  
o Addition of CBP Recurring Expenses of $14,800. 

• Janitorial: We saw an increase in the cost by over $23,000 within the last year or nearly 10%. 

• HVAC was RFP’d in 2025 with a new contract budgeted close to $40k more than previous years. This 
is a 30% increase in cost. 

All Other: Based on current year as well as historical trends and estimates. 
 

SKY HARBOR: 
Sky Harbor Revenues: Reviewed trends and averages from previous three years 

• Land/Field Rent: Based on 2024-2025 actual leases. 

• Concessions: Estimated based on current and expected continued activity 

• Av Gas Sales: Projected to be an increase from 2023-2024. 

• Hangar Rental: Based on current rental agreements. 

• State Aid M&O: Assumed same as 2023-2024 state fiscal year. 
Sky Harbor Expenses: Based on trends and averages from last three years. 

• Costs of Goods Sold: Budgeted for an increased to support budgeted sales. 

• 2025 will be a year of learning what operational costs for two new buildings will be versus one old 
facility. 
 

DEBT SERVICE: 

• Our annual debt service for 2025 for all our long-term debt is $1,078,271. 

• We currently have three loans from the City which were funded with a GO Bond issuance.  
o The first was for terminal/parking structure expenses and has a payback to the city using 

PFCs, CFCs and DAA operating dollars.  
▪ This was a 15-year loan, which goes through 2026. 
▪ This bond was refunded in 2021 and the general revenue share was paid off, leaving 

only the PFC and CFC portion left to pay.  
o The second was to fund our parking structure and has a payback using parking lot revenues.  

▪ This is a 15-year loan, which goes through 2027. 
o The third loan funded renovations to LSC’s Center for Advanced Aviation. Rent revenues pay 

the annual debt service plus 5% over levy.  
▪ This is a 15-year loan, which goes through 2030.  



Resolution to Approve the Duluth Airport Authority’s Title VI Community 
Participation Plan 

Executive Summary 

Terms: 

• Effective January 1st, 2025 

 

 Overview:  

• On June 11, 2021 the Department of Transportation Title VI Program directed DOT 
operating administration to ensure that recipients of Federal financial assistance 
comply with their statutory obligations to ensure against discrimination on the basis 
of race, color, national origin, sex (including sexual orientation and gender identity), 
or creed.  
 

• As a recipient of FAA Airport Improvement Program (AIP) and Bipartisan Infrastructure 
Law (BIL) grants, the DAA commits to ensuring against discrimination in our activities 
as a condition of receiving these funds (Airport Grant Assurance 30).  

 
• DOT requires the FAA to confirm each sponsor’s probably compliance with 

nondiscrimination requirements before an award of a grant. Therefore, the FAA 
developed a sponsor checklist and required sponsors to develop a Title VI Plan and 
Community Participation Plan.  

Summary of Title VI Community Participation Plan 

• The purpose of this CPP is to ensure stakeholders or communities affected by the 
DAA’s projects or operations can be informed, participate, and have their input 
thoughtfully considered in the key stages during airport planning efforts.  
 

• DAA will ensure members of the public are advised of our nondiscrimination 
obligations. 

 
• This CPP applies to all airport planning and decision-making efforts, whether or not 

the project is directly supported by Federal assistance.  
 
 

VII. - H.



• DAA will use the following to communicate project details, nondiscrimination 
obligations and points of contact for the public to share project or operational 
feedback 

o Social Media 
o Email Newsletters 
o Duluthairport.com/news/ 
o Flyers for Public Meetings 

 
• Within 30 days of the end of each fiscal year DAA will create a CPP Report for the 

completed FY. 
 

Prepared by: Natalie Baker 

 



October 11, 2024  

Duluth Airport Authority Community Participation Plan (CPP)1 

 

1. Administration 

 
The purpose of this CPP is to ensure that stakeholders or communities affected2 by the Duluth 

Airport Authority projects or operations can be informed and participate and have their input 

thoughtfully considered in the key stages during airport planning efforts, regardless of their race, 

color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, age, or disability (hereafter, 

the “protected bases”).  This plan is provided in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act 

of 1964 (Title VI) and related authorities.3  This plan and associated reports regarding our CPP 

efforts will be communicated to the public in formats accessible to persons with disabilities and 

to limited English proficient (LEP) individuals.   

The individuals primarily responsible for implementing the Duluth Airport Authority CPP are:  

Responsible Official Title, Office, and Responsibilities 

1 Natalie Baker Director of Communication and Marketing  

2 Kaci Nowicki Principal- SEH, INC 

 

Responsible officials’ contact information is shared with the public through the following 

methods: 

Website4, In-person, and Other Communication Methods 

1 Website - duluthairport.com/compliance/ 

2 At In-Person Events  

 

In addition, Duluth Airport Authority will ensure that members of the public are advised of our 

nondiscrimination obligations.  This includes how to file discrimination complaints with Duluth 

Airport Authority and the FAA.  We will also conspicuously display the FAA-provided 

Unlawful Discrimination Posters at airport facilities.  See Notice section of Duluth Airport 

Authority’s Title VI Plan.   

 

Duluth Airport Authority also makes this CPP available through the following methods when 

engaging members of the public concerning planning efforts: 

 
1 See DOT Order 1000.12C, “The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) Title VI Program,” Ch. 2, Sec. 4. (Jun. 11, 
2021). https://www.transportation.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/2021-08/Final-for-OST-C-210312-002-signed.pdf 

2 Within this CPP, the term “affected” also means served, in addition to positively or negatively impacted.  

3 Related authorities include the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; Sec. 520 of the Airport and Airway Improvement 
Act of 1982; and the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987.  

4 [If adding a website, include the relevant webpage location address] 

https://www.transportation.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/2021-08/Final-for-OST-C-210312-002-signed.pdf


Website5, In-person, and Other Distribution Methods 

1 Website duluthairport.com/compliance/ 

2 In-Person 

 

2. Goals and Objectives 

 
This CPP applies to all airport planning and decision-making efforts, whether or not directly 

supported by Federal assistance.  This includes surveys, public meetings (e.g., airport 

commission meetings), and hearings, not only meetings for a project requiring an environmental 

impact statement (EIS) or environmental assessment (EA).   

Duluth Airport Authority’s planning processes that lead to decisions for projects or operations 

or those of any sub-recipients are: 

Planning Processes 

1. Taxiway Alpha Reconstruction – Weekly Construction Meetings 

2. North Business Area Development  

3. Air Traffic Control Tower Construction  

 

Duluth Airport Authority seeks public input for the above processes through the following 

methods:  

 

Public Input Methods Planning Process(es) 

that use each Method 

A. Form on DAA website duluthairport.com/compliance/ # 1,2,3 

B. QR Code Displayed at all public meetings   # 1,2,3 
C. Tenant Meetings  # 1 
D. Public Open House  # 3 
E. Board Meeting  # 1,2,3 

 

 
5 If adding a website, include the relevant webpage location address 



3. Identification of and Focused Outreach to Affected 

Communities 

 
See Community Statistics section of Duluth Airport Authority’s Title VI Plan, for detailed 

discussion of Affected Communities.] 

The specific steps Duluth Airport Authority will take to communicate with, inform, educate, 

consult or solicit input from, and expand opportunities for engagement with each Affected 

Community,6 are provided below.  

 

4. Effective Communication 

 
Duluth Airport Authority will ensure that public engagement is effective, meaningful, 

and free of linguistic, economic, historical, and cultural barriers to participation.  Every 

effort will be taken to ensure clear, plain, and effective communication with Affected 

Communities, including ensuring materials are in accessible formats for persons with 

disabilities and in languages other than English.  See Limited English Proficiency (LEP) 

section of Duluth Airport Authority’s Title VI Plan.  

 

 
6 “Affected communities” means any readily identifiable group impacted or potentially impacted by an airport 
project or operation, such as the community immediately surrounding a project or a community in the flight path.   
7 Potential representatives include chamber of commerce, environmental advocacy groups, business leaders, and 
labor groups.  There representatives should have a close association with the community, with particular emphasis 
on connection to racial and ethnic minority groups within the communities, including limited English proficient 
populations, as well as other constituencies historically underserved by transportation programs, such as low 
income populations, and others.   

Affected Community Key Community Reps. 
(CBOs, unions, 
leaders, etc.)7 

Focused Outreach Steps 

i. City of Duluth City Leaders 
Chamber of Commerce 
Business Leaders 

a. Construction Update Newsletters via email 
b. Invitations to Public Meetings  
c.  

ii. City of 
Hermantown 

City Leaders 
Chamber of Commerce 
Business Leaders 

a. Construction Update Newsletters via email 
b. Invitations to Public Meetings  
c. 

iii. City of Rice 
Lake 

City Leaders 
Business Leaders 

a. Construction Update Newsletters via email 
b. Invitations to Public Meetings  
c. 



5. Communication Platforms 

 
Diverse communication platforms will be utilized to effectively reach the broadest 

audience.  We will use the following platforms to communicate project details, our 

nondiscrimination obligations, and points of contact for the public to share project or 

operational feedback with our office and the FAA. 

Social Media, Monitors, and Other Communication Platforms 

1 Social Media 

2 Email Newsletters  

3 News Page on Website https://duluthairport.com/news/ 

4 Flyers for Public Input Meetings  

 

6. Records 

 
This section includes the procedures Duluth Airport Authority will follow to document 

outreach efforts.  Records for steps taken to provide outreach to Affected Communities will be 

maintained in the following locations:  

Website8, In-person, and Other Storage Methods 

1 Common Drive, DAA Internal Electronic Storage 

2 

 

Records will be kept for community input.  The records will document how Duluth Airport 

Authority considered, weighed, and incorporated input received.  The records will include 

justifications for any decisions contrary to community feedback.  The records will be stored in 

the following locations:  

Website9, In-person, and Other Storage Methods 

1 Common Drive, DAA Internal Electronic Storage 

2 

 

 
8 If adding a website, include the relevant webpage location address 
9 If adding a website, include the relevant webpage location address 



Records for demographics of participants will also be kept.  Requested demographic 

information will include race, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, creed, 

age, disability, languages spoken, and community membership.10  Demographic 

information will be requested by the following methods: 

 

 Demographic Information Collection Methods 

1 Voluntary disclosure via QR code at public meetings  

2 Voluntary disclosure on website duluthairport.com/compliance/ 

 

CPP records will be made available to the public using the same methods for other information 

outlined within this plan. 

 

7. Reporting Outcomes 

 
Within 30 days of the end of each fiscal year (FY),11 Duluth Airport Authority will create a 

CPP Report for the completed FY.  The report will summarize efforts taken under this CPP in a 

narrative statement describing: 

1. The specific steps taken to produce meaningful engagement with Affected Communities 

the completed FY, 

2. The results of those efforts for the completed FY, and 

3. How the Affected Communities’ comments and views are or will be incorporated into the 

decision-making process.  

The CPP Reports will be included with Duluth Airport Authority’s Title VI Plan.  If no current 

Title VI Plan exists, the CPP Reports will be added to its Title VI Assessment for each grant. 

 
10 This information is solicited to demonstrate compliance with Title VI and related requirements.  See 49 CFR § 
21.9(b); 49 U.S.C. § 47123; 28 CFR § 42.406; and FAA Order 1400.11.  
11 The first report is required after the first complete fiscal year, after this plan is adopted.  Information for 
activities during a partial year immediately following adoption of the plan will be included with the first full year’s 
report. 



Resolution to Approve the Advertising Agreement Between the Duluth Airport 
Authority and Guest Services Inc, DBA Giants Ridge Recreation Area 

 

Term:  

Base Term of November 19, 2024 – December 31, 2025 Followed by two one-year option 
terms.  

 

Overview:  

• $450 per month  
• Giants Ridge will advertise above Baggage Claim 2 

VII. - I.



 

DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
LICENSE AGREEMENT 

FOR THE DISPLAY OF ADVERTISING 
 

PARTIES TO THE AGREEMENT ARE the DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY, the governmental 
authority organized and existing under the Laws of Minnesota, 1969, Chapter 5, (hereafter 
referred to as “Authority”) and Guest Services Inc, DBA Giants Ridge Recreation Area, 
(hereinafter referred to as “Giants Ridge” or “Advertiser”) 
  
THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE FOLLOWING:  

1. The Authority is the operator of the Duluth International Airport (hereinafter 
“Airport”), including its passenger terminal facility (hereinafter “Terminal”) located 
in the City of Duluth, State of Minnesota and is in the business of promoting and 
managing aviation activity at the Airport; and  

2. Giants Ridge desires to be a partner sponsor at the Airport and advertise its 
products and services within the Terminal.  

3. Authority desires to have Giants Ridge as a partner sponsor and to provide a 
presence in the Terminal as described in more detail herein.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and agreements 
contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1 
DEFINITIONS 

 
The following terms, as used in this Lease Agreement, shall have the meanings as ascribed 
to them thereunder.  

A. Airport shall mean the Duluth International Airport located in the City of Duluth, 
County of St. Louis, State of Minnesota.  

B. Terminal is the commercial passenger terminal located at the Duluth International 
Airport.  

C. Consent or Approval of Authority and of Executive Director: where this Agreement 
calls for the consent or approval of the Authority, the same shall be in the form of a 
resolution approved by the Authority; where the consent or approval of the 
Executive Director is required, the same shall be evidenced by a written document 
dated and signed by the Executive Director or by a person designated by the 
Executive Director to sign such document.  

D. Advertising Space shall refer to the approved branded areas for exclusive use as 
further described in Section 3 below, and shown on Exhibit A.  



 
SECTION 2 

TERM 
 

Notwithstanding the date of this Agreement, this Agreement shall commence on November 
19, 2024, and will continue through December 31, 2025 unless earlier terminated as set 
forth herein. At the termination of the Initial Term, this Agreement may be renewed upon 
agreement of the Executive Director and Giants Ridge for up to two additional one-year 
periods. Such renewal shall be under the same terms and conditions stated in this 
Agreement. 
 

SECTION 3 
LICENSE 

 
Authority hereby grants to the Advertiser a limited, non-transferable license in the area of 
the Terminal identified on the attached Exhibit A (the “Licensed Space”).  The Licensed 
Space shall be used solely for the purpose of displaying the Advertiser’s advertisement.   
Advertiser takes the Licensed Space in an “as is” condition without representations or 
warranties of any kind, and Authority shall not be obligated to make any alterations or 
improvements on or to the Licensed Space.   

 

SECTION 4 
ADVERTISING SPECIFICATIONS 

 
A. Advertiser shall provide the advertising content at its sole expense on a mutually 

agreeable form of media.  
B. Advertiser agrees that the advertising shall solely be used for the purpose of 

promoting Advertiser’s products or services and shall not be used for any other 
purposes.  Advertiser is responsible for all costs related to the design, concept, 
look and feel of the content used in the advertising.  All advertising content is 
subject to the prior written approval of the Executive Director or designee (the 
“Executive Director”).   

C. Advertiser shall be solely responsible for the payment of installation and 
maintenance of the advertising media as set forth herein. 

D. Advertiser shall be responsible for the removal of the advertising media in a timely 
manner and restoration of the License Space as set forth herein upon a schedule 
as determined by Authority. 

E. Nothing herein shall restrict Authority in any way from selling advertising, ad 
space, sponsorships, or any other product or service to any third party on 
standard commercial terms in other locations, even if such third party is using 
such advertising, ad space, sponsorships, product or service for the solicitation 



or sale of products similar to or competitive with Advertiser. 
 

SECTION 5 
LICENSE AND RELATED FEES 

 
In consideration of the rights and benefits granted to the Advertiser pursuant to this 
Agreement, the Advertiser shall pay to Authority a monthly fee in the amount of $450.00. (the 
“Fee”) to be paid in advance of the first day of each and every month of the year at the 
address set forth in Paragraph 21 below. The initial payment shall be due upon execution of 
this Agreement. 
 
The Advertiser agrees to pay any property tax related to the installation of this 
advertisement.  
 
 

SECTION 6 
ADVERTISEMENT INSTALLATION 

 
Advertising shall be installed in a manner acceptable to and approved in writing by the 
Executive Director.  

 
A. The timing of the installation shall be coordinated with the Executive Director  

or designee, and work must be performed such that it does not have a material 
impact on the operations of the Airport or negatively impact any tenants 
operating at the Airport as determined in the sole discretion of the Executive 
Director. 

B. An authorized representative of the Advertiser shall be available at all 
reasonable times at the site to coordinate the work of the advertisement 
installation. 
 

SECTION 7 
MAINTENANCE 

 
The Advertiser agrees to keep the Licensed Space including the advertisement in a clean, 
neat and orderly condition and in compliance with all laws and codes applicable to the 
Licensed Space.  The Advertiser shall keep the advertisement operational, functional 
and/or stocked, as the case may be, during all Terminal hours other than as may be 
required for any repair, maintenance and/or restocking.  In the event that the Advertiser 
shall fail to so maintain any portion of the said Licensed Space, the Authority shall have 
the right, but not the obligation, to itself perform or have performed said maintenance 
and to charge the Advertiser therefor, which charge the Advertiser shall promptly pay.  
Any damage occurring as a result of the Authority performing or having performed 



maintenance due to Advertiser’s failure to do so shall be the responsibility of the 
Advertiser and not that of the Authority. 
 

 
SECTION 8 

RESTRICTIONS ON ASSIGNMENT 
 

Except for the contracting or subcontracting of installation, Advertiser shall not sell, 
assign, transfer, or convey this Agreement or any part thereof, or sell, assign, transfer, 
convey, share or sublet its use of the Licensed Space or any part thereof.  Any attempt to 
sell, assign, transfer, convey, share or sublet this Agreement or the Licensed Space or 
any portion thereof in violation of this Paragraph shall constitute a breach of this 
Agreement. 
 

SECTION 9 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

 
GIANTS RIDGE represents and warrants to Authority that: 

GIANTS RIDGE owns or validly possesses the right to make, use, perform, sell and display 
GIANTS RIDGE Intellectual Property at the Airport or to promote its presence at the Airport;  

GIANTS RIDGE has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and to 
perform all of its obligations hereunder; 

this Agreement has been duly authorized and approved by all necessary and proper 
corporate action on the part of GIANTS RIDGE and is the valid, legally binding and 
enforceable obligation of GIANTS RIDGE in accordance with its terms; and 

the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by GIANTS RIDGE does not 
conflict with, violate or constitute a default under any of the terms, conditions or provisions 
of any contract or other instrument to which GIANTS RIDGE is a party or by which GIANTS 
RIDGE is or may be bound. 

 
 

SECTION 8 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Giants Ridge agrees that it shall defend, indemnify, 
and hold harmless the Authority and/or the City of Duluth, their officers, employees, and 
agents, from and against any and all costs or expenses, claims or liabilities, including but 
not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses, whether asserted by Giants Ridge 



or any third party. Said obligations to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless shall include, 
but not be limited to the obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Authority 
and/or the City of Duluth in all matters where claims of liability against the Authority and/or 
the City of Duluth arise out of, relate to, are attributable to, are passive or derivative of, or 
vicarious to the negligent, intentional, or wrongful acts or omissions of the Giants Ridge, 
including but not limited to the failure to supervise, breach of warranty, the failure to warn, 
the failure to prevent such act or omission by Giants Ridge, its employees, or its agents, and 
any other source of liability. Said obligations to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless shall 
be triggered upon the assertion of a claim for damages against Authority and/or the City of 
Duluth. On ten days’ written notice from the Authority and/or the City of Duluth, the Giants 
Ridge shall appear and defend all lawsuits against the Authority and/or the City of Duluth 
growing out of such injuries or damages. Giants Ridge shall not be required to indemnify 
Authority and/or the City of Duluth for amounts found by a fact finder to have arisen out of 
the intentional, willful, or wanton acts or omission of the Authority and/or the City of Duluth. 
This Section, in its entirety, shall survive the termination of this Agreement if any amount of 
work has been performed by Giants Ridge. Nothing in this provision shall affect the 
limitations of liability of the Authority and/or the City of Duluth as set forth in Minnesota 
Statutes Chapter 466.  

The Giants Ridge understands this provision may affect its rights and may shift liability and 
specifically agrees to the same. 
 

SECTION 10 
TERMINATION 

 
Authority shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon breach by GIANTS RIDGE of 
any of its representations, warranties, covenants or obligations under this Agreement, which 
breach has not been cured within ten (10) business days after receipt of notice specifying 
such breach. In the event of a termination by Authority pursuant to this Paragraph, GIANTS 
RIDGE shall forfeit all Fees paid and shall further be responsible for payment of the 
remaining portion of the Fees due under this Agreement. In addition, Authority shall have the 
right to pursue all other rights and remedies at law or in equity. 

GIANTS RIDGE shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon breach by Authority of 
any of its representations, warranties, covenants or obligations under this Agreement, which 
breach has not been cured within ten (10) business days after receipt of notice specifying 
such breach provided, however, that if such breach is incapable of being cured within such 
ten (10) business days after notice, and if Authority commences and diligently prosecutes 
the appropriate steps to cure such breach, no default shall exist so long as Authority is 



proceeding to cure such breach. In the event of termination by GIANTS RIDGE pursuant to 
this Paragraph, GIANTS RIDGE shall have no further responsibility for Fees due under this 
Agreement. In addition, GIANTS RIDGE shall have the right to pursue all other rights and 
remedies at law or in equity. 
 

SECTION 11 
NO THIRD-PARTY RIGHTS 

 
This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure solely to the benefit of the parties hereto 
and no other person shall acquire or have any rights created hereunder.  
 

 
SECTION 12 

APPLICABLE LAW 
 

This Agreement, together with all of its articles, terms and provision, is made in the State of 
Minnesota and shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of 
Minnesota.  The appropriate venue and jurisdiction for litigation hereunder shall be in a court 
located in St. Louis County, Minnesota.  However, litigation in the federal courts involving 
the parties shall be in the appropriate federal court within the State of Minnesota.  The 
parties to this Agreement waive any objections to the jurisdiction of these courts, whether 
based on convenience or otherwise. 
 

SECTION 13 
COMPLIANCE WITH NONDISCRIMINATION REQUIREMENTS 

 
During the performance of this contract, the Advertiser, for itself, its assignees, and 
successors in interest (hereinafter referred to as the “Advertiser”), agrees as follows: 

A. Compliance with Regulations: The Advertiser will comply with the Title VI List of 
Pertinent Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities, as they may be amended from 
time to time, which are herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this 
contract.  

B. Nondiscrimination: The Advertiser, with regard to the work performed by it during the 
contract, will not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, national origin (including 
limited English proficiency), creed, sex (including sexual orientation and gender 
identity), age, or disability in the selection and retention of subcontractors, including 
procurements of materials and leases of equipment. The Advertiser will not 
participate directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by the 



Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities, including employment practices when the 
contract covers any activity, project, or program set forth in Appendix B of 49 CFR 
part 21.  

C. Solicitations for Subcontracts, including Procurements of Materials and Equipment: 
In all solicitations, either by competitive bidding or negotiation made by the 
Advertiser for work to be performed under a subcontract, including procurements of 
materials, or leases of equipment, each potential subcontractor or supplier will be 
notified by the Contractor of the contractor’s obligations under this contract and the 
Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities on the grounds of race, color, or national 
origin.  

D. Information and Reports: The Advertiser will provide all information and reports 
required by the Acts, the Regulations, and directives issued pursuant thereto and will 
permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its 
facilities as may be determined by the Sponsor or the Federal Aviation Administration 
to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Nondiscrimination Acts and 
Authorities and instructions. Where any information required of a contractor is in the 
exclusive possession of another who fails or Guidelines for Contract Provisions for 
Obligated Sponsors and Airport Improvement Program Projects Issued on May 24, 
2023 Page 23 refuses to furnish the information, the Contractor will so certify to the 
Sponsor or the Federal Aviation Administration, as appropriate, and will set forth 
what efforts it has made to obtain the information. 

E. Sanctions for Noncompliance: In the event of the Advertiser’s noncompliance with 
the nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, the Sponsor will impose such 
contract sanctions as it or the Federal Aviation Administration may determine to be 
appropriate, including, but not limited to: a. Withholding payments to the Advertiser 
under the contract until the Advertiser complies; and/or b. Cancelling, terminating, 
or suspending a contract, in whole or in part.  

F. Incorporation of Provisions: The Advertiser will include the provisions of paragraphs 
one through six in every subcontract, including procurements of materials and leases 
of equipment, unless exempt by the Acts, the Regulations, and directives issued 
pursuant thereto. The Advertiser will take action with respect to any subcontract or 
procurement as the Sponsor or the Federal Aviation Administration may direct as a 
means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance. 
Provided, that if the Advertiser becomes involved in, or is threatened with litigation by 
a subcontractor, or supplier because of such direction, the Contractor may request 
the Sponsor to enter into any litigation to protect the interests of the Sponsor. In 
addition, the Contractor may request the United States to enter into the litigation to 
protect the interests of the United States. 



 
SECTION 13 

TITLE VI CLAUSES FOR USE TO REAL PROPERTY AQUIRED UNDER THE FACILITY 
 

The following clauses will be included in deeds, licenses, permits, or similar 
instruments/agreements entered into by The Authority pursuant to the provisions of the 
Airport Improvement Program grant assurances.  

A. The (grantee, licensee, permittee, etc., as appropriate) for himself/herself, his/her 
heirs, personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of the 
consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree (in the case of deeds and 
leases add, “as a covenant running with the land”) that (1) no person on the ground 
of race, color, or national origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the 
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, 
(2) that in the construction of any improvements on, over, or under such land, and 
the furnishing of services thereon, no person on the ground of race, color, or national 
origin, will be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be 
subjected to discrimination, (3) that the (grantee, licensee, lessee, permittee, etc.) 
will use the premises in compliance with all other requirements imposed by or 
pursuant to the Title VI List of Pertinent Nondiscrimination Acts and Authorities.  

B. With respect to (licenses, leases, permits, etc.), in the event of breach of any of the 
above Non-discrimination covenants, The Authority will have the right to terminate 
the (license, permit, etc., as appropriate) and to enter or re-enter and repossess said 
land and the facilities hereon, and hold the same as if said (license, permit, etc., as 
appropriate) had never been made or issued.*  

C. With respect to deeds, in the event of breach of any of the above Non-discrimination 
covenants, the Authority will there upon revert to and vest in and become the 
absolute property of the Authority and its assigns.* 

 
SECTION 13 

NOTICES 
 

All written notices and/or communications hereunder shall be sent by U.S. mail postage 
prepaid, by overnight delivery, or personal delivery to the addresses indicated and shall be 
deemed delivered on the date received or refusal thereof. 

Any notice provided for in this Agreement or otherwise to the Authority shall be sent to:  
 
    Duluth Airport Authority 

Executive Director  



Duluth International Airport  
470l Grinden Drive  
Duluth, Minnesota 558ll   

 
Any notice to the Lessee hereunder shall be sent to: 

GIANTS RIDGE 
PO Box 190 
6329 Wynne Creek Drive 
Biwabik, MN 55708 

SECTION 14 
COUNTERPARTS 

 
This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument signed by both parties.  This 
Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be original 
and all of which together shall constitute the binding and enforceable agreement of the 
parties hereto.  This Agreement may be executed and delivered by a party by facsimile or 
PDF transmission, which transmission copy shall be considered an original and shall be 
binding and enforceable against such party. 
 

SECTION 15 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all 
prior written and oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to the 
subject matter hereto. No waiver consent, modification or change of terms of this 
Agreement shall bind either party unless in writing and signed by both parties. Such waiver, 
consent, modification or change, if made, shall be effective only in the specific instance and 
for the specific purpose given. There are no understandings, agreements or representations, 
oral or written, not specified herein regarding this Agreement. GIANTS RIDGE, by the 
signature below of its authorized representative, hereby acknowledges that GIANTS RIDGE 
has read this Agreement, understands it and agrees to be bound by its terms and conditions. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands the day and date shown 
below. 
 
DATED:  

 
DULUTH AIRPORT AUTHORITY GIANTS RIDGE INC. 



 

By: __________________________   By:_____________________________ 
      President             

Printed Name: ____________________       

By: __________________________     
      Secretary      Title: ___________________________ 

 
 
  



EXHIBIT A 
 

LICENSED SPACE  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



November 12, 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

RE: Employee Incentive Recommendation 

In accordance with Duluth Airport Authority’s (DAA) Operating Policy 5, I recommend a $7000 incentive 
award for Mark Papko.  I have investigated the circumstances and support its consideration by the DAA 
Board of Directors.  The following is a summary supporting the award recommendation:

Mark manages a robust and complex capital improvements program in support of the DAA’s strategic
goals.  He has leveraged outstanding leadership skills to organize and develop project teams, while 
maintaining a top—notch and professional operation at our airports.  The projects listed below represent 
an ambitious effort to generationally change our airports’ infrastructure.  Mark has been the organization’s 
spearhead in making long-term capital plans come to fruition and maximizing every available dollar of 
funding.  Projects executed this year under Mark’s leadership include:

Taxiway A - Phase 3 Construction
Taxiway A - Phase 5 Design
Taxiway C South - Construction
Taxiway D – Mill and Overlay
Midfield Ramp - Phase 2 Construction
Midfield Ramp - Phase 3 Design
Air Traffic Control Tower - Design
Hermantown Hydraulics - Demolition
DYT Terminal Building - Construction
DYT SRE Building Design - Construction

The aforementioned projects resulted in 8 miles of new electrical wire and removed nonstandard 
geometry; improving aircraft safety at the Duluth International Airport.  Additionally, the construction of 
new public facilities at Sky Harbor Airport improved the customer experience and provided new revenue 
opportunities for the DAA. 

Mark’s approach to project and team management have resulted in the DAA moving steps closer to 
completing our strategic goal of renewing infrastructure.  He is an incredible talent and I’m proud that he 
is a leader in the DAA.  Please refer questions regarding this recommendation to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Tom Werner, A.A.E.
Executive Director
Duluth Airport Authority

VII. - J.



Financial Row

Prior Year Actual (Jan 

2023 - Sep 2023)

Current Year Actual 

(Jan 2024 - Sep 2024)

Budget Amount (Jan 

2024 - Sep 2024) % of Budget

Variance from Prior 

Year Variance From Budget

Total Budget (Jan 2024 - 

Adjust 2024 )

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Non-Aeronautical Revenue 2,746,751 2,937,543 2,540,235 115.64% 190,792 397,308 3,270,423

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue 1,279,013 1,287,615 1,279,701 100.62% 8,602 7,913 1,699,641

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue 1,076,148 1,250,996 1,232,580 101.49% 174,848 18,416 1,626,676

Total - Income 5,101,912 5,476,154 5,052,517 108.38% 374,242 423,637 6,596,739

Gross Profit 5,101,912 5,476,154 5,052,517 108.38% 374,242 423,637 6,596,739

Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses 73,124 183,451 73,903 248.23% 110,328 109,549 96,690

Personnel Compensation & Benefits 2,032,205 2,003,156 2,196,060 91.22% (29,049) (192,904) 3,015,668

Services and Charges 1,714,636 1,942,942 1,833,574 105.96% 228,305 109,367 2,433,958

Supplies 562,192 515,186 578,541 89.05% (47,007) (63,356) 767,463

Total - Expense 4,382,157 4,644,734 4,682,078 99.20% 262,577 (37,344) 6,313,779

Net Ordinary Income 719,755 831,420 370,439 224.44% 111,665 460,981 282,959

Other Income and Expenses

Other Income

Capital Contributions 2,400,321 0 0 0.00% (2,400,321) 0 0

Non-Operating Revenue 666,583 543,853 529,170 102.77% (122,730) 14,683 648,529

Total - Other Income 3,066,904 543,853 529,170 102.77% (2,523,051) 14,683 648,529

Other Expense

Non-Operating Expense 106,473 91,035 105,880 85.98% (15,438) (14,846) 141,174

Total - Other Expense 106,473 91,035 105,880 85.98% (15,438) (14,846) 141,174

Net Other Income 2,960,431 452,818 423,290 106.98% (2,507,613) 29,528 507,355

Net Income Exclusive of Project Expenses, Depreciation & Amortization 3,680,186 1,284,238 793,728 161.80% (2,395,948) 490,509 790,315

Projects/Grants 6,845,276 17,871,276 14,827,846 120.53% 11,026,000 3,043,429 19,770,462

Depreciation & Amortization (8,533,699) 0 (8,057,738) 0.00% 8,533,699 8,057,738 (10,743,651)

Net Income 1,991,763 19,155,513 7,563,837 253.25% 17,163,750 11,591,677 9,817,126

Duluth Airport Authority

DAA Board Packet Budget vs. Actual Summary

From Jan 2024 to Sep 2024

UNAUDITED

• Overall: At the time this report was generated for the above period, the DAA is at an overall favorable variance budget vs actual of $490k.
• Operating Revenue: Non-Aeronautical Revenue is $397k over budget overall. Concessions revenues are $54k over budget, parking revenues are $164k over budget and customer facility charges are $140k over 

budget. Rent is now showing under budget, due to the loss of rent from Hydrosolutions. Non-passenger aeronautical revenue is nearly 8k over budget due to increased rent and concessions. Security 
reimbursements are down over $37k due to the loss of the TSA LEO reimbursement program and aviation gas sales at Sky Harbor are down $11k. Passenger Airline Aeronautical revenue is $18k over budget. 
Operating Revenues are 423k over budget overall.

• Operating Expenses: Miscellaneous Expenses are $109k over budget, mostly due to the North Business Development Area Buyout. Personnel Compensation and Benefits are $193k under budget. Supplies are 
$63k under budget. Services and charges are $109k over budget due to increases in contract security, communications and technology and other professional services. Operating expenses are $37k under 
budget overall.  

• Non-Operating Revenue: Non-operating revenue is over budget by $15k. Interest income is under budget by $18k and PFCs are over budget by nearly $76k.There was a loss on disposal of capital assets of 
$43k.

• Non-Operating Expenses: Non-Operating Expenses are under budget by $15k due to reduced interest expense as the line of credit has not been utilized in 2024.
• Report Disclaimer: The results of this report are expected to change slightly with delayed revenue and expense postings.
• OPERATING POLICY #28 MINIMUM CASH BALANCE REPORTING BASED ON 2023 AUDITED FINANCIALS AS OF 11/12/2024:

o Minimum Cash Balance Goal: $2,930,908 Current Balance: $4,443,533 (does not include grants receivable)
o Days Cash on Hand: 273 days currently vs 180 day benchmark (93 days OVER goal)

VII. - K.



Duluth Airport Authority

Income Statement

From Jan 2024 to Sep 2024

Financial Row Amount

Ordinary Income/Expense  

Income  

Non-Aeronautical Revenue  

Advertising Income $29,998.00

Concession Revenue  

ATM $388.00

Car Rental Concession $505,375.89

Food & Beverage Concession $80,996.52

Lottery Concessions $855.81

Per Departure Fee $2,170.00

Per Passenger Fee $22,416.00

Services/Other $796.30

TNC Per Trip Fee $10,890.00

Vending $4,963.44

Total - Concession Revenue $628,851.96

Customer Facility Charges $317,656.00

Miscellaneous Revenues $99,643.07

Parking $1,311,774.43

Permits $5,566.02

Reimbursed Expenses $83,747.83

Rent $160,470.83

Sponsorship Income $38,000.00

State Aid $261,835.03

Total - Non-Aeronautical Revenue $2,937,543.17

Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue  

Aviation Gas $55,242.51

Concession Revenue  

Aeronautical Supplies $1,230.34

Aircraft Parking $3,555.00

Deicing $3,085.29

Flight Training/Tour Operations $21,958.62

Fuel Flowage Fees $89,486.42

Hangar Rent $4,104.45

Landing Fees $19,164.14

Mechanic $465.99

Misc Sales/Other $7,649.57

Total - Concession Revenue $150,699.82

Event Income $38,179.00

FBO Parking $275.00

Landing Fees $29,260.41

Ramp Fees $15,255.00

Rent $959,698.76

Security Reimbursement $36,274.26

Tie Downs $2,730.00

Total - Non-Passenger Aeronautical Revenue $1,287,614.76

Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue  

Landing Fees $282,767.17

Per Use Fee $2,831.24

Terminal Office/Space Rental $965,397.64

Total - Passenger Airline Aeronautical Revenue $1,250,996.05

Total - Income $5,476,153.98

Gross Profit $5,476,153.98

Expense  

Miscellaneous Expenses  

Miscellaneous Expenses $101,362.07

Bad Debt Expense $1,526.68



Financial Row Amount

Licenses & Taxes $8,841.17

Memberships, Dues & Subscriptions $14,504.19

Transaction Fees $57,217.07

Total - Miscellaneous Expenses $183,451.18

Personnel Compensation & Benefits  

Benefit Administration Fees $244.80

Employer Contributions for Retirement $180,930.53

Employer Paid Insurance $328,965.55

Retiree Benefits $102,122.86

Wages & Salaries $1,371,520.48

Worker's Compensation $19,371.53

Total - Personnel Compensation & Benefits $2,003,155.75

Services and Charges  

Advertising $473.19

Badging $5,395.90

Central Services Fee $58,465.00

Communications & Technology $234,811.77

Employee Development Services $54,100.76

Employee Physicals $2,073.00

Insurance $106,594.92

Marketing $155,490.10

Professional Services $394,876.46

Rentals $12,463.59

Repairs and Maintenance - Contractual/Services $403,846.52

Sponsorship Expenses $6,350.00

Transportation $2,170.65

Utility Services $505,829.79

Total - Services and Charges $1,942,941.65

Supplies  

Merchandise for Resale $50,164.79

Office Supplies $72,769.41

Operating Supplies $90,894.25

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $301,357.25

Total - Supplies $515,185.70

Total - Expense $4,644,734.28

Net Ordinary Income $831,419.70

Other Income and Expenses  

Other Income  

Capital Contributions  

Grants $17,871,275.76

Total - Capital Contributions $17,871,275.76

Non-Operating Revenue  

Gain/Loss on Asset Disposal ($43,439.86)

Interest Income $159,539.06

Passenger Facility Charges $427,753.58

Total - Non-Operating Revenue $543,852.78

Total - Other Income $18,415,128.54

Other Expense  

Non-Operating Expense  

Interest Expense $91,034.89

Total - Non-Operating Expense $91,034.89

Total - Other Expense $91,034.89

Net Other Income $18,324,093.65

Net Income $19,155,513.35



Duluth Airport Authority

Balance Sheet

End of Sep 2024

Financial Row Amount

ASSETS  

Current Assets  

Bank $4,711,226.51

Accounts Receivable  

Accounts Receivable - Restricted PFC $108,693.03

Accounts Receivable Billed $606,754.75

Accrued Receivable $21,520.30

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts ($1,526.68)

Grants Receivable $10,204,375.56

ST Lease Receivable $29,630.33

Total Accounts Receivable $10,969,447.29

Other Current Asset $218,481.62

Total Current Assets $15,899,155.42

Fixed Assets  

Accumulated Depreciation ($162,432,537.64)

Capital Assets $280,306,395.86

Work in Progress $24,489,236.67

Total Fixed Assets $142,363,094.89

Other Assets  

Accumulated Amortization ($3,152,423.67)

Airport Planning Projects - Contributed $5,518,016.49

Airport Planning Projects - Invested $772,784.00

Deferred Outflows - OPEB $225,995.00

Deferred Outflows - Pension $408,765.00

LT Lease Receivable $2,229,714.06

Total Other Assets $6,002,850.88

Total ASSETS $164,265,101.19

Liabilities & Equity  

Current Liabilities  

Accounts Payable  

Accounts Payable $213,238.81

Contracts Payable $5,544,929.42

Credit Cards Payable $148.51

Lottery Payable $7,647.44

Total Accounts Payable $5,765,964.18

Credit Card $2,810.44

Other Current Liability  

Accrued Interest $65,686.63

Accrued Sales Taxes Payable - All $13,762.00

Accrued Vacation $122,778.26

Deferred Inflows - Lease Asset $2,155,143.79

Deferred Inflows - OPEB Liabilities $435,328.00

Deferred Inflows - Pension $402,277.00

Loans Payable to City of Duluth $955,000.00

Unearned Revenue - Current $112,543.32

Unearned Revenue - Non Current $10,932.40

Total Other Current Liability $4,273,451.40

Total Current Liabilities $10,042,226.02

Long Term Liabilities  

LT Loans Payable to City of Duluth $3,210,000.00

Net Pension Liability $1,252,584.00

Total Other Post Employment Benefit Liability $3,056,943.02

Total Long Term Liabilities $7,519,527.02

Equity $146,703,348.15

Total Liabilities & Equity $164,265,101.19



Customer 60 Days 90 Days >90 Days Total
 Open BalanceOpen Balance Open Balance Open Balance
Bellamy Bill $0.00 $143.06 $0.00 $143.06
Churchill, Sean $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Cirrus Design Corporation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,656.00
City of Duluth $1,823.45 $0.00 $0.00 $3,646.90
Civil Air Patrol $309.79 $0.00 $417.79 $727.58
Cohen, Marc $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00
Delta Airlines $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,319.23
DeSutter, Peter $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00
Divine Carriers $0.00 $0.00 $685.60 $685.60
Duluth Hangar, LLC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $899.04
Dunker, Christopher L $0.00 $0.00 $8,853.20 $8,853.20
Ellefson, Nicholas $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $745.00
Enterprise Leasing Company ($23,794.73) $0.00 $0.00 ($47,589.46)
Federal Aviation Administration $13,026.00 $13,026.00 $52,104.00 $96,066.75
Federal Express Corporation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,066.67
FEDEX Duluth C/O CBC Fisher Group $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($540.14)
Galchus, Kurt $21.96 $0.00 $0.00 $276.24
General Services Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,725.48
Goritchan Boris $0.00 $0.00 $2,004.00 $2,004.00
Griffith Evans $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00
Hagberg, Rick $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Hall John $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $312.67
Harris, Melissa $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Hatfield, Dan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Hillman Colin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00
Hunstad, Nicholas $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114.83
Johnson, Richard $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $583.30
Johnston, Paul $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
K & D Auctions $0.00 $0.00 ($8,493.06) ($8,493.06)
Kleen-Tech Services, LLC $729.97 $0.00 $0.00 $1,459.94
Lake Superior College $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,468.27
Lake Superior Helicopters $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,832.30
MediaUSA Advertising Inc $1,762.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,762.00
Minnesota Air National Guard $0.00 $0.00 $96,352.79 $96,708.12
Minnesota Department of Transportation ($219,641.82) $140,016.06 $1,167,527.85 $3,512,201.18
Minnesota Power $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $466.46
Monaco Air Duluth $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,230.49
National Weather Service $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $125.00
Northland Constructors, Inc. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $181.50
Oakwells CR, LLC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,783.36
Opack Matthew Jr. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249.15
Parsons Electric $65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00
Payne, Robert $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $329.02

Duluth Airport Authority
Duluth A/R Aging Report
As of November 13, 2024

VII. - L.



Pfaltzgraff, George $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $745.00
Plucinak, Joseph $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,481.00)
Rasier, LLC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,406.00)
Rogers, Alexander $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
RS&H $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,959.82
Safstrom Jon $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00
Stevens, Mike $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Sun Country, Inc. dba Sun Country Airlines $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,503.72
Sydow Dan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $329.02
The Landline Company $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,389.19
Thornton, Paul $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($510.00)
Transportation Security Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $88.17
Ulland Brothers $875.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,225.00
unifi $1,365.00 $515.00 $4,147.00 $6,942.00
United Airlines $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,758.39)
United Parcel Service $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $65.00
Valentine, Ian $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.00
Williams, Ron $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $254.28
Winter, Detrich $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $745.00
Total ($223,032.38) $153,700.12 $1,323,789.17 $3,799,530.17



Year to Date Airline Statistics

2024 Deplanements 2024 Enplanements
Month Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total
JAN 5,411       119          4,885       151          10,566     2,540       46            2,309       44            4,939       -              -              -              -              -               
FEB 4,823       150          5,916       155          11,044     2,654       56            2,641       46            5,397       1,434       1              1,117       1              2,553       
MAR 5,206       165          5,145       158          10,674     3,252       89            3,374       83            6,798       1,563       3              1,465       2              3,033       
APR 5,260       211          5,125       214          10,810     4,013       103          4,232       102          8,450       947          -              1,184       1              2,132       
MAY 5,493       165          5,959       171          11,788     3,969       145          4,418       125          8,657       177          4              177          4              362          
JUN 6,907       167          7,040       178          14,292     3,915       128          4,047       109          8,199       -              -              -              -              -               
JUL 7,761       196          8,393       217          16,567     5,180       120          5,167       122          10,589     -              -              -              -              -               
AUG 8,882       215          8,769       228          18,094     6,346       160          6,405       163          13,074     -              -              -              -              -               
SEP 7,796       156          7,118       177          15,247     6,238       100          6,062       114          12,514     -              -              -              -              -               
OCT 7,590       213          7,158       209          15,170     5,991       160          6,200       154          12,505     -              -              -              -              -               
NOV -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -               
DEC -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -               
Total 65,129     1,757       65,508     1,858       134,252   44,098     1,107       44,855     1,062       91,122     4,121       8              3,943       8              8,080       

Month Revenue Non Rev Revenue Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total Rev Non Rev Total
JAN 182          -              180          -              362          8,133       165          8,298       7,374       195          7,569       15,867     (466)        (1,364)     (1,830)      
FEB -              -              -              -              -              8,911       207          9,118       9,674       202          9,876       18,994     (408)        (323)        (731)         
MAR 181          -              217          -              398          10,202     257          10,459     10,201     243          10,444     20,903     (3,337)     1,896       (1,441)      
APR 181          -              180          -              361          10,401     314          10,715     10,721     317          11,038     21,753     (79)          (17)          (96)           
MAY -              -              -              -              -              9,639       314          9,953       10,554     300          10,854     20,807     (712)        (458)        (1,170)      
JUN -              -              -              -              -              10,822     295          11,117     11,087     287          11,374     22,491     1,389       1,691       3,080       
JUL -              -              -              -              -              12,941     316          13,257     13,560     339          13,899     27,156     1,182       1,670       2,852       
AUG -              -              -              -              -              15,228     375          15,603     15,174     391          15,565     31,168     1,859       2,349       4,208       
SEP 230          -              230          -              460          14,264     256          14,520     13,410     291          13,701     28,221     3,394       3,208       6,602       
OCT 181          -              -              -              181          13,762     373          14,135     13,358     363          13,721     27,856     3,852       4,081       7,933       
NOV -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              (9,058)     (8,811)     (17,869)    
DEC -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              (8,306)     (8,412)     (16,718)    
Total 905          -              721          -              1,762       114,303   2,872       117,175   115,113   2,928       118,041   235,216   (10,690)   (4,490)     (15,180)    

2024 Deplanements2024 Enplanements
CHARTERS

DELTA UNITED SUN COUNTRY

2023 - 2024 Difference

2024 Enplanements 2024 Deplanements 2024 Enplanements 2024 Deplanements

2024 Total Passenger Data Including Charters
Enplanemen

ts
Deplanemen

ts
Total 

Passengers
2024 Enplanements 2024 Deplanements Total 

Passenger

VII. - M.



Revenue Non-Rev Seats (AU) Total Revenue Non-Rev Seats (AU) Total Grand Total

2023 
Grand 
Total Inc /Dec

January 446          13            1,104         459      732          17            1,104         749        1,208             2,206      (998)         
February 614          13            1,150         627      703          16            1,150         719        1,346             2,064      (718)         
March 638          13            1,242         651      693          20            1,242         713        1,364             2,266      (902)         
April 613          11            1,058         624      685          6              1,058         691        1,315             2,328      (1,013)     
May 659          16            1,012         675      522          16            1,012         538        1,213             1,601      (388)         
June 601          13            1,196         614      519          7              1,196         526        1,140             1,558      (418)         
July 578          15            1,196         593      740          10            1,196         750        1,343             1,879      (536)         
August 495          13            1,196         508      644          8              1,196         652        1,160             1,697      (537)         
September 318          12            828             330      366          4              828             1,198     1,528             902         626          
October 383          3              1,104         386      554          10            1,104         1,668     2,054             1,083     971          
November -      -         -                 1,190      -           
December -      -         -                 1,616      -           

5,345      122         11,086       5,467  6,158      114         11,086       8,204    13,671          20,390  (3,913)    

2024 Landline Passengers
Arrivals Departures


	Notice of Meeting
	Meeting Agenda
	I. *Executive Director's Review
	II. *Previous Meeting Minutes
	III. *DAA Cash Disbursements
	IV. Correspondence
	IV. - A. - i. DLH Construction Notice October 10, 2024: Alert: Airfield Taxiway Name Changes
	IV. - A.- ii. DLH Construction Notice October 12, 2024
	IV. - A. - iii. DLH Construction Notice October 17, 2024
	IV. - A. - iv. DLH Construction Notice October 21, 2024
	IV. - A. - v. DLH Construction Notice October 25, 2024
	IV. - A. - vi. DLH Construction Notice November 6, 2024
	IV. - B. October 9, 2024: United Plane Makes Emergency Landing at Duluth Airport. KQDS.
	IV. - C. October 9, 2024: Plane Makes Emergency Landing in Duluth. DNT.
	IV. - D. October 9, 2024: Commercial Plane Makes Emergency Landing at Duluth International Airport. Northern News Now.
	IV. - E. October 9, 2024: Commercial Plane Makes Emergency Landing at Duluth International Airport. WDIO.
	IV. - F. October 21, 2024: Stauber Announces Funding for Duluth and Pine River Airports. Northern News Now.
	IV. - G. October 22, 224: Funding Secured for Duluth International Airport Improvements. WDIO.
	IV. - H. October 23, 2024: Sky Harbor Terminal Airport to be Named After Local Engineer. Northern News Now.
	IV. - I. October 23, 2024: Sky Harbor Airport Terminal to be Named for Dr. Robert R. Gilruth, NASA Aerospace Pioneer. DAA Press Release.
	IV. - J. October 24, 2024: Sky Harbor Names Terminal Honoring "Father of Manned Space Program." KQDS.
	IV. - K. October 24, 2024: New Terminal at Sky Harbor Dedicated to Aerospace Engineer from Nashwauk. WDIO.
	IV. - L. October 24, 2024: Duluth's Sky Harbor Airport Terminal Named in Honor of Local Space Pioneer. DNT.
	IV. - M. October 24, 2024: Letter to Airport Sponsors: Building Better Airports Across America. FAA.
	IV. - N. November 4, 2024: How Does United Airlines Plan to Boost Capacity on Routes Served by Regional Jets? Simple Flying.
	IV. - O. November 7, 2024: Letter to White House Appropriations Committee Chair and Ranking Member: AAAE FY 2025  DOT-FAA Funding Bill. AAAE.

	VII. New Business
	VII. - A. Resolution to Approve the 2025 DLH and DYT Capital Improvement Plans.
	VII. - B. Resolution to Authorize DAA Executive Director to Execute a Memorandum of Understanding with AFSCME Local 66 Regarding Shift Duration.
	VII. - C. Resolution to Approve Amendment 2 of the Ground Transportation Lease and Operator Agreement between the Duluth Airport Authority and The Landline Company.
	VII. - D. Resolution to Approve Operating Policy #31: Records Retention Policy and Incorporate in to the DAA Operating Policy Manual.
	VII. - E. Resolution to Approve the 2025 Rates and Changes Schedule for DLH.
	VII. - F. Resolution to Approve the 2025 Rates and Charges Schedule for DYT.
	VII. - G. Resolution to Approve the Duluth Airport Authority 2025 Annual Budget.
	VII. - H. Resolution to Approve Duluth Airport Authority’s Title VI Community Participation Plan.
	VII. - I. Resolution to Approve Advertising Agreement Between DAA and Giant’s Ridge.
	VII. - J.  Resolution to Approve an Employee Incentive Award for Mark Papko in the Amount of $7000 in Accordance with Operating Policy #5.
	VII. - K. *September 2024 Financial Reports
	VII. - L. *November 2024 Accounts Receivable 
	VII. - M. *October 2024 Airline Statistics, Landline Statistics




